
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

September 23, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in many ways. 
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP 
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or AT&T Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland 
KTOP – Channel 10 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below: 
When: September 23, 2021 04:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL 
BOARD MEETING- September 23, 2021 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81506061954 
Or One tap mobile :  
US: +16699009128,,81506061954#  or +12532158782,,81506061954#  
Or Telephone: 
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): US: +1 669 
900 9128  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 
312 626 6799  or +1 646 558 8656  
Webinar ID: 815 0606 1954 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdkkmkHODH  

 
COMMENT: 
There are two ways to submit public comments. 
• To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button 
to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda 
item at the beginning of the meeting. You will be permitted to speak during your 
turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Instructions on how 
to “Raise Your Hand” are available here. 
• To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers. 
You will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to speak when Public 
Comment is taken. You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to 
comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please unmute yourself by 
pressing “*6”. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please email Bkong-brown@oaklandca.gov. 

 

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81506061954
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdkkmkHODH
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar
mailto:Bkong-brown@oaklandca.gov


2 

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. OPEN FORUM
4. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 7/22/2021 (pp. 3-9)
5. APPEALS*

a. T19-0424, Thornton v. Joyce (pp. 11-48)
b. T19-0313,T19-0510, &T20-0054, McQuillion v. 

JJCM Investments (pp.49- 195)
c. T18-0311, Cervantes v. Fong (pp. 196-207)

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. Board Training – Robert’s Rules of Order (p. 10)

7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

8. ADJOURNMENT
*Staff appeal summaries will be available on the Rent Adjustment Program’s website and the City Clerk’s
office at least 48 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.070.B and 2.20.090

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent 
board member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the 
consent calendar. 

Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American 
Sign Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language 
interpreter at least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment 
Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via 
phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for 
disability-related accommodations.  

Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por 
favor envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-
3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.   

需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電
郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


 
1  

 HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

July 22, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE 
OAKLAND, CA 

MINUTES  

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Board meeting was administered via Zoom by H. Grewal, Housing and 
Community Development Department. He explained the procedure for 
conducting the meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
by Board Chair Ardis Graham. 

 2.  ROLL CALL 
 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

R. NICKENS Tenant   X 
R. AUGUSTE Tenant   X**            
H. FLANERY Tenant Alt. X   
Vacant Tenant Alt.    

     
S. DEVUONO-
POWELL 

Undesignated            X 

A. GRAHAM Undesignated X*            
Vacant Undesignated 

Alt. 
   

     
K. FRIEDMAN Landlord X   

 T. WILLIAMS   Landlord X            
 B. SCOTT Landlord Alt.        X 
 K. SIMS Landlord Alt.           X 

*Chair Graham appeared at 5:30 p.m. 
**Member August left the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

Staff Present 

 
           Kent Qian    Deputy City Attorney (for first appeal) 
 Oliver Luby    Deputy City Attorney 
 Barbara Kong-Brown  Senior Hearing Officer 
           Harman Grewal             Business Analyst III (HCD) 
 Briana Lawrence-McGowan Administrative Analyst I (HCD) 
 Jason Liao    KTOP 

000003



 
2  

  
 3.  OPEN FORUM 

a.   Lisa Giampaoli questioned whether there was a full board to hear her client’s 
appeal as there were only five board members in attendance. Chair Graham 
stated this was a full board meeting and there is no guarantee that all members 
will be in attendance. Member Friedman stated this is a full board meeting versus 
a panel meeting. 

b.  Tom Fresquez stated there was a bias against owners. In his appeal in Oliveri at 
the last board meeting the tenant claimed habitability issues. Two years after the 
tenant moved in none of the claimed decreased housing issues were identified. 
Despite the lack of evidence, the hearing officer credited the tenant’s testimony 
that she notified the owner verbally. This is hearsay and does not satisfy the 
burden of proof. 
 

 4.  CONSENT ITEMS 
a.  Approval of Board Minutes from June 24, 2021, Full Board Special Meeting 

T. Williams moved to approve the minutes. H. Flanery seconded. 
 
The Board voted as follows:  

   
Aye:        T. Williams, H. Flanery, R. Auguste, A. Graham,  
Nay:        None 
Abstain: K. Friedman 

    
The motion was adopted. 
 

b.  Approval of Board Minutes from July 8, 2021, Full Board Special Meeting 
K. Friedman moved to approve the minutes. T. Williams seconded. 
 
The Board voted as follows:  

   
Aye:        T. Williams, H. Flanery, R. Auguste, A. Graham,  K. Friedman 
Nay:        None 
Abstain:  None. 

    
The motion was adopted. 
 

 5.  APPEALS 
 
a.  T18-0414, T18-0472m Martin v. Zalabak; L19-0040, Zalabak v. Tenants 

 

000004



 
3  

Appearances:  Lisa Giampaoli Tenant Representative 
    Alana Grice Conner  Owner Representative 
 
This case involves a rent increase from $2,642.00 to $4,500.00 and a claim  
of exemption from the Rent Ordinance. The tenant appealed a hearing decision 
in the spring of 2018 finding that the unit was exempt. The board remanded the 
case to the hearing officer on September 10, 2020, with instructions to consider 
the two court decisions in DaVinci and Owens. 
 
Upon remand the hearing officer denied the tenant’s petition and granted the 
owner’s petition for exemption without a hearing.  
 
The tenant appealed the hearing decision, on the grounds that the rear unit is not 
separately alienable, and a temporary vacancy in the rear unit does not make the 
property a single-family residence. 
 
The owner contended that the Rent Board lacks jurisdiction, the petitions are 
moot as the tenant vacated the premises and the property reverted to a single-
family residence. 
 
The issues are 1) whether the property was restored to its use as a dwelling unit 
separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit as of the date of the notice of 
rent increase so it is exempt under Costa-Hawkins and 2) whether a petition for a 
certificate of exemption may be decided without a hearing or for a dwelling unit 
that is not permanently exempt from the Ren Ordinance? 
 
The tenant representative contended that the owner gave unreliable testimony. 
The most recent decision fails to perform legal analysis and distinguishes the two 
court cases from the current case by saying the facts are different. If case law is 
only applicable with the same facts it would be hard to prove anything. Obviously, 
the facts are different, but the courts’ analyses are applicable. Both cases deal 
with illegal units or units that had no certificate of occupancy but were covered. 
The owner claimed he restored the property to a single-family residence, but her 
client moved into a multi-unit property. The owner claims the rear unit was 
permitted for use as an office space, but it was never permitted for an office 
space and a permit to install electric power does not constitute a permit for an 
office space. 
 
The owner contended these issues were presented to the hearing officer twice. 
The rear unit is not a dwelling unit, is not separately rented, and is not a sleeping 
place. The hearing officer is in the best position to consider the facts. Both 
hearing officers after two hearings and a remand hearing determined that the 
usage can impact the exempt status. If a property is a single-family residence 
and is rented as such then a Costa Hawkins rent increase is permitted. The Rent 
Board had no jurisdiction over this rent increase. 

000005



 
4  

 
On rebuttal the tenant representative contended that the owner provided no 
authority for its contention that a single family residence used as a multi-unit for 
years is restored to a single family residence automatically because it stopped 
renting 1 or more units. 
  
On rebuttal the owner representative contended if a single-family residence with 
four bedrooms can be a multi-unit by renting 4 rooms by separate leases, it can 
be restored by stopping the usage. If an owner rented a unit in error and wants to 
correct that error and is told they cannot raise the rent due to rent control this 
creates an incentive for owners to hide illegal activity and is not beneficial to 
tenants and is unsafe. 
 
After  parties’ arguments, questions to the parties and Board discussion, K. 
Friedman moved to  overturn the hearing decision to grant the exemption. She 
withdrew her motion. 
 
Chair Graham  moved  to overturn the hearing decision in both cases regarding 
the rent increase and finding that the property was permanently exempt. 
 
H. Flanery offered a friendly amendment to overturn the hearing decision to issue 
a certificate of exemption in L19-0040 on the grounds that Owens establishes 
that a permanent certificate of exemption may not be issued solely on the 
grounds that the unit is a single family residence, and moved to overturn the 
hearing decision in T18-041 based on lack of substantial evidence to support a 
finding that the property is no longer a multi-unit property based on a totality of 
circumstances. Chair Graham accepted the friendly amendment. H. Flanery 
withdrew her amendment. 
 
There was no second to Chair Graham’s motion. 
 
Chair Graham moved to overturn the hearing decision in both cases,T18-0414, 
T18-0472, regarding the rent increases, and L19-0040, finding the property is 
exempt under Costa-Hawkins and the permanent exemption. He rescinded his 
motion. 
 
Chair Graham moved to overturn the rent increases on the basis that the actions 
by the landlord were not sufficient to warrant the property becoming a single-
family home. He also moved to overturn the hearing decision granting a 
permanent exemption for the subject property on the grounds that the 
modifications by the owner were insufficient to turn the property permanently into 
a single-family home. There was no second to his motion. 
 
Member Flanery moved to overturn the hearing decision to issue the certificate of 
exemption in L19-0040 for failure to establish a permanent exemption, and 

000006



 
5  

moved to overturn the hearing decision in T18-0414 and T18-0472 based on lack 
of substantial evidence to support a finding that the property is exempt from the  
Rent Ordinance. Chair Graham seconded. 

 
 The Board voted as follows: 
 

Aye:       H. Flanery, A. Graham  
Nay:      K. Friedman, T. Williams 
Abstain: 0 
 
The motion failed. 
 
Member Flanery moved to overturn the hearing decision to issue the certificate of 
exemption in L19-0040 for failure to establish a permanent exemption, and 
moved to overturn the hearing decision in T18-0414 and T18-0472 based on 
insubstantial evidence to support a finding that the property is exempt from the 
Rent Ordinance. K. Friedman seconded. 
 

 The Board voted as follows: 
 

Aye:       H. Flanery, A. Graham, K. Friedman, T. Williams  
Nay:      0 
Abstain: 0 
 
The motion was adopted. 
 

b.  L19-0163, Lake 1925 LP v. Tenants 
 
Appearances: Kim Roehn  Owner Appellant   
    Gokce Sensan Tenant Respondent  
      
The hearing officer approved most of the owner’s request for a capital 
improvement pass-through and excluded three progress payments because they 
were paid more than 24 months before the petition was filed. 
  
The issue was whether the hearing officer correctly excluded the three progress 
payments made more than 24 months before the filing date of the petition. 
 
The owner representative contended that the payments should be included 
because the 24 months runs when the project is completed, which is the final 
date of payment. Appendix A §10.2.1 says it is completed and paid for within the 
24 months. It is not paid for if it is a progress payment. There is no requirement in 
the Municipal Code stating that the project must have started within  24 months. 
Assigning each progress payment its own time frame is impractical and contrary 

000007



 
6  

to law. See Harrison v. Rose Ventures. If the final payment is within 24 months of 
the proposed rent increase it may be passed to the tenants.  
 
The tenant contended that she did not see how the expenses related to roofing. 
The improvements did not improve the tenants’ conditions, and there are still 
complaints about the roof. They were not effective, and it is unfair to be burdened 
with these costs. 
 
Upon rebuttal the owner representative contended that the charges were part of 
an overall project, and two of the progress payments were to an engineering 
company which did work over time and received payments over time. 
 
After  parties’ arguments, questions to the parties and Board discussion, Chair 
Graham moved to remand the case to the hearing officer for re-calculation of the 
pass-through, including the three progress payments that were close in time to 
the two year timeframe. K. Friedman seconded with a friendly amendment “that 
were close in proximity of time”. 
 

 The Board voted as follows: 
 

Aye:       A. Graham, K. Friedman, T. Williams 
Nay:      H. Flanery 
Abstain: 0 
The motion was adopted. 
 

c.  T19-0424, Thornton v. Joyce 
 
This case was postponed to the next board meeting. 
 

 6.  Election of Vice Chair 
 
This item has been tabled. Chair Graham announced he is resigning from the 
Rent Board. Julia Ma Powers has also resigned from the Rent Board. 
 

 7.   Board Training-Rules of Evidence in Appeals 
 
This item has been postponed to the next Board meeting. 
 

 8.    Scheduling and Reports 
 
a.  In-person meetings 

 
Member Friedman reported that she contacted the City Council and was told the 

000008



 
7  

City Council would be discussing in person meetings next week and decide how 
to move forward. 
 

 9.    Adjournment 
 

Chair Graham moved for adjournment and the meeting was adjourned by 
consensus at 8:35 p.m. 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

000009



 
 

 
  CITY OF OAKLAND 
 
Department of Housing and Community Development (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program  www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

 
 

OUTLINE FOR HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION 
BOARD TRAINING 

 
September 23, 2021 

 
Robert’s Rules of Order 

 
I.  Introduction 
 
II.  Chair 
 
III.   Minutes 
 
IV.   Committees 
 
V.  Motions 
 
VI.   Voting 
 
VIII.   Adjournment 
     
 
 
 #3105403v1  

000010



 
CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 
Case No.:   T19-0424 
 
Case Name:   Thornton v. Joyce 
 
Property Address:  2809 8th Avenue Oakland, CA 
     
Parties:            Mike Joyce (Owner) 
   Eddy Hughley (Owner Representative)  
   Ronald Thornton (Tenant)    
   Hadley Rood (Tenant Representative) 
   Sabyl Landrum (Tenant Representative) 

  
     
OWNER APPEAL: 
 
Activity       Date 
 
Tenant Petition filed             September 11, 2019   
         
 
No Owner Response filed                               ------------------------  
        
 
Hearing Decision Mailed                               July 17, 2020 
 
 
Owner Appeal filed              July 31, 2020 
                                                                         
 
 

000011



000012

II . fiL:t.:E.IVfO 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RE ADJUSTMENT PROGRAfl:19 SEP I I PM I: 57 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

CITY OF OAKLAN b 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. ,Failor to provide needed inform~tion may 
Te ult lJJ your petition being rejected or delayed. 

Your Representative's Nt1me 

Property Owner(s) name(s) 

K,\l~ ~ce. 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(i applicable) 

MaiUng Address (with zip code) 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

j~e!) :1~ S--\-
0~, 0+, ~lP\q 
Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Nwnber of units on the property: __ \_\ __ _ 

Type of unit you rent 
(check one 
Are you current on 
our rent? check one) 

□ House 0 Condominium 

□ No 

Email: 

Email: 

Apartment. Room, or Live
Work 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (lfyou are legally withholding rent state wba if any, habitabillcy violations exist in 
your unit.) 

I. GROUNDS FOR PE ITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the 
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22,070 and OMC 822.090. I (We) contest .one or more rent increases on 
one or more o( the following grounds: 

(c) I received a rent increase notice before the property ownei: received approval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked 
rent increase. 

Rey, 9161111 •or more information phone(510) 238-3721. l 
000083 



000013

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to metogether with the notice of increase(s) I am 
contestin2. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) · . 
(e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase( s). 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 
(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 
(h) There is a ·current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 

I>< 
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section m on follo~ page) 
(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had exoire4. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after Amrust 1, 2014). · . 
(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I). 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: 3"v ne '3' \ ~ q 3 Initial Rent: $ s oO /month --="--='-------

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTIGE, a wrjlten NOTICE TO TENANTS of the . 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Progrl!,ID.? Date: N o1 .Sv t C... . If never pro.vided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Secti~n 8)? Yes @ 
List all rent increases ~hat you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, ple~se attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

,,, Increase? 

off a.o ~014 ~ lit) I 'J-D I'\ $ 777,'o~ ~.bo J\Yes □ No □ Yes ..J(No 

08 -ao l~l~ \0 I I ~() ,q $ iott $ \S-0 ~es □ No □ Yes )(No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes· □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 
. 

' ~ 6'l(\d..\ e., \ A~ 
Rev. 9/6/18 -..J For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000014

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
)I. Yes · 
□ No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

l 

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE-HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? □ Yes ;{No · 
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? $Yes □ No 
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit?· □ Yes ~ No Jl\., J \ 

. fJotcfT I 1\()11 >-C_ 
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced· service(s) and pr.oblem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: · 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. · 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. · 

Q~ . ':t.: \\---\q 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000015

Attachment to Tenant Position for Ron Thornton, 2809 8th St., #4 

Housing services for my apartment have included a garage space. I have been making one payment 

which includes parking, and the prior two rent increases were based on a base rent which included 

parking. My landlord is now trying to separate out the parking payment and increase the cost of parking 

by more than is allowable based on the CPI. I disagree with his doing this. I also disag~ee with the 

amount he lists as the base rent for 2008. 



000016

r ('" 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: T19-0424 Thornton v. Joyce 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2809 8th Avenue, Unit 4, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

February 5, 2020 

July 14, 2020 

Michael Joyce, Owner 
Eddie Hugley, Bookkeeper for Owner 
Liam Galbreth, Tenant Representative 
Penn Scoble, Tenant Representative 
Ronald Thornton, Tenant 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant petition is granted. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

On September 11, 2019, the tenant, Ronald Thornton, filed a tenant petition 
contesting a rent increase. The basis for the tenant's petition includes the following: 

• The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated 
incorrectly; 

• I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received. 
approval from the Rent Adjustment Program for such an increase and the 
rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked rent 
increase; and 

• The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received 
previously or is charging me for services originally paid by the owner. 

The owner did not file a response but appeared for the hearing. 

THE ISSUES 

(1) Was there good cause for the owner's failure to file an Owner Response? 



000017

(2) · When, if ever, did the tenant receive the· RAP Notice? 
(3) Is the contested rent increase valid? 

EVIDENCE 

Good Cause for Failure to File Owner Response 

A review of the file shows that an Owner Response was never received by the 
· Rent Adjustment Program. However, at the hearing, it was discovered that the Notice of 
Hearing and Owner Response Form were sent to an incorrect address. The only 
reason the owner was aware of the hearing date was because another case was 
scheduled for the same date. The owner's explanation satisfied the good cause 
requirement for failure to file a response. At the hearing, the owner was provided an 
opportunity to review the file and given the option to postpone the hearing if he was not 
prepared to proceed. Upon review of the file, the owner testified that he was prepared 
to proceed with the case as scheduled. 

Background and Rent Increases 

The tenant moved into the subject unit in June of 1993, at an initial rent of 
$500.00. In September of 2003, the tenant began using a garage parking space on the 
premises for an additional fee. Since then, he has paid a single monthly payment that 
includes his rent and parking fee. To memorialize and clarify this arrangement, on 
February 8, 2008, a representative of the tenant sent a letter to the property manager at 
the time, Landmark Real Estate Management, stating that according to the Rent 
Adj_ustment Program Regulations and regardless of whether there were separate leases 
for the apartment and·the parking space, any consideration given in exchange for 
parking was to be considered part of the base rent for any CPI and banking 
calculations.1 In response,. Landmark Real Estate Management issued a letter, 
describing a rent increase that would take effect February 1, 2009. The letter stated 
that 11your rent will be increased ... by $29.00 to 839.00" and noted that this was the 
tenant's 11total rent" and "[included his] parking."2 The tenant argued that at this point, 
his base rent included parking. He further testified that this 2009 rent increase and a 
subsequent 2015 rent increase both included parking in the base rent.3 

In August of 2019, the tenant received a rent increase notice and parking 
agreement from the current owner, proposing to increase his total monthly payment 
from $886.82 to $1,005.60, effective October 1, 2019.4 This monthly increase was 
separated into a core rental payment of $855.60 and a parking fee of $150.00. The 

1 Exhibit 3 
2 Exhibit 4. The owner objected to this document,· stating that he had never seen it before, and had no way to verify . 
the authenticity of this document. The objection was overruled, and the document was admitted into evidence. 
3 Exhibit 5 

. 4 Exhibit2 

2 



000018

r . r 
tenant testified that he is contesting this monthly increase but has been paying the 
increased amount of $1,005.60 since October 1; 2019.5 · 

The tenant argued that his right to. park on the premises is a housing service he 
receives, and the money he pays in exchange for that right should be co_nsidered a part 
of his rent and be subject to Rent Adjustment Program Regulations. By separating the 
parking fee out from the core rental payment and increasing that parking fee by more 
than 10%:, the owner is circumventing rent control protections. 

The owner disagreed, arguing that the tenant's rent and parking fee are separate. 
He testified that he acquired the subject property in 2016, and since then the tenant has 
been billed separately for parking and rent. Although the tenant may pay for rent and 
parking· with one check, the charges are separ~te .. The owner testified that he has· no 
record of the parking fee being combined with the tenant's rent. . In support of this claim, 
the owner·submitted a statement from the prior property manager, showing that parking 
was billed separately from rent as of 2014.6 He also submitted -an Estoppal Certificate 
from 2003, which lists the parking fee as separate from the rent. 7 He testified that the 
rent increase effective October 1, 2019, was a banking increase frorri_$777.82 to 
$855.60 monthly. It was calculated based on the tenant's rent only and did not include 
the parking fee. He issued a separate parking agreeme·nt notifying the tenant that his 
parking fee would increase from $109.00 to $150.00. The tenant did not sign the 
parking agreement. · 

RAP· Notices 

At the hearing, the tenant testified that he received the RAP Notice with prior rent 
increase notices in 2009 and 2015. He did not recall whether he received the RAP 
Notice with the contested rent increase notice, but he did not wish to contest service of 
the RAP Notice. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

RAP Notice 

It is undisputed that the tenant received the RAP Notice with the contested rent 
increase and with prior rent increase notices. 

Invalid Rent Increase 

The .Oakland Municipal Code defines "Rent" as the total consideration charged or 
received by an owner in exchange for the use or occupancy of a covered unit including 
all housing services provided to the tenant. 8 Housing services include parking. 

5 Exhibit 1 . 
6 Exhibit 6 
7 Exhibit 7 
8 O.M.C. §822.020 

3 



000019

The Board has also held that an increase in a separate parking fee is an increase 
in rent.9 In Millar v. Black Oak Properties (2002) T01-0376, the owner served the tenant 
with separate rent increases for parking and for the apartment unit. The Board 
determined that the owner was not entitled to the rent increase because he had 
previously increased the tenant's rent, and the Rent Ordinance defines a rental unit to 
include all the housing services provided with the unit. The Board opined: "Where the 
landlord rents a rental unit and a parking space to the tenant, the parking is part of the 
housing services, even where the parking is separately charged. Under such 
circumstances, an increasei_n the separate parking fee is an increase in rent." (Pivorak 
v. Ma, T0S-0294.) 

Based on the Board's decisions and the Oakland Municipal Code, the parking 
space rented by the tenant is part of his housing services even though he may be billed 
separately for parking. Therefore, any rent increase must be based on a base rent that 
includes both the core rent payment and the parking fee. Further, the Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance states that an owner seeking a rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent 
Adjustment or available banking must first pet~tion the Rent Adjustment Program and 
receive approval for the rent increase before the· rent increase can be imposed.10 The 
owner did not receive approval from the Rent Adjustment Program before raising the 
rent for ·the subject property from $886.82 to $1,005.60 monthly, effective October 1, 
2019, Therefore, the rent increase is inva·lid and the tenant's base rent remains 
$886.82. Since the tenant has been paying the increased amount of $1,005.60 
monthly, he is entitled to re.stitution for rent overpayments as outlined below. 

OVERPAID RENT 
From To Monthly Rent Max Monthly Difference per No. 

paid Rent month Months 

1-0ct-19 · 1-Jul-20 . · .. $1,005.60 . · $886:82 $_ 118.78 10 $ 

TOTAL OVERPAID RENT $ 

RESTITUTIO 
N 

MONTHLY RENT 
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT $ 
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 

AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS $ 
OR OVER MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS 

ORDER 

1. Tenant Petition T19-0424 is granted. 

9 TOl-0376 (Millar v. Black Oak Properties) 
10 O.M.C. §8.22.065(A) 

Sub-total 

1,187.80 
1,187.80 

$886.82 
1,187.80 

134% 
98.98 

4 



000020

2. The rent increase is invalid. The monthly base rent remains $886.82. 

3. Due to rent overpayments, the tenant is owed restitution in the amount of 
$1,187.80. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for 12 months in 
the amount of $98.98 a month. The tenant is entitled to reduce the rent per 
the restitution order after the Hearing Decision becomes final. The decision is 
final if no party has filed an Appeal within 20 days of the date the Hearing 
Decision is mailed to all parties. 

4. If the owner wishes to, he can repay the restitution owed to the tenant at any 
time. If he does so, the monthly decrease for restitution ends at the time the 
tenant is provided restitution. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the 
attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, 
the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: July 14, 2020 
MaimoClfrla ahiAhmad 
Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program 

5 



000021

r 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T19-0424 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. · 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Hearing Decision 

Owner 
Mike Joyce 
3480 38th A venue 
Oakland, CA 94619 

Tenant 
Ronald Thornton 
2809 8th A venue Unit 4 
Oakland, CA 94610 

Tenant Representative 
Penn Scoble, East Bay Community Law Center 
1950 University Avenue Suite 200 
Berkeley, CA 94704 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on July 17, 2020 in Oaldand, CAwf L 

I ....... 

Raven Smith 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000022

CITY OF OAKLAND ForrlateRECEIVE 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

JUL 31 2020 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 hCIV j 1-1.1..,JUSTMENT PROG 

OAKLMl!EAL 

Appellant's Name 

w::3 -, A,. l c-_ ~ 

~ Owner □ Tenant 

Appellant's M)pllng ddress (For receipt of notices) 
3ot.tlf Ft.ORI DA ~ _ 

0"-.Kl~~-D t.A. 1tt6o ~ 
Date of Decision appealed 

..--t· -~D 
Name of Represen tive (if any) 

MI e.lrv~· c-.:...L '"Sb 'f l. ~ 
Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

;g O 19 FlDRl DI\ ~.: 

f; {)J::)t f? -HLt L~~ Of\l<.LAutl l.~ 
Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) D The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions 
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

b) D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation, 
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

c) rtsf The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation, 
~ must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.). 

d) D The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) D The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why 
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/201& 

1 



000023

t) D I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. (In 
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) 

g) D The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground on'f), 
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
denied a fair return and attacl, the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) □ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 2S pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.01 0(A)(S). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: __ . 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. • 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on :J -· 3 0 , 20 ;:,.o 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

~ 

Address 

City. State Zip 

~ 

Address 

City. State Zip 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

2 



000024

~-
. Statement for the Appellanf 

July 30, 2020 

(--4 

Case # T19-u424 

I fell combining the rental agreement and the parking/storage agreement will set a 
dangerous precedent. Large number of property owners in the city of Oakland have 
separate agreements for parking. Finally, parking agreement is not under the . . . 

jurisdiction of the Oakland rent board. 

~1, 
Eddie Hugley . ~ 
Bookkeeper _ -
Benecia Lake LLC 



000025

1950 University Ave., Suite 200, Berkeley, CA 94704 
(510) 548-4040 FAX (5~0) 849-1536 
www.ebclc.org 

Fax 

East~a Community 
Center 

EV 

R£NTAOJUSTMENTPROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

To: r~akl~nd ORffient Adjustment Program From: Penn Scoble (xt 48) 
.~eanng cet' ______ _ 

Fa,-.; (510)-238~6181 

Phone: 510-238-3721 

Re: Evidence for R. Thornton RAP 

Hearing Tl.9-O378 

Pages: 19 

Date: 1/28/2020 

CC: 

D Urgertt ltJ For Review D Please Comment O Ple.-se R,epl~ D Please Recycle 

• Comrnerits: 

Dear RAP Representative, 

Our office.is representing,Mr. Thomton•in a hearing to take place next Wedn ~sday, 2/5/2020. I ~m 
attacl?ing copies of a brjef detailing our position on Mr. Thomton's landlord'; rent increase that 
violates Oakland Rent Adjustment Program regulations. Also attached are at 5 exhibits 
mentioned in the brief, labeled as "Exhibit" A through E. If you have any qu, :stio:ns or concerns, 
feel free to call me at 510-548-4040 ( ext 648) or email me at pscoble@ebc.lc o.rg. We wiU be sure 
to bring physical copies of the brief and exhibits to the mediation ai1d hearini; as well. 

Sincerely, 

Penn Scoble 
Law Student Intern 

PLEASE NOTE This facsimile transmission contains confidential i11fon·nati( .n belonging to the 
sender who is protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or federal and st Lte law. The 
information is intended only forthe use of the individ1..1al or entity named ab< •Ve. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, dist! ibution or the taking 
of a11y action in reliance on the contents of this infon11ation is strictly prohih ted. ff you have 
received this ttaosmission in error, please n.otify us immediately by tdephon, to aminge for the 
retum of the documents. 



000026

11111 
EAST BAY 
COMMUNITY 

LAW Cl::NtE:R 

January 28th, 2019 

Oak.land Rent Adjustment Program 
350 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Re: Tenant Petition Contesting Rent Increase; T19-0378 

Oeai: Hearing Officer, 

tQ/Wr 
RECEIVED 

\ I I 

~ 

flfNT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

Mr. Ronald Thornton filed a petition contesting a rent increa! c for his tenancy in 

unit 4 of2809 8th Aventie) Oakland, !2A 94610. Mr. Thornton beHev ~s thls rent increase 

is invalid because it exceeds the ten percent maximum increase penx tssible under O.M.C. 

8.22.070. By separating a parking fee out from the core rental paym1 nt and increasing 

that fee by more than ten percent, Benecia Lake, LLC's rent increas~ seeks to circumvent 

rent control protections. 

Though CPI a11d Banking Rent A4justments are not typic:aUy subject to petition, a 

tenant may petition such an increase when alleging that the Banking Rent increase is not 

conectly calculated. O.M.C. 8.22.0?0B.2.e. The below memorandu:c 1 will detail why Mr. 

Thom-ton believes the rent increase in question has been incorrec:tly , ;alculated and is thus 

in violation of the Oakland Municipal Code. 

J. STATEMENT OF RELEVANT FACTS 

Mr. l'homton inhabits a residential unit managed by Bcnecia Lake, LLC located 

at 2809 8th Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610. This unit has been his horn; since 1993. Prior to 

the rent increase in question, Mr. Thornton paid $886.82 per mo:nth : or rent. (Sec 

12/13/2019 statement from Benecia Lake LLC., a true and correct C( py of which .is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A). The rent increase in question, which 1 )Ok effect October 

Pt, 2019, increased this amount to $1005.50, witb the total _rent div.iced into a core rental 

payment of $855.60 and an addition.al $150 per month for the right t > park an antotnobile 

on the pre1;nises. (See 8/20/2019 30 Day Notice of Change of Mone) Rent and Parking 

Agreement, true and correct copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibit B). Though 

1950 University Ave. Suite 200, Berkeley, CA 94704 
c 510.548,4040 {510.849·1536 www.ebclc.org 



000027

11111 
EAST BAY 
COMMUNITY 

LAW CENTER 

he disagrees with the calculations behin.d this rent increase, Mr. 'H10 nton has continued 

to pay his rent in full. 

Since he began using the garage on the premises in Septembi :r of 2003, Mr. 

Thornton has paid a single payment that includes consideration for l: is use of a parking 

space on the premises. In order to confirm that this was the arrangen LCnt, a representative 

of Mr. Thornton's sent a letter on February 5th, 2008 explaining that per the Rent 

Adjustment Program Regulations and regardless of whether thel'e w1 :re separate leases for 

the apartment and the parking space, any consideration given in excl ,ange for ''parking'~ 

was to be considered part of the base rent for any CPI and banking c ilculations. (See 

2/j/2008 l~w.:r ii:um JutsLiu Houg:i, 1;1 u·uc:: 1;111.u ~u1rt'.;l;l l;U_[JY uf wlli1,;h. 1:; ~-U~i.,liou hereto o.s 

Exhibit C). The response, a 2008 letter from Landmark Real Estate \!Ianagement -the 

management company that preceded Benecia Lake LLC· described i ( rent increase that 

would take effect February 1 ~\ 2009. The notice stated "your rent wi 11 be increased ... by 

$29.00 to $839.00'' and noted that this was Mr. Thornton's Htotal rel t" and «[included 

his] parking." (See 12/30/2008 letter from Holda Novelo; a true and correct copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit D). As such, at that point in timt the base rent 

changed from $810 to $839, with both totals including considemtior for parking. 

The next rent increase took effect .Tune 15
\ 2015, when the p :ior base rent of 

$839, which included parking charges1 was increased 5.73/o to $886. 12. (See 4/29/2015 

Notice in Changes in Terms of Tenancy and attached Calculatio:n of Deferred CPI 

Increases, true and correct copies of which are attached hereto as E,i hibit .E). Though the 

base rent at that time was $886.82, Mr. Thornton initially paid a hig: ter amount as a result 

of an additional $146.28 in prior capital improvements recovery cos s, and a temporary 

surcharge of$48.76 to make up for payments missed while a hearin1: on the matter was 

being conducted. As a result, Mr. Thornton paid a total of$1081.86 for several months 

leading up to October l Ht, 2015, and $1033.10 thereafter. (See E:ihil it E). The 

amortization period for those improvements ended June 1 ·q\ 2019, re ml ting in a return to 

the base rent of $886.82. (See Exhibit A). The June 1 ~1, 2015 rent ac justment was the 

roost recent increase prior to the rent increase in question here. 

1950 University Ave. Suite 200, Berkeley, CA 94704 
t 510.548.4040 f 510.849-1536 www.ebclc.org 



000028

11111 
EAST BAY 
COMMUNITY 

LAW CENTER 

II.ARGUMENT 

A. Parking should be included as Part of the Base Rent B icause Mr. 

Thornton's Landlord Included it as Part of the Base Rent in Ea.ch of the Last 

Two Rent Increases 

In calculating the last two rent it.1creases, the landlord in char ~c of Mr. Thornton's 

apartment building factored parking into the base rent. Mr. Thor:ntor 's landlord cannot 

unilateraUy change the terms of the tenan.cy by removing parking se1 vices from the base 

rent. Removing parking services from the base rent a.s part oftht) rer t increase in question 

would circumvent rent control protections that protect Mr. Thomton and other vulnerable 

tenants. 

B. A Parki.ng Fee is Considered Part of the Total Rent 

O.M.C. 8.22.020 defines rent as ''the total consideration chm ~ed or received by an 

owner in exchange for the use or occupancy of a covered unit including all housing 

services provided to the tenant." O.M.C. 8.22.020. The term '1housir: g services" refers to 

''all services provided by the owner related to the use or occupancy 1 ,fa covered unit, 

including ... parking." O.M.C. 8.22.020. Therefore, any fee ch~.rge(. in excha11ge for the 

right to park at the unit is considered rent, a11d any adjustment to sue h a fee is a rent 

adjustment. Mr. Thornton's right to park on the premises is a housin ~ service he receives, 

and the money he pays in exchange for that right is considered part I if his rent. Mr. 

Thornton has always understood his total rent to be a slngle paymen that covers both his 

right to inhabit the unit, and all housing services associated with Ms use of the unit. 

Ben.ecia Lake LLC's choice to list the parking fee as something dist net from "rent" does 

not change the fact that any money paid for parking is still rent~ as 1 fr. Thornton has 

understood to be the case since he began using the garage in 2003. 

C. The Rent Increase in Question is Invalid Under O.M.( :, 8.22.070A.2 Sin.cc 

it Results in a Rent Increase of More Than Ten Percent 

The Residential Rent Adjustment Program limits the magnit11de and frequency of 

rent increases a property owner can makei using the Consumer P.ricE Index (CPI) as a 

guideline for yearly rent increases. It is true that landlords arc pc:rmi tcd to bank CPI rent 

1950 University Ave. Suite 200, Berkeley, CA 94704 
t 510.548.4040 f 510.849-1536 www.ebdc.org 



000029

11111 
EAST BAY 
COMMUNITY 

LAW CENTER 

adjustments for use in later years. O.M.C. 8.22.070B.5. Since th◄~ last rent increase 

occurred in 2015, Benecia Lake LLC has banked rent increases avai: able to use, 

However, O.M.C. 8.22.070A.2 states that rent for any covered unit r 1ay not '4increase by 

more than ten percent in any 12-month period for any and all rent in :reases based on the 

CPI Rent Adjustment" O.M.C. 8.22.070A.2. 

The rent increase in question seeks to charge $855.60 for ren: and $150 for a 

separate parking fee, for a total of $1005.60. This would mean a toti: l increase in re.nt of 

$118.78. Per O.M.C. 8.22.070A.2, the maximum rent increase here: hould be $88.68. 

This would be a 10% increase from the previous re11tal amount of $f 86.28 an.d would 

raise the total rent to $975.50. Since the rent increase in question ex◄ ,eeds th.is amount, it 

. is not legal and should be invalidated. Permitting landlords to adjust additional fees for 

housing services like parking as they see fit would unden11ine the pt rpose of rent 

ceilings. In effect, landlords would be able to circumvent the regula1 lons set out in the 

O.M.C. by breaking rent charges into numerous smaller fees and increasing those charges 

at a faster rate than allowed under Oakland .rental law. 

III. CONCLUSION 

The rent increase in question he.re violates Oakland Munidp tl Code and thus 

should not be allowed. Mr. Thornton requests that this rent increase proposal be 

invalidated and that the Re.nt Board affinnatively rule that any payrr. ent for parking is 

part of the base rent for any future rent increase calculations. Mr. TI ornton also requests 

a credit towards future rent for any month(s) in which he paid the re 1t increase. 

Sincerely, 

Penn Scoble 
Law Student Intern 
Su.petvised by Liam Ga.lbreth, Staff Attorney 

1950 University Ave. Suite 200, Berkeley, CA 94704 
t 510.548.4040 f 510.849-1536 www.ebclc.org 



000030

EXHIBIT A. 



000031

To: 

Benecia Lake LLC 
3480 38th Street 
Oakland, CA 94619-1333 

Ronald Thornton 
2809 8th Ave. 
Ollkland, CA 94610 

Date Transaction 

12/3l/2018 Bal!lllce forward 

4-Ronald Tho;nton-
Ol/Ol/2019 fNV#219, 
01/01/2019 INV#2211. 
01/06/2019 PMT #7947. DcclB-rent, ck dn:Lc \2/J B/18, fr APEB 
01/06/2019 PMT #3684. Jan19-rent, ck date 12/18/18 
02/01/2019 INV#260. 
02/01/2019 PMT#.3690. 
02/01/2019 lNV #22124, 
02/02/2019 PMT #SOJO, Jim19-rent. ck date J/2/19 :fr APEB 
02/02/2019 PMT #8110. FEB 19 rem. ck dote 1/23/19 
03/01/2019 INV#327. 
03/01/2019 INVl/3271. 
03/08/2019 PMT#3694. 
03/0S/2019 PMT#8l88. 
04/0l/2019 INVt/317935. 
04/01/2019 PMT#8319. 
04/01/2019 INV #317940. 
04/17/2019 PMT#3702. 
OS/Ol/2019 !NV lt317972. 
05/01/2019 INV #318982. 
05/03/2019 PMT#3706. 
06/0]/2019 TNV#3J80t5. 
06/01/20]9 PMT#83t10.· 
06/01/2019 lNV#3190J9. 
06/04/2019 PMT#37J6. 
06/05/2019 PMT#8B76, 
06/10/20 l9 GENJRNL IIGJ 371. Bounced Check# &340 
06/10/2019 GENJRNL #GJ 373. Bounced Check# 8876 
07/01/2019 INV #318053. 
07/01/2019 INV#319069. 
07/02/2019 PMT#372l. 
,07/08/20,19 . PMT#8466. 

CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST 
DUE. OUE 

0.00 42.80 0.00 

-- Ami 

l 
"' 

A 

61-90 DAYS PAST ov 
DUE F 

0.00 

Page 1 

Statement 

Date 

'l2/l3/2Dl9 

,unt Due Amount Enc. 

42.80 

nount Balance 

311.00 

924.10 1,235.10 
109.00 1,344.10 

-31 I.00 1,033.10 
-722.10 31l.OO 
924.10 1,235.10 

-722.10 513.00 
109.00 622.00 

-311.00 311.00 
·311.00 0.00 
9'24,10 924.lO 
109.00 1,033.10 

·722.10 :m.oo 
-31 J.00 0.00 
924.10 924.l0 

-~I LOO 613.lO 
109.00 722.10 

-722.10 0,00 
: 

924.10 924.10 
109.00 J ,033.10 

-722.10 311.00 
797.82 1,106.82 

-311.00 797.82 
109.00 906.82 

-575,82 331.00 
-31 l.00 20.00 
311.00 33LOO 
3 l 1.00 642.00 
777.82 1,419.82 
109.00 1,528.82 

-57:5.82 953.00 · 
.J]l.00 , 642.00 

:R 90 0AY$ Amount Due ASTOUE 

0.00 $42.80 



000032

Benecia Lake LLC 
3480 3 8th Street 
Oakland, CA 94619-1333 

To: 

Ronllld Thornton 
2809 8th Ave. 
011klw1d, CA 94610 

· Date 

07/12/2019 PMT#3722. 
07/22/2019 PMT #8481. 
0&/0]/2019 JNV 11318126. 
D&/01/2019 INV #-318236. 
0&/02/2019 PMT'l/3126. 
08/07/2019 PMT#8583. 
09/01/2019 rnY#318l34. 
09/01/2019 INV #318252, 
09/03/2019 PMT#3732. 
09/27/2019 ·PMT#859S. 
10/01/2019 INV #318285. 
10/01/2019 INV #315286. 
10/02/2019 PMT#3737. 
]0/II/2019 PMT#8709. 
1 l/0112019 INV #3 l 8299. 
II/05/2019 lNV #J l 8329. 
l l/05/2019 PMT#374l. 
12/0i.120Hl INV#318381. 
12/04/2019 PMT#3746. 
12/06/2019 INV #3] 8380. 
12/09/2019 PMT#B879. 

: 

CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 
DUE 

0.00 42.80 

Transaction 

31-60 DAYS PAS"r 61-90 OAYS PAST • 
DUE OUE: 

0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

Statement 

Date 

12/13/20\9 

Am ,unt Dua Amovnt l::nc, 

:42.80 -
/. mount Balance 

·l96.!l2 445.08 
-642.00 -196.92 
777.82 580.90 
1.09.00 689.90 

-722.10 -32.20 
-311.00 -343.20 
777.82 434.62 
109.00 543.62 

-575.82 -32.20 
-311.00 ,343.20 
855.60 512.40 
lSO.QO 662.40 

-694.60 -32.20 
-3 l 1.00 -343.20 
855.60 512.40 
150.00 662.40 

·694.60 -32.20 . 
150.00 117.80 . 

-694.60 -576.80 · 
930.60 353.80 

-311.00 42.80 

ov 
f 
::R 90 DAYS Amount Due 'AST DUE 

0.00 $42.80 

2. 



000033

. EXHIBITE, 



000034

;otice of Change of Mon~ 

To _Ronald Thornton .. ----···----··-·-·· 

(And all other occr.ip;mts in possession) 
premises loc~ted at: _2_60_9_6_t_h_A_ve_. ________ ____;_ _____ _ 

(Address) 

Unit _o_4~ __ , (if .appticable) _o_a~k_la_n_d __________ ~·--~-··-·---·-···-' Callforr :a __ 9~_46_1_0~--------

(City) (2ip) 

NOTJCf. TS HFR.FlW C-ilVFN, In nr.r.nrtl;inr:i:i wlth C:ivll Cr.icle Ser.tlon 827, thc1t thirty (30) days after service upon you of this 

Notice, or Sept. 20, 2019 , whichever Is later, your monthly ,erit is ,ayable in advance on or before the 

(Date) 

_fi_rs_t -·- day of each month, will be the $Um of$ 865-60 ____ , Instead of $ .. ?.7_7_-8: --~ the current monthly rent. 

8/20119 

Date 

Except as herein provided, all other terms of your tenancy sha(f remain in i '.11/ force and effect. 
A negative credit report reflecting on your credit history may be. :1.Jbmitteo 

to a r;redit reporting ;!igency If you breach the terms of your ob, 'gations 

Form provided by (he ErJst f:JrJy Rental Housing Assor:i1!J!'iorr® 
WWW. ebrh;J'J, r:om 

Form 30 Day Notice of Change of Monthly Rent© (02/ 12) 



000035

Parking Agreement 
?) ,'{\~ ~· 

The Resldent(5)~---~G.UaL.:w L.~o..&Al__.;_Q_fJ __ -'-__ . -----------
' . ( And all other ~nt.s In poS!J~:ssion) 

of the Le.ised Prem,ses:_~-~~.Q <:} _,§ ___ .&~ _______ -·-• .. -· 
(Address) 

Unit 0.1-, (if applicable) tJ._&,.L(..LA_~_t:) ____ ~ __ ...., California,.~ 1-~k-LO .... ---("Premises") 
. (City) ( :Ip) 

and Property Owner/Agent: Jj 'e; !j ~J__..A;:.._lfu.~z__lU _ ______ agree as follows: 

The number of parking space(s), cart,ort(s) or garage space(s) provided to the Resldent $) is: _t)_tj ?!_, ___ _ 
Check one of the following: 

D These parking spaces are not assigned. 

~he following parking space(s) 1 carport(s) or garage space(s) assigned to the Resider t(s) is/are-:~-----

...1.~ ~ ~-e.._'3._b;;l __ lLJ:l-ta~J M (Insert number(s) or locat on(s)). Resident(s) shall only use 
assigned parking spaces and :;:hall e~e guests park only In unassigned areas specifica ly d~slgnated guest parking if any. 
Resident(s) shall refrain from parkfng In unauthorized areas or In any other resident's d~ ~lgnated parking space. Vehides 
p.irked in unauthorized areas or In another Resident's space may be towed away at the , ehicle owner's expense. 

The te:rm shall commence on Cktl k..-.-\--" __ ~O· ~. 3-___ and continue rn mth to month. Either party may 
give written thirty {30) days In advance of any ~rrtrlnation of this Agreement. Parking fe ~s or other terms may be changed 
by Owner/Agent upon thrrty (30) days notice unless a shorter period Is required for reas1 ,ns of htl!alth end safety. 

Resldent(s) agree to pay a monthly parking fee of $"_1_~::._Q.,; ~ for ea :h space, carport or garage space 
provided. The fee for each parkrng space, carport: or garage shell not be construed t1) be ::iart of Premises or Property rent 
but shc1II be in addition to the monthly rent ·as required by the Rental Agreement and an\ Addendum or Amendment thereto. 

Resldent(s) Is not 1equirt:!J l() p~y for parking as a condition of their tenancy, i:lnd breach of th s is not a breach of an apgrtment 
lease a9reernent with Owner/Agent, If one is present. Owner/Agent's providing parking t~> Res dent(s) Is not a housing service 

Resident(s) agree to pay a security deposit of$~----- . for each garcig,a do1 r transmitter or key, which shall be 
In addition to any other security deposit required by the Rent1;1I Agreement, Addendums c r Amendments thereto. Each 
garage door transmitter or key used in connection with parking on the Premises, shall be returned to Owner/Agent on or 
before this Agreement or Rental Agreement Is termin~ted. 

· Resldent(s) shall not r;ublct or ~sslgn .:ill or any pert of the parking space(s), i.:1,1rport(s) or 9M ge space(s) or assign this Agreement 
or any interest In It. 

Storage of personal property In the space O Is or O Is not permitted and shall not lnterfe:re w th parking use and not be In plain 
view of the public. Storage of personal property shall not include any hazardous materials, uni iwful substance or materials, 

Resident(s) agree to use the parking space(s), carport(s) or garage space(s) only forthe follow Ing vehicle(s): 

Vehicle -#·l --~ ·-------·-~--------~-~----- --------
Vehlc:le Make, Model, Color, ~nd Year Vehi1:le LlcEmse, State and Number) 

Vehfcle #2. 
--···V!!hide Make, Model, Color-, snd Year Vehicle Llcimse ( ;tate and Number) 

Ve hide #3 ~---,--------,,-,-----,-- _____ _ 
vehicle Make, Model, color, and Veer 

~[Et~,~f 
~ IIDV"riC ilsJOCJATlON 

Form provided by the fust Bay f{ent.rl HQi.rslng Assor:ltJtiQn® I kt~~~ dl.iW".o.m 
PDrklng Agreement I Page J af 2 I © 203.7 All Righls Rieser red 



000036

Parking Agreement 

Each vehide must be currently registered and licensed. 

Resident(s) agree to maintain the parking spac:e(s), carport(s) or g.irage(s) in dean and sainltary condition at all times. 

Resident(s) agree to immedl~tely remove any vehkle that is unregistered, unlrcensed, ui 1sightfy or In non-working condition 
from the Property. A vehicle that lacks ,:1n engine, transmission, wheels, tires, doors, win 1shield, or any other major part or 
equipment necessary to operate safely on the highways, Is subject to tow under Californ a Vehicle Code 22658. Vehides 
parked in violation of local laws/ordinance are subject to tow. 

Resident(s) agree that they will not repair or maintain any vehicle on the Property. 

No vehicle may drip oil or gas. 

No combustible materials are to be stored on the site. No mechanical or' repair work is tc, be; llowed on the premises. Resldent(s) 
agrees not to create a nuisance or interfere with the quiet 'enjoyment of the other resident or my other persons authorized to be on 
the property. 

Only one (1) vehicle may be parked in each space. 

Resident(s) rents perking at own frsk. Owner shall not be responsible for any damage to or ti eft: of the automobile or contents 
thereof. Resident($) personal property is not insured by Owner. 

Resident(s) is· responsible for any and all damage to the parking area caused by Resident(s) r egligence. · 

If any legal action or proceeding Is brought by either party to enforce any part of this Agreem int, the prevailing party shell recover 
In addition to all other relief, reasonable attorney fees and costs, · 

Parking boats, trailers, motor homes, and or recreatronal vehicle is strictly prohibited. Only th, : vehicles Identified .ibove may be 
parked on the property. 

Owner/Agent may provide notice of Resident(s) of' an unsightly or non~worklng vehlc:le c, indition or any other violation of 
this Addendum ur Agr~iernent and Resldent(s) shall 1·emove vehicle(s) frorn Property wltl- In three (3) days of issuance of 
notice. 

In the event of violation of the terms ,:1nd conditions of this Agreement, Owner/Agent sh, II have the right to make demand 
for immediate possession of any space that is assigned or not assigned to Resident(i,). I1 the event of loss of any space 
assigned or not assigned to Resident(s), Resldent(s) agree there sh1;1II be no reductlc>n or abatement of Rent. If Resldent(s) 
return the .sp,:1ce, whether <1ssi9ned or unassigned upon demand by Owner/Agents, the ~ e:ntal Agreement shall continue In 
effect, and Resident(s) shall immediately relfnqulsh .iny parking privilege and use that w 1s established and this Addendum 
shall be null and void upon ten'ninatlon of the rental agreement. 

I he undersigned R.esident(s) acknowledge(s) having read, understood, and acceptecl the foregoing; 

Date 

Date 

Date 

EBRHA 
[A!iTIAYIID/"I~ 
IIOUSINC: A!Jl:)ClATJON 

Resident Date Resident 

Resident: Date Rei;,;hwt 

Resident Date Resident 

Resident Date Resident 

Owner/Agent 

Form provTded by the /East Bay Rental Housing Assoclation(!!J I i~t.Y.W ... ;f t!J:/,1.,7..~1.1.2 
Parkin~ A!)reement I PEl!Jt! 2 of 2 I © 201.7 All Rights ,~e.$1e -ved 

s 



000037

EXHIBIT('. 



000038

11111 
2921 Adeline Street, Berkeley, CA 
94703 

EAST BAY 
COMMUNITY 

LAW CENTER 

Ms. Holda Novelo 
Landmark Real Estate Mi:inagemcnt 
4379 Piedmont A venue 
Oakland, California 94611 

Dear Ms. Novelo: 

Februa.1 y 5, 2008 

This lette1· is to infonn you that after consulting with m;1r cl: c.nt, :ry!r. Ronald 
Thornton) we have advise~ and Mr. Thornton has decided to withd ·aw his Rent 
Adjustment Petition challenging the most recent rent increases take: 1 on his apartment and 
parking space. Enclosed please find a check for $90.00, the ami::mn1 withheld pending 
resolution of the petition. 

For pur.poses of clarity and in the spirit of preventing fotur,: petitions from being 
filed1 per the Rent Adjustment Program Regulalions, "rent'j fo~· Pl),1' Joses of adjustments 
is understood as the total consideration received by an owner in exchange for the use or 
occupancy of a covered unit including all housing services provide, ( to the tenant. The 
Regulations include "parking" in its list of\yhat is considered «hou: ing services." See 
Rent Adjustment Program Regulations 8.22.020A. Regardless of tl e existence of separate· 
leases for the apartment and the parking space, future increases for parking combined 
with future increases for the apartment m\lst fall within the per.mili: ible CPl index; and be 
based on the current combined amount of $810.00/month. See Oak and Municipal Code 
8.22.210. 

Enclosed p]ease fin.cl a copy of Mr. Thornton's Request to )ismiss Petition. 
Please note tMt California Civil Code Section 1942.5 and Oakhmd: vfunicipal Code 
Section 8.22.130 prohibit retaliation against tenants fol' using the R :nt Adjustment 
process. Thank you for your time. 

Sincere y yours, 

\/wt:;:1:;._rl f'-

.rt~'° : foogs · J 1 
Law Cl~rk . 

(E.nclosure) 

cc: Mr. Ronald Thornton 



000039

EXHIBIT E1 



000040

,~ 
.~OMAR.K REAL. _STATE MANAGEMENT 

December 30, 2008 

R.on ThorntoIJ 
2809w gtli Avenue #4 
Oalcland, CA . 

Dear~. Thoruton: 

TelephOJl' i: 51Ni31~77s4 • Fax: 510-$31-7785 
c"1 iatl: Jandl11'arkremgmt@ls!;iggiob;;i1rlfil 

While yountpfirtm:ent i~ governed by the Qakl~.nd Reni: Adjustmen~:Progrnm, the,owJ'lei:ii cn:Htlcd 
to take yeair.lyi'iocreases as set forth by tbc rent bbard. Ar.iy 'i~creases:nottakeri may bi~ ''ha tked~' or 
deferred b.;y'the ow:r1er to subsoquentyca:rs-up to a·maidmutn often yr:ar$. The Jti;ixlmtil'T.l• B lli;,w.ebk: 
i11crease in•11ny,one:yeads limitcii to 3 tlmes the dtt1Tent iudex. Thisycar's.:inde.x is 3,Z¾, 1t:tachc:d 
is a schcdti!e ofnlJiYWablc incrca~.for,your unit 

This lettcrt tlm~fore~ s~tvcs as notiee thnt your rent will be in~reascd effective Febnmry 11 ·by $?.9.00 
to :$Q».QO., Thi~ is your'toful rent and i11clutlas any money·p·~rid. on your bdiitl f-by oih1:rs. : t also 
includes ·your parking. 

Printed on the back of this notlce you will find the notice cntitled1 Notice to Tlffiants ofRe1 idential 
Rent Adj'ustment Prdgram •. Receipt of this increase serves as constructive notice and recei:p: of 
both :ootices. 

1437 Lelmert Blvd. #0 • Oo!kland, CA 94602 



000041

EXHIBITE. 



000042

Sonora qroup, LL 
P.O. Box 3627,0akland, CA 64609 

Apr"il 29, 2015 

Ron Thornton 
2809 81h A venue #4 
Oakland, CA 94610 

Dear Ron, 

''"''Notice of Changes In Terms of Tenancy** 
Sent via regular mail 

As you may or may not know, we review rental files at least anm1ally arJd it'; unfortunately time to 
inform you of a rent increase. Effective 06/01/15, your new monthly rent w 11 be $1,033.10 which is 
an increase of $47.82. This translates into a 5.7% increase which is a CPI in ::rease for prior/current 
years, to the extent not previously implemented, as permitted by the Oaklani. Rent Board regulations. 
Attached, please find a worksheet calculator from the Oakland Rent Adjusto 1ent Program that 
calculates this CPI increase. 

As I think you know, your rent is temporarily increased by $48.76 through S 130/15 pursuant to the 
Rent Adjustment Board Hearing Decision dated 9/16/14 to catch up on the~ D14 capital pass through 
increase prior to the Hearing Decision. Accordingly your new adjusted rent from 6/1/15 - 9/30/15 
..,,,·lll l;,,;. :tll,00:J..O(i ($1,0;;;l~.:lO •· ¢)-40.7<i). C~o.rt:"6 ;l.0/1,'15 y<;>ur rc,nt -YYill ,;,o d >-vv-n to the- no..,.,. k,-v-<>l ,:,f-- · 

$1,033.10. 

There are no other changes to your rental agreement As a reminder there is rent control in the City 
of Oakland and while it's been provided previously, we have attached aMth ~r copy of the Rent 
Adjustment Program notice for your reference on the back side of this notic1 . As always, please let 
me know if you have any questions. 

Re(,1,ct{"\ .,.) I l ( ,, . 
1_ l .. ·'Ur ,. 1., ·• J 

St~phnriie wney · . 
- l/JJt~i f . .l_ /l FJ·-.--~\ 

On behalf of Soo{1ra. Gm} p, LLC 
415-408-5731 ph~~:£fn-x, swiley@blkoa.k.com 

Enclosures 
Proof of Service 

I, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare under penalty of pe~ju ·y that I served the foregoing 
Notice, of which this is a true copy, on the ___ day of ~---- , 2 )_ in Oakland, California 
on the above-named Resident(s) in possession on the manner indicated below: 

_ By delivering the notice personally to the Resident or to someone of suilab e age and discretion at the 
address of --,--------~~ on the date of ___ al ~-- o'clock 

.1£... The change in the terms being solely for an increase in rent, 1 served a cop r to tenant (in uccordance 
with Civil Code Section 827(b)(l)(B)) by depositing the same in the United Sta ;es mail, postage prepaid, 
addressed to tenant at his or her place of residence, on (date) ---------
I declare under penalty of perjuiy under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is true ;;ind 

correct. 
Date; 

Signature of Notice Server Print Name of Server ------



000043

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Deparlm1;mt of Housing and Community Oeveloprnent 
Rent Adjustment Program 
htt'p:!lwww~.rmkli.i11d11t>t.cornLG.!1.\IE.f.i:!.!!lll!!1lRll:i£!/.;.O.LR~.!l!:8dlu~trrwint/ 

CALCULArlON OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKIN@} 

Initial move-in date 
Effective date of increase 

Current rent (before increase 
and without prior cap. improve 

pass-th rough) 
$ 

8-Jun-1993 
1-Jt.tn-2015 

MUST FILL IN 09, · 
010, 011 and D14 

839 

146,28 
1-Jun-2004. 

$710 

P.( I, Box 70243 
Oa <land, CA 94512 
(51 D) 238-3721 

CaseNo.:E 
Unit: --4.,.-i CHANGE 

----i 
YELLOW 

CELLS ONLY 

norease ir,cluc as other 

Prior cap. imp. pass-thro11.19h 
Date calculation begins 

Base rent when c.:1lc.begins If the pl;;inned i 
than banking put an X in ti e box-+ ... [-:-----1 

ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE 

Ocbt Serv. or 
Hougfng Serv. Costs 

Y&or Ending Fair f-{ot11rn Basa Ront f!och.11::11t;m 
tncrl!ese 

iner(t:uie 

6/1/2015 
6/1/2014 
6/1/2013 
6/1/2012 
6/1/2011 
6/1/2010 
6/1/2009 
IS/1/2008 
6/1/2007 
6/1/2006 
6/1/2005 
fi/1/20t"l4 

Calculation of Limit on Increase 

$839.00 

5.7% 
$ 47.82 
$ 886.82 

Prior base rent 
Banking llmlt this year (3 x current CPI and not 

more than 10%) 
Banking available this year 

Banking this yea,+ base tent 
Prior capital Improvements recovecy 

Rent ceillng w/o other new lncr0asH 
·$ 146.28 
~ 1,033.10 

Notes: 

Rovl~cd April 23, 2015 

Annual% 

1.9% 
2.1% 
3.0% 
2.0% 
2.7% 
0.7% 
3.2% 
3.3% 
3.3% 
3.3% 
1.9% 

-

CP Increase R~rrt Coillng 

- ,. -

$ 17.35 $ 930.36 
$ 18.78, $ 913.01 
$ 26.05' $ 894.23 
$ 17.02 $ 868.19 
$ 22.38. $ 851.16: 
$ 5.76 $ 828.79: 
$ 25.52 $ 823,03 · 
$ 25.48 $ 797.51 · 
$ 24.66 $ 772.03 

·$ 23.88 $ 747,37 
$ 13.49 $ 7:23.49 

-· $710 



000044

Prepared By: BlackOak Management 
P. 0. Box 3627 
Oakland, CA 94609 

Ron Thornton 
2809 8th Avenue - 4 
Oakland, CA 94610 

Account number 00160688 
2809 - 4 

6/18/1993 Security deposit 

7/3/2013 Payment 

8/1/2013 Charge 

8/5/2013 August Rent (Check #3301) 

8/5/2013 August Rent from Yvette A Flunder Foundation 
(Check #0099479048) 

9/1/2013 Rent 

9/4/2013 Payment (Check #3312) 
"·-· 

9/7/2013 Late Fee 

9/9/2013 September Rent from Yvette A Flunder Foundation 
(Check #0011063847) 

-,«.,.,-,=~·-· 

9/9/2013 Credit to waive 1 late fees per mail delivery issue 

10/1/2013 Rent 

10/1/2013 Payment (Check #3320) 

10/4/2013 Payment (Check #3323) 

10/9/2013 October Rent Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc, 
Dated 10/7/13 (Check #5604) 

10/24/2013 Payment (Check #3330) 

11/1/2013 Rent 
w~«~••••·•=••-••••TM 

11/4/2013 Payment (Check #0044661157) 
<=N=~------uy~ 

12/1/2013 Rent 

12/2/2013 Payment (Check #3338) 

12/12/2013 December Rent from Yvette A Flunder Foundation 
Inc. (Check #0058930268) 

1/1/2014 Rent 

1/1/2014 

1/3/2014 January 2014 Rent (Check #3346) 

2/1/2014 Rent 

Statement 

6/18/1993 - 10/3/2015 10/28/2015 

Page 1 

$0.00 ($226.00) 

$1,050.00 $1,050.00 

$1,050.00 $0.00 
--~--~-~, 

$839.00 $839.00 

$614.00 $225.00 

$225.00 $0.00 

$839.00 $839.00 

$614.00 $225.00 

$35.00 $260.00 

$225.00 $35.00 

$35.00 $0.00 
-

$839.00 $839.00 

$614.00 $225.00 

$225.00 $0.00 

$225.00 ($225.00) 

$614.00 ($839.00) 

$839.00 $0.00 

$225.00 ($225.00) 

$839.00 $614.00 

$614.00 $0.00 

$225.00 ($225.00) 

$730.00 $505.00 

$109.00 $614.00 

$614.00 $0.00 
, "nn, >o»nn •• 

$730.00 $730.00 

!o 



000045

Prepared By: BlackOak Management 
P. 0. Box 3627 
Oakland, CA 94609 

2/1/2014 

2/4/2014 February Rent (Check #3354) 
'"~ 

2/4/2014 February 2014 Rent from Yvette A. Flunder 
Foundation Inc (Check #0073950227) 

2/21/2014 Oakland RAP Fee 

3/1/2014 Rent 

3/1/2014 

3/4/2014 March 2014 Rent (Check #7339) 

3/4/2014 RAP Fee (Check #3363) 

3/11/2014 March 2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc 
Payment (Check #0087236983) 

3/11/2014 March 2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc 
Payment (Check #0088190122) 

4/1/2014 Rent 

4/1/2014 

4/1/2014 April 2014 Rent (Check #3369) 
.,,,. .. ,.,,.,,,., ..... ,.,,,,_,""= 

4/7/2014 April 2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc Payment 
(Check #0096639205) 

5/1/2014 Rent 

5/1/2014 Parking Income 

5/5/2014 May 2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc Payment 
(Check #0005299709) 

5/23/2014 May 2014 Rent (Check #3387) 

6/1/2014 Rent 

6/1/2014 Parking Income 

6/1/2014 June 2014 Rent (Check #3389) 

6/5/2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundatioin Inc June 2014 
Payment (Check #0015471140) 

7/1/2014 Rent 

7/1/2014 Parking Income 

7/3/2014 July 2014 Rent (Check #3395) 

7/7/2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc July Payment 
(Check #0023510049) 

wwmv•••m•Yw-=,•••••,,••••,•-•-•-, 

8/1/2014 Rent 

8/1/2014 Parking Income 

8/4/2014 August Rent (Check #3404) 

Statement 

6/18/1993 - 10/3/2015 10/28/2015 

Page 2 

$109.00 $839.00 

$614.00 $225.00 
~,,Y,',,' 

$259.00 ($34.00) 

$15.00 ($19.00) 

$730.00 $711.00 

$109.00 $820.00 

$614.00 $206.00 

$15.00 $191.00 

$236.00 ($45.00) 

$236.00 ($281.00) 

$730.00 $449.00 

$109.00 $558.00 

$614.00 ($56.00) 

$236.00 ($292.00) 

$730.00 $438.00 

$109.00 $547.00 

$236.00 $311.00 

$558.00 ($247.00) 

$730.00 $483.00 

$109.00 $592.00 

$614.00 ($22.00) 

$236.00 ($258.00) 

$730.00 $472.00 

$109.00 $581.00 

$614.00 ($33.00) 

$236.00 ($269.00) 

$730.00 $461.00 

$109.00 $570.00 

$493.00 $77.00 



000046

Prepared By: BlackOak Management 
P. 0. Box 3627 
Oakland, CA 94609 

8/4/2014 August 2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc 
Payment (Check #5907) 

9/1/2014 Rent 
~--~••••••••-·-m 

9/1/2014 Parking Income 

9/1/2014 September 2014 Rent (Check #3414) 

9/9/2014 September 2014 Rent (Check #0053094378) 
-··~~. 
10/1/2014 Parking Income 

10/1/2014 Rent 

10/1/2014 Past Rent Owed. (Check #3423) 

10/1/2014 October 2014 Rent+ Parking (Check #3424) 

10/1/2014 Charge for 48.76 6/14-09/14 rent difference 

10/6/2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc October 2014 
Payment (Check #0062123344) 

11/1/2014 Rent 

11/1/2014 Parking Income 
' =•n .~W •• A.. TH, __ > • 

11/1/2014 November 2014 Rent (Check #3428) 
,.v,~,w•=wA•= 

11/1/2014 November 2014 Rent (Check #0070909776) 

12/1/2014 Rent 

12/1/2014 Parking Income 
••••'="»><.-.,, .... w,,.=mm--=m~ 

12/1/2014 December 2014 Rent (Check #3431) 

12/1/2014 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc Payment (Check 
#00804 79604) 

1/1/2015 Rent 

1/1/2015 Parking Income 
"""•-~·-•·=-"-·-·-

1/1/2015 January 2015 Rent (Check #3436) 

1/5/2015 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc January 2015 
Payment (Check #0089755281) 

2/1/2015 Rent 

2/1/2015 Parking Income 

2/2/2015 February 2015 Rent (Check #3443) 

2/6/2015 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc February 2015 
Payment (Check #0000284816) 

3/1/2015 Rent 

3/1/2015 Parking Income 

3/1/2015 March 2015 Rent (Check #3447) 

3/1/2015 2015 RAP Fee 

Statement 

6/18/1993 - 10/3/2015 10/28/2015 

Page 3 

$313.00 ($236.00) 

$730.00 $494.00 

$109.00 $603.00 

$603.00 $0.00 

$236.00 ($236.00) 

$109.00 ($127.00) 

$876.28 $749.28 

$585.12 $164.16 

$749.28 ($585.12) 

$585.12 $0.00 

$236.00 ($236.00) 

$876.28 $640.28 

$109.00 $749.28 
•--~· 

$749.28 $0.00 

$236.00 ($236.00) 

$876.28 $640.28 

$109.00 $749.28 
-.-.;;.v--·,r·m">.mn;,-m.-,-;. 

$749.28 $0.00 

$236.00 ($236.00) 

$876.28 $640.28 

$109.00 $749.28 

$749.28 $0.00 
••»•,•••••~••,••••••••mHA"=••~•, 

$236.00 ($236.00) 

$876.28 $640.28 

$109.00 $749.28 

$749.28 $0.00 

$236.00 ($236.00) 

,.·e.cH"~"~'-~" 

$876.28 $640.28 

$109.00 $749.28 
""""' 

$749.28 $0.00 

$15.00 $15.00 



000047

Statement 
Prepared By: BlackOak Management 
P. O. Box 3627 
Oakland, CA 94609 

6/18/1993 - 10/3/2015 10/28/2015 

3/9/2015 

3/9/2015 

3/15/2015 

4/1/2015 

4/1/2015 

Yvette A Flunder Foundation March Payment (Check 
#0009596612) 

RAP Fee Payment (Check #3450) 
-----

2015 RAP Fee 

Rent 

Parking Income 
------- ----

4/1/2015 April 2015 Rent (Check #3455) 

4/1/2015 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc April 2015 Payment 
(Check #0000006124) 

$236.00 

$15.00 

$15.00 

$876.28 

$109.00 
-~•••=--YAVV•> ___ 

$749.28 

$236.00 

1------~/""""···-~·~- ~-------------------------
5/1/2015 Rent $876.28 

5/1/2015 Parking Income. I 
l----------==---=-=--"",-------------------------

$109.00 

5/1/2015 May 2015 Rent (Check #3459) 

5/5/2015 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Inc May 2015 Payment 
(Check #0043368180) 

6/1/2015 -1 Rent $924.10 

$109.00 

$749.28 

$236.00 

"••=<=•••=••-·'••~••• ~,.v •• r.y,y.-.M,,, •• 

Page 4 

($221.00) 

($236.00) 

($221.00) 

$655.28 

$764.28 

$15.00 

($221.00) 

$655.28 

$764.28 

$15.00 

($221.00) 

$703.10 

$812.10 6/1/20-15-----~-P-~-~k-in-g-In-c-om-· -~-_:)~----------------------
v•m•m•m,•.-~•»•=- =••~•»mo•;•,••" •••w 

6/4/2015 Paymenf{cfieck #3467) $798.10 

6/4/2015 Payment-Yvette Flunder Foundation $236.00 
7--- . 

7/1/2015 ~ Rent ·· 

7/1/2015 S:j~rking Income_ 

$924.10 

$109.00 

7/2/2015 07/15 (Chee #3473) $798.10 

7/15/2015 rent 07/15 (Check #0062246001) $236.00 
8/1/2015 / R~ ·---....., --------------------

$924.10 

.-~/1/2015 ~g Inco~--------- _____________ _ $109.00 

8/4/2015 rent 08/2015 (Check #3479) $798.10 

8/6/2015 yvetteA Flunder Foundation (Check #0070881477) $236.00 

9/1/2015 · Rent $924.10 

$109.00 
m •• v.· •• v.-.,--••• ,-,.~ •• .;~-·- • 

$798.10 
~--~"~'·"·····-·~-~ .. -."-·--·"" 

9/8/2015 Yvette Flunder Foundation (Check #80753289) 
---~•=---c::,-------------------------

10/1/2015 1 Rent ~ 

$236.00 

10/1/2015 ' Parking Income \ 

10/3/2015 Payment for l0/20,15 (Check #3490) 

10/3/2015 Yvette A Flunder Foundation Payment 10/2015 
(Check #0089019497) 

$924.10 

$109.00 
~---··"--··· <=• ··"= 

$798.10 

$236.00 

$14.00 

($222.00) 

$702.10 

$811.10 

$13.00 

($223.00) 
., .......... ., .. 

$701.10 

$810.10 

$12.00 
,mv 

($224.00) 

$700.10 

$809.10 
--

$11.00 

($225.00) 

$699.10 

$808.10 

$10.00 

($226.00) 



000048

:7-2C07 IO)IAM i'.ROIJ:-El1RL Y LI GflT E "·~:RIC +mm om T· 

J, ,1) Yuu :i.11!)'(11011::1,!i,lon 111"1111; i,00-JO dt..:3c:lbed p11:1ullld {11\ (clH,c:t c01.rh'.:t1i;:)lp011111c.J: · 
rll MriinllH~t-MOlUh Ua1111l Al\'::cmt'ln\ , 
O LcJ\J1C-hCKit1nlng on_ f'fl1 11.Q/).M<oJ;t""'tT __ futl1....Y ( ••l'H;,11/. 

h) 'll1t tr.1Ll11I Ju10 L1111c lu: ✓i■[ of c11,r.h nmu\lt Cl I ~1.1 of icuc:1, u~r.\h 
D Othor _______________ _ 

o) ilc:.1\ lui, boM l"'~l 10 (du1u): ..1JJ~~(}(',J~ _ _2"Ji2_. 

~)"111< "'"""''""'r.,hl~ ,on1 i, s .ijw A ::4is (o/'. 11,~1Ill!!j1.,[ S;,or ·e, -::\ 5() Fat.-AIIT\IN~~i-1?.

•l 1), 11 or1,._,, rr.ut ;,..,,~n,o: _lo\[(. JtJ..{,J)jj<,r.: r-i.,r. .J'/1/!k:"1/\t; WA.', r..;, vi;AJ ~: (t',Ml/)iJJl- Jtt.e! 

..;{;1) '11m "'"""''C ol'w,vc11r1ty deJJa,il i, ~~j:4.1>~~ 
Jl) \f11.11e1rn.rnlc "h,:1t mo\1d1'u rc:1H c1r:1,onit"W1Lll uiw,n, llr,,~ lm\OIIIU h.i S ,..___t.!!!___ __ _ 

'· "l1"1 """IOI ,u,d "K'" or~11,,,,,,1u•111~ "'": -~!'I_LQ...._i7_,_].,j,,,'jl..,N:.:.1<.::.c,-'";./,._ _________ _ 

1 l Tt,Ulr.l Im~ n1:1 hrr-11 JJ,lvn1 1my i1c.: n:111, p1mi1.1l rent, r,ti;biil•\11, ,...-.:or nhMrJ111·n11111 ,.u· ft.ill t:<1i1N.W1loi1:1 of 1111)' \tint~ 
c.c.ccptt.1) foll<>wu: _____ ~ 

•I. 'fene.!\l lmct O,....nrr I A[tctU t91rr.-ucul lf11,1 Ttu1in1 
u) lu H04. U1 Uduuh u,[\ho 1,crfommaC4.1 d! o.nt obH~ll!ioM tmdr, di(:. Le.1r.1111 

h) h11111 UUL Cl.,tlllllll\lc-l( t.\H.)I ~4\'""°'' or tho tCN.1,n, tllllt 
1!) ht111, nm fl:l.""Ci'v.,;{l trny nOliN: of dafnulc u,'ltfr,ir thQ Loi;.11<1 whit.:11 l1M 1u1, ht:~1 l.1Jl'r.d, 

5. ·n,o ,,mlo,~~ ltJ O ln1~ \1ll'Y II[ IOo 11,~vnl AV,r<Qll,Jtl I l.r.u,o, "1111111ndlCTe11li1111~. if nny, ILi ~[attil 1111dorr ... :q,~Dnt' 
llclow: ____________ _ 

G. \lr.ul.JII rnnl •kir,i uni 11c:.c.d m.1.Wucna.nt."(;. -wudc n1 1h.i» \i.mo •L;uJ l1 iu ,tmwl ,q.r-nfr o>."ot1H rn, li:-llow:1: ____ _ 

·/,:1.J:dmu~----------------------' 

~ THlS f:~ro-pper., 15 ~ 5ej,,lf'//7iJ !16t.:E6/i1eUr 
"J_~fWBE!IJ f.iw.tDLo /l.J) /rNJ) -rt?VtitJr. Tll I Acree~-
1-)1,s A1~w11i.5 1:>IJ/JN ~)1r1J) ,'5:J•tt!'1v'n:..Jy A/Vp n· 
~Jr::,r I ,v /lr.1/ wy J?rr1,1/'{lf(;> TD 71(1/ !l-rl'?rTlf [l!J/\) 

CJF ()Nrr :.Pr ~-. 

-t ~ ~ ev~ ~ \~cr~~~~~~r 
~So~~ o.,.,.if ckru\ (/~~- to.<J-,JJ~o--Jf-Q'J 

P 002/01!5 H IQ 



000049

Case No.: 

CONSOLIDATED CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Tl9-0313, Tl9-0510 & T20-0054 

Case Name: 

Property Address: 

Parties: 

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity 

Tenant Petition filed 

Owner Response filed 

Order to consolidate 

McQuillion v. American Liberty 
McQuillion v. American Liberty Investment 
McQuillion v. JJCM Inveshnents 

3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

Fatima McQuillion (Tenant) 
Broderick Brown (Tenant Representative) 
JJCM Investments (Owner) 

Date 

June 10, 2019 
November 6, 2019 
January 1, 2020 

Administrative Decision mailed 

October 15, 2019 

May 20, 2020 

February 18, 2021 

March 4, 2021 Tenant Appeal filed 



000050

( 

tu6 MA 
CiTY F OAKLAND 

· RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAMS · UN I D AM IQ: 25 
250 Frank H: Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313 
Oa}4and, CA 94612-0243 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

.TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completeiy As You Can~ .Failure to provide ne~ed informatio,n may 
result in your petition being rejected or delafed. . 

Please print legibly 
YourName. 

P.~•·b M Pr M,e-Q_\-ll \ \,otJ 

Your Representative's Name 

Property Owner( s) name( s) 

Ar11er-1e~ l,bev-\~ 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(if applicable) 

Rental Address (with zip code) 

3 I\ Y As-\,, \ar~o k J
D Aklr\N l\. d,A, t{l/(.pO t .· 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Mailing Address (with zip c~de) 

Number of units on the property: _.....;8=-.,.....--

Telephone: · . -··-E-mail: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Telephone:. 

Email: 

Type of unit you rent 
0 House □ Condominium 

ljJ Apartment, Room, or'Live-1 
(check one) Work 
Are you current on 

□· Yes 41 No ~our rent?'( check one) 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent slate what, if any, habitability violations exist in· 
your un,it.) · · 

I._ GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check ~t least one box. For.all of the 
grounds for a petition see 0MC 8.22.070 and 0MC 8.22.090. I (We) contest .one or more r~nt increases on 
one or more of the following grounds: . 

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 
(b) The increase(s}exceed(s) the-CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%. 

t ( c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program for such an increase and the rent increas~ exceeds the CPI Adjustment'and the available banked 
rent increase. . . . . . . 

Rev. 916/18 For more infonriation phone (510) 238-3721. 1 



000051

' ( ( 

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am 
contesting. (Only for .increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 
(e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at l~ast 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to nie in compliance with State law. 
(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

~ 
(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repairand maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 

X services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 
(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014). · 
(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 
(n) The rent was raised illegall:Y after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: ~f_e,-l,-·_l~l\~q~, '1 ____ _ Initial Rent: $ /month ----------\. 

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: Yorc'+ ~i-~ber: . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes ~ 

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 

19'-1?5 erd L- I- 1 q $'Zil.O?> $ [D.)(es □ No J7J/ ;}_ □ No q 9-i "· 0 9, -..i.l/ 
$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000052

,. 
( ( 

* You have 90 · days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent A4justment program{whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.c; 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
iµ/Yes · 
□ No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you~ave ever filed for this rental unit and ali other relevant Petitions: 

Ill. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED. OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. · 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the· owner? 
Have you lost services originallyprovided by the owner or have the conditions changed? 
Are you claimjng any serious problem(s) with the conditi.on of your rental unit? 

□ Yes 

JtiYes 
□ Yes 

□ No 

□ No 
□ No· 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced· service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to i_nclude the 
following: 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); l A1-i,vo/.,--q fls.c1:1fY1 \ 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) /tflr, 'J. f) \ 'D 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s~; and A~r-1 l o'l.,o\~ 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost serVIce(s) or problem(s). 

· Please attach documentary evidence if available. · · 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 
. . 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. · · · 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000053

( 

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an 
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a 
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing 
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. 

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an 
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If 
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees 
charged by an outside mediator · for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties 
requesting the use of their services. 

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree ( after both your petition and the owner's response have 
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adiustment Program will not schedule a 
mediation session if the owner does not fIJ.e a response to the petition. Rent.Board Regulation 8.22.100.A. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below. 

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 

Tenant's Signature Date 

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 
This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") within the time limit for 
filing a petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff 
cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition. Ways to Submit. Mail to: Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp and 
deposit in Rent Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Center, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland; or through the RAP Online Petitioning System: 
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx. For more infor,mation, call: (510) 238-3721. 

File Review 
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment office 
within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office will send 
you a copy of the Property Owner's Response form. Any attachments or supporting documentation from the 
owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a file review, please call the 
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721. If you filed your petition at the RAP Online Petitioning 
System, the owner may use the online system to submit the owner response and attachments, which would be 
accessible .there for your review. 

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? 

Printed form provided by the owner 
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program 
Legal services or community organization 
Sign on bus or bus shelter 
Rent Adjustment Program web site 
Other (describe): _______________ _ 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4 



000054

I I ! 

. i 
I 
l 



000055

( 
; •• I 

CITY OF O KLAND 
· RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

019NOV-6 PM 3:57 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can~ Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. · 

Rental Address (with zip code) 

J; ( (f f15hb/'0(J b. d 
DA-f-l;w;f, (~A- OJ Cf~ D 

Telephone: 

E-mail: 

Your Representative's Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: 

Email: 

Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: 

frrvttd.f"t l. Pu'--). L lb~ .ltvtl"be· 7 ~ D 6 =:,f'13 L:115(~ \) f'l I Ve'.._,, 

· .. . · frl o & e~J,o c..,4-: · · 
. . . °tS ·7t;J ?:> 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(if applicable) 

Mailing Address ( with zip code) ·. 

Number of units on the property: --'fs._. ,__ __ _ 

· Telephone: 

Email: 

Type of unit you rent 
D House D . Condominium -'il- Apartment, Room, or Live- , 

(check one) . Work. 
AJe you current on 

Ill Yes □ No. vour rent? ( check one) 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in • 
yourunit.) · · · 

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the 
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest _one or more rent increases on 
one or more of the following grounds: 

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 
'ti( (b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the·CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) !rreater than 10%. 

i ( c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program for such an increase and .the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked 
rent increase. 

· Rev. 9/6/18 For more infomiation phone (510) 238-3721. 1 

\ 



000056

/ 

( (' 

J1 
(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am 
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 

V 
(e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). ~-(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 

v (g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 

V with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 

V (i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after Amrust 1, 2014). 
(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: ,,t- I ~ 1 Cf '1 7 Initial Rent: $ 7 DD, DC> /month 

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: <. . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes ~ 

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

- Increase? 

\]\~ M-d- 1r--1---10 $10 qc;;,~ $ // ,J'J. CJD rnYes □ No □ Yes 'fl'No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000057

( ( 

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
!:(' Yes 
□ No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 
T\ - o ,e.;;;l..-,, 

1[i3 ._ O l S 'J., ON N e.r N i:d(~, Com /J I 'f c?J fo 0rcl ,a/"' 
-r 11- ◊ ·3i-3 wh ,J, -:r. vv11r.1+ f.o eoN &::iL~f e w ,-IA f/11.5 pe_h /,;,JI) 
III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the condition$ changed? 
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 

□ Yes 

~es 
~es 

□ No 
□ No 

□ No 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be· sure to include the 
following: · 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); LA<-t, 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

t.!b.:t.:.Y~ Date 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000058

( ( 

250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, OAKLAND, cA 94~N] N□t16r-f rbf 8AKLAN o 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION. 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

CASE NUMBER: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

T18-0152, McQuillion v. American Liberty Investment 

3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF INSPE·CTION: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

August 8, 2018 

August 31, 2018 

September 20, 2018 

Fatima McQuillian (Teri.ant) 
Fred Lewis (Agent for Owner) 
Perlita Flores (Witness for Owner) 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant's petition is partly granted. 

CONTENTIONS OF THEPARTIES 

The tenant filed a petition on February 21, 2018, which alleges that a proposed rent increase 
from $948.10 to $1,090 per month, effective March 1, 2018, exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is 
unjustified or is greater than 10%; that she received a rent increase notice before the property 
owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment Program for such an increase;that she was 
unsure when she received the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice); and that there exists a 

· health, safety, fire, or building code violation in her unit or there are serious problems with the 
conditions in her rental unit, as follows: mold: roaches; and a doorbell to get through the security 
gate was never installed. 

The owner did not file a response to the petition. 



000059

( 

THE ISSUES 

(1) Is there a valid reason for the owner failing to file a response to the tenant's petition? 
(2) When, if ever, did the tenant receive the RAP Notice? 
(3) Is the tenant contesting a rent increase? 
( 4) Have the tenant's housing services been decreased and, if so, by what percentage of the 

total housing services that are provided by the owner? 

EVIDENCE 

No Response: The tenant's petition states the owner's address as 2624 Foothill Blvd. in 
Oakland, and the Rent Adjustment Program mailed a copy of the tenant's petition, a blank 
response form, and Notice of Hearing to that address. No response was filed. 

At the Hearing, the tenant testified that she has always paid her rent at the Foothill Blvd. address. 
She submitted a copy of a letter to her from the owner regarding pest control, dated January 22, 
2018. 1 This letter states the owner's address as 2624 Foothill Blvd, Oakland, CA. 

Mr. Lewis testified that he never received correspondence from the Rent Adjustment Program 
regarding this case. On August 3, the building manager of the subject building told him that the 
tenant had told her about the Hearing, which is why he appeared at the Hearing. He further 
testified that the address of his company is 7205 Spyglass, Modesto, CA. This address has 
always been used in written communications with tenants, with only one exception. Further, he 
has always filed responses in other cases with the Rent Adjustment Program, and he would have 
filed a response in this case if he had been properly notified. 

The owner was allowed to fully participate in the Hearing. 

Has there been a rent increase? The tenant testified that her rent has not been increased from 
$1,090 per month. 

RAP Notice: Official Notice is taken of the Hearing Decision in Case No. Tl 7-0298, 
McQuillian v. Triple Good Investment & Mgt., which has long since become final. In that case, 
it was found that the tenant received the RAP Notice in August 2002. 

Decreased Housing Services: 

Mold: The tenant's petition states that she moved into her rental unit in the year 1997. 
She testified that mold began to develop throughout the unit on the year 2012. She does not 
know the cause of the mold, but she had noted that her windows fog up when she is cooking. 
She keeps the bathroom window open all the time, but does not open other windows when the 
weather is cold. She has washed the walls with bleach, but the mold returned in less than a 
month. She last washed the walls other that the kitchen walls a few years ago, because she has a 
disability which limits the use of her hands. Being on a fixed low income, she cannot afford to 
hire someone to wash the walls. 

1 Exhibit No. 1, which was admitted into evidence without objection. 

2 



000060

( ( 

The tenant further testified that, after reporting the mold to the owner, in April 2012, she 
received a letter from the owner that her unit would be re-done to eliminate the mold. However, 
in order for this work to be done, she would need to sign a statement releasing the owner from 
liability from damage resulting from the movement of her furniture. She refused to sign this 
statement, so the work was never done. The owner denied any further notice regarding mold. 

The owner's agent submitted a form from the owner's files entitled "Maintenance Request" 
regarding the tenant's unit, on which is hand-written "rcvd: 8/8/17." 2 This form states, in pm1: 
"The following items need to be repaired: "mold round windows and under carpet." 

The tenant submitted photographs of a number of surfaces in her rental unit, that she took on July 
27, 2018, and which depict a considerable amount of mold. 3 She also submitted a document 
entitled Mold Inspection Report prepared by Indoor Restore Environmental Services following 
an inspection of the tenant's unit on March 7, 2018.4 This report documents several types of 
mold growth throughout the unit. 

On August 31, 2018, the tenant's unit was inspected by Barbara Cohen, a Hearing Officer with 
the Rent Adjustment Program. Following her inspection, Ms. Cohen prepared a Declaration, a 
copy of which is attached as Attachment "A." This Declaration states, in part: "I looked 
throughout the unit, asking the tenant to point out areas of concern regarding mold ... The tenant 
referred to areas on the floor in the kitchen where she believed there was mold. I did not 
vi~ualize <!TIY mold ori the kitchen floor ... There are significant signs of mold inside the kitchen 
cabinets ... 

There are stains and signs of what appears to be mold underneath the entry way carpet. .. The 
living room windows ... have staining on the frames and sills that may be mold ... The 
bathroom ceiling has a large amount of mold ... The left bedroom has staining on the window 
frames, the window sills that may be mold ... The right bedroom ... window sills and window · 
frames have staining on the wall ... that could be mold ... There is clutter throughout the unit, 
particularly in the hallway and right bedroom ... Additionally, there are three dogs in the unit." 

Roaches: The tenant testified that Terminex personnel treat her unit every other week. 
The owner's agent agreed with this testimony. However, she believes that roaches return because 
the whole building is not sprayed. 

Security Gate Doorbell: The tenant testified that a doorbell was never put in the building 
security gate, which was installed in the year 2002. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

No Response: Administrative Notice is taken of the fact that the owner filed responses to tenant 
petitions in 4 prior cases with the Rent Adjustment Program. In each of these cases, the tenant 

2 Exhib.it No. 44B, which was admitted into evidence without objection. 
3 Group Exhibit No. 40, which photos were admitted into evidence without objection. 
4 Exhibit Nos. 1 through 38. The owner's agent objected to the admission of this document into evidence because 
he had not seen it. The objection was overruled, and the documents were admitted into evidence. 

3 

' 

I 
l 
' ; 



000061

( / 
\ 

provided the owner's address as 7205 Spyglass, Modesto, CA. It is therefore reasonable to 
assume that, if the tenant had provided the Modesto address for the owner, the owner would also 
have filed a response to her petition. 

The Board has held that, ifthere is not a good cause for an owner's failure to file a response to a 
tenant's petition, the owner's participation in the Hearing shall be limited to cross-examination 
and presenting a summation. 5 However, under the particular circumstances in this case, it was 
fair to allow the owner to participate fully in the Hearing. 

Has there been a rent increase? Based upon the tenant's testimony, it is found that the tenant's 
petition does not contest a rent increase. Therefore, before considering the tenant's claims of 
decreased housing services, the rent is $1,090 per month. 

RAP Notice: It is found that the tenant received the RAP Notice in the year 2002. 

Decreased Housing Services: Under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing 
services is considered to be an increase in rent6 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. 7 

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be either the 
elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy or a violation of the 
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit. 

There is also a time limit for claiming decreased housing services. 

If the decreased service is the result of a noticed or discrete change in services provided to the 
tenant, the petition must be filed within 90 days after of whichever is later: (1) the date the tenant 
is noticed or first becomes aware of the decreased housing service; or (2) the date the tenant first 
receives the RAP Notice. 

If the decreased housing service is for a condition that is ongoing ( e.g., a leaking roof), the tenant 
may file a petition at any point but is limited in restitution for 90 days before the petition is 
filed.8 

The tenant first received the RAP Notice in the year 2002, far more than 90 days before filing 
her petition on February 21, 2018. Therefore,·the tenant can only be granted relief on her claims 
for decreased housing services beginning 90 days before the date on which she filed her petition. 
Allowable claims of decreased housing services therefore begin on November 21, 2017. 

Mold: The owner's own maintenance request record states that the tenant submitted a 
maintenance request regarding mold on August 8, 2017. There is obviously a great deal of mold 
in the tenant's unit, and the owner should reasonably have taken steps to eradicate the mold by 
September 2017. No action was taken. Extensive mold is not only unsightly, but his a potential 
health hazard, as well. 

5 Santiago v. Vega, Case No. T02-0404 
6 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(F) 
7 O.M.C. Section 8.22.11 O(E) 
8 O.M.C. Section 8.22.090(A)(3) 

4 



000062

( 

The presence of mold has reduced the package of housing services by 10% since September 
2017. Because of the current decrease in housing services, the rent is reduced by 10%, being 
$109 per month, to $981 per month, This rent decrease will remain in effect until the owner 
sends the tenant a notic·e that a licensed contractor will enter her unit within one week for the 
purpose of eradicating the mold, as specified in the Order below. 

The tenant has denied th_e owner access to the unit to eradicate the mold in the past. If the tenant 
again denies access to a licensed contractor for the purpose of eradicating the mold, the rent 
reduction will end on the following month. 

Further, the tenant has overpaid rent since November 2017. As set forth on the following Table, 
the tenant overpaid rent during that time in the amount of $1,199. The overpayment is ordered 
repaid over a period of 12 months. 9 The rent is temporarily reduced by $99.92 per month, to 
$881.08 per month, beginning with the rent payment in November 2018 and ending with the rent 
payment in October 2019. 

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES 

Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid 
Decrease /month Months 

Mold 1-Nov-17 30-Sep-18 $1,090 10% $109.00 11 $1,199.00 
TOTAL LOST SERVICES $1,199.00 

RESTITUTION 

MONTHLY RENT 
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT 

TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 
, · AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS 

$1,090 
$1,199.00 

110% 
$99.92 

Roaches: It is found that the owner has acted reasonably in having professional pest 
control come to the tenant's unit every other week. Therefore, the claim is denied. 

Security Gate Doorbell: This condition has been the same for years before the tenant 
filed her petition. The tenant's claim is time-barred, and is denied. 

ORDER 

I. Petition Tl-0152 is partly granted. 

2. The Base Rent is $1,090 per month. 

3. Because of an ongoing decrease in housing services, the rent is reduced by 10%, being $109 
per month, to $981 per month. 

9 Regulations, Section 8.22.1 lO(F) 

5 



000063

( ( 

4. Because of past decreased housing services, the tenant overpaid rent in the amount of$ 1,199. 
The overpayment is ordered repaid over a period of 12 months. 

5. The rent is temporarily reduced by $99.92 per month, to $881.08 per month, beginning with 
the rent payment in November 2018 and ending with the rent payment in October 2019. 

6. If there is no intervening rent increase, in November 2019, the rent will increase to $981. per 
month. 

7. When the owner sends the tenant a notice that a licensed contractor will enter her unit within 
one week for the purpose of eradicating the mold, the owner may increase the rent by $109 per 
month, after giving proper notice in accordance with Civil Code Section 827. 

8. The owner may otherwise be eligible for a rent increase. 

9. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program 
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using th(;) 
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty 
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached 
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may 
be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: September 20, 2018 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

6 



000064

/ 
\ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

( 

250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

DECLARATION RE: SITE INSPECTION 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

CASE NUMBER: T18-0152, McQuillion v. American Liberty Investments 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3114AshbrookCourt, Oakland, CA. 

DATE OF INSPECTION: August 31, 2018 

I, Barbara M. Cohen, declare as follows: 

1. I am a Hearing Officer with the City of Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program. 

2. On August 31, 2018, I performed an inspection at 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, 
CA. 

3. I was asked to inspect the unit for signs of mold. 

4. Present at the inspection was the owner representative, Fred Lewis; the owner's 
maintenance supervisor, Gino Macias; the apartment manager, Perlita Flores; and 
the tenant, Fatima McQuillion. ·· 

5. I looked throughout the unit, asking the tenant to point out areas of concern 
regarding mold. 

6. The photographs attached to this Declaration, are true and correct copies of the 
photographs taken at the inspection. 

7. In the kitchen a new window has been installed. (Photo 1.) The tenant referred to 
areas on the floor in the kitchen where she believed there was mold. I did not 
visualize any mold on the kitchen floor. (Photos 2-3). There are significant signs of 
mold inside the kitchen cabinets. (Photos 4-6.) 

8. The tenant lifted up the carpet at the entry way. There are stains and signs of what 
appears to be mold underneath the entry way carpet. (Photo 7.) 

9. The carpet throughout the unit is dirty, shredding, and uneven in pla'ces. It is not 
possible to tell from looking whether the visible dark stains are mold. (See photos 
7, 12, 14, 19, and 30.) 



000065

( 

10. The living room windows, which are aluminum framed windows, have staining on 
the frames and sills that may be mold. (Photos 8-9.) · 

11. The bathroom ceiling has a large amount of mold and the room smells moldy. 
(Photos 10 and 11.) 

12. The tenant lifted up the carpet in the hallway, adjacent to the bathroom door. This 
carpet was being held down with tape. Under the carpet, on the wood floor, there 
are stains that appear to be mold and the wood is in disrepair. (Photos 12 and 13.) 
The tenant also lifted up the c:;irpet at the entrance to the left bedroom. The mat 
under the carpet is shredded and the wood floor underneath there are stains that 
appear to be mold. (Photo 14.) 

13. The left bedroom has staining on the window frames, the window sills and the 
walls that may be mold. (Photos 15-18 and 29.) 

14. The right bedroom has torn up carpet at the entryway with stains that appear to be 
mold. (Photo 19.) The window sills and window frames have staining that may be 
mold. (Photos 20-22.) There is also staining on the wall above the bedroom door 
in the right bedroom that could be mold. 

15. There is clutter throughout the unit, particularly in the hallway and right 
bedroom. (Photos 14, 23, and 25.) Additionally, there are three dogs in the unit. 

16. Many of the windows in the unit were open on my arrival. 

17. In the hallway there is a wall heater. There is staining around that heater and on 
an adjacent wall that may be mold. (Photos 26-28.) 

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California, that the 
foregoing is true and correct. 

September 4, 2018 

Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

2 



000066

( / 
\ 

THREE DAY NOTICE TO PAY RENT OR QUIT 
(Failure to Pay Rent) 

California Code of Civil Procedure 1161(2) 
Oakland Municipal Code§ 8;22.360A(l) 

PREMISES: 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, .CA 94601 
_ .County of Alameda 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the rent due under your rental 
agreement for the above premises has not been paid and is now 
due in the amount of Three Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty-Four 
Dollars and Ninety-Nrce Cents ($3,724. 99)~ s·tated below! 

Term Rent Due Pkg #5 Paid Balance 
i 

BALANCE FORWARD $ 124.67 
March 2019 $890.00 $110.00 $0.00 $1124.67 

Rent Bd Adj. $($99.92) $1024.75 
April 2019 $890.00 $110.00' $0.00 $2024.75 

Rent Bd Adj. $ ($99. 92) $1924,.83 
May 2019 $890.00 $110. 00 $0.00 $2924.83 

Rent Bd Adj. $($99.92) $2824.81 
June 2019 $890.00 $110.00 $0.00 $3834.~1 

Rent Bd Adj. $($99.92) $3724.99 

TOTAL "RENT" BALANCE DUE TO COMPLY WITH THIS NOTICE: $3,724.99 

The term "RENT" herein includes parking space #5 as pe~ 
agreement in 2012 that parking space was incorporated into and. 
treated as part of the lease and rent controlled spac~. 
Parking space #2 is . subject to subsequent separate agreement 
and is not part of rent controlled space and amounts remaining 
due under this agreement ($195 per month for March throu~h June 
2019 $780. 00) are not included above as ·"rent". Payments made 
prior to March 2019, however, have been allocated, . in; part,. 
against money owed for Parking Space 2. Amounts due under the 
separate agreement for Parking Space 2 are the subject of a 
separate notice to perform or quit. 

Please be advised that payments made credit debts as they-first 
accrue such that payments are used against oldest debts first. 

I 

I Please be advised that calculations herein utilize a , monthly 
base rent of $908.72 exclusive of parking from July 2017 

1 



000067

/ 

through October 2018 and of $890 from November 2018 through 
June 2019 accounting for the rent board decision. HOWEVE, sue~ 
USE HEREIN IS NOT INTENDED TO AND SHALL NOT CONSITUTE A WAIVER 

~~:!~pp~~ 0
:AiLA~D T~:o:LHDE ~~~~~8~~~TH~~o:N~o!!:::r~oi! 

forward. IN REVIEW OF RENTAL HISTORY IS HAS BEEN DET~RMINED 
THAT YOU UNILATERALLY AND FRAUDULENTLY STOPPED PAYING RENT OF 
$908. 72 AND INSTEAD PAID $890. 00 UPON AMERICAN ~!BERTY . 
INVESTMENTS PURCHASE OF THE BUILDING IN JULY 2017. 

THIS NOTICE IS INTENDED AS A THREE DAY NOTICE TO PAY RENT OR 
QUIT AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW. ALL PREVIOUSLY SERVED THREE 
DAY NOTICES TO PAY RENT OR QUIT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 
THE 
NOTICE TO PAY RENT OR QUIT DATED AND SERVED IN MARCH 2018, 
MISTAKENLY CALCULATING THE PAST DUE RENT, ARE HEREBY W~THDRAWN 
AND RESCINDED. 

WITHIN THREE DAYS after this notice is served, you must pay the 
ab.ove total rent balance due in full or deliver up possession 
of the Premises to your landlord or your landlord's agent. If 
you do not pay or del'iver up possession~ then your landlord 
will, and hereby does, declare the forfeiture of your renta1L 
agreement and will file an Unlawful Detainer lawsuit in orde.t 
to recover possession of the Premises, plus all unpaid re~t 
owed through the expiration date of this Notice, damages for 
each day of occupancy after that date, and if allowed tjy your 
rental agreement or law, attorneys' fees and costs incurred. 
Please b.e further advised that· an addi tiorial award of; up to 
$600 may be requested against you if you maliciously fail to 
comply with this Notice pul;:'suant to California Code of Civil 
Procedure Section 11 7,4 (b) . 

The name, address and. telephone number of the person to whom 
the rent shall be paid or to whom possession returned is: 
AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LP, 2624 Foothill Boulevard #100, 
Oakland, CA 94601 or Agent Perlita Flores; Telephone pl0-434-
1313. Payment must be made in person by cash, cashier's 
check(s) or money order(s) .. The usual days and hour~ that 
person will be available to receive the rent are: Monday 
through Friday, 9AM to.6PM and Saturday 10AM to 2PM. 

This notice is given in good faith with honest intent and with 
no ulterior motive pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code, Se~tioh 
8. 22. 3 60 A ( 1) which provides in relevant part that failure tb 
pay rent or quit after service of at least 3 days noti1e 
requesting same is a just cause 'for eviction. Similarly, under 

I 

2 



000068

( 

\ 
I 

\ 

both State Law and Local 
serious violation of the 
cause for eviction under 
Program. 

( ( 

Ordinance failure to pay rent is a 
lease agreement and constitutes · good 

the Low Income Housing Tax Credit 

Please be advised that "Information regarding evictions is 
available from the City of Oakland's Rent Program. i Parties 
seeking legal advice concerning evictions should consult with 

I an attorney. The Rent Program is located at 250 Frank H. Ogawa. 
Plaza, Suite 3315, Oakland, CA 94612, (510) 238-3501, website: 
www.oaklandnet.com. (as of January 2004)" 

Pursuant to California Civil Code § 1785. 2 6, as required by 
law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report=, 
reflecting on your credit record may be' submitted to a credit 
reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of yolfr 
credit obligations. l 

Date: June 12, 2019 

Perlita Flores, Property Manager 

4812-4079-0681, V, 1 

I 
I ! 

3 



000069

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-37!21 
FAX (510) 238-61 181 

I 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT J>ROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP")that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland. 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more infonnation on· 
which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 
annual general rent increase ("CPI increase") or allowed "banked" rent increases. These include capital 
improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your 
rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may :exceed 10%. You 
have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. You do not have 
to file your own petition. 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90) days 
of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice ofrent 
increase; or (2) within 120 days of the notice ofrent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with 
the notice ofrent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of youri 
tenancy, you must file a petiti9n within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. 1 

Infonnation and the petition forms are available from the RAP drop-in office at the Housing Assistance 
Center: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland and at: · l 
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Goverrunent/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment. 

1 
• 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 
retroactive to the effective date of increase. i 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the 
tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

• The owner_ is _ is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was ___ _ 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
• Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit ____ , the unit you intend to rent. 
■ Smoking ( circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant's building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) i ■ There ( circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ 1 

I received a copy of this notice on ________ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

Jl:t15tl.¥~ (!JJJ~:li) rnfII~mf1Jim~DfHfHFt 1 Jt!t.&:*o ~JB&~ (510) 238-3721 *!fxilJ*o 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espanol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510): 238-3721. 

Revised 2/10/17 



000070

CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Departamento de Desariollo Comunilario y Vivienda 
Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

AVJSO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN EL ALQUILER RESIDENCIAL 
• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (Rent Adjustment Program, RAP) que limita las 

aumentos de renta (Capitulo 8.22 del C6digo Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoria de las unidades 
residenciales en renta construidas antes de 1983. No aplica para unidades subsidiadas, la mayoria de las 
viviendas de una sofa· familia, condominios y algunos otros tipos de unidades. Para mas informaci6n sabre las 
unidades cubiertas, contacte a la oficina de RAP. 

• Usted tiene derecho a presentar una peticion con RAP para impugnar 1111 aumento de alguile; que sea mayor al 
ajuste anual de! Indice de Precios al Consumidor (Consumer Price Index, CPI). Un propietario puede realizar 
un aumento en la renta mayor al indice CPI, pero con limites, para: mejoras de capital, aumentos en las gastos 
operativos y aumento anual diferido de renta ("bancario"). Ningun aumento anual a la renta podta exceder el 
JO%. Si usted lo solicita, el propietario debera proporcionarleun resumen porescrito de las razones para 
cualquier aumento que supere la tasa de! CPI. Si el propietario disminuye sus servicios de vivienda, esto 
poclni ser un aumento en su renta. Las disminuciones en las servicios de vivienda incluyen problemas 
sustanciales con las condiciones de una unidad. 

• Como disputar un aumento de renta: Si el propietario entreg6 este Aviso a las Inguilinos al inicio de! 
periodo de arrendamiento, debera presentar una solicitud: {I) en un plaza de (90) dias a partir de la fecha 
de! aviso de aumento de renta si el propietario tambien proporcion6 este A visa a las lnquilinos con la 
notificaci6n de! aumento de la renta; o (2) en un plaza de l20 dias a partir de Ia fecha de recepci6n de! 
aviso de aumento de renta si este Aviso a las Jnquilinos !)Q fue ent1·egado con la notificaci6n de aumento 
de la renta. Si el propietario no entreg6 este Aviso a las lnquilinos al inicio de] periodo de arrendamiento, 
debera presentar una solicitud en un plaza de (90) dias a paitir de la fecba en gue recibi6 par primera vez 
este Aviso a las lnquilinos. Encontran\ informaci6n y f01m11larios disponibles en la oficina RAP en el 
Centro de Asistencia de Vivienda: 250 FrankH. Ogawa Plaza, 6th FL Oakland, tambien puede visitar: 
http:!iwww2.oaklandnet.comiGovernment/o;hcd/o/RentAdjustment 

• Si usted impugna un aumento de renta, debe pagar su renta con el aumento impugnado hasta que presente la 
petici6n. Una vez que haya presentado su petici6n, si el aumento de renta refleja el manta de la tasa CPI de 
man era separada, usted debe pagar su renta mas el incremento· CPI. Si la tasa CPI no ha sido retlejada por 
separado, usted podra pagar la renta que pagaba antes.de] aviso de aumento de renta. Si el aumento es 
aprobado y usted no lo pag6, adeudara la suma de! incremento retroactivo a la fecha efectiva de! aumento. 

• Oakland tiene control es de desalojo (Ordenanza ·de Desalojo par CausaJusta y Reglamentos. O.M.C. 812) 
que limitan las motivos de desalojo en las unidades cubiertas. Para mas infonnaci6n contacle la oficina RAP. 

• Oakland cobra a las propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Alquiler (Rent Program Service Fee) 
par unidad al aiio. Si la tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad de! costo de esta 
tarifa al inquilino. Su pago par la tarifa anual nci forma parte de! alquiler. Nose requiere que las inquilinos de 
unidades subsidiadas paguen la porci6n de] inquilino de la tarifa. 

• Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Protecci6n al lnquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) para impedir 
comportamiento abusivo par parte de propietarios y para ofrecerles a las ihquilinos recursos legales en 
instancias donde ban sido victimas de comportamiento abusivo par parle de propietarios (O.M.C. 8.22.600). 
(Ordenanza del Concejo Municipal No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

INFORMACION A LOS INOUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLiTICAS PARA FUMADORES 
Fumar (encierre en un eirculo) ESTA o NO ES·T:A pemiitiikren la Unidad ___ ~, unidad que usted preteiide alquilar. 

• Fumar (encierre en un circulo) ESTA o NO ESTA pennitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay disponibilidad de ambas 
unidades, fomador y no fumador, en el edificio de! inquilino, adjunte una lista de las unidades donde se permite fumar). 

• (Encierre en un circu!o), HA Y.o NO HAY un area designada al aire librc para fumar. Se encuentra en ____ . 
Recibi una copia de este aviso el _______ _ 

. (Fecha) (Firmadel i1iquilino) 
tt{stgiiff t~~il mlil.~-liHUimr,n~1m~-'t'xM* 0 ifi!li&lli (51 oi 23s-m 1 *llxitli$: , 
La Notificaci6n de! Dcrecho de! lnquilino est\ disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, !lame al (510) 238-3721. 
Ban Th6og B3o quyJn lgi clla nguO'i thue trong Oaklaad niiy cling c6 b5ng tifng Vi¢t. f)~ c6 van hiin tic~ng Vi~t xin gQi 
(510) 238-3721. 

Revisado el 23 de septiembre de 2016 
HCDrap101610o SP 

g~ (lR!li) mi&!M 
P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
m~:WHl&~Ji.'Hffi 
(Department of Housing and Community Development) 
f.Eli:filll~Hflj (Rent Adjustment Program) 

tl:'£ti~!i~Jtl!JB'lffl~lm!©tf 

I~! (510) 238-3721 
~~ (510) 238-6181 

TDD (510) 238-3254 

• ~)\j' (JB'tr~1) nW'J1:fi~~I/J~tt~! (RAP) \j:F{ffiNiMf:§.~fillljf (~ifir (ffi'!:3?Jf;l) rpifx:$MI 8.22 ~) , ±!!I' 
Hftlt$. 19831f.J:JM:;!;::J~tl:it:§.f1~.iift, !l:bHfJ:f~ffiJ½'~frfilt'J.i/rr, 1H1Hii*M{l~ - #~ 
1t:;:;\il;;f[J:Jtfllifffi/Bffill:!ir'lf1~.iul. • ;g,Jr:rfi.iDEB~~ur.:/:E#Htl!r-N1Mielllr-i , mrnit-& RAP t'if0'i , 

• !t!.;~!ff¥U16J RAP t'ttlJ~~J! , !f~~-fl~6:f..ffl.,J£ilM~ (CPI filllill\~W!) B'i'f:§j'tMiJ;Jt'ttlJ~~ • il'ttoJ 
lzs!J:JTJ!EBM<fffl~~illli!ll~ CPI~~~ • j.§.:{ej'[ll'UM : lmJE'i~'ii&i!1a , 7t~::ttl:i~1J□ , J;J,Ez_~:lii;if 
ti~illl ( r ~ffiJ fil/ilifil), /f1oJ6:f..f.ll.~W.tllFf1.j,}~j~ JO% 0 '15:;/l\1[\'i;~~ CPJ fil/il~¥, f[foJ~3.R* 
.:t¥,tfM:ll.,&JjJ~s'i''iiliif4PJJ O ~~.:t;_~:J;ff!.',t(;Ji!m~~~ • orr:lie,ffl~mi;i , 11mmniiP,t1J'E!.t,5:i,,_ 
J:tr.!!;1(;51,tlJfJ!,\tFiroiJ/! , 

• fflli:l:.HtlJ1f~: ~□:llH~.i:/fl§Jt§-FJ~~fil:tf!t~fn'fil.~miJll, .§.: (1) *.lJH-i11Jl:±l'f:ll.alt 
[P,J;JlmJll · l\iJ!M,~ttt&Wl'.ll.sE~!tiffir,□/1:tl +(90) xpg:mtlJ~lffi ; (2l *.lifil[-i#m::±lf.ll.~filll 
,'lN}BiJll , ~1Jf~ct}%ittt&¥1J!Mzil.\J~\B\j;I}~fl<J 120 7i:P'!m,tlJ%Jl~ 0 -/IIHf.'JH:/:Et§J!JHiil~B1t;i'feJ!i 
~m:iHf.ll.~wJll , 1ta&,~:/f~-=.xiHV~i51ffl~wm1&ir"J:ti. + (9o) xr"lt'ttl:imw~ , fr□~ffiram~ 
iffi::ltlfillx~li'i • ~il!i1.:l:m~t~llJ:Jc[J,i:,, (Housing Assistance Center) B"Jf.ll.~if.J~~tlllU (RAP) iilf01E: 
il!!3~!!9.: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6ih Fl,. Oakland; ii:fof_t1<jf4i;!f1i~: 
http:iiwww2.oaklandnetcom/Governmentio/hcd/oiRentAdjustment 

• ~o:W-:ft!.;Mffl.i:ruiJ;JMlffl · :i±ft~tlJ~m!ZiJli , !/I:fili,~Uisfi/lJfir'jfili\i;l/iffl,r,, trf/1.;iE::c\'.J~lli~ 
iifJ' ~□:lf.ll.ili:ll.\JifilmiJll.i-$55j[,lii!liHJ:J CPI filll~$H~it:Ja1zm!, &Ufil;&,{ij3!1:{sf@:ffti1JDJ: CPI 
[tliJ~~~ 0 '6'iaiJll.i9"li½mU!t CPI IDll~$ , 1§.;□J2it:/f4!l¥1Jf:ll.~IDllil[JIJill~-Wii'JT~{sfR'Jf:ll. 
~, '6'il.\J:l&§l[jt;t/El1~ilft_;f:::tfst' f/ljM~ffij;'.f,N.r.J;'J&~:'(,(B)ill;teB:Jfilllill\~t:li. 

• Jgilfi {!~B'?:M) $R'J~~~%Hml/lf (§iiiii (~sli!J $i&i!J;J!, s.22 g:ili:J r ~}1iEII!EB J J f'tpij'@:';'r,IJ!J[ 
irra'i'll~I!EB~.Hi'l~@ij • :s~IWM?l~~~R ' ~,:~ RAP tJ~0~ 0 

• &1ifii (~slfa:5) irii&$JBJ4ti~1~tllf.ll.~{rri□J*.±.Wzll1 'fflizgttil~H!&Jr J (Rent Program Service 
Fee) 0 '5'Jt!Jli:ffi~B;~tfl • !l.lJ~tt1rnlli□lf~4!{JU-=i'-:l'J11, !Uf;JB':J6:f..Jlff~t£i.~il':J--J'.ffi5t O ~iill 
M'-t'LfliJfg~!f\\~Jti~J/i:fflli'Jffi~illlfs, 

• g-i/;i C~'-Urnil ififl'.J~.ll.'.&i!r<i!H~ (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPOJ §ttjg/immJIHY~~iUffi~ · li 
.§.:/ffU,:~~*!l;tfli"r~:;1:rl!it'ff.ll.~5*~i!aj.1m (1~* t~5'lilllil rni&;tm 8.22.600), (rn~iliilR 
1Jil 13265 lilt C.M.S.) 

itfflffi:fr;J\\!z/IDU',!illJJ 

• Ji[frL. ____ (!t:f¥~i¥:fflN:J.$ ifLJ 'JiJL ~ ':f ffff J l!Jl//g_ (lltljg-r~J , 
!/l:Mi1ll#W!Jtj:ia'J;!tilt'l'-ill: 'it~' J sx ':f fctif j i&~ (~ill-JW), (05l§.~i'frtl:fi'JliHM!l$12J~-e1~oJ'!ll. 
~i'll1'°cJ:Jlljga"J_f;l'tt[ , !'r.1U-5[FcJ1IJl~~tl:11Jett , ) 

• -,i,:11m'ltl 'ti J ~ 'i9.1i J J1ilE.Btjp!'f'!ll.ll\l:llli (!fflll!-Jie!l, ~!(~~lfiiDL6~----· __ _ 

fitlt _______ 47.§Uii:imliJ~ _______ _ 
(E!W]) (ffi.:&~£) 

Itt:(11/Uf (~31:ililiJ ifii.ll.WI/MY®U~H!HWZ~fi:]j;:, i,;li~ill: (510) 238-3721 tlfilim~4', 
La Notificaci6n <lei Derecho del lnquilino esiaifi'sponible en espanol. Si desea una copia, Jlame al (510) 238-3721. 
B.in Th6ng Bao quyen l\ri clla nguCTi thue trong Oakland nfty cling c6 b~ng ti~ng Vi~t. DJ cO vlin ban ti~ng Vi~t. xin gQi 
(510) 238-3721. 

. 9/23/lH~rr 
HCDrap2016 lga CH 

~-



000071

( 

FATIMA MCQUILUON 
II0-7182 
""'iiz 41507 1373 

~~:~~' 114f!,,.,~ I$ ~1{,_,oo 

Ok.-~ 4/dl(J(~ 4,« I.~ ~ OOUAAS (n =~-= 
CHASEO 
,-.,,.,. 0- ...,._ NA 
_,.,ci-.oo,,, /2 • 

l<lMO~J.,l,5J{.u, l. . . ~ .. 

. 1: 3 2 2 2? H, 2 ?1: 

( Page 1 of9 

Posting Date:20150105 

Sequence _Number:5780370864 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001373 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFQ:000000000 

~-::-::-:============================================~ Capture Source:PV 

---------··- ·-· .. E_ntry Number:000001341.8 
... ------- .... _____ --1 UDK:703150105005780370864 

gl 0. 
·-.. -,._,.-

? 
! 
i, 

r 
f 
' 

' i 
~ , ... 
I • 

j ' ; 

.; ~~ >.121188782<.. Bl/8512815,-88826828S899968,,, 
t ~ .. . • . . 

l • ' .. 

;1f CD i 
~--: 5 QI g 
:'co~~ :ff 
; 3 "§.: 2. ;: 
1 . (1) (1) ~~ !jl 
..... :a G)c5-~ --
H'¢:~·~i' 

., oa.(1)'\:J 
; '~::;:-~o
!''Jo~ 11 ~ 
:-.~~!!!.

3
·No 

t ..,o _.,~ 
l ; ::: ~ o'< 
;...:o-o 

' Jf.~A ll'O,o1~ ·-·~ ~ ,. 0) ·z~ 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001373 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 
c . ...,__ -

~--:··-------------~----------'--- "' .. Processing Date: .,Ii 
)~ 

< ..:r 

I0-7182 
""'iiz 41507 

DAT( f),~ ' - I e:, 

1374 

~~~~~~( 7': C:( .. / .I(/ L (_ G, J $ /Zl,7 b-Oc) 

[2me-: ~d lks&nf[j ~ AMJ,.tk~ po!UU t3 ==~ 
CHASEO . _.,.,...a-...... _ 
-.cNN.com 

klMOi&zf' .zk~ 

#:5 

Posting Date:20150206 

Sequence Number:5770482865 

Amounl:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:00000000137 4 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 . 

1:· 3 i! i! i! ? Ii£. 2 ? 1: BOFD:000000000 

~=====================================:.:-'~ Capture Source:PV 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Entry Number:0000008481 

UDK:703150206005 770482865 

Cost Center: 

4/9/2019 

• I 



000072

;._ 

C 
< 
l 
i 
r 
" f 
~ ,._ 

... -. _ ..... 

• f • 
~ . 

' r ,· I' 
~ 

( .. 

-

I0-7162 
sii.z41507 

OAryo-.)-Jc; 
,mo,.-...., ,,, ,;,,,/

1 
. ../-1_ _ .1 ,t,/ ~ $ 

1375 

( Page 2 of9 

- Teller Number: 

: Teller Sequence Number: 

g Missing lmage:5 

t 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

T.rancode:001374 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:1 

Posting Date:20150306 

Sequence Number:3680956016 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 
o•or•o, }I~ l'Yltt:t1(, ®~1-'Attl- . I /011_,DCJ 

-£k tiA«-z,urL .L&e.,,,f;Adi., MAM % ™s ~ ="= 
.. CHASEO . 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001375 

J~ft O.U. ..,,11. NA. 
-.ci-.ccm 

, 

-~ 
Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

=============================================~ Capture Source:PV 

-------------. . . 

~ B0$,.">1Z1l.8B?BZ<. B3,1161Z91S BBBZ683188748311: 
.,., I t 

g 
>: 
• I . -: 
i 
t 
I 

.., 
' 

j I . : 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Entry Number:0000008258 

UDK:703150306003680956016 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Applicatiol) Code:1 

Trancode:001375 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P. 

Processing Date: 

#:11 

4/9/2019 



000073

( 

FATIMA MCQUILLION 

OATt t/--1-1,5 

~MO~,J .U5·~_, 
1: 3i 2 2 2? H, 2 ?t: 

• r 
[ 
l 
' 

~ . 
t 
r 
I 
< 
C 
~ 

C 

' r 

BOTW >121188182< Bd/8612015 6082S821B236148 . ' . p •• 
4 i I 

', J 
. t 
\ T; 

i -~ I l I • I 

' ; t 

i j •C: f ~ '\ 1· 
' 8 .... 1. J 
L-:,~ ---------'--------'----~-· --------

!:!!!41507 
3122 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

137~ 

___ _, 

( Page_3 of9 

Posting Date:20150406 

Sequence Number:7980451272 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001376 

Bank Number.703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000012546 

O UDK:703150406007980451272 

"' 5 
0 
::0 

= i 
ill 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001376 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:6 

Posting Date:20150508 

Sequence Number:1470319625 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001377 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000008201 

4/9/2019 



000074

( 

.. a' 
0 .~ 
◄ 

' .j 
I J 

i r: -

: ,:; 
. ~ 

' 1 
! ;: 

.,; ir, 
f ii . ,,, .. 
JI 

/ 

0) a, 

~ -c ~ 
'g :,. ;-
3'2.-,, 
a>o·-o ac;,i-. 
:=:§.~i' 
(")_ 

( Page 4 of 9 

UDK: 7031505080014 70319625 

Cost Cen.ter: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001377 

O8/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:3 

Posting Date:20150612 

Sequence Number:3090673607 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:98458851 0 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001378 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000007963 

---------------------------- UDK:703150612003090673607 

8 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

• Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001378 

08/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:7 

4/9/2019 



000075

( 

FATIMA'MCQUILLION 
~41507 

m2 

DAT! 7 ·I· 1 6 

1379 

PAYTOn<I -,- /': (\/1_ -r $ 
::.:;Ok:;a.:Of.:.c.:AOf::;.__,,4'-&.. ... ~,:;+-JI.__, '...,_\-A: ........ -'-'------------''· r D 7,. oo 
D,u, ~Aeddtf\ Rt\· '2JIYV>J-1cj 
CHASEO ,-..,. a.a....,_, KA 
..... o....aam 

,44,{, k~JJ,,4 ~ DOLUAS {n =-= 

,. 
( Page 5 of9 

Posting Date:20150702 

Sequence Number:1470480687 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001379 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 
p.KMO l?ttd· .,J,l5 ArM-f L ,,,, BOFD:000000000 
1:3i!2i!?H,2?1: l==================================-1 Capture Source:PV 

; , 
I 
:r 
r 

' ~ 
~ >1%1198782<. 8'M3Z/2815 SS826SZESZ483S8 

g .,., 
_. 

• <: 

' ! .; 

' ' • 
•' 

.-.i , 
J 

f'-e. 
l 

J 
- :"! 

::i 
,...! •w ,-z 

!" 

https:/ /oneview .j pmchase.net/One V iew/o~ject3 Print.instant 

s::: 
QI (D 

5 ~~ ~::i.; 
,3 'Q. - 'Tl ·a, Cl)·-

"'~e>L ~ 
ro =io ,-. 8. Cl 
(') ~'O ~5"-a 
O~A;.; 
'It:!!!;:::; 0 
03 ... :, 
~~~'<° 
~-o ~"-I 

i ~ -

0 
"' z 
8 .. 
~ 
:,: 

"' !D 

Entry Number:0000008054 

UOK:7031507020014 70480687 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Tell!!H Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001379 

D8/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Process.ing·Date: 

#:2 

Posting Date:20150807 

Sequence Number:1470006548 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001380 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

4/9/2019 



000076

( ( Page 6 of 9 

r.==========.:....:.:.========.,.=11
:;:sz==========::::;i Capture Source:PV 

-=••507 13 80 Entry Number:0000007346 
. ~ 

DAn ~ / ~ UDK:703150807001470006548 

Cost Center: ~~~~~ ~ J/4..LJ~~~ ${D~f,.DC) TellerNumber: 

~ ~HJ~~ ~ .9fµ · · cou.AAs ~ =-'=" Teller Sequence Number: 
CHASE 0 Missing lmage:5 

,...£MO tfµ,r 
"' 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

. Trancode:001380 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P --------------------· ... ··-··-·· -· -----.. 

' T 

... 
~ 
l 
f 

.., 
.JI 

Bbff >121189192< 88/97.1281S 88826838941'1398 

FATIMA MCQUll.LION 

M!.-.>,4,1:• ,7'5 tka. 
1: 3 2 2 2? ~ r, ~ ?1: 

~41507 
:1222 

.. i 

om9•1-IS 

https:/ /oneview .jpmchase.net/One View/ o bje_ct3 Print. instant 

1381 

"' 

Processing Date: 

#:4 

Posting Date:20150904 

Sequence Number:6380503673 \ 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001381 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000007906 

UDK:703150904006380503673 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001381 

DB/CR:DB 

4/9/2019 



000077

• . ... -••-··--·-·---

( 

g, 

i . 
) 

& 
i; . 
h 

!:!!.! 41507 am 

DATE /lJ-/- /5 
13 

---~~;:· (~di✓~~ i $Ja-1fo 
V.fle< '1bMIM&vfA£¢)~1f~ IUd /~,g{rx:,.1,m 6) 

CHASEO . 
.,_,,..,a..,....,11,11.A. 
wwww.O...ocm . 

1¥.~ /M.f ~ ,R is /klNf-=_ 
,: 3 i? i? i? 'i' u; 2 ?•: 

( 

==----

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:8 

Page 7 of9 

Posting Date:20151006 

Sequence Number:4790952156 

Amount:$1,076.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number.32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001382 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndlcator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

L==================================:'• Capture Source:PV 

BO'N,>121168782< 19./415/2815 B8£lZS828B361768 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Entry Number:0000001538 

---
0

---1 UDK:703151006004790952156 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001382 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:10 

Posting Date:20151106 

Sequence Number:3680298843 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001383 

Bank Number:703 

4/9/2019 



000078

( 

1383 
-o:nll~l-1.S - -- -

~:w· ., ~~···U'.~:t-d= 
~M,L~~ q~Q ooUMs ~ 5'-.'::' 

CHASEO . 

'4!HO!cutj-~ /J;6 5 "'---'-=.......:~::J..'LL-"' 
a: 3 2 2 ~? H, 2 ?1: 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Page 8 of 9 

Entry Number:0000006946 

UDK:703151106003680298843 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001383 

...---------------------------------1 OB/CR:DB 
• ; 
I • 
~ 

8 • Item Type:P 

[ l ~ P.J ; Processing Date: 

~ 

i ( 
J ,, : l m .. 8 

1, ~ ;f~ iJ: #·12 
,jl 3-0•0 0, ' ' 

; 
> -
~ = .r ·~ i5"; er ! '------------~ 

-· - - -~•,_;.:~.:-q-"'-,. 1· , ~-a. 8. ~ m· 
;,,.j_;, . . J·~., 0 &'i" ;l. '8 •u~~ }1211.88782< 11.?8$72815 888Z6826fi~9!~-• M, 
' • 1 -~~ "~ ' l ~ F~· oS Ni 

, -4lft ~ . ~ ·~. ·~ ";"2_g-.;° 
;. II ,J ~°"cit 

' •..i. m ~ . i ~ J 
"' ' 

FATIMA MCQUILUON 

J.....,.,. Ch.. IM\. NA. 
-9-,oam 

M!MO /tµJ:J . .1,l5 ~L 

1: :I 2 2 2. ? ~ Ei 2 7 ,: 

1384 

~ 

Posting Date:20151208 

Sequence Number:4790677263 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001384 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 ~ Capture Source:PV !..========================~ 

https :/ /oneview .jpmchase.net/One View/obj ect3 Print.instant 

Entry Number:0000001377 

UDK:703151208004 790677263 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicatod-1 

Application Code:1 

Traricode:001384 

DB/CR:DB 

4/9/2019 



000079

B01~ >121188782< lZ/87/2815 888268278558828 ~ -~ 
• i 

~. r 

----- -------·--·-----·----

https:// oneview.jprnchase.net/One View/obj ect3 Print.instant 

( 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:9 

Page 9 of9 

Copyright@ 20'10 J.P. Morgan 
Chase & Co. All Rights Reserved 

4/9/2019 



000080

( 

FATIMA MCOUILUON 1385 

pm/-1-((a 

~m~;i '11£fWL Ad ~,. ~.td/4.. 11.,. ~.o9v.ero 
tO_.~u /A9w4,.,.,/ At_.7g:,d~'f¾o ~LL,<~ lo=-= 
CHASEO . 

M[MO 4d 4◄~: b9:S 
,,: 3 ? 2 2? ~ r. 2 ?•: 

Page 1 of 9 

Posting Date:20160108 

Sequence·Number:3090321997 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001385 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capt11re Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000006753 

-------------------------,.-------' UDK:703160108003090321997 

1386 

omJ·(-l(e 

:~~~~ ~_J:l.,,,J, i~~..i- I S~loqo.9o 
~D=~~&e~-~~~J~~~~~~M~~~-~-M~~~-~~~ws~~ 
CHASE0 , 
,,,,._,, o,.,. IMll, N,.A. -~ 
MIMO&J~,s~ 
1: 3 2 2 2 'i' H1 2 ?1: 

https :/ /oneview ,jpmchase.net/One View/ object3 Print.instant 

8 Cost Center: 

j Teller Number: 
:,, . 
~ : Teller Sequence Number: 
::,: ii! Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001385 

DB/CR:DB 

ltemType:P 

Processing Date: 

#:10 

Posting Date:20160208 

Sequence Number:3270926980 

Amount:$1,090,90 · 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001386 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000011108 

UDK: 70316020800.3270926980 

Cost Center: 

4/9/2019 



000081

( ( Page 2 of9 

---------------------------------i Teller Number: 

,. 
' 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001386 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:11 

•~11:141507 1387 
Posting Date:20160304 

--------------.,... Sequence Number:1470882985 

r,;.r(b-( -:-./ (;, 

~!~;[ T~t~k-W t;.,~-~, s1~ 
t),!(<..~~ ~~ ,,,1.o OOl\AAS (3 === 
CHASEO ,_,...,0.- ... NA 
-.ci--,, 

.. [HO Rut .z.,6-&ttt«,t, 
•:1222?l!;2?1: 

... 

Amount.:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001387 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

t!::=================================:'..11 Capture Source:PV 

I ,. 

' BO'Iit: >l21188?8Z<-83,til'ZS16. ~ 
.: it 

.... 

' . ( , 

. ' 

https:/ I oneview .jpmchase.net/One View/ o bject3 Print.instant 

(. 

Entry Number:0000007574 

UDK:7031603040014 70882985 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001387 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:3 

4/9/2019 



000082

,:_ l.l, - II f • Ir. 1388 

OA!J ,#- ) - ' {p 

,AYTOTHl ~ .• J. u I !ti . A_ .J u _J $ 
011000, ~~ ..t 11.~, tlfw,,,y:nu..r I 1, ow .CW 

..... 0~!11l$==-~=="4th.-.... ... ~~M,..WJ~tij-+-'~'--"'\...,Mk....,A, .... d1<--' .... ¼-""~'-----oo~L=uu ti) ~-"=" 
·cHAseo 

1-.v•• a.aw 9Mlr. 1111. 
_ci- ....... 

HIMO &..J:' fl.AS-~ ..... 

,: 3 2 2 2? u; ~ 1,: 

Page 3 of9 

Posting Date:20160408 

Sequence Number:3880000515 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Che¢k/Serial 
Number:000000001388 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000007140 

,----------------------------~ UDK:703160408003880000515 

8 8 Cosi Center: 
·,.~ Ill 

• ~ 6 Teller Number: 
«'... ·1 :, g,. ~ 
~ . . J ~ ;;_ i ; Teller Sequence Number: 

' • " :, ,:i o . "" M' . I . ' _j[ , • ~ ii ... "I? ;o Issmg mage:5 

.. ~ ~ -1'ffl >1Z118B'l8Z<'fl7etr.?281~it->?9~!;· _ .. · PE lndicator:N 

• • - .,.,. - • - • · :--:,I= 1- , o:.Q. l -S::=:1 Application Code:1 
.,. ·-.; ~""!, Ill 

f · ,: · ,l; o ci 11 ;,; Trancode:001388 ~ :~. ~ ~~~o 
i ' J · o3 ~:, •. ~ · ... ~ -"-<' DB/CR:DB 
l • .. !; 6--8 
f .J . ~ Qo oJ Item Type:P 
F • S!? ~ j ::::: Processing Date: 

#:1 

I0-7162 
"iii241~7 1389 

Posting Date 20160506 

Sequence Number:3880525469 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
N umber:000000001389 

Bank Number.703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000007071 

4/9/2019 



000083

( 

... ... .. ' ' ~ j r . 
It ') 

~! - i H' ':' 

( 

8 

. ., 

1390 

Page 4 of9 

UDK:703160506003880525469 

Cost Center. 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator.N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001389 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:8 

Posting Date:20160603 

Sequence Number:6380432902 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001390 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicaior:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000007528 
.-----------------------------...i UDK:703160603006380432902 

CJ 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001390 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:12 

4/9/2019 



000084

( 

8887 
90/7162 

( Page 5 of9 

Posting Date:20160706 

t Sequence Number:1470038314 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000008887 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number.0000006937 
,---------------,-----------------1 UDK:703160706001470038314 

' 
f37/f311r2Bl6 

http~:// one view .jpmchase.net/One View/ o ~ject3 Print.instant 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:008887 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:5 

Posting Date:20160808 

Sequence Number:2670101261 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001481 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD :000000000 

4/9/2019 



000085

( ( Page 6 of 9 

!!!:!!!
41

$07 Capture Source:PV 
n 1481 --------------~--'----tt Entry Number:0000001354 

O•Tt B-( - lie 
=~~=;~g,'--',i k'--1e._.1f'.._,;.f-=e..........:6~ot&:::,L_--L..r\kc..=.,.:.LNY:t3'-=¥-'-M--"-u.J~.r...__.. _ ____., $ 1,,0'10.~ 

/2tN ~ a,,JcL¼~M q,A'-, 

UDK:703160808002670101261 

Cost Center: 

Telfer Number: 

CHASE O ,, 
'-"Mortlaft CllaM hftk. NA -en...-, 
M(K)/ftn/J-:, .. 5 ~ 

DOUAlS l3 

• 

Telfer Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001481 
=::m.:::a::z:::.:::ac::a=z:::s::::::i:::z=s:==~--ai DB/CR:DB 

------1 Item Type:P .-. 

r 
'·"-------

8886 

om9-l- /t? 90/1162 

::;:=~~=~=~='::i:!:::;zt:=.·==~~=#0=1-$=~~~~ 
CHASEO. 
"Mof9M (MM ...... NA -a--
H[HO 1tA,1,L.,i :i-ts 

·•: 3 2 2 2? H, 2 ?•: 

https :/ / oneview.j pmchase.net/One View/ o bject3 Print.instant 

Posting Date:20160907 

Sequence Number:6080323395 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:98458851 0 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number.000000008886 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000.000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000001478 

JJDK:703160907006080323395 ; 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:008886 

D8/CR:DB 

4/9/2019 



000086

/ 

( ( Page 7 of9 

Item Type:P 

• Processing Date: 

I #:2 
~ .__ __________ ~ 

Bo~:>1Z118S782< 83.166/2816 680268368792858 . ., 
il; 
:r, 

"' 

Posting Date:20161007 

r----------------..w>J..----tll Sequence Number:3490831724 

OAT[ ID-I - I(.. . 

••noTHI -r"'. / J .,JI · ..i. $ l 
~o•;:!,0E•~o,~t:...:1"! "'~' P:c:....>c,c........:::C,,,:1.::~='--1.:.·m-"'1cy,J.,._,,.~""'f-'-e"''.Q!Cl.ledL...,....1...... ___ __,I 1_()q O. 9o 

~B=w~~~m~·~0~1J~<~~=J~~N~t~~~~D~0a~~=R~<-~~¼=~o~·-~~=·~~~ 
CHASEO 
JPM0<91ft Cllo,. lallk. N.A. 
www.CIWe.com 

,,,. 

Amount:$1,090.90 

Account:984588510 

RcMing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000008885 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

----------··-- ···----..a....,--
Entry Number:0000006923 

------t UDK:70~161007003490831724 
) . . 
( 

l 

... ' ... , ... ~ ............ 

'°3' _. r • Cost Center: 
'!: --. I 

~ :; r- al ~ g Teller Number: .:. _~-6:i·t~: Teller Sequence Number: 

•i:e-0 ,. Missing lmage:5 

[ ~I ii" I ~ • PE lndicator:N 

I -'If ::JJ-~ ! •· m A ;:;:' Application Code:1 
\ ~: '5..., O' · , < N :,- • Trancode:008885 

! j ~Ii'< DB/CR:DB 

~ 11 o ~ ·;1 Item Type:P 

·f "' ~ Processing Date: 

#:9 

Posting Date:20161104 

Sequence Number:3680388994 

Amount:$1, 108. 72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001482 

Bank Number:703 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 4/9/2019 



000087

• II,.. II f f .. 1482 

•AHOTHl $ • . • O""•=D'"~°'"------------------------' I; J 1} S .1~ 
~ ~J ~-f ,clJAw ..,,,,.JU«> OOIUH ~ t::.-= 

CHASEO . 

iu~l HlHO J&.nl: J a.(>~ ~ 
1: l i! 2 i! 'i' u; i! ?1: 

(" 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Page 8 of9 

Entry Number:0000007091 

UDK:703161104003680388994 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator.N 

Appllcation Code:1 
. _____ ....,.. Trancode:001482 

.. -.,, 
r J 
? • , ,. 
r 
; ,. 
• 1 
' .! 

' ( 

t • 
1 
• F 

. f. -

FATIMA MCQUILLION 
I0-~~41507 1483 

om f;t..r/...;-/ f, 

• i 
~ ,,, 
"' % 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

· Processing Date: 

~ #:6 
"'i---------------1 

~~~;' ~ ~ ~°4ll>Yr4: I$ l;/Of,.i~ 

~ hbn.L,J. -"~!:-~JOtuw-:1¾'1t) ocxws 6) e.-= 

Posting Date:20161205 

Sequence Number.4390333799 

Amount:$1, 108. 72 

Account:98458851 0 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001483 CHASEO . =:~ 111111. NA . . 

H(HO&nf: ~ ~ .J,l~ • 
·•= 12 2 i! ? Iii; i! ?•: 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000010615 

UDK:703161205004390333799 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001483 

DB/CR:DB 

4/9/2019 



000088

.. ... 
r 
< r 
i r 
'1" r • 

( 

.. i~ 
I. H 

~ 
r 
t 
( 

i ~~ >121188782< 12/fJS/2816 888268318252348 
! 
[ 

! I 

'( i 
• ! 
0 ' ---~ p-. [ 
~ ~ 
.l ~ 
!! 
i, 

r i1 ... ~ 

' : '·.....!,__ ..... 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

( Page 9of 9 

Item Type:P 
0 
m • z 

Processing Date: 

i #:4 

"' ::c 
m 
:D 
m 

Copyright@ 201 O JP. Morgan 
Chase & Co. All Rights Reserved 

4/9/2019 



000089

( 

FATIMA MCQUILUON 1484 

MIMOkt/:-1/n-, -,k'rl-{s ,., 
;1: 3 i! i! i! ? l l;. i! ?1: 

( Page 1 of 9 

Posting Date:20170106 

Sequence Number:2790929789 

Amount:$1, 108.72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001484 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 
______________ ,__,,._.....,,...,._.,.....-.,..,...., __ ...,,,...,....,..,,...,_,, Capture Source:PV 

----------,,-----------i Entry Number:0000006664 

8 
T i• ,~, ... 
. : 

_Bq~ >121188782< 81✓86/2817 88826S218273288 
; 

l 
! <Dig~ 

! : :, r~ ~ 
" i: ~ li;' ' ) 

~"' O_ll-g . ' 
' ; I 

~ ~:, -v, 
~~,-.;. 

i . l ~i-,0 ·.; J ~~==-~ 

.J < ~::, o'< 
~ ~ ~-o 

~ •i CIG"' J 0 ~ 

i & V -

1485 

O•l! ,. - ' - I '1 

~~i~~ n\j?l~ ~rx-4 rn(M'\~ _ _ _J s ,11os.1J-

1J1t1t, ~ 1--111..Jj~ ~Jfp,, ~ O<llt,~, ~ C::.':;' 
CHASEO 
lNolllftelt.-..,._NA. -~--
!''"oA,J-:t J..tG -
1: i i! i! c ? ~ F, i! ?•: 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

0 .. 
~ 
j ., 
"' i 
:II 

"' 

UDK:703170106002790929789 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number. 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001484 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P · 

Processing Date: 

#:12 

Posting Date:20170206 

Sequence Number:3690243886 

Amount:$1, 108. 72 

Accouni:98458851 O 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial , 
Number:000000001485 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000009345 

UDK:703170206003690243886 . 

Cost Center: 

4/9/2019 



000090

.,:. ll ;_ d • I\ 

8&-1182 
322241507 1486 

Page 2 of9 

·Teller Number: 

-, 0 Teller Sequence Number: 

~ . Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001485 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P· 

Processing Date: 

#:4 

Posting Date:20170306 . 

Sequence Number:5490818578 

o,.n?J-/-/7 Amount:$1,108.72 

~~~~;ET~ ..J,u~aN~ nt~,M~ I$ ,, , 0ti.7J.. Account:984588510 

JJ. • ,1 , , 1 . I ,
1
_/ Routing Transit Number:32227162 

0/11t. ~, €),,ft,( • ftwl{i,4µ(~ ~~ OOLLm ln =-= Check/Serial 

CHASE O · Number:000000001486 

'I -..~a-....,u. Bank Number:703 =~&41 ~:;;,q_5 ~~rk) ,. IRDlndicator:0 

L. 1:} 2 i! i!? ~ £, i! ?1: ---- BOFD:000000000 

• Capture Source:PV 

------1 Entry Number:0000010337 .-

~ ~O'l}'f~1Z118B782< 03106/2817'808268388814388. 

' . . . 

https:/ / oneview .jpmchase.net/One View/ object3 Print.instant 

0 UDK:703170306005490818578 

I Cost Center: 

! Teller Number: 
z 

..;. Teller Sequence Number: 
"' 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001486 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:7 

4/9/2019 



000091

( 

FATIMA MCQUILLION 1487 

Olff J..f,/-/7 

~~ J",:.,_p l-e, g~oJ 1/'[Ue~t~ I rtf1tm,~ I $ \,IDs. 7.L 

.ar-,E'..::~! PtJe)fu.,JJ.uJ.....e~+tru,,Ci, 7.;tc_oou•ti 6l :::.-::
cHASE 0 
i,t,10r9•n Olull 111M, N-', · --.. ,o,,;,]2if~_I.,~ - .. j 

1: 3 l ~ i! ? i I':. 2 ?1: 
.I 

(' Page 3 of9 

Posting Date:20170407 

Sequence Number:5690857961 

Amount:$1, 108. 72 

Account:98458851 0 · 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001487 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

·capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000006646 
r-------------------------------1 UDK:703170407005690857961 

0 Cost Center: 

FATIMA MCQUILUON 

!:\!Mn I'~ j ft5 
,: 3 2 2 2 ? H, ~ ?1: 

!:!!!41507 -

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

1488 

i Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator.N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001487 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:9 

Posting Date:20170505 

Sequence Number:6470800989 

Amount:$1, 108.72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001488 

Bank Number.703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000006553 

4/9/2019 



000092

( 

·~flt ,1507 14 8 9 

P,.Tt '2 - l - I J 

~~;~~ T~ ~ JwJ. f\\w1'¥~,..h I $ 11 \t~~- '7ct 
{Ju, M~M4 rll{. ~~I~ % OOOARS ~ == 
CHASEO . 

M(MO '4nf-e,i, t6 r-141w .. 
1: 3 2 2 2? H, 2 ?1: 

( Page 4 of9 

UDK:7031705050064 70800989 

Cost Center. 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001488 

D8/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:11 

Posting Date:20170605 

Sequence Number:3280755034 

Amount:$1, 108. 72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit. Number:32227.162 

Checl</Serial 
Number:000000001489 

Bank Number:703 

IRD Indicator:!) 

BOFD:000000000 

'T" T'" -- 'T' 

Capture Source:PV 

-------1 Entry Number:0000009067 

• .. 
r 
~ 
' ' 

• r 
1 
f 
n . -••-,---•·" 

. https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

0 UDK:703170605003280755034 ,. 
z Cost Center: 
§ 
"' rn 
% 
m ,,. --

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndlcator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001489 

DB/CR:OB 

ltemType:P 

Processing Date: 

#:5 

4/9/2019 



000093

( 

1490 

Page 5 of 9 

Posting Date:20170706 

Sequence Number:8270797469 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number.000000001490 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000005732 

-------'----.----,m,------i UDK:703170706008270797469 
;g (0 () 

!BOTW · 121100782 
1161A56655035750 
l11a12011 

' z ~ ~ Cost Center: 
=?,lo )> '< i 

Teller Number: 1fi ~ ~o ~ 
I ~.. :oo.,:r ffl 

- cD Teller Sequence Number:• ,,,r,i )>()(I) ill 
;gui g )> '8 Q :JJ 
=;ii.:: ~ Z !!!. ~ m 
.(:B: r -zv O -o 0 
o:') WO:,:, -.,,.,, ~m . .,,.o:, ,;!I? 0) ~;o:: QI 

. .,t;> 0) I\) ::, 

... z ~--!' 7"o :§g -.. _ ~ ~ 8:: 
:2° m·-.J ~ 
Im~ . ~~; 
,*i s: ~ 

C m -
ij ~ 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001490 

·oB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:10 

Posting Date:20170807 

Sequence Number:7090173827 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001491 · · 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 4/9/2019 



000094

I 
t 
f 
l 

FATIMA MCQUILLION" 
3114 ASHBROOK CT 510490-0996 
OAKLAND, CA 94601-2682 

1491 ~---

om e-Lf-t1 
=~6=r~=6~_E _a.;;.'At=·~=· ;..ic::=_...a.i._ ..... 'ii~~!::.:::.!......::.~·-~~d~'&¾:f:..:3c:111-. _-----11 $ /}f)(f ~. P-0 

------------------------~OOUARS=~ @ ~ 

Page 6 of9 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000006501 

UDK:703170807007090173827 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number:-

CHASE (, Missing lmage:5 

www.~~-f I? -'c . f /, (}IJ Application Code:1 

11Mo1!1111ChaieBanl:.NA · ~ ~ PE lndicator:N 

MEMO /'-{If ~~~ ,:2--viJ )'1( ~ fjl[ffl NP T = Trancode:001491 · 
,: :1i 2·2 2? u;, 2 ?•. qat. saa s ~011• ia..q i 

C!::::::::===::::.:::::::::..:::;:=:;:;..:::::c::::ai.:=:=;;;.:::::z::::::zc=::.::::1~=::...::::::::::::~~===!JI 08/CR:DB 

• BOTW 121100782 
; 286807 41S038650 

815/2017 

~41.07 
322a 1493 

Z,~~6~£ thuMJ&kt--!;/;krt] ~ $ I_O~ o. <P.o 

~~&-t-ft~-~~~~~~L~~~~=-,~~1--tQ~~~a~~---~~=&~ 
CHASEO 
JPMorgan Chm Bani:, NA 
www.cnase.com · 

r-iMo~/2 it:t2 ~ ., 
,: 3 2 2 2 ? ~ !;i ~ 'i'•: 

Item Type:P 

() Processing D~te: 

12 #:3 

I 
:c 
"' 21 
m 

Posting Date:20170906 

Sequence Number:2790550318 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Accourit:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001493 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV l=:;=:.:::====:iil=::..::=::.s:=====~==:;;;;;.;/i;j===i 
Entry Number:0000006281 

https://onevie'N.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

UDK:703170906002790550318 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001493 

08/CR:DB 

4/9/2019 



000095

BOTW 121100782 
882225376041100 
9/6/2017 

~41607 
3!U 1494 

;:.6",,.R~f:::,:..:::,~r'-
1
_,/b@=.;:....;.;.,::;...;_·...,UMv"""""-'-"'--'P/4CL...~,::;.,...=:;__::..:#jc.:·+: __ ._· _____ _,I $ ./,.ocio. DV 

~~~~~~--~~~m~·~~~=~.~~~~il~·~:~~M~&~%~-~oo=~©~ 
CHASEO 
Jf'Mo,von Otase lank, NA. 
www.Chl$&,00m 

; BOTW . 121100782 
! 013832181044320 
. 10/512017 

https:/ I oneview. jpmchase.net/One View/ obiect3 Print instant 

('. Page 7 of9 

Item Type:P 

~ Processing Date: 

i·#:6 

::c 
m 
:0 

"' 

Posting Date:20171006 

Sequence Number:3_290066352 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001494 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000001423 

UDK:703171006003290066352 

ll1 Cost Center: 

g 
~ 

I 
Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001494 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:13 

Posting Date:20171106 

Sequence Number:3790559981. 

Amount:~1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001495 

Bank Number.703 

4/9/2019 



000096

( 

lililllll,IIII 
OAll 11-3 -I 1 

1495 

( 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Page 8 of 9 

Entry Number:0000005518 

UDK:703171106003790559981 ~~~zye ~~~ I $,)/J'il>..:~. 
o\ A,,,. ..1-1, . . . A ~ 110 AJJ Cost Center: ~l'IUI,.., ~ L~~ DO(IARS tn ="=' 

CHASE O · Teller Number: 
ll'M"'l•n °"'" 1en1:. NA Teller Sequence Number: ::hM•.its' ~--· · 'LL 2 ,, Missing lmage:5 

,: 3 2 2 2? Ii F:, 2 ?1: =- PE lndicator:N 

l==~;::;;:::;;:=;;;:;=:~:::;::;::=;==:::=i~=::::;;z:=:=::E::=:::z;;;;;;;:::;:::;;;a::;;;:;;;:::ilii:::::::::;;a:;::;;:;;:~ Applicatlon Code:1 

FATIMA MCQUILLION --

BOTW 121100782 
: 9046U687046720 
11/4/2017 

~41507 
32:!'l. 

DAT! /.J..-"/-11 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/o~ject3Print.instant 

Trancode:001495 

Q O8/CR:DB 

~ Item Type:P 

a Processing Dale: 
• 111 

1496 

::z: .#:1 
~'-------------

Posting Date:20171205 

Sequence Number:8080097505 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001496 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

"' BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000001265 

UDK:703171205008080097505 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001496 

O8/CR:DB 

4/9/2019 



00
00

97

°' 4-< 
0 

°' (!) 
bl) 
ro 

0.., 

·.'--

'--

.i!i 
"' 0 

a_ Cl 

:g_ -~ 
>, Cf) 

I- (I) 

E g 
(I) ~ == a. 

<X) 

~ 

ENDORSE HERE 

al 
C C: 
"'(I) 
Ol 'fl 
~ (I) 
00:: 
2 'f) 

0.: :c 
. Ol -, ·

o O:: 

0~ 
N . 
© 0 
- C.) 
"§i<>11 
-~ Q) 
>, 'f) 

0."' 
0 r:. 

C.) C.) 

Pay to the order of Bank of the West 
For Deposit Only 121100782 

.6974-AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENT 
Acct# 03166697 4 

DO NOT WR!Ta, f,f.1\1,l~' OH Sl(;,N r-;•aow ·mm LINE 
- ... A~~ER~!_:D ~01, r-H•I_AN~'.~L I~s·ri_1t,!D_qN \.!SE:~ 

N 
00 
r--
oo 
0 ~ 
~ 0 
~ C) 
N '« 

0 

~ r--
C) ~ 

~~~ C) ;;a 
0 ~-('j 
(D O ~ 

•\.,, 

- ..... 

II 
·---·~. .., •.•.•." -- . . . .· .. - ,. . ·····RS:s2'I 
Tho security (r.at•rrc:s Ns:r.d bcfor-,1. ti$ w.:tt ss I hose j « 1101 /islefl, a;cccc,1 indusTry gll/o"c/lnos. 

i Socu!!o/ R>ott•rc;r. nc,1ur.s of docume1,1 ~lromtk>n; j MicroPont I. •--c • ;;,, Small LYro In hno a~pears 
as dottec< 111,c when photocopied · f O:emba r, Bc,sN•~ r.ar-: • s:ains cit spots tnRy appear wUh 11 ' c.:hem,c;q[ alter,'lfl<Yl I 

Sccu,'1ySc ccn .. >,bscrice Of 0•1qir-:,' l}ru:.urnont ... 
!I 1,·c· 1,1aAe 011 , .. ,.~t~ cf checlt j 

7J!~.'i:IQ(trt,HP .:,..::ICt;rllf..:t ::~·-•11•~:,•, ._t,u~1,,f.,,, .,.,.,~.~•--~~- ..... •··· 

°' ..-
0 
N 

------~ 
"St" 

j 
CJ) 

s::: ..... 
~ ..... ..... 
0.., 
M 
-+-> 
C) 
(!) 

:.E' 
0 

~ 
-~ 
~ 
s::: 

0 
~ 

(!) 

9 
(!) 
CJ) 

ro 

1 .-, 

:i 
(!) 

·;; 
(!) 

s::: 
0 
~ 

CJ) r 



000098

( 

1485 

Page l of2 

Posting O~te:20170206 

Sequence!Number:3690243886 

Amount:$1, 108.72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001485 

Bank Number.703 

IRO lndicator:O 

BOFO:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000009345 
____________________________ ..,. UOK:7031702060036!l0243886 

FATIMA MCQUJLUON 

0 Cost Center: 

-4 I ~ Teller Sequence Number: I 
-t ,· Teller Number: 

«? __ 
It .. Missing lmage:5 

--"'~ .. "'' .. " ... ~. ,,, ..... 5 ··~ :f ~ 
.. .,. • ·uu~ .. .,.._..-#..,--.f.l .., Eol. if PE lndlcator:N 

~41$07 -

_, 7' Application Code:1 ~l" Trancode:001485 i -o 
C ~ ,t DB/CR:DB 
~ .. ,... I x ltemType:P 

I Processing Date: 

#:10 

1486 Posting Date:20170306 

o>:r(8- /-I 'l 

~~:•T~ ~iMM~ I$ l110~.1J.. 

&1t ~ bit<◄ #wv/,,J.upt % P!W!' ~ a.-:: 
CHASEO . 

. Sequence Number:5490818578 

Amount:$1, 108.72 

Account:98458851 o 
Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001486 

l. ~:~ ... ~5 Uilf<Y • 
. ·= 3 i! i! i! ., ~ r, i! ? ,: 

httos:/ /oneview. inmctiase.net/One View/obiect3 Print. instant 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFO:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Nurnber:0000010337 

UDK:703170306005490818578. 

Cost Center: 

3/15/2019 



000099

( ( Page 2 of 2 

- ' l 

J 
k ., 

: ~0'34:-~121198182< t13l8612817 · BU8Z6838001438B · 

.. ... 

8 • Teller Nuryiber: 

z 
I: a, 

Ill Teller Se~uence Number: 
i z 
: i -1!!: 

8 Missing lmage:5 . .; :n 
! ..j Ill i~-6 rn PE lndicator:N z 

•"Tl-~ 'O .... "' rn ·mii"- . ~-
Application Code:1 .. a G>ii~ Ill 

..; r-§_~i '., ,- 11) Trancode:001486 ..J o_"'-g ! ~=--en DB/CR:D8 
oiii "= 
llt 111NO Item Type:P o§' .... ::i 
... (D ~~ 

, ~ag Processing Date: 
I • Roaf . 0 N #:2 .. & V II -

Copyright •D 2010 J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. All Rights Reserved 

. https://oneview.jpmchase. net/One View/ object3 Print. instant 3/15/2019 



000100

('' ( Pagel of9 

Posting Dllte:~0170407 
!t!l4t 41907 - 14 8 7 Sequencei Number:5690857961 

Amount:$1, 108.72 

~~ !-~'.f It. ~ ooJ 1t1t1e~f~ I 1ff1tl\llJL I $ \>Io s. 7.2. 

12,J~~! PNe)lfv.,.1J.u.J__~f ku,,~ 7;f.o___!)nt, .. , ~ ~= 
CHASEO 
.,,..,lltllc:ll-.111&114 --~ 
.,.wc,fe,r-~-'-~. 
,a ~ l l ? I Gi i! ?1: 

' .. ; 

Account:9Jj4588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001487 

Bank Number: 703 

IRO lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000006646 

r--------~--------------------i UOK:703170407005690857961 

0 Cost Center: 

1488 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/One View/o~ject3Print.instant 

8 Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndica!Pr:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001487 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P · 

Processing Date: 

#:8 

Posting Date:20170505 

Sequence Number:64 70800989 

Amount:$1.108.72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Tl'ansit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001488 

Bank Number:703 

IRO lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Nu~er:0000006553 
I 

UDK: 7031V0505006470800989 

Cost Center: 

3/] 5/2019 



000101

' . 
r ~ -~=-ltft 
I. }-- ..... -,-~ ~ -

~41507 -
DAJJ4-)- 11 

1489 

.~ ~ ~i121% ~:~ ~ 
CHASEO . . 
'""'-0.111111.U. 
~ 

f41"9 k,_f-J,, j,fq r14iUU 
,: 3 i! i! i! ? Ii S i! ? ,: 

,-----------~- ·~--------~ -
• .. 
r 
? 

i' ;. 
r 
£ 
~ 

' t 
i • • • r • ' 

. -i 

: Bonj ~ izlISBiBZ<-Blv.SSa811 $11268.36&928128 
• • , t ' 

' . l 
' f .. " t,, W•-, 
: r· 

J ' 
! i 

8 
r~ .. 
. c 

.l 
i l' 
t~ 
' .. 
i 

• Cit 
. i 

" l 
':I 

::i 
•; 
•cit 

i 
"' 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

.. 

0 

f~i I •Jo ,. 
3 .... 'Tl :z 

.i~,~ I--~~11 
~i I\ lRNj ~3-ilS v-ij .. 

Page 2 of9 

Teller Number: 

Teller Se<Juence Number: 

Missing t,hage:5 . 

PE lndlcalor:N 

Appljcatiori Code:1 

Trancode:001488 

OB/CR:OB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:11 

Posting Oate:20170605 

Sequence Number:3280755034 

Amount:$1, 108. 72 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000Cl00001489 

Bank Number:703 

IRO lndicator:O 

BOF0:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:000000~067 

UDK:703170605003280755034 

Cost Cenirr: 

Teller Nurhber: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicalor:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001489 

DB/CR:08 

ltem'fYpe:P 

Processing Date: 

#:5 

3/15/2019 



000102

( 

1490 

·:eorw 1211001&2 
1101456655035750 

. l71612017 

!!;!!! 41607 

....._ . o: e---Y-t1 
=*;a;..,T

0
-;-___ a __ k .... ttt.itUd.4M~· -----·=-~~-~,0::.::~"""4-...l:lljU:..'flHd:....,,__ _ __,1 $ Af>lf ,. to 

1491 

Page 3 of9 

Posting Oate:20170706 

Sequence Number:8270797 469 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Checic/Serial 
Number:000000001490 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000005732 . 

UOK:703170706008270797 469 

0 Cost Center: 

i Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

j Missing tmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001490 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processlnj Date: . 

#:9 

Posting Date:20170807 . 

Sequence. Number:7090173827 
. ' 

Amount:$1,090,00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Ttansit Number:32227162 

Cheek/Se•lal 
Number:000000001491 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndlctr:0 

BOFD:oorooooo 

t=====:::.:::::.;::;:;:=:.:::t::::1c::::::=::;;:;;;,c:::::a;==iliii'..:=•=:;;;:;:iili:;i:=;.;;;;;;;:;;!I Capture SOurce:PV 

Ent,y Number:0000006501 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/One View/ob.iect3 Print.instant 3/15/2019. 



000103

( 

BOTW 121100782 
; 286807415038850 
• 8/Sl2017 

i '. 

;g $ ...., 

';§ . ~ ~ 
~ m 'Tl~ •:if mOO ,r 
~ :r ·~:-:: ,~i'a> :~--= 

;g!! oi o ~ a. ~,. 
;z!:., -·a> 

l~o or-~~ 
wco ~-~ 

''f!-::, jgj~ 2'· .:~ 
~ .... ::, :!Z N'K 

c!i ~z~a 
-~b ~~i ii~ ·~ (/) N !E 
'•lJ ~ l • C: j .i!i .:..-t.:. 

1493 

.. 

( Page4 of9 

() 

I 
"' :a: 
Ill 
:g 
Ill 

UDK:703170807007090173827 

CostCentr: 

Teller Nu ber: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Applicatioo Code: 1 

Trancode:001491 

OB/CR:08 

ltemType:P 

Processing Date: 

#:4 

Posting Dilte:20170906 

Sequence Number:2790550318 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:964588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:Or000001493 

Bank Null)ber:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFO:000000000 

Capture Spurce:PV L=;::;;c===:a=::::..::==-::==~=~==--;;:;:;=-~ . . 
Entry Nun)ber:0000006281 

BOTW 121100782 
882225370041100 
9/e/2.017 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/obiect3Print.instant 

UDK:703170906002790550318 

Cost Center. 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicalor.N 

ApplicatiOfl Code:1 
; 

Trancode:001493 

DBICR:OB 

Item Type;P 

Processin Date: 

#:6 

3/15/2019 



000104

( 

1494 

; BOTW 121100782 
! 013832181044320 · 
· 10/5/2017 

: C 

i;i 
~ ,, 
-..J ~ 

-~ Ii~ • :I.I 

@~ >>O;l' g . 8 z§ ~ 
::!~ ~ 0 !!. i 
·r )>, - ... 

:S ~:;~a 

r . t)lO-< ~ 
;i ~ :x, ... O"'~ Is ...... ~ = 0 . ' I'll (.,) g-ia G.) -.Ji 
:ij:f ::0 O> :E ,, I\) 

; ,.!J ,.... i 
. i i r- -(') 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/o~iect3Print.instant 

·1 
I 

Page 5 of9 

Posting Date:20171006 

Sequence Number:3290066352 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:96458851 O 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001494 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOF0:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000001423 

UOK:703171006003290066352 

Cost Cenler: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number. 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

r,ancode:001494 

08/CR:DB 

. Item Type!P 

Processing Date: 

#:13 

PosUng Date:20171106 

Sequence. Number:3790559981 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 
' 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Checl</Serial 
Number:000000001495 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOF0:000000000 

3/15/2019 



000105

( Page 6 of9 

Capture Source:PV 

·-- ot-n 1(--3 -/7 
1495 Entry Nurrber:0000005518 

UDK:703171106003790559981 · 

Cost Center: 

• .... ~!0!-n,,._:o,_ntt:_. --~"'"""'"-·-·-~.......,~~-:;;j--~.---~----' $j 1l) q 2' .. ~ Teller Number: 

...;o~~..;:_;;:;-~-·=-==::=;,:=.=r.w. ... _'-'-"""""~T-J.& .... Oi:.::Jk:--==--... 4.,... ___ ____,oot=u=as {d Si\':' Teller Sequence Number: 

CHASE O · Missing lmage:5 ===lri.N.A. ~· . PE lndicator:N 
,,, L1 · J / · · · · · 'I Ill Appllcation Code:1 

HtMQ fCrU,f}e.!,•p . 'tu.llLu,r_~'I::::>"-] __ __..,. 
....,, Trancode:001495 . 1:3 2 i! i!? l.G.·i! ?1: . 

l:!::::::;;;:;:c::=::.::=~==::=:::::;:lc:=~;.:;:;z=:~~=._;.;;;;:;.:;=::.::;;;;.:;;;~ DB/CR:DB 

BOTW 121100782 
: 904888687046720 
11/412017 

ltemType:P 

O Processing Date: 

. I #:1 

I 

Posting D►te:20171205 
!:!!!!41!1117 

a:llt 14 9 6 SequenJ Number:8080097505 

DATt j.J,,-.1/-/1 Amount:$1,090.00 

, Account:984588510 

2~~0!~~0~;_4,,.1(hu~u.""'ANl!.~=.'w'1//LlrYm-=,.-!do.+. -"~""""~--'4· '--;;;.-___ :-::.::;::·:.:-".·~.-. ____ I $ I;{) 'Ju. ()O Routing Transit Number.:32227162 

,n JJ. ,. !r7 1/1 · ~)JI, ~ {ii i='= Check/Setial 
...1.'Uu.ai@[.(l--'WLUJ'4&!!1Ua~!'ilf'L.~.J-J.out=zi'11::1"'"""''":j'4JJ--.LI/JJ.,...~..::·;i,,a_::"'!· _if-"'4(..-.."....__ __ po_ww_ - Number:000000001496 

CHASE 0 . . . ·· .:., 
. ~ .... It.A. . <'. ·. : . 
rtMO!tnA ,U4~A# .· .::iiJ~,,td&J 
,:3.22211.1:i,?1:. · ~ 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/obiect3Print.instant 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

,. BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Entry Number:0000001265 

UDK:703171205008080097505 

Cost Center: 

Teller Nurpber: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

. Application Code:1 

Trancode:0014.96 

DB/CR:DB 

3/15/2019 



000106

f 

\ Page 7 of9 

-~--.------------~"""'l!~---i Item Typa:P 
: ; 

I 
\ 

BOTW 121100782 
083997939049010 
1214/2017 

1497 

I :;oe--~O•t• 
j 

Posting Date:20180108 

Sequence Number:1470915271 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

~~mmTl!!:Wa..'--i.· ~~i:.:.lll~i:r:.-~~ .. c=::---""'d'-l,,.::~::.&.='7--------' $' \ J o~a .01) Routing Transit Number:32227162 

-G~M.&.c..:::..:'-'1~=-===~ ... m"""""µ,.de'"""'"~-· AM ........ -~-· *-~-----D2'M-Y ffi -.i:-Check/Serial 

CHASEO 
~ . Number:000000001497 

J,.._aiut .... HA. -dieet.-
MIMQ Mui 5 %Aiu, 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndlcator.0 

BOFD:000000000 
· ,: 3 2 2 2 ? I. I; 2 'i' ,: 

Capture Source:PV 
k=z==:;;z;::::z:=.:;;;=:::.iiil:;.;=ai;;i;~~:;::.:;ic:::::;:::iii:;:;;;::;:;.i:;;;:;;;:;;;;i,ii;:;;;:;;;;.;iiijjlllll Entry Number.0000008743 

'BOlW 121100782 
i 530462247052520 
' 1/612018 

· https://oneview .jpmchase.net/One View/o~ject3 Print.instant 

UDK:703180108001470915271 

Cost Center: 
n: I Teller Nurflber: 

M Teller Sequence Number: 

i Missing l~age:5 

PE lndicarr:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001497 

DB/CR:O8 

Item Type:P . 

Processing Date: 

#:10 

Posting Date:20180206 

Sequence: Number:3390719954 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Tiansit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001498 

Bank Number:703 

3/15/2019 



000107

1498 

~-=ro~-g:~•...;::~=..:;;;..Ji<,l41:<l,!A.vl ... • ""'· ..__ .... '&f,.,.~oc,-AofJ=;...,_ .. J,,.zz:.:.-4~-----'' $ loqo,.t>.O. : 

-~~~~tkv.~-~-~-,~~~-%~➔-~~~-w-~~-~~~--~~~~ 
CHASEO 

·eonv 1211001&2 
!sm40551m4910 
~18 

,. 

1499 

( 

IRO lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Page 8 of9 

Entry Nunllber:0000001177 

UDK:703180206003390719954 

Cost Center: 

· Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lr11age:S 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001498 
C DB/CR:DB. I Item Type:P 

. i Processing Date: 

rn #:3 

Posting oite:20180307 

Sequence Number:2180113637 

Amount:$1.090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Sepal 
Number.0f0000001499 
Bank Nurrber:703 

IRD lndicator:O 

BOFD:000000000 
E:::c:;;.;;:=:::r.:za::=:.:::::1:.:a::::f:;;:SS:::Sii:S=::i:::=::c:.:::::::::a;:;:::.:=:;;::::i::i::....::::=:dl Capture Source:PV 

https://oneview .jpmchase.net/One View/object3 Print.instant 

Entry Nurriber:0000006451 

UDK:703180307002180113637 

Cost Center: 

Teller Nurnber: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Mlss(ng lmage:5 

PE lndicatpr:N 

AppllcatioA Code:1 

Trancode:001499 

DB/CR:DB 

ltemType:P 

3/15/2019 



000108

( 

: BOTW 121100782 
: 754368680058350 
, 3/712018 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

O I Processi~g Date: 
gi #:12 I . 
:IC 
m 
:D 
m 

Page 9 of9 

Copyright ,92010 J P Morgan 
Chase & Co. All Rights Reserved 

3/15/2019 



000109

-- I ,.. I • f I,. 

r 

it I I II~-
"' 1 r ... !!:I • i1 ~ 1" • • K' .f <> • 

,,·! .: n ~ . ,,; ~ .. 

h ! • : i:~ I!. :.,if }f . 
c,J Jflhr ?it 
"'" 111[ 0 

.. a 
i,? 91?.n~if tit "~·- ,.. <·, ~ ~r , ... J~ !!.l~J f- I . 
g~ ~l? J.l!n , ·. 
.. , •• '1.:l 11 • 
T. ~ ' ., 

~J ll J .. ·~· .;!,,.._ ti 

·eo1W 121100782 
'. 0134422270607 40 
'4/5/2018 

!:!!!41II07 »a 

a 
;1§ ·r 'J 
g~ 

1~ . 0 . ;,: 

·if 
•;l 

:ji 
ii 
:fi; 
i• 

-

https://oneview.iomchase.net/OneView/o~ject3Print.instant 

1500 

CD ~ 
~ 'Tl~ ,oo 

>fo1 i .~ i g ~, 
~~Os, 
~ -·:, 

j!l! 
~ g:: I ...., i'. 
3t~ 
~ 1! 

1501 

Pagel of 8 

Posting Date:20180406 

Sequen~ Number:2080656197 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:9;J4588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001500 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndlcator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Entry Number:0000003377 

() UDK:703180406002080656197 

I 
Cost CenlJ!r: 

Teller Number: 

i Teller Sequence Number: 

II Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001500 

DB/CR:08 

ltemType:P 

Processing Date:· 

#;4 

. Posting Date:20180507 

Sequenai Number:7770385332 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Accouni:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001501 

Bank Number:703 

IRO lndicator:0 

Capture urce:PV 
BOFD:~000000 

Entry Nu ber:0000009896 

UDK:703 80507007770385332 

Cost Center: 

3/15/2019 



000110

iliililiillll 

'BOlW 121100782 
174987035002000 
5/512018 

Ri'Jli ~ -/- /8 
1502 

Page 2 of8 

(.) Teller Number: 

! Teller Sequence Number: 

I Missing tmage:5 

; PE lndicator:N 
111 Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001501 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:1 

Posting Date:20180606 

Sequence Number:8870199380 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:984588510 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:cpoooooo1 so2 

Bank Nu~ber:703 

IRO lndicator:O 

BOf:D:000000000 

=====c=::::c:=c::::;;::::::::==::s::::::::i====c::.;::;:.::=wi;;;;::;;;;:;;.;;=~ Capture Source:PV 

: BOTW 121100782 
! 45704507 4004730 
:8/512018 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

Entry Number:0000004360 

UDK:703180606008870199380 

Cost Cenfer: I Teller NuAiber: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

mi Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001502 

DB/CR:~ 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:5 

3/15/2019 



000111

w-...ia..te ..,.,_ "'"' -.Chua.com 

HIMO /4,,lt Vm,,,, ,,UC, 
':1: 3. i! 2 ~? H, ~ ?1: 

l 
·17 BOTW 121100782 

052298607007670 

l ,,s12018 

\• 

ll . 

!:!.!!41!1fr 
3lt2 

· 1503 

w 

Page 3 of8 

Posting Date:20180706 

Sequence Number:64 70925241 

Amount:$1,090.00 

Account:9845885.10 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number.000000001503 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

=::::s;.:=a::;;;;;;;:;;.:=:=JI Capture Source:PV 

1504· 

Entry Number:0000008517 

C UDl<:703160706006470925241 

i Cost Ceneer: . 

I Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 
I 
m Missing l'l'age:5 

PE lndicajor:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001503 

O8/CR:DB 

ltemType:P 

Processi~ Date: 

#:3 

Posting ~te:201808P6 

Sequence Number:3590979304 

2AJt ~-/ -dl.D('f!) Amount:$~ ,090.00 

Account:984588510 :~ =;·23/ J $ ftt>?:fJ-~ ....... ,, ..... .....,,,,,27162 

~ ---i-A~,.. DOUAY ~ ea: Checl</SeJial 
CHASE O . ~ Number:000000001504 

'~"Chua....._ NA · . / Bank Nu'llber:703 

::z.tf:l/,,,,«HJ-1/5 ~Wais) .., IRD lndlciltor:O 

,: :I 2 2 i!? ~(; 2 ?I! r~ BOF0:00~000000 

l!:;:::;::;;:;:=:::::;;;========:::.:::=:::===•=:::::i.::;:;;:;;:;.;;;;::;:;::;;;i:;:;:;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;Z.JI Capture Source:PV 
Entry Number:0000014220 

https:// oneview. jpmchase.net/One View/o~iect3 Print.instant 3/15/2019 



000112

( 

. BOTW 121100782 
505059652009640 
8/ei2o18 

!!!:!!!41!07 
mi 

I :, 
. ·o 

fs 
r::~ 
~:r; 

~~ 
t~ 
~ ... =,.. 

·z&: 
:•"'O :;o ,, 
"i~ 
.;;lZ 
-u, c:.,, 
.;,~ 

i~ 
. -~-i 
::i 
' 

. 
~ 

httos://oneview.iomchase.net/OneView/obiect3Print.instant 

()0 "3 
R ""'! , 0 0 

>f~i 
8 ;!.~ ~ 
S/;l -a, ~::, oo 
~ C::, ~ m C"-<' ~ ~'~i - .... 2. 

~8g i -.Ja, 

3~~ 
~ ! 

C 
ffl 

I 
m 
:r: m 
» 
"' 

Page 4 of 8 

UDK:703180806003590979304 

Cost Center: 

Teller Nu,riber: 

Teller se<iuence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001504 

DB/CR:DB 

ltemType:P 

Processing Date: 

#:2 

Teller Number: 

Teller Se;uence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndie!f or:N 

Applicatiqn Code:1 

T rancode:001505 

DB/CR:DB 

ltemType:P 

Processi~g Date: 

#:8 

3/1512019 



000113

( Page 5 of 8 

--. ------- ------.. . ., ..... -------------, 

. -. . ..• . -----·------------···--···-·---

BOTW 121100782 
·ea10113e20044eo 
'10/5/2018 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/One View/o~ject3 Print.instant 

C Cost Center: ,. 
! Teller Number. 

"' '" :,: 
01 ,, 
"' 

TeNer Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndlcator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode!001506 

DB/CR:O8 

ltemType:P 

Processifll Date: 

#:9 

Posting Date:20181105 

Sequence Number:5490370796 

Amount:$1,090.00 · 

Account:984588510 

Routing i· ansit Numbe_r:32227162 

Check/$ ial 
Number: 0000001507 

Bank Nu ber:703 

IRD lndlcator:0 

BOFO:000000000 

· 3/15/2019 



000114

( 

1507 

04Tt Nrt. 5. J,DIS 

~~~~ ~J ~J~,,___ ____ _. $ lD(fO.D'c) 

011l.1, -~{ AT.,141tfit i)Jlkw -% poµ,.as ~ e.-::.-
CHASE 0 
J~nCl,aoellolc.NA. 
W'INICimeoom 

H! 

_.:. lt .! li • I \ 

------------------------------------

BOTW 121100782 
663682849006980 
11/5/2018 

!2:!!!41507 = 

' (? 
! 0 

1508 

(' 
I 

Capture $/:>urce:PV 

Page 6 of 8 

Entry Number:0000014380 

UDK:703181105005490370796 

CostCen~r: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code:1 

Trancode:001507 

08/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 
0 
"' #:7 u...._ __________ __, 
0 

ill .... 

Posting Dete:20181205 

Sequence Number:24 70650079 

om /P.,-/ - /8 Amount:$881.03 

A ' }zt.~ Account:~84588510 
.. ;~==-YT~~;'e:...,!l-'l/dlt;....,;;~ ... ~'-'="'==-e--4',I-J..i;~A""-ta-"'°l'.l.,_ ____ -.J, $ asL. ""?, ::--- -- - ~--r . o v Routing l)'ansit Number:32227162 

-~ :~~t.f, Jb,W, &:¥AJ Ht£., /)1/J.u ~ ooum {il e== Checl</sI· ·a1 
-~ i~CHASE O Number: 00000001508 

f~e_°:IMl<."A. ~ BankNu ber:703 

;,l MO _ • __ ___ _ _____ __!!: IRD lndicator:O 

. -· BOFD:000000000 
:t~:3~c!71.!;c!?•: 

r l.: __ :=. .. ~-~~-~--:=:.==::.~_ .. ::::_ ~--~--:=::::::=~--=---~--==-:=. .. _:::::::::::::::=:::::.::::::=:==:=:::::::::::::~~ Capture ~ource:PV 
Entry Nurhber:0000008250 

httos://oneview.iomchase.net/OneView/obiect3Print.instant 

UDK:7031812050024 70650079 

Cost CenJer: 

Teller Nu~ber: 

Teller Se41uence Number: 
I 

Missing hpage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

Application Code: 1 

Trancode:001508 

08/CR:DB 

3/15/2019 



000115

\ 

__________ ( 

' ' -~-. :~; >./ !-; 

"' City of O~kland - Plannlnl and ~uilding Department 

::; •;; ;,) ?'1 j·'i/: ,; i :,i ' ·: ,:. 

! ' ; . 

Code Enforcement Records 

.. Cover Sheet 

Note: This cover sheet is to be provided to the public along with inspection reports, notices~ 

documents, and other public recordi related to code enforcement actions when the records are 

provided to the pµblic within ten da_ys of the record being created. 

_, ! 

Messag¢: to Record Requestor: 

Please note that these public records have been recently 

created and, therefore, may not have been received 

and/or revieW(rd yet by the property owner. 

r,-. ..... J-
c-;1;:J ,, _ _ , 

For more information about this code enforcement caS€ >, .. c 
. ; (:•:-.• .. '-~· 

or other dode enforcement cases: 

Call 510-238-3381 

Tell Us Code: Enforcement·- mobile app 
i 

Online - Citizen Access 
i ' 

aca.accela.com/oakland 
Office hours: Monday, Tu~sday, Thursday and Friday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 

Wednesday 9:30 - 4:00 p.m. 

--<~.:: .... ~, ""' =~: ·• I 

I 
co 

0) 
U1 

-.-~ . 



000116

CiTY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (5 I 0) 2)8-3381 
Bureau of Building FAX:(510) 238-2959 
Building Pennits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TDD:(510) 238-3254 
inspectioncounter@oaklandca.gov 

11/8/19 

To: American Libetiy Investments LLC 
7205 Spyglass 
Modesto CA 95356 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Cert(fied mu/ Regi,tar mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1905105 
Property: 3114 Ashbrook Ct 
Parcel Number: 26-766-5-1 

· Re-inspection Date/Correction Due Date: 12/17 /19 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on 11/7/19 and confirmed: 

cg] that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below (p. 2) are present and need to be addressed as specified under 
"Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

D that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation because 
you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the inspector indicated 
below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

At this point, no fees or other charges have been assessed for these violations. To stop fu1iher code enforcerrient action, you are advised to 
correct the above violations and contact Inspector Hugo Barron, who is assigned to your case, before the re-inspection date shown above to 
schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 5 I 0-238-6612 (desk Sam-1 lam) or 510-772-9730 (cell) and by email at 
hbarron@oaklaridca.gov. 

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may also complete the form and include pltotograplts of the corrected 

violations. 

Note: Ija complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(.f) and it is confirmed within 24 months.from the date of this notice 

an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, ifviolation(s) remain uncorrected after you 

receive a Re-inspection notice,further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees. 

Additional Code Enforcement Actions: 

• If the re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you will be charged for inspection and administrative costs that 
can total $2,665.00. 

• Property Blight may be abated using City contractors and you will be charged for the contracting and administrative costs. 

• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property title with associated fees for processing and recording. 
• If it is necessary for tenants to vacate so that repairs can be made, you are required to comply with the Code Enforcement Relocation 

Program (OMC 15.60.010). 
• Violations determined to be Investor-Owned (OMC 8.58) or Foreclosed and Defaulted (OMC 8.54) properties will be assessed fees to 

include re-inspection costs if violations are not corrected and Administrative/Civil penalties. 



000117

( ( 
Violations 

Property Address: 3114 Ashbrook Ct Complaint#: 1905105 

Property Mafotenance (Blight) 
Descriotion of Violation Required Action OMC Section 

Building Maintenance (Housing) 
Description ofViolation Required Action OMC Section 

1.-Carpet is damaged in the hallway area. Replace. 15.08.230.0 

2.- Subfloor exhibits water damage near the bathroom door in the Repair or replace in approved 15.08.230.0 
hallway. manner. 
3.- Main entry door.lam is damaged at the lock side. Replace in aooroved manner. 15.08.230.0 

4.- Exteior handrail serving the brick stairway is loose. Repair or replace in approved 15.08.230.0 
manner. 

5.- Laundry room : Ceiling exhibits water damage. Repair in approved manner. 15.08.230.0 
6.- Laundry room : Drain serving the washing machine is not working Repair or replace in approved 15.08.230.0 
properly and overflow out the drain. manner. Pe1mit might be required. 
7.- Rear metal stairway: Metal stairway connection to the bilding Repair or replace in approved 15.08.230:0 
exhibits bolts missing and/or loose. manner. Permit might be required. 

Zoning (Minor) 
Description of Violation Required Action OPC Section 

Zoning (Major) 
Description of Violation Required Action OPC Section 

Zoning Violations: Major Zoning violations require a Zoning Determination before an appeal to the Planning Commission. If you wish to 

appeal a Major Zoning violation, please see the process or filing.for a Zoning Determination in the Appeal Section of 
th is riotice. 

April 2019 \\Oaklnnd\ceda\lnspection Services Forms 



000118

( ( 

. Appeal Information 

You have a right to appeal this Notice of Violation. The following describes the process for appealing each type of violation described 
in the Notice of Violation. In some cases, separate appeal processes may be required. · 

In order to appeal any violations described in this Notice of Violation, you must complete the enclosed Violation Appeal form and submit it 
as described below with supporting documentation along with the applicable appeal fee(s) by the Appeal deadline. If you wish to appeal a 
Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the enclosed Appeal fonn requesting a Zoning Determination by the Zoning Manager. Your 
supporting documentation to the Zoning Manager should explain a) why'the use of your prope1ty conforms to the zoning designation for the 
property orb) why the activity should be approved as set forth in Planning Code, Title 17. 

The Appeal Deadline is: 12/2/19 Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy n·otice, and the Property 
Owner Certification on record. 

Applicable to all appeals: The Bureau of Building must receive your written appeal by the Appeal Deadline or you will waive your right to 
administrative review of all violations described in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an oral 
notification of your intention to appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal 
received by us without a filing fee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 

If you choose to file an appeal for Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and/or Minor Zoning violations, no 
further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Services with respect to these violations until you have had the opportunity to be heard by 
an independent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to the Oakland Municipal Code Section 150.08.100 and a Final Decision is 
determined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 from the end of the appeal period. 

If you choose to file an appeal for Major Zoning violations, the Zoning Manager \1/ill issue written decision within 45 days from the end of 
the appeal period. If you disagree with the decision you may appeal to the Planning Commission within IO days from the written decision . 

. Unless special circumstances require otherwise, you will be expected to work with the Bureau of Building to resolve the Building Code 
violations (s) and any Minor Zoning Violation(s) during the Major Zoning appeal process. 

Appeal Fees 

For Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and Minor Zoning Appeals: A filing fee in the amount of $1 I 0.00 is due 
at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by 
calling 510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard and Visa are accepted. 

For Zoning Det.erminations/ Appeals of Major Zon'ing violations: A filing fee in the amount of $413.00 is due at the time of submittal in the 
manner described above. Additionally, a $413 .00 per hour fee will be assessed as needed to complete the review of the determination. The 
detennination fee is not refundable once the letter has been issued, regardless of outcome. 

Sincerely, 

Hugo Barron 
Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

Attached as applicable: 
D Blight brochure [8l Residential Code Enforcement brochure 
D Property Owner Certification O Mold lind Moisture brochure 
D Lead Paint brochure D Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
t8J Photographs O Stop Work brochure 
0 Housing - Relocation Assistance Program D Investor Owned Property brochure 
D Description of Property Maintenance Code Sections D Major and Minor Zoning Violation Descriptions 

cc: 

April20\9 

D Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
D Pushcart Food Vending.brochure 
0 Smoke Alarms brochure 
0 Condominium Conversion brochure 
D Foreclosed and Defaulted Property brochure 

\\Oaklflnd\ccdn\lnsp~ction Services Forms 



000119

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Penn its, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(510) 238-3381 
inspectioricounter@oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLATIONS 

Date: 

Prope1ty: 

Parcel no. 

Case no.: 

Owner: 

Courtesy Notice date: 

Re-inspection date: 

Instructions 

I. Review the prope1ty address and owner 
information shown at the left and make any 
necessary conections .. 

2. If applicable, before the Re-inspection date 
shown at the left, complete and return this signed 
form with dated photographs of your property to 
verify the violations were removed or not present: . 

E-mail: inspectioncounter@oaklandca.gov 

Facsimile: 510/ 238-2959 

Mail: 

Return to: 

City of Oakland 
Bureau of Building 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 23-40 
Oakland, CA 94612-2031 
(Envelope enclosed - no postage required) 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of 
Oakland. . 

I understand that if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 
months from the date of this notice an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation 
fee. If the violation remains uncorrected after I receive Re-inspection notice further enforcement action(s) will be 
taken that will include additional fees. 

I have corrected thefollowi11g violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

( __ ) ___________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

April 2019 \\Oaklond\ceda\J nspcction Services Forms 



000120

( 

• CITYOFOAKLAND 

·····-·f-
/' <J;<';---··)-~:~'--;,·:,-,J _i.,....,,.~-

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA• SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612~2031 
Planning & Building Department 

Bureau of Building 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 

inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com 

(510) 238-6402 

FAX:(510) 238-2959 
TDD:(510) 238-3254 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint 
"' I I ;' 

.,, •• ., , ; ,11 ,. ... 17,,_ · (I L . /. •'r"L- f I I ~-1.,. J (""' 
Property Address: . ,_;, //•~q L.~,l§J/:,g~F)1.2l)I~. t::'.-l Unit No. __ Inspection Date; If- /~--l J 
Complaint No ef.'i,i-{'.)~::;·/~··') e=5 Insp

1

\;ilctor /::l;>/(l fr;, :k:~??.,il/ ,Phone No,., 2 § '??'-· 6~.:l ·:;~_ 
Complainant'~ Na;;e: ~» '-· ••• - ' -~~~;;.z~;;,~iot :; z~~#,lJt;l. ,~lfi,,A,,p ,' Phone No;. 3 1"1{1.:. 6 q 9 f; 

• --.- .-l r'~ f " r, ~· • ~ . ~ . 
Owner/Manager:. · i l · · Phoµ¢ No... ,;-(.-.· __ ",.,_,.,,.~;--------

INSPECTION: 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE: 

[] 

□ 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 

[J 

□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

.-

:;: .. ?(;;rt~l'/(·;#J~t--(·.i "' 

Note: Items identified on this form above are for investigation purposes only. If they are determined to be code 
violations, they will be specified in an official Notice of Violation by the inspector. 

Complainant Only: I certify that I have .notified the owner/manager of the above identified item(s) and I will allow 
the owner or agents with proper notice as governed by State law to enter my unit in order to make all necessary • 

· f-. .J. , r-· t-·· 1 _,..,,.,, J ··: ;, i t>i/ 
repairs. ( .. ::;,.ftl''ri,-·--,. tf-·",,_/ 1 1 ·· ,, •• 1 ✓--,·· 

• 0,,,,f/ ··-;:.t, /.. ,, .. J'(,.-,/:' · ?'! //'°. /---0 J ,--; 
Signature· · r J-, 1 fLtvc,1/~ JI{· (U/· 1-tl:.f..,,({•~·ri. Date: { , 

N >·-/·). >·1/~;_Y1.•.. . .·.',·. ·"_.,. i_·. · ··, -------'--'·--------
Request for Service: T ~nant Coin plaint fon1r(revised -5/2016) 



000121



000122

CITY OF OAKLAND. 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department • (510) 238-3381 

Bureau of Building FAX: (510) 238-2959 

Building Pennits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TDD:(510) 238-3254 

inspectioncounter@oaklandca.gov 

11/8/19 

To: American Liberty Investments LLC 
7205 Spyglass 
Modesto CA 95356 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Certified and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No:: 1905105 
Property: 3114 Ashbrook Ct 
Parcel Number: 26-766-5-1 

Re-inspection Date/Correction Due Date: 12/17/19 

Code Enfqrcement Services inspected your property on 11/7 /19 and confirmed: 

t8J that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below (p. 2) are present and need to be addressed as specified under 

"Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. · 

D that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation because 

you did not get the required permit within three (3) days ofreceiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the inspector indicated 

. below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

At this point, no fees or other charges have been assessed for these violations. To stop further code enforcement action, you are advised to 

correct the above violations and contact Inspector Hugo Barron, who is assigned to your case, before the re-inspection date shown abo.ve to 

schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-6612 (desk 8am-ll am) or 510- 772-9730 (cell) and J2x erri.}lil at 

hbarron@oaklandca.gov. · := ::, 

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may also complete the form and include photographs of th~or/i...ci~d 

violations. " 0
- -·· •· 

I 

Note: If a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months.from the date oJ'th is noUc~ 
an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, ifviolation(s) remain uncorrected--efter'jlo_t(

receive a Re-inspection notice,Jurther enforcement action(s) will include additional fees. :::,:i: •· ·. · · 

Additional Code Enforcement Actions: 

':-:-1 
w 
U1 

• lfthe re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you will be charged for inspection and administrative costs that 

can total $2,665.00. 
• Property Blight may be abated using City contractors and you will be charged for the contracting and administrative costs. 

• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property title with associated fees for processing and recording. 

• If it is necessary for tenants to vacate so that repairs can be made, you are required to comply with the Code Enforcement Relocation 

Program (OMC 15.60.010). 
• Violations determined.to be Investor-Owned (OMC 8.58) or Foreclosed and Defaulted (OMC 8.54) properties will be assessed fees to 

include re-inspection costs if violations are not corrected and Administrative/Civil penalties. 



000123

/ 
\ 

Violations 

Property Address: 3114 Ashbrook Ct Complaint#: 1905105 

Property Mafotenance (Blight) 
··•.· 

Descriptiqn ofVfolat~oii. Required Action OMCSection 
. ' 

Building Maintenance (Housinf!) 
. 

i>~scrfo.tiori. of Violation Required Action OMC Section . 

1.- Carpet is damaged in the hallway area. Replace. 15 .08.230.0 

2.- Subfloor exhibits water damage near the bathroom door in the Repair or replace in approved 15 .08.230.0 

hallway. manner. 
3.- Main entry door jam is damaged at the lock side. Replace in annroved manner. 15.08.230.0 

4.- Exteior handrail serving the brick stairway is loose. Repair or replace in approved 15 .08.230.0 
manner. 

5.- Laundry room : Ceiling exhibits water damage. Repair in approved manner. 15.08.230.0 

6.- Laundry room : Drain serving the washing machine is not working Repair or replace in approved 15.08.230.0 

properly and overflow out the drain. manner. Permit might be required. 

7.- Rear rrietal stairway: Metal stairway connection to the bilding Repair or replace in approved 15 .08.230.0 

exhibits bolts missing and/or loose. manner. Permit might be required. 

Zoning (Minor) 
Description of Violation Required Action OPC Section 

Zoninii; (Ma.ior) 
Descrlption of Violation Required Action OPC Section 

Zoning Violations: Major Zoning violations require a Zoning Determination before an appeal to the Planning Commission. If you wish to 

appeal a Major Zoning violation, please see the process or filing for a Zoning Determination in the Appeal Section of 

this notice. 

April 2019 \\Onkland\ceda\lnspeclion Services Forms 



000124

I 
\ 

. Appeal Information 

You have a right to appeal this Notice of Violation. The following describes the process for appealing each type of violation descrited 

in the Notice of Violation. In some cases, separate appeal processes may be required. 

In order to appeal any violations described in this Notice of Violation, you must complete the enclosed Violation Appeal form and submit it 

as described below with supporting documentation along with the applicable.appeal fee(s) by the Appeal deadline. If you wish to appeal a 

Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the enclosed Appeal fonn requesting a Zoning Determination by the Zonfng Manager. Your 

supporting documentation to the Zoning Manager should explain a) why the use of your property conforms to the zoning designation for the 

property orb) why the activity should be approved as set forth in Planning Code, Title 17. 

The Appeal Deadline is: 12/2/19 Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, and the Property 

Owner Certification on record. 

Applicable to all appeals: The Bureau of Building must receive your written appeal by the Appeal Deadline or you will waive your right to 

administrative review of all violations described in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an oral 

notification of your intention to appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal 

received by us without a filing fee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 

If you choose to file an appeal for Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and/or Minor Zoning violations, no 

further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Services with respect to these violations until you have had the opportunity to be heard by 

an independent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to the Oakland Municipal Code Section 150.08.100 and a Final Decision is 

· detemiined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 from the end of the appeal period. 

If you choose to file an appeal for Major Zoning violations, the Zoning Manager will issue written decision within 45 days from the end of 

the appeal period. Ifyou disagree with the decision you.may appeal to the Planning Commission within 10 days from the written decision. 

Unless special circumstances require otherwise, you will be expected to work with the Bureau of Building to resolve the Building Code 

violations (s) and any Minor Zoning Violation(s) during'the Major Zoning appeal process. · · 

Appeal Fees 

For Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and Minor Zoning Appeals: A filing fee in the amount of $110.00 is due 

at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by 

calling 510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard and Visa are accepted. 

For Zoning Determinations/ Appeals of Major Zoning violations: A filing fee in the amount of $413 .00 is due at the time of submittal in the 

manner described above. Additionally, a $413.00 per hour fee will be assessed as needed to complete the review ofth~ determination. The 

detennination fee is not refundable once the letter has been issued, regardless of outcome. 

Sincerely, 

Hugo Barron 
Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

Attached as applicable: 

D Blight brochure 181 Residential Code Enforcement brochure 

D Property Owner Certification D Mold and Moisture brochure 

D Lead Paint brochure D Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 

[8J Photographs D Stop Work brochure 

D Housing - Relocation Assistance Program D Investor Owned Property brochure 

D Description of Property Maintenance Code Sections D Major and. Minor Zoning Violation Descriptions 

cc: 

April 2019 

D Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
D Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
D Smoke Alarms brochure 
D Condominium Conversion brochure 
D Foreclosed and Defaulted Property brochure 

\\Oakland\ceda\lnspection Services Forms 



000125

CITY OF OAKLAND 

/ 
\ 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(510) 238-3381 . 
inspectioncounter@oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLA TIO NS 

Date: 

Property: 

Parcel no. 

Case no.: 

Owner: 

Courtesy Notice date: 

Re-inspection date: 

lnstrucfions 

· · . . I . Review the property address and owner 
information shown at the left and make any 
necessary corrections. 

· 2. If applicable, before the Re-inspectioi;i date 
shown at the left, complete and return this signed 
form with dated photographs of your property to 

. verify the violations were removed or not present: 

E-mail: inspectioncounter@oaklandca.gov 

Facsimile: 510/ 23 8-2959 

Mail: 

Return to: 

City of Oakland 
Bureau of Building 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 2340 
Oakland, CA 94612-203 l 
(Envelope enclosed - no postage required) 

_,.-.-••· ... - . --··· 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation l received from the City of 

Oakland. 

I understand that if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 

months from the date ojthis notice an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation 

fee. If the violation remains uncorrected after I receive Re-inspection notice further enforcement action(s) will be 

taken that wiUinclude additional fees. 
/ 

I have corrected the following violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

( __ ) ___________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

April 2019 \\Oakland\ceda\Inspection Services Forms 



000126

CITY OF OAKLAND 

/ 
\ 

( 

\ ·--1-- . 
I (!;::?.::.·~,.~-(,,.,., 

---------

250 FRANK~~ OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 

Planning & Building Department 

Bureau of Building 

Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 

inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com 

(510) 238-6402 

FAX:(510) 238-2959 

TDD:(510) 238-3254 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint .• 
i 

Property Address: ..-:::,, '4 a ·"""""-"""-. o._L_Inspecti.onDate1 

Complaint No._,:_· ~=-_....,,;;:./-it2=-"--"'5""·· ~ . -Phone No.,2 ........,..;,--.a------=,.:-=.-,r--_l __ 

Complainant's Name: 1=:e:Z~k,;;i i Phone No~ --~ 1 

Owner/Manager: · -·· l Phonf No. _. -...,.;.,;:.,,,{--_-· _____ _ 

INSPECTION: 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE: 

D Overgrown vegetation: ----~-----

□ Trash & debris: ------------;--
□ 
D 

□ 

Lack of/Inadequate garbage service:---+--!,-

Unapproved open storage ------=:•._·+--···~-;\--+-'i.__.· _ 

Unapproved parking-----+----;...-...,..' -'-I~•--
' \ I 

·r J 
j ,· 

\.,,.,., .... BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 

f : l :) 
.: ; l \.: ". 

□ Win~ow defects:\:"--./ _________ ..___ __ _ 

-\ D La,cl~
1

ofw,i11~ow egress: ----...;...·•...._·,_,J ____ _ 

,i ; d / r;&c~s of'light/ventilatioh~ -~-·~_.,._· :_, ____ _ 

. \ 'dL ·Mice/rodents/roaches: ·· ;_\:· } · ·· 
1. ,: □ Roof leaking/da~ged.-:"°:-;s+( _,___ _______ _ 

/ . ;. □ Doors/loc~~-: _ _,,_ __ ;_. __________ _ 

D S!,air;s/deckfai(t;Jr _-_ .... _-· _________ _ 

i.O Exttj'rior walls/windows/trim: ________ _ 
J " t 

:' o: Bfodked ekits: --------------

Note: Items identified on this form above are for investigation purposes only. If they are determined to be code 

violations, they will be specified in an official Notice of Violation by the inspector. 

Complainant Only: I certify that I have notified the owner/manager of the above identified item(s) and I will allow 

the owner or agent.~ with proper notice as governed by State law to enter my unit in order to make all necessary 
. . J-) . I . ,;;-• . ·<' I C1J 

repairs. ., ., . .j }!i(' ------ I t:.- _ I / - ; 1 · , , 

. ,,..--' / ,.'.~.:.;~J\ { ' . ! / (, ~ ::·- /> // : ? --i er 
Signature· :.';?- .. J J2.,\l •. u ,\. JI( C/-' ,.,.~-',.f..-'l-t.~•; 1 Date: _____ _:_/_"--i ______ _ 

/J . ~-/:; :/ J;,.Y.-... .,,_~ / \ , , . . . .. - . 
Request for Service: Tenant Complaint fonfr(revised 5/2016) .... -. 



000127



000128

January 30, 2019 

Fatima Mcquillan 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

( 

American Liberty Investments, LP 
Post Office Box 577374, Modesto, CA 95357-7374 

(209) 522-9999 • FAX (209) 522-5939 
e-mail: dealmaker@charter.net 

Via: Post and First Class Mail 

RE: Rent board decision and rent increase - September 20, 2018 
Case# T18-0152 Mcquillion vs. American Liberty Investments 

Fatima, 

Attached please find the report form A & J Quality Services, who is a mold detection company. I 
intended to attend the inspection with the mold company but was delayed with another 
appointment, therefore you had full rein of what to tell the inspection company and where to 
complete their work. You instructed them to test the three most serious areas in your apartment 
you believed had mold. All results came out negative. There is not any mold in your apartment. 
As a result on page six, paragraph seven of the rent board decision dated September 20, 2018 it 
states "when the owner sends the tenant a notice that a licensed contractor will enter her unit 
with in a week to eradicate the mold, the owner may increase the rent by $109.00 per month, 
after giving proper notice with accordance with civil code section 827". 

Please accept this notice that your rent will go up $109.00 effective April 1, 2019. That will 
increase your base rent from $881.08 to $990.08. Keep in mind the increase of the garages which 
you have been previous given proper notice to; $195.00 for the garage that are exempt from the 
rent board and $110.00 which is made a part of your rental agreement, this is in additional 
$305.05. Your total rent beginning April 1, 2019 will be $1,295.08. You were previously given 
rent increases for the garages and those amounts continue to remain delinquent on your account 
as of January 30, 2019, your account is delinquent $169.24. 

It should be noted the following from Oakland Municipal Code - Rules and Regulations section 
8.22.110 F3 "Hearing Procedures". 

"A rent increase for restoration of decreased housing services is not considered a rent increase 
for purposes of one rent increase in 12 months pursuant to OMC 8.22.2270 A. (One rent 
increase per 12 months)" 

Thise notice is a result of the previous rent board hearing in which you misled the rent 
adjustment board to believe that mold existed, when in fact there was no mold found. The issue 



000129

( 

Prepared for : A & J QUALITY SERVICES 

ANALYSIS METHOD 6110 Air Direct Examination 

LOCATION OUTSIDE 

CCC/LINE# 1201659-1 

SAMPLE TYPE & VOLUME Z5-25L 

SERIAL NUMBER Q655564 

COLLECTION DATE Jan 6, 2019 

ANALYSIS DATE Jan 14, 2019 

CONCLUSION .CONTROL 

Raw Spores Percent 
IDENTIFICATION Count nerm 3 ofTotal 

Cladosporlum 36 1400 73 

Other Ascosoores 1 40 2 
Other Basidiospores 4 160 8 
Penlclllium/Asoen:llllus 8 320 17 

Unidentified Spores 

TOTAL SPORES 49 1,920 100 
MINIMUM DETECTION LIMIT 1 40 

I BACKGROUND DEBRIS Moderate 

Cellulose Fiber 1 40 

Flberolass ., 40 

Pollen 1 40 

OBSERVATIONS & COMMENTS Non-biological debris present 

( 

1675 North Commerce Parkway, Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-4446 

Test Address : CA AFFORDABLE 
3114 ASHBROOK CT 
OAKLAND, CA 94601 

6110 Air Direct Examination 6110 Air Direct Examination 

ROOM#2 ROOM#1 

1201659-2 1201659-3 

25 - 25L 25-25L 

Q655561 Q655576 

Jan 6, 2019 Jan 6, 2019 

Jan 14, 2019 Jan 14 2019 

NOT ELEVATED NOT ELEVATED 

Raw Spores Percent Raw Spores Percent 
Count □erm3 ofTotal Count oerm 3 of Total 

7 280 37 10 400 48 

5 200 26 

7 280 37 11 440 52 

19 760 100 21 840 100 

1 I 40 1 40 

Heavy Moderate 

5 200 

2 80 1 40 

Non-biological debris present Non-biological deb1is present 

611 0 Air Direct Examination 

LIVING ROOM 

1201659-4 

Z5-25L 

Q655573 

Jan 6, 2019 

Jan 14, 2019 

NOT ELEVATED 

Raw Spores Percent 
Count ner m' of Total 

6 240 43 

1 40 7 

6 240 43 

1 40 7 

14 560 ·100 

I 1 40 

Moderate 

5 200 

1 40 

Non-biological debris present 
Background debris qu2litallvely esUmates Ille amount of particles lllat are not pollen or spores and directly affecL~ Ille accuracy of Ille spore count,. The categories of Light. Moderate, Heavy and Too Heavy for Accurate Count, are used to Indicate lhe amount of deposited debrts. Light (None to up to 25% obstruction): Medium (26% to up to 75% obstruction); Heavy (76% to up to 90% obs~uction); Too Heavy (Greater than 90% obstrucUon). Increasing amounts of debris will obscure small spores and can prevent spores from impacting onto the slide. The actual number of spores present in the sample is likely higher than reported if the debris esfimate is 'Heavy' or 'Too Heavy for Accurate Count'. All carculaUons are rounded to two significant figures and therefore. the total percentage of spore numbers may not equal 100%. The effect of the results relate only to the items tested. The methods used in this analysis have been validated and is fit for the intended use. R "version" indicated alter the lab ID# Indicates a sample vAlh amended data . 

.. Minimum Detectron Limit. Based on the volume of air sampled, this is the lowest number or spores that can be detected and Is: an estimc=ite of the lowest concentration of spores that can be read in the sample. NA• Nol Applicable. 

Spores that were observed from the samples submitted are listed on this report. If a spo,•e Js not listed on this roporl It was not observed In the samples submitted. 

lnterprotatlon Guidelines: A delerminalion is added to the report to help users interpret the mold analysis results. A mold report Is only one aspect of an Indoor air quality invesllgaUon. The most important aspect of mold growth in a living space Is the availability of waler. Wilhout a source of water, mold generally will not become a problem in buildings. These determlnaUons are in no way meant to imply any hea1U1 outcomes or financial decisions based solely on this report. For questions relating to medical conditlons you should consult an occupaUanal or environmental health physician or professional. CONTROL is a baseline sample showing what the spore count and diversity Is al the time of sampling. The control sample(s) Is usually collected outside of Iha structure being tested and used to determine if this sample(s) Is similar In diversity and abundance lo the inside sample(s). 
E:LEVATED means that Iha amount and/or diversity or spores, as compared to the control sample(s), and oUler samples in our database, are higher than expected, This can indicate that fungi have grown because or a water leak or water Intrusion. Fungi lllet are considered to be indicators of water damage Include, but are not limited lo: Chaetomium, Fusarium, Memnonio/ta, Stachybotrys, Scopu/ariopsis, U/octodium. NOT ELEVATED means that the amount and/or the diversity or spores, as compared to Ille control sample and other samples in our database, are lower than expected and may indicate no problematic fungal growth. UNUSUAL means that the presence of current or former growth was observed In the analyzed sample. An abundance of spores are present, and/or growth structures including hyphae and/or fruiUng bodies are present and associated with one or more of tha types of mold/funql identified in the analyzed sample. 



000130

BOTW 121100782 

284335561009800 
1215/2018 

( 

O Item Type:P 

Processing Date: '" a 
0 
:, 

"' ... 
;;; 
"' .. 

#:6 

Page 7 of 8 

-----------------------,--- . -.-------·---.---- ..... ,._.-r---------------. 
r===========:::::======================::;"d Posting Date:20190107 ..... ~41507 

ma 1509 Sequence Number:3290719631 

~~;' ~, }dt4,o/ I $ q 8 I,. 01 

'ff~t~~ A,(%J;.f/~~%a™S file::: 
CHASE 0 

I •• __ ,._.._ __ -- • 

,-------------·--· ·-------------------------------------------------

Amount:$986.07 

Account:984588510 

Routing ,;ansit Number:32227162 

Check/Sel'ial 
Number:000000001509 

Bank Number:703 

IRD lndicator:0 

BOFD:000000000 

Capture Source:PV 

Ent,y Number:0000001442 

UDK:703190107003290719631 

0 Cost Cenler: 
§ 

BOTW 121100782 
:734999009001390 
114/2019 

httns://oneview.inmchase.net/OneView/obiect3Print.instant 

0 

~ 
X 
t;l 
"' 

TellerNier: 

Teller S . uence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndl~or:N 

Applicatiqn Code:1 

Trancodec001509 

DB/CR:DB 

Item Type:P 

Processing Date: 

#:10 

Posting Qate:20190206 

Sequence Number:9990807409 

Amount:$986.07 

Account:t8458851 O 

Routing Transit Number:32227162 

Check/Serial 
Number:000000001510 

Bank Number:703 

3/15/2019 



000131

( 

i Page 8 of 8 

------------~--. IRD tndicator:O 

~41507 
:sm 1510 

,,,. 

BOFD:00,000000 

Capture $ource:PV 

Entry Number:0000009396 

UDK:703190206009990807409 

Cost Center: 

Teller Number: 

Teller Sequence Number: 

Missing lmage:5 

PE lndicator:N 

,1'!:_3-_::= __ = _:::::_=_=_ ==== __ =_==-= __ = __ ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~ Application Code:1 
Trancode:001510 

--------------------------------

tr) 
("") 

N 

JC. 
a_ 

co 
I 

> o 
:z 
<:7' 

801W 121100782 
i990925270004520 
,218/2019 

https://oneview.jpmchase.net/OneView/object3Print.instant 

DB/CR:DB '? Item Type:P 
0 
0 
i:l ~· % 

Processing Date: 

#:11 g ,..... ___________ __. 
M 

Lopyright(1: 2010,IP. M~)rgan 
thase & C0 All H1gt>ts Reserved 
I 

3/15/2019 



000132

( ( 

March 11, 2019 

Dear American Liberty Investment: 

Attached to this letter is a copy of my rent check from February 2019, documenting that the 
check was cashed. My brother went in on March 4, 2019 to pay March 2019 rent and you guys refused 
to accept it. That was wrong. 

I believe you're refusing to accept my rent in retaliation to the lawsuit I filed against you. I was 
on vacation last week and your refusal to accept the rent impacted my ability to enjoy my vacation. 
Please stop harassing me. 

Also, enclosed, please find the rent for March 2019. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Fatima McQuillon 

90-7162 
3222 41507 ;1.511 



000133

June 7, 2019 

Fatima Mcquillions 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

To whom it may concern: 

Per our case# , regarding unpaid rent for the past 4 months (Mar-Jun) that was 
dismissed by the Courts on 6/3/19 without a resolution stipulated regarding my past due amount or 
current rent amount due monthly. Per the Rent Arbitrary Board's mediation ruling, my rent is set at 
$881.08 per month. Per the prior rent stipulation I have over paid my rent by a total of $210.00. 

Please see chart below illustrating monthly rent amount and amount owed for past due rent, per prior 
Rent Arbitrary Mediation ruling. 

Total Monthly Rent $ 881.08 
Amount of months past due 4 

- OVERPAYMENT amount paid by tenant $ 210.00 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE - Before deduction for OP $3,524.08 

TOTAL DUE $3,314.08 
-·· 

If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me at the telephone number 
listed below . 

..:t
c:1 M 

~"' ,,: i,_j 
' ..... ~ t ! ·, __ 

! ' ; ;-;! ;{•; :.c 
· ::~ :13est R'egards, 

' .. ,1 .... 

. _:: :.:_; A~ '? 

.. -· )- 0:1 .:x--
1·- n: C:J 

;<( :.e 

(510) 390-0996 



000134

. -······--··-···-··-· . ( ... 

~ ·~ 3'_ A~ 1.a:; •m •· · ~.~ '"\"itt4v,;., ;Jj~ ew:1-¥}}:-:g fl 
S HOLD".fl.OCUMEN3".UP.•:ro-:rHE.LIGH1'.:10:lilEW,.1BfJEWAT.ERM/IJ:II<\· 

CHAS·EO_ 
Remitter: . FATIMA•MCQUILLION 

I 
I 

Pay·To The A~ERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS LP 
Order Of:, f ... ,· 

r. '-·· 

====-"' 
., Date 

282111107 NEW 01/08 8810004306 

_.t§ ~mm@· ? ;; ,; «w·¾fi ? ffi § -<-Ji.4¥❖re « ~<S-Jf&~~ 
·;;;·: -~_;,1-JOkO .OOG.UMENT-::OP .TO,tl'IE:llGff.T:,T(hVlEW ,TRUE WATERMARK. 

·:-'<.:;:~ 11065338-18 '91-2 

06/19/2019 Volo after 7 years 1221 

Pay: .FoiR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TWELVE DOLL'ARS AND 99 CENTS $** 4,512.99 -
. i 

' D;._w•r:. JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. 

i-~"' ~~r fot ~i1fc~d~1vJJG
1 
J,o ,~,. 'Pivs J¥~i.iefl· 

ie~ru _ .,Jj 6'. Ol> ·p,~ MOA):'rH tP ie.. ~A ~Ac{iS. Sol G~d~Chief·('.dministr~ti~~Oifi-~~-------------

.. _ ·--------::.N::-~:::!.e=· :=~::~~:::.'.=~!:::~:::~::: .. ~-=li:::o~:::.-o:::.~::::ly:::'.'.:::::::~m=·-=m=en::l::h=as::•=no::e:::ff::e::cl=o:::n::·b:::a::nk::'s:::p:::a:i:y=m::en:::I::. ~'--1--,(--~J'.i~t~~~-~hllse Bank, N.A. 
:,;: 

N 

::c 
a_ 

co 
I 

.::.. 
Cl 
;c 
Ch' 
····-i 

~ 



000135

Prrnt Content 
' 

I 
\ Page l of l 

-------------------------------------

.,,:. 

, .. (.~j 
>;·· -~) 
-A- .. ,, .... 

'Tc: 

2~·ftJ 
iJ...J .. _.) :i~ 
r.~~ M~ ?.:) ,:!: 
~.::,..55 

·.: ,i::; 
·:<r.. 

;z: 
"-' 

CASHIER'S CHECK 

Pay To The AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS LP 
Order Of: 

Date 
' 
: I 

Pay: FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TWELVE DOLLARS AND 99 CENTS $** 4,512.99 •• 

pi\'" ~,->r fo~ t,\;Qc~d=.r=v,-,d, J,on. 'Ptv, 
~'A,"f!':A.1 M~.!.P.P pr,~_ffi.P.JJ:.11:Lf:P.i-S.t-.~Acti.S, 
Note For int0<mat1on only Commen1 has no effect on bank's payment 

601W 121100782 
394567229015750 
6/2112019 

l~i ii 
2 

ll 
~ i 

I ! ~ 

~ 
a 

I 
.. 

- = 8 9 
~g I 5 

n 
• 5 

i 
£ 

~~ I 
~~ ~ " ., 

h 
,,. X 

f 
;; 

a u g 

I 
i 
ii 

Dnwon JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N,A. 

Y✓..d~· 
Sol GmdI, Chief Admumt1at1ve Officer @ ~ ' 
JPMorqan Chase Bank. N A i::, 
PMenlx,AZ' •• - .. -··-·--····-·-·-······ ···-·-· ••.• 

<( 

X p~~ 
o::c:n 

~oz g ~ i~~ i ~ ci1 ~ I .. 
~ 

•-,--fO 
g ► o~zo 
2 ~ 3 <D < G>Z 

" <Di Ori ;:::O 
~ 12 ~· ~.~ ~6 £ 
i ~o~SJl; ;;; 

j i &¾ ~ ~ ~ ... a, .,.i, llJ:O :D x-.. ~~~;,(~ I!! 
ft ~ 

g (1) 0 

'" ~ ~(D 

i 3 "' 
(D (D 
:, ~ 

<( ~ 

1386837394 

~6~ 

https ://viewer-cdc2.j pmchase. net/ivaul t6/viewer/ one ViewLayout 11/8/2019 



000136

Print ,Conttnt ( 

90-7162 507 
3222 41 

Page 1 of l 

1512 

PAYTOTHE /) I/, L ,,✓,,, $ 
ORDEROF ~,n '?fvvy4 . I (tjf/5_ .og 

(J,w. il¼tawL 4Y-itmi ,(k, iJ~% '°"'" ID e:::-
CHASE U . - J 
JPMorgan O,ase Bank. N A. 
www Chase com 

MEMO Mt ,J/u,,d.f"' 6 U-, 
1: 3 2 2 2? i (; 2 ?1: 

I r-------------------

,BOTW 121100782 
629012607016760 
7/3/2019 

https :/ /viewer-cdc2 .j pmchase. net/ivault6/viewer/one V iewLayout 

0 
t'! g 
ll 
(fl 
m -iii 
l} 
rn 

11/8/2019 



000137

Print Cont_ent 

FATIMA MCQUILLION 

CHASE 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N,A. wwwChaseJ 
M[MO){Lt½ 

'BOTW 

90·7182 1507 
3222 

4 

121100782 
,258620397019920 
;8/5/2019 

https:/ /viewer-cdc2. j pm chase. net/i vaul t6/viewer/ one Vie wLayout 

Page I of I 

1513 

m 
'Z' 
0 
0 
D 

~ I 
:i: 
~ 
;:; 

11/8/2019 



000138

Print Content ( ( 
\ 

Page l of I 

90-7162 41507 
3222 

DATE 

1514 

~~~:~:· an~ ,;J ~ a:i , $ , , 095 .o 'l'!, 

tJ;1t,g, -/:Jwa,uJ ~ ~AAJ-i,~~o oollARs &! ~1-::· 
CHASE 0 
JPMorgan Chase Sank. N.A. 
www Chase com 

MEMO /?JJ ~'1 t/:4>045 
1: 3 2 c 2 ? , i; 2 ?1: 

it_ ---- --

BOTW 121100782 
834225839023150 
9/5/2019 

I Cl 
0 

C 

C•: 
m : 

~ I 
0 
:II 
(J') 
n, 
:c 
m 
:0 
m 

https:/ /viewer-cdc2.j pmchase.net/i vaul t6/viewer/one ViewLayout l l/8/2019 



000139

Print Content ( 

------------~-
eo-mz4f507 

3222 

( 

DATE /(J ·-'3 - /9 

https :/ /viewer-cdc2.j pmchase.net/i vault6/viewer/ one ViewLayout 

Page 1 of I 

1515 

11/8/2019 



000140

Print Content ( 

!. 11 ! ll .. a ~ 
90-7162 41507 

3222 

( 
I 

DATE//-6-19 

MEMO 

'BOTW 121100782 
940295510029300 
11/5/2019 

https :/ /vi ewer-cdc2._j pmchase.net/ivault6/viewer/ one View Layout 

:0,1 
·~~ ,,_, 
'f"' :l: 

>f-<,? 

t: 
R 

Page l of l 

1516 

DOllARS &I 

I 

o; 
~ I 
0 I 
OI 
::u 
II> I 
ri 
:r 
I'll 
;o ,.,, 

11/8/2019 



000141

Fatima McQuillion 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Contact Info: 
Phone 

( ' ( 
RECEIPT OF PAYMENT FOR: 3114-3128 Ashbrook 

Tuesday November 05, 11: 14 AM 

Account Number 

Unit Number 

Check Number 

Payment Date 

Previous Balance 

Amount Paid 

Balance 

1582 

Ashbrook-3114 

"' => 
...0 

:z: 
0 
< 
I 

CTI 

" :Jr: 

~ 
Ul 
-.J 

CK#1516 

11/05/2019 

1,187.90 

1,095.08 

92.82 

Payment Receipt 11/05/1911:14 AM Page 1 o/1 ran/manager.com-properly management systems rev.12.532 



000142

( 

ITY O OAKLAND . . ~; l /. ·.For,~~til_~t;amp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRA'.iVfl ii· \ I . ,. ' '. '; : 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 531320~'!) Jt;i O Mi ! I : 3 2 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 . 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completelv As Yo~ Can. Failure to pr~vide needed information may 
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. 

Your Representative's. Name 

Property Owner(s) name(s) 

-yy-ltvl [tJ Ve s+ M-e_ 

Property Manager or Management Co. 
(if applicabl~) 

Rental Address (with-zip code) · 

31 Ii l/;t~b1v0 1< c4_f 

OAf-) 1-'\N ~f}- 9c/'7{); 
Mailing Address (with zip code) 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

~-l l 2. li4jMNr-r61oPf-w 

Elk o.roV,a c P /,;/) 
.,J '-- C,.57~w 

Mailing Address (with zip code) 

~~1t-f ~dl l3lu, 
0 f!\:\:-\AN o\ lA 

41po 

Number of units on the property; --.91=' __ _ 

. . t I t I . 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Type of unit you rent 
. ( check one) 0 House □ Condominium 

0---Apartment, Room, or Ljve-1 
Work 

Are you cuITent on 
OYes □ No vour rent? (check one) 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in 
your unit.) 

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box, For all of the 
ground$ for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on 
one or more or the following grounds: 

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 
(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%. 
(c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment 

~ Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available ba.nked 
rent increase. 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3 721. 111-a S( LJ 

od6oS<f l5 Co N St) L~,d !}re- vJ I ff, ofhv Cl15eeS 



000051000143

" 

'/ 

-" 

( ( 

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am 
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after Julv.26. 2000.) 
(e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 

(g) The increase Iain contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 

1-services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 
(j) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 
(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014 ). 
(I) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegalli after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: Initial Rent: $ /month ---------- ----------

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: ________ . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No 

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 

$ { o q .:5.o .,$// q,2 .53 ·Q"Yes □ No □ Yes o-No 

$ $_ ' □ No □ Yes □ No D Yes 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No D Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2 



000052000144

( 

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
□ Yes 
□ No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? 
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 

□ Yes □ No 
□ Yes □ No 

□ Yes □ No 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) . when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

J declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

Tenant's Signature Date 

Rev .. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3 



000053000145

( ( 

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an 
agreement with the owner; If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a 
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing 
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. 

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an 
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If 
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees 
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties 
requesting the use of their services. 

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree ( after both your petition and the owner's response have 
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a 
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below. 

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 

Tenant's Signature Date 

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 
This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") within the time limit for 
filing a petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff 
cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition. Ways to Submit. Mail to: Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp and 
deposit in Rent Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Center, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland; or through the RAP Online Petitioning System: 
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx. For more information, call: (510) 238-3721. 

File Review 
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment office 
within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office will send 
you a copy of the Property Owner's Response form. Any attachments or supporting documentation from the 
owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a file review, please call the 
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721. If you filed your petition at the RAP Online Petitioning 
System, the owner may use the online system to submit the owner response and attachments, which would be 
accessible there for your review. 

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? 

Printed form provided by the owner 
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program 
Legal services or community organization 
Sign on bus or bus shelter 
Rent Adjustment Program web site 
Other (describe): ________________ _ 

Rev. 9/6/18 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4 



000146

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

( 

For date stamp._ 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your response being rejected or delayed. 

CASE NUMBER Tt9 -031?> 

Your Name . 

fr.t.dtncf o · ~WI 1 

Your Representative's Name (if any) 

Tenant(s) Name(s) 

~fl\··hM l\ Mr Q\A\llW\ 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

17))0 Sf'd ~\ tt<fJ 1)V\ 
MOM~+D1 Ct\ 90'b01P 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

Complete Address (with zip code) 

1)\\~ ~\JVIJOt U,. 
o tlt\(),YVl I LB q tllDO I 

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) 

'1]\\L\~·1J\1.,~ rtsh\?)1tllf\( tJ· Olt~-ltHtJ , c11 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Total number of units on 

property ~ 

.. Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes~ No D Lie. Number: ______ _ 
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License.' If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response may 
not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. 

_Have you paid the current year's Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes 1sl No D APN: ____ _ 
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or 
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment. 

Date on which you acquired the building: OiLJ~(R 12/)_n 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes □ N~ 

Type of unit (Circle One): House/ Condominium/ 

For more information phone (5 l0)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 

\ 



000147

( 

I. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s) box for each increase 

greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition. For the detailed text of these 

justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board Regulations. You can get additional 

information and copies of the Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 

238-3721. 

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the following table, you 

must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement to the increase. This documentation 

may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices. Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, 

legal, accounting and management expenses, will not usually be allowed. 

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair Return 

Contested (deferred annual Housing Service Improvements Repair Service 

Increase increases) Costs Costs 

□ □ □ □ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ □ □ 

□ □ □ □ □ □ 

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet. See, ..f )d1, 0, I-{CA\ 1 

H+htcirlf,el -
II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the correct information in 

this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant's petition will be considered correct 

The tenant moved into the rental unit on ~\JI'\£ \ tJ.ODt 
The tenant's initial rent including all services provided was: $_------IJ1'--1_,__6~'--J month. 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled "NOTICE TO T~TS OF RESIDENTIAL 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP Notice") to all of the petitioning tenants? Yes No __ I don't 

~~--- . 

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? d tlY\ / lP 11JJ I ~ 
Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes~ No __ 

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet. 

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the "RAP 

Given Effective NOTICE" with the notice of 

(mo./day/year) From To rentincrea.s.e,! 

µt\\/ I tOlW \\ I iol IP $ $ ~71.P E_ Yei) =No 

tv\ ~y-;O 1,U\0 \ I \ 1,01'7 $ $ ~qo .r10 =(.:.:) =No 

Mtl\J s ?,OIL/ il I 
1
'71!llf $ $ cioi.1i. ·~~ ~= No 

, 
$ $ = Yes =No 

$ $ :~ Yes =No 

2 
For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 

Rev. 7/12/2019 



000148

' I· 

III. EXEMPTION 

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 
8.22), please check one or more of the grounds: 

□ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing 
Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins, please answer the 
following questions on a separate sheet: 

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? 
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice ofrent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? 
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? 
4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building? 
5. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? 
6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? 
7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building? 

~ The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or authority 
other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

□ The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 
1983. 

□ On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or boarding 
house less than 30 days. 

□ The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average basic cost 
of new construction. 

□ The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent 
home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution. 

□ The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units 
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year. 

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES 

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the tenant's 
claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit any documents, 
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. 

3 
For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 

Rev. 7/12/2019 



000149

' I . ' 
i 
( ( 

V. VERIFICATION 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements made in this 
Response a,e Im and that all of the do,uments atta,hed hmto a,e frue oop;,s •7,•;g;nals. 

~ . ~--:?' ~ /;J7J,? 
Property Owner's Signature Date 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File 

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely mailing as shown by a 
postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the response documents 
mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is 
open. 

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing Assistance Center.. The 
Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5 :00 p.m. 

File Review 

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed by your tenant. When 
the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the response and attachments by logging in 
and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment 
Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. 

Mediation Program 

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching _an agreement with your tenant. In mediation, the 
parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute, discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of 
the parties' case, and consider their needs in the situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints 
by signing the mediation section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you 
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP staff member trained in 
mediation. 

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and your tenant may agree 
to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a written request signed by both of you. If you 
and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a 
non-staff mediator are the responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or 
attorney to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your response has 
been filed with the RAP. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to mediation on their petition, 
sign below. 

A"'.:-_.;;-.!!:---..._---=--""2.-~,;.·_,_ ent Program Staf:~;r 
-~~---+--+--+------

Property Owner's Signature Date 

4 

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. 
Rev. 7/12/2019 



000150

( 

October 7, 2019 

( ' 

American Liberty Investments, L.P. 
7208 Spy Glass Drive, Modesto, CA 95356 
(209) 522-9999 • FAX (209) 522-5939 

E-mail: dealmaker@charter.net 

EXHIBIT "A" 

The rent increases were timely given, and the tenant had agreed on numerous occasions they 

were proper. Now that she has filed a lawsuit, she raises these false claims. She is a serial rent 

board filer and a pathological liar. She will be prepared to lie and tell falsehoods at the hearing. 

She was not able to find an ethical lawyer to file her case because her claims are untrue. She has 

filed 4 rent board cases in the past and lost every one of them because they are baseless. She has 

respect for the rent board or hearing Officer or the process and should be precluded from filing 

and new claims. 

The laundry machines are currently working and were only non-operable for a month 



000054000151

Fax Server 2/25/2019 12:56:55 PM PAGE 1/001 Fax server 

To: Page 6 or 28 2019-02-21 23:18:49 (GMn 16664'179197 From: BroderlckH. Brown 

1 

2 

4 

Broderick H. Brown CSBtf. 246805 
BROD RICK H. BROWN LAW FIRM 
2831 Telegrapl1 Ave. 
Oakland, CA 94609 
T elephonc: 5 l 0) 4 52-63 00 
Fax: l 866) 417-9197 

FILED BY FAX 
ALAMEDA COUNTY 

February 21, 2019 

CLERK OF 
THE SUPERIOR COURT 
By Lynn Wiley, Deputy 

CASE NUMBER: 

RG19008160 
5 Attorneys for-Plaintiff 

G 

7 

1':l 

9 

l.l 

12 

:.3 

15 

11.i 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

SUPERJOR COCRT FOR TH:E STATE OF CAUFORNlA 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF 
UNLIMITED JURISDlCTION 

FA'nMA MCQUILLON ) CASENO: 
) 

Plaimiff, 

vs. 

AMER[CAN LJBERTY 1NYEST\11£Yf'S. LLC. 
TRlPLE GOOD !NVESJMENT & J\.1ANAGEMEN1 
LLC, FREDICI( 0. LEW1S IlJ, DOES 1-30. 

Defendant. 

) COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND DEMA:'\ID 
J FOR JURY TRJAL , 
} 
) 
) 
l 

Plaintiff fatima McQ11iU011 allege as follows: 

GENERAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

At all times herein relevant, Plaintiff, flltima McQuillon (hereinafter, "Plnintiff,") 

was a c.ompetent adul_t residing in the City ofOaldand, County of Alameda. California. 

Plaintiff is informed and believe, and. thereon allege. that American Liberty 

lnvcstrnents. LLC, Triple Good Investment. & Management LLC, Frederick 0. Lewis 1ll and 

DOES 1-30, (hereinafter "Defendant'') owned, conu·ollcd, and/or managed the un.it that Plaint' 

re idcd in during all relewmr periods of time in this complaint 

3. Defendant DOES 1-30 are individuals and/or business en1ities doing business in 

27 the County of Alameda and/or who are contracted to do work in the C01mty of Alameda. Each 

28 

Comp:ia.'..ni: - 1 



000055000152

1 Broderick H. Brown CSB# 246805 
BRODERICK H. BROWN LAW FIRM 

2 2831 Telegraph Ave. 
Oakland, CA 94609 

3 Telephone: (510) 452-6300 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Fax: (866) 417-9197 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF 

UNLIMITED JURISDICTION 

9 FATIMAMCQU1LLON ) CASE NO: 
) 

1 o Plaintiff, ) COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND DEMAND 
) FOR JURY TRIAL 

11 vs. ) 

12 AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LLC, ) 
TRJ PLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT } 

13 LLC, FR EDICK 0. LEWfS UT, DOES 1-30. ) 
) 

1 4 DefcndanL ) 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

) 

Plaintiff, Fatima McQuillon , allege as follows: 

.GENERAL FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

1. At all times herein relevant, Plaintiff, Fatima McQuillon (hereinafter, "Plaintiff,") 

was a competent adult residing in the City of Oakland, County of Alameda, California. 

2. Plaintiff is informed and believe, and thereon allege, that American Liberty 

Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investment & Management LLC, Frederick 0. Lewis ID and 

DOES 1-30, (hereinafter "Defendant"), owned, controlled, and/or managed the unit that Plaintif 

resided in during al I relevant periods of time 1n this complaint. 

3. Defendant DOES 1-30 are individuals and/or business entities doing business in 

2 7 the County of Alameda and/or who are contracted to do work in the County of Alameda. Each 

28 

Complaint - 1 



000056000153

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

and every Defendant was at all relevant time the agents and/or employees of other Defendant and 

acted within the scope of said agency and/or employment. Plaintiff do not know the tme names 

of Defendant identified as DOES 1-30, but will seek leave to amend this complaint if and when 

Plaintiff discover the identity of any of the Defendant now sued under the fictitious names DOES 

1-30. 

4. 1n committing the acts complained of herein, each Defendant acted as the 

authorized agent, employee, and/or representative of each other Defendant. Each act of each 

Defendant complained of herein was committed within the scope of said agency, employment, or 

other representation, and each act was ratified by each other Defendant. Each Defendant is 

liable, in whole or in pait, for the damages and injuries suffered by Plaintiff. 

5. This court is the proper court because Defendants do business in its jurisdict1onal 

area, the damage to Plaintiff occurred within its jurisdictional area. 

6. Plaintiff is infmmed and believes, and thereon alleges that at all relevant times, 

Defendants were Plaintiff's landlords, and Plaintiff were the tenants of Defendant as those tenus 

"landlord" and "tenant" are defined under California Common Law, under California Code of 

Civil Procedure § 116 l et seq. and under California Civil Code § 1980. 

7. On or about June 11 1997, Plaintiff, as tenant, and previous owner, as owner 

and/or agent and/or lessor, entered into a written agreement to rent the premises located at 3114 

Ashbrook Ct, Oakland, Ca 94601 to Plaintiff. Such address is hereinafter referred to as the 

"Subject Premises". Fatima McQuillon began living at the Subject Premises at this time. The 

material terms of this rental agreement were that Plaintiff pay previous owner $700.00 a month 

for rent. 

Complaint - 2 



000057000154

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

8 .. Defendant named herein were the owners and/or property managers or the agents 

and/or employees of the owners and/or property managers of the Subject Premises during all 

time periods relevant herein. 

9. Throughout Plaintiff tenancy several substantial habitability defects existed in the 

Subject Premises which rendered the Subject Premises unfit for human occupancy under 

California common law and statutes. The defects were due to the Defendant failure to maintain 

the Subject Premises during their relevant periods of ownership and/or management of said 

Subject Premises. These substantial habitability defects existed in Plaintiff unit and together and 

separately constituted violations of applicable housing laws, including but not limited to the 

Oakland Housing and Building Codes, California Civil Code§§ 1941.1, 1942, and Health and 

Safety Code§§ 17920, 19210, and 13133.7. 

10. Said defective conditions included, but were not limited to, the following which 

came into existence within a short pe1iod of time after the begim1ing of Plaintiff tenancy, and 

which continued to exist unabated throughout Plaintiff tenancy: harassment, illegal rent increases 

and mold/mildew. 

11. Plaintiff moved into the unit in June 10, 1997 at an initial rent of $700.00 a 

month. 

12. Plaintiff's original lease agreement was with previous owner Cryer Co. In 2012 

Defendant Triple Good Investment & Management LLC bought the property. In 2017 Defendant 

American Liberty Investments LLC bought the property from Defendant Triple Good 

Investment & Management. 

13. Plaintiff has paid her rent faithfully for over 20 years despite the multiple rent 

2 a increases imposed on her by Defendants. 

Complaint - 3 



000058000155

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

14. On July 11, 20 I 2 Plaintiff and Defendant Triple Good Investment & 

Management LLC entered into a lease agreement adding a garage space to her lease. To add the 

parking space to her lease Plaintiff was to pay Defendant an additional $100.00 m rent, making 

her total in rent $876.00. On September 2, 2014 Defendant Triple Good Investment & 

Management LLC sent Plaintiff a letter notifying her rented premises were going to be increased 

from $876.00 to $1076.00, Defendant's letter states that Plaintiff's total rent included her garage 

and unit. However, once Defendant American Liberty Investments, LLC bought the property 

they raised Plaintiff's rent by illegally separating her garage spaces from her unit. Defendant 

American Liberty Tnvestments, LLC has attempted to unlawfolly increase Plaintiffs rent on four 

separate occasions through her storage spaces. On March O 1, 2018 Defendant American Libe1ty 

Investments LLC raised Plaintiffs rent to $948.70, then in November 01, 2017 Defendants 

American Liberty Investments LLC raised Plaintiff's rent to $971.42. On January 0 1, 2019 

Defendants American Liberty Investments LLC raised the rent on both garages that were part of 

Plaintiffs lease agreement; for garage #5 the rent was increase from $100 to $110, for garage #2 

the rent was raised from $100 to $19 5. 

15. Plaintiff has made several requests for repairs regarding mold and mildew. 

Plaintiff first made a request for repairs in on April of 2012, but no repairs were made by 

Defendant. Plaintiff submitted another Maintenance Request on August 08, 2017; Defendants 

ignored Plaintiffs requests and continued to charge her full rent. Plaintiff contacted Indoor 

Restore Environmental Services and they went out to inspect Subject Property on March 7, 2018. 

The inspectors from Indoor Restore found mold growth and water damage under kitchen sick 

shelf, on kitchen window, living room carpet, window in living room, exterior walls under 

windows, carpet and pad inside bedroom, windows inside bedroom and inside bathroom. On 

Complaint - 4 



000059000156

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

August 31, 2018 RAP Hearing officer Barbara Cohen also inspected Plaintiffs unit and found 

evidence of mold and mildew throughout Subject Property. Officer Cohen reported seeing the 

following; signs of mold and mildew in carpet by entry-way, in living room windows, bathroom 

ceiling and kitchen cabinets. To this day Plaintiff continues to live with mo]d and mildew in her 

home. 

16. Due to her ignored requests for repairs and continued rent increases Plaintiff 

submitted a petition to the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program on February 21, 2018. The RAP 

Hearing Decision was made on September 20, 2018 which partly granted Plaintiff's petition 

reducing her rent from $1,199.00 to $881.00 for reduced housing services. The RAP Hearing 

Decision stated that Plaintiff overpaid $1, I 99. 00 which was to be repaid to her in the span of 12 

months. To this day Plaintiff has not been repaid the $1,199.00 by Defendant. 

17. On January 30, 2019 Defendant American Liberty Investments LLC sent Plaintif 

a letter notifying her that starting March O 1, 2019 her rent would be increased from $881.08 to 

$1,295.08. To this day Defendants have not repaid Plaintifftbe $1,199.00 owed to her and have 

continued to ignore her requests for repairs while at the same time collecting and increasing her 

rent. 

18. Plaintiff is infotmed and believe and thereon alleges that Defendants violated 

health & safety code section 17920.3 and 17920.10 because Defendant allowed the subject 

property to contain hazardous fluids and materials, lack adequate weatherproofing, and to be 

substandard in eve1y way identified herein and as defined by the applicable statutes. 

19. All defendant had adequate opportunity and notice to repair said defects prior to 

Plaintiff filing this complaint. Defendant failed and refused and continue to fail and refuse to 

repair the defects in Plaintiff unit. 

Complaint - 5 



000060000157

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2 6 

27 

28 

20. Plaintiff suffered emotional distress, physical injury, over-payment of rent, and 

out-of-pocket expenses as a result of the aforementioned habitability defects and other acts 

and/or omissions committed by Defendant. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 
TORTIOUS BREACH OF THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF HABIT ABILITY; 

VIOLATIONS OF CIVIL CODE SECTION 1941 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

21. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

proceeding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

22. Plaintiff made requests for repairs and reported uninhabitable conditions in their 

unit to their landlords and their agents and/or employees. Said requests were ignored, refused, 

denied, and/or inadequately addressed. 

23. The City of Oakland notified defendant of the violations, but defendant have not 

remedied all of the violations. 

24. Under California law Defendant as landlords, had an obligation pursuant to 

Cjvil Code§§ 1941 et seq. and common law to provide and maintain the Subject Premises rented 

to Plaintiff in a habitable condition. Under these obligations, Defendant owed a legal duty to 

Plaintiff to use due care to provide and maintain a habitable premise. Defendant breached their 

legal duty to Plaintiff by making inadequate repairs, by failing and ·efusing to make repairs, and 

by delaying in making necessary repairs to the Subject Premises after obtaining knowledge 

and/or being notified of the poor conditions of the Subject Premises by Plaintiff and by the City 

of Oakland. 

25. Said breaches of this legal duty caused Plaintiff physical injuries, to pay 

exces ive rent, suffer out of pocket expenses, and emotional distress in an amount to be proven a 

trial, Said breaches actually caused and legally caused the complained of damages to Plaintiff. 

Complaint - 6 



000061000158

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

26. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 
BREACH OF QUIET ENJOYMENT - CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE §1927 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 
27. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

28. Every lease for real property includes the implied wananty of quiet 

enjoyment. This covenant prohibits lessors and landlords from acti.ons that diminish a Plaintiff 

beneficial enjoyment of the Subject Premises. The covenant also places on lessors and landlords 

an affismative duty to take reasonable steps in protecting Plaintiff quiet enjoyment of the Subject 

Premises from interference by other persons on or about the Subject Premises. 

29. All Defendants by and through the acts and omissions alleged herein, breached 

the warranty of quiet enjoyment All Defendant interfered with Plaintiff use and enjoyment of 

the Subject Premises by allowing the conditions named above and others according to proof to 

exist after being informed of their existence and being given an ample opportunity to coffect 

these conditions. 

30. As a direct and proximate result of the breach of all Defendant, Plaintiff has 

2 o suffered damages to be ascertained at trial. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

31. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 
CONTRACTUAL BREACH OF THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF HABIT ABILITY; 

VIOLATIONS OF CIVIL CODE SECTION 1941 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

32. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

26 preceding paragraphs, as if the same were et out at length herein. 

27 

28 

complaint - 1 



000159

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

33. Plaintiff and Defendant entered into a written agreement to lease the Subject 

Premises. Every lease for residential property contains an implied warranty of habitability, 

34. During Plaintiff time of residency and prior to filing this complaint, Plaintiff 

performed their obligations or was excused from performing their obligations under the rental 

agreement. 

35. Defendanl breached said agreement by ma.Icing it1adequate repairs, by failing and 

refusing to make repairs, and by delaying in making necessary repairs to the Subject Premises 

atler obtaining knowledge and/or being notified of the poor conditions of the Subject Premises. 

Defendant further breached the rental agreement by collecting rent from Plaintiff to which 

Defendant were not entitled because of the substantial habitability defects. 

36. Plaintiff suffered damages including an overpayment of rent, and incidental out 

of pocket expenses. Plafotiff also seeks interest on their damages from eacb Defendant 

calculated according to statute. 

37. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
VTOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 1942.4 

(All Plaintiff' v. All Defendant) 
38. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein, 

39, Plaintiff and the City of Oakland issued notifications to the owners responsible for 

repairs and maintenance of the Subject Premises. Plaintiff, and tbe City of Oakland made written 

and oral requests regarding variotls defects that existed during relevant periods of their tenancy, 

and these written and oral requests put Defendant on notice of defects existing in the Subject 

Premises at the time of the notifications. 

Complaint - 8 

000062 



000063000160

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

40. None of the defective conditions at the Subject Premises were caused by any act 

of omission the of Plaintiff 

41 . Defendant failed to abate all the condjtions listed in the notices sent by the City 

of Oakland, and after more than 35 days had elapsed from service of the notices, Defendant 

continued to attempt to collect rent from the plaintiff, 

42. Defendant violated the above-referenced statutes by failing and refusing to make 

the cited repairs to the Subject Premises, and by collecting rent despite actual notice of the 

substandard conditions and statutory habitability violations. Defendant also engaged in 

retaliatory conduct in response to Plaintiff law enforcement of their rights as tenants, by refusing 

to make repairs to Plaintiff unit and by refusing to offer Plaintiff an appropriate rent reduction in 

light of the substantial habitability defects. 

43. Despite knowing the Subject Premises was not compliant with California Civil 

Code section I 94 J, and in violation as detennined by the City of Oakland, Defendant demanded 

and col1ected rent from Plaintiff during their tenancy even though such defects existed and were 

not repaired or abated within 35 days. 

44. Plaintiff suffered out of pocket expenses and spent their time attempting to 

resolve the problems existing in their unit. Plaintiff suffered emotional distress as a result of 

Defendant knowing refusal to repair the substantial defects in their unit. Defendant intended by 

their acts to cause, knew to a substantial certainty that their acts would cause, or acted in reckless 

disregard of the consequences of their acts, so as to cause the damage and injrn·ies to Plaintiff. 

45. Wherefore Plaintiff prays for the damages stated below. 

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
BREACH OF CONTRACT - CAL. CIVIL CODE §3300 et seq. 

All Plaintiff v. AU Defendant) 

Complaint - 9 



000064000161

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

46. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

47. Plaintiff and Defendant entered into a written residential rental agreement 

Defendant were obligated to perform under the terms of this agreement. Plaintiff performed or 

was excused from performing their obligations under the contract. A covenant to provide a 

habitable premises and a covenant of good faith and fair dealing is contained in every residential 

rental lease and/or agreement in the State of California pursuant to state statute and common law. 

Furthermore Defendant warranted that the Subject Premises was in good condition at the time of 

entering into the contract. 

48, Defendant breached the terms of said agreement on multiple occasions dming the 

term of preceding the filing of this complaint by failing to make requested repairs, by failing to 

provide a habitable premises to Plaintiff, and by collecting rent without repairing the substandard 

and habitability defects on the Subject Premises after being given a reasonable opportunity to do 

so. Defendant also failed to reasonably inspect their property for defects and health and safety 

hazards, and failed to warn or protect Plaintiff from barm due to the health and safety hazards on 

the property. 

49. As a result of a11 Defendant' conduct Plaintiff suffered damages including 

overpayment of rent, out of pocket expenses, physical and mental discomfort, and other damages 

to be ascertained at trial. 

50. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
RETALIATION OF VIOLATION 

OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 1942.S(c) 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 10 



000065000162

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

51. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

52. Plaintiff made requests for repairs and complained about habitability defects 

existing at the Subject Premises to Defendant. Plaintiff had also exercised their right to inform 

Defendant and the City of Oakland about the above-mentioned nuisance and breach of Plaintiff 

quiet enjoyment of Subject Premises. Plaintiff Lawyaw were in their right to make the 

aforementioned request and complaints and is, and was, protected under the laws of California 

from being retaliated against for making said reqt1ests and complaints. 

53. Defendant have continually denied repairs and maintenance to Plaintiff unit and 

surrounding common areas in retaliation against Plaintiff for engaging in the protected activity o 

demanding repairs. 

54. Defendant have continually denied repairs and maintenance to Plaintiff and 

denying repairs. Defendant' dominate motive in harassing and intimidating Plaintiff and denying 

repairs was to retaliate against Plaintiff for engaging in protected activity. 

55. Plaintiff suffered out of pocket expenses, emotional distress and other general and 

special damages in an amount to be proven at trial as a direct and proximate result of Defendants' 

retaliatory conduct. 

56. 

57. 

Wherefore Plaintiff pray for damages stated below. 

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
PRIVATE NUISANCE 

VJOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE §3501 et seq. 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

Complaint - 11 



000066000163

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

58. All Defendant created a nuisance on the Subject Premises by interfering with 

Plaintiff use and enjoyment of the Subject Premises by allowing the conditions named above, 

and others, to exist after being info1med of their existence and being given an ample opporhmity 

to correct these conditions. 

59. The aforementioned conditions were harmful to Plaintiff health, and/or offensive 

to their senses, and/or an obstruction to the free use of the property so as to interfere with the 

comfortable enjoyment of Plaintiff life and/or property. 

60. Plaintiff made several complaints to all Defendant regarding the uninhabitable 

11 conditions of the dwelling unit. Defendant failed and refused to remedy the conditions of the 

12 Subject Premises. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

61. As a direct and proximate result of the aforementioned conditions on the Subject 

Premises, Plaintiff were reasonably annoyed and/or disturbed by the condition of their living 

unit. Furtbennore, Plaintiff were harmed by these conditions. Plaintiff suffered physical injury, 

incurred out of pocket expenses, suffered emotional distress, and did not receive the foll benefit 

of their home. As a result of encountering these conditions, Plaintiff suffered physical injury in 

the form of respiratory distress, asthma, pneumonia, among other injuries, and incurred damages 

including medical specials as well as damage to their personal property. The harm to Plaintiff 

outweighs any potential benefit, if any exists, of Defendant' conduct. 

62. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant' failures, Plaintiff suffered damages 

as specified throughout this complaint. 

63. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
PREMISES LIABILITY-VIOLATION OF CAL. CIVIL CODE SEC. 1714 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 12 



000164

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

·, 
B 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 5 

16 

17 

18 

l9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

64. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

65. Defendant who owned and/or were otherwise responsible for the maintenanc.e of 

the Subject Premises had an obligation to maintain the Subject Premises and to perform repairs 

in a reasonable and safe manner. As a tenru1t, Defendant owed Pllaintiff a duty of care which 

encompassed maintaining the Subject Premises and performing n~pairs in a reasonable and safe 

mal'lner. During the statuto1y period, Plaintiff suffered physical, mental and emotional injuries 

due to the dangerous conditions of the Subject Prem.ises. 

66. Defendant had ownership, and/or control of the subject property at the time or 

Plaintiff tnjmy. Prior to Plaintiff injuries Defendant knew, or sho,uld have known, about the 

dangerous conditions and that exposure to the conditions was, and is, a health hazard and/or (n 

fact injured or conUibuted to the injury of Plaintiff. 

67. Defendant did not remedy the condition before Plaintiff suffered emotional 

distress and physkal injury. Defendant had the ability and oppor1lunity to warn of the dangerous 

conditions, but did not warn nor give Plaintiff notice of the dangerous conditions that caused or 

contributed to their injuries. 

68. The defendant who managed the property owed Plaintiff, as their tenants, the 

duty to maintain the Subject Premises and to perform repairs in a reasonable and safe 

manner. Defendant breached their duties by performing maintenatnce and/or repair work 

negligently and by allowing Plaintiff to be exposed to the above named defective 

conditions. Defeudru1t also employed others negligently and/or had a non-delegable duty with 

regard Lo dange.rous conditions created on the Subject Premises by peJsoos employed by 

Complaint - 13 

000067 



000165

1 

2 

3 

4 

Defendant to perfo11n work on the Subject Premises. Plaintiff suffered harm to their property in 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

69. As a result of Defendant' conduct, Plaintiff suffered damages, including medical 

5 specials, emotional disttess and pain and suffering, in an amount to be ascertained at trial. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

70. 

71. 

Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

NINETH CAUSE OF ACTION 
NEGLIGENCE 

(AU .Plaintiff v. AJJ Defendant) 
Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

72. Defendant owed a duty of care to maintain the Subject Premises in a habitable 

condition pursuant to state and local codes, and not to violate Plaintiff rights. All Defendant 

violated said duty, throughout their respective tenns of ownership, by failing to maintain the 

Subject Premises. During the statutory period, Plaintiff suffered physical, mental and emotional 

injuries <lut.: lo lhe dangerous conditions of the Subject Premises which include, but are not 

1.i.m:ited to, no locks on the doors, no hot water, no refrigerator, no heat, and other uninhabitable 

condiUons, all of which caused or contributed to Plaintiff physica] injUiies, and emotional 

distress in the form of mental angu.ish, and pain and suffering. 

73. Plafotiff further allege that Defendant violated California Code Sections 1941.1 

and 1942.5 in that Defendant intentionally and/or negligently failed and refused to remedy the 

defective, dilapidated and appalling conditions on the Subject Premises throughout Plaintiff 

tenancy, and by retaliating against Plaintiff for demanding repairs. 

74. As a direct and proximate result of each Defendant's breach of their duties 

throughout each 75respective period of ownctship, Plaintiff were hrumed. 

Complaint - 14 

000068 



000069000166

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Plaintiff are in the class of persons sought to be protected by California Code 

Sections 1941.1, 1942.4 and 1942.5 from the type of harm that was inflicted upon Plaintiff by 

Defendant' breaches of said statutes. Thus Defendant' breach of the law constitutes negligence 

per se. 

75. As a direct and proximate cause of the acts and omissions of Defendant, Plaintiff 

suffered damages in an amount according to proof. 

76. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
OAKLAND TENANT PROTECTION ORDINANCE 

VIOLA TIO NS OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 8.22.600 ET SEQ. 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

77. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

78. As a tenant of residential property located in Oakland, California, and subject to 

Oak.land City Ordinance 8.22.600 et seq ("Tenant Protection Ordinance"), Plaintiff are entitled to 

bring an action against all Defendant who have violated the Tenant Protection Ordinance to 

Plaintiff detriment. 

79. The Tenant Protection Ordinance provides safeguards for Oakland tenants. When 

a landlord wrongfully harasses tenants or fails to provide habitable rental units, Plaintiff are 

entitled to damages, including damages for mental and emotional distress. 

80. Defendant have violated the Tenant Protection Ordinance by failing to make 

repair to the Subject Premises and by substantially interfering with the Plaintiffright to quiet use 

and enjoyment of the Subject Premises. 

81. Plaintiff were harmed by these violations in that they suffered emotional distress, 

28 anxiety and worry. Plaintiff have also been forced to hire an attorney to enforce their rights. 

Complaint - 15 



000167

1 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

l 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

J7 

18 

1 9 

20 

21 

22 

82. Defendant acted in knowing violation and/or reckless disregard of the Tenant 

Protection Ordinance by refusing to complete repairs to the Subject Premises, justifying an 

award of treble damages to Plaintiff. 

83. Wherefore Plaintiff prays for the damages stated below. 

ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
OAKLAND TENANT PROTECTION ORDINANCE 

VIOLATIONS OF OAKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 8.22.300 ET SEQ. 
(AU Plaintiffv. All Defendant) 

84. Plaintiff re"'allege and incorporate into thjs cause of action the allegations of the 

preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

85. As a tenant of residential prnperty located in Oakland, California, and subject to 

Oaklan<l Municipal Code sections 8.22.300 et seq. (11Just Cause Ordinance"), Plaintiff are 

entitled to bring an action against all Defendant who have violated tl1e Ordinance to Plaintiff 

detriment. 

86. The Just Cause Ordinance provides safeguards for Oakland tenants. When a 

landlord wrongfolly endeavors to recover possession of a prope1iy in violation of the Ordinance, 

a Plaintiff is entitled to damages, including damages for mental and emotional distress. 

87. Defendant have violated the Just Cause Ordinance by failing to make repairs to 

rhe Subject Premises. 

88. PJaintiffwere harmed by these violations. Plaintiff have also been forced to make 

23 repairs to tbe Subject Premises. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

89. Wherefore Plaintiff prays for the damages as stated below. 

TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
CONSTRUCTIVE EV1CTTON -- NEGLIGENCE 

(All PJajntiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 16 

000070 



000071000168

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

90. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of 

paragraphs 1 through 45, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

91. By reason of the landlord/tenant relationship, Defendant owed Plaintiff a duty to 

exercise reasonable care in the ownership, management, and control oftheir real property. 

Defendant owed Plaintiff a duty not to umeasonably interfere with Plaintiff quiet use and 

enjoyment of the Subject Premises and invading Plaintiff privacy. 

92. The duties owed by the Defendant to exercise reasonable care, include, but are 

not limited to: the duty to refrain from interfering with Plaintiff full use and quiet enjoyment of 

the premises, and to comply with all state and municipal laws governing Plaintiff rights as 

tenants. 

93. Said Defendant, by the conduct heretofore alleged, negligently and carelessly 

maintained, operated, and managed the Subject Premises, and interacted with Plaintiff so as to 

breach the duties enumerated in the preceding paragraphs, thereby depriving Plaintiff of 

exercising their right to peaceably and quietly live at the Subject Premises. 

94. Plaintiff are informed and believe, and thereon allege that, at all relevant times 

heretofore alleged, Defendant were aware or reasonably should have been aware that Plaintiff 

could/would not peaceably and quietly enjoy the Subject Premises. 

95. As a direct and proximate result of these breaches of duty by Defendant, Plaintiff 

suffered actual, general, and special damages, including, but not limited to, physical discomfort 

and emotional distress. 

96. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICE - VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND 

PROFESSIONS CODE §§17200, et seq., 17500 

Complaint - 17 



000072000169

1 

2 
97. 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 
Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

3 preceding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

98. Plaintiff brings this cause of action on Plaintiff own behalf, on behalf of all 

persons similarly situated, and on behalf of the People of the State of California. 

99. By reason of Defendant' failure to comply with state and local law for the 

management of real property, Defendant' conduct constitutes an unfair business practice under 

California Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq., and Business and Professions Code 

§17500. 

100. Plaintiff are informed and believe and thereon allege that it is the regular practice 

of Defendant to intentionally disregard the rights of tenants and violate applicable laws relating 

to tenancies in their buildings in ways that include, but are not limited to, failing to provide quiet 

enjoyment, failing to abate nuisances, allowing the defects identified herein to continue to exist 

in the face of government notices to abate, and renting units without certificates of occupancy. 

101. At all times herein relevant, Defendant were conducting business under the laws 

of the State of California, the County of Alameda, and the City of Oakland. In conducting said 

business, Defendant were obligated to comply with the laws of the State of California, the 

County of Alameda, and the City of Oakland. 

l 02. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant' conduct, Defendant have accrued 

unjust enrichment. 

103. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages stated below. 

FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION 
FRAUD 

(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

Complaint - 18 



000073000170

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

104. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

proceeding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

105. Defendant rented the Subject Premises to Plaintiff while representing to Plaintiff 

that the rental w1it was fit and safe for human occupancy. 

l 06. At the time of Defendant' representations, the Subject Premises were not in fact fit 

for human occupancy, and no certificate of occupancy was at the time or is now known to exist 

for the Subject Premises. 

J 07. At the time of Defendant' representations, Defendant knew the rental unit was 

illegal and not fit for human occupancy and intentionally misrepresented these facts to Plaintiff. 

Plaintiff relied on Defendant' knowingly false representations when Plaintiff agreed to rent the 

Subject Premises from Defendant. 

108. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant' fraudulent conduct, Plaintiff bas 

suffered damages in an amount according to proof. 

109. Wherefore Plaintiff pray for the damages below. 

CLAIM FOR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES 
(All Plaintiff v. All Defendant) 

110. Plaintiff re-allege and incorporate into this cause of action the allegations of the 

proceeding paragraphs, as if the same were set out at length herein. 

111. Defendant intentionally violated Plaintiff rights and retaliated against 

2 3 Plaintiff for enforcing their rights as tenants. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

112. Defendant' actions were willful and done in conscious disregard of Plaintiff 

1ights. Such willful and conscious disregard for Plaintiff rights justifies an award of punitive 

damages as such conduct was oppressive and malicious as defined by Civil Code 3294. The 

willful failure and refusal to repair longstanding defects existing in Plaintiff unit also merits an 

Complaint - 19 



000074000171

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

award of substantial punitive damages against all Defendant. Defendant knew or should have 

known that their intentional failure to maintain and repair the Subject Premises posed a 

substantial risk of harm to Plaintiff. Defendant' actions constitute despicable conduct carried out 

by defendant with willful and conscious disregard of the consumer and tenant rights and safety 

of others including Plaintiff. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE Plaintiff pray for judgment as follows as to all Defendant: 

A. For general damages according to proof for each cause of action; 

B. For special damages including property damage and loss according to proof for each 

cause of action; 

C. For punitive and exemplary damages according to statute and according to proof, to be 

determined at trial; 

D. For statutory damages of $5,000.00 for each violation of Civil Code§ 1942.4; 

E. For compensatory damages for losses resuJting from humiliation, mental anguish, and 

emotional distress according to proof; 

F. For restoration of all unlawfully collected rents; 

G. For incidental expense-S, past, present and future, 

H. For interest on the amount of losses incurred at the prevailing legal rate; 

I. For attorney's fees according to contract and statute, pursuant to Civil Code § 1942.4 

and 1947.11, and CCP § 1021.5; and 

J. For costs of suit incurred herein; 

K. For preMjudgment interest; 

L. For statutmy penalties; 

Complaint - 20 



000075000172

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

M. For such other and further relief which this Court deems just and proper. 

Dated: February 11, 2019 LAW OFFICE BRODERICK H. BROWN 

3 
Broderick H. Brown 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

Complaint - 21 



000173

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

( 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE OF SE'ITLEMENT CONFERENCE AND HEARING 

File Name: 
Property Address: 
Case Number: 

McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 
3114 Ashbrook Court Oakland, CA 94601 
T20-0054 

The Hearing Officer will conduct a Settlement Conference to attempt to resolve this matter. The 
Settlement Conference in your case will begin on: 

Date: 
Time: 
Place: 

June17,2020 
10:00AM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. #5313 , Oakland, CA 94612 

· If the Settlement Conference is not successful, the Hearing will begin immediately after the 
Settlement Conference. · 

Order to Produce Evidence 
All proposed tangible evidence, including but not limited to documents and pictures, must be 
submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program not less than seven (7) days prior to the Hearing. Black out 
all sensitive information on the documents you submit, like bank or credit card account numbers and 
Social Security numbers. Proposed evidence presented later may be excluded from consideration. 
The Hearing Officer can also use the official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax 
Assessor as evidence if provided by the parties for consideration. 

Request to Change Date · 
A request for a change in the date or time of Settlement Conference and Hearing ("continuance") 
must be made on a form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The party requesting the 
continuance must try to get an agreement for alternate dates with the opposing parties. If an 
agreement cannot be reached, check the appropriate box on the form. A continuance will be granted 
only for good cause. 

Hearing Record 
The Rent Adjustment Program makes an audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring a 
court reporter to record the hearing at their own expense. The Settlement Conference is not recorded. 
If the settlement is reached, the Hearing Officer will draft a Settlement Agreement to be signed by the 
parties. 

Inspections 
During the Hearing, the Hearing Officer may decide to conduct an inspection of the subject unit(s). 
The inspection may be conducted on the same day as the Hearing or scheduled for a later date selected 
by the Hearing Officer or mutually agreed upon by the parties present at the Hearing. No testimony 
will be taken at the inspection. 

000076 



000077000174

( 

Representatives 
Any party to a Hearing may designate a representative in writing prior to the Settlement Conference 
or on the record at the Hearing. 

Interpreter 
The Hearing must be conducted in English. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide interpreters 
on request providing the request is made at least 7 days in advance of the scheduled Hearing. Any 
party may also bring a person to the Hearing to interpret for them. The interpreter will be required to 
take an oath that they are fluent in both English and the relevant foreign language and they will fully 
and to the best of their ability interpret the proceedings. 

Failure to Appear for Hearing 
If the petitioner fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing Officer may either conduct 
the Hearing and render a decision without the petitioner's participation, or dismiss the petition. If the 
respondent fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing Officer may either issue an 
administrative decision without a Hearing, or conduct the Hearing and render a decision without the 
respondent's participation. 

Accessibility 
This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to 
request an ASL, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-3715 or California relay 
service at 711 at least five working days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented 
products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities. 

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals 
The City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified 
persons with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals. 

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence of an apparel item, 
apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably establish that the animal does, in fact, perform 
a function or task that you cannot otherwise perform. 

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must provide documentation on 
letterhead from a licensed mental health professional, not more than one year old, stating that you 
have a mental health-related disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your 
mental health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care. 

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in public. An 
animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, 
urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed. 



000175

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number. T20-0054 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Notice of Settlement Conference and Hearing 

· Owner 
JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

Tenant 
Fatima McQuillion 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I . am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws o the State of Ca 
and correct. Executed on March 16, 2020 in Oakl nd, CA. 

Deborah Griffin 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000078-



000176

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

March 16, 2020 

Owner 
JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

( 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

The Rent Adjustment Program received the petition(s) attached to this letter on January 30, 2020. 
One or more of your tenant(s) are protesting one or more rent increases alleging that they exceed 
the maximum rent permitted by Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and alleging a decrease in 
housing services. For details please see the attached copy of the petition. 

Your case has been assigned Case No. T20-0054. . 
The case title and file name is McQuillion v. JJCM Investments. 
The analyst assigned to your case is Ava Silveira at (510) 238-7093. 

YOU MUST FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THE ATTACHED TENANT 
PETITION(S) WITHIN THIRTY-FIVE (35) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF MAILING OF 
THIS NOTICE OR A DECISION MAY BE MADE AGAINST YOU. THE RESPONSE 
MUST BE FILED ON THE PROPER FORM AND MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE CITY 
OF OAKLAND'S RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OFFICE ON OR BEFORE THE 
DUE DATE. 

Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 (Rent Adjustment Ordinance) limits the annual permissible 
rent increases that can be imposed on a rental unit covered by the Ordinance. If a unit is voluntarily 
vacated, or the tenant is evicted for cause, the rent may be raised without restriction upon 
re-renting. The new tenancy is again subject to the rent increase limitations in the Ordinance. 

The Ordinance requires that you provide a written notice of the existence of the Residential Rent 
Adjustment Program to tenants in covered units at the start of the tenancy. You must use the Rent 
Adjustment Program form titled "Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program". 
This document is also called the "RAP Notice". The Ordinance also requires that you serve the 
same notice together with all notices of rent increase and all notices of change in terms of tenancy. 

000079 



000080000177

( 
I 

/ 
\ 

Rent increases less than, or equal to, the annual CPI increase need not be justified. Rent increases 
in excess of the annual CPI increase may be justified on one or more of the following grounds: 

The following are summaries ONLY. For complete information, please see Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance and the Rent Adjustment Regulations. You may call the Rent Program 
Office to have your questions answered or to obtain a written copy of the Ordinance and 
Regulations. 

1. EXEMPTION: (OMC Section 7.22.030) 
You may prove an exemption from application of the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The 
exemptions are found in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The most common exemption is that the unit is 
government subsidized housing. Other common exemptions are for units constructed after January 1, 1983 
(new construction) and single family houses exempt under the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act. See the 
Ordinance for a complete list and details. 

2. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT/UNINSURED REPAIR COSTS: (Regulations Section 10.) 

Capital improvements increases may only be granted for improvements that have been completedand paid 
for within the 24-months immediately before the effective date of the proposed rent increase. To justify a 
rent increase for capital improvements expenditures or uninsured repair expense you must provide, at least 
7 days prior to the Hearing, copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other documentation showing the 
costs were incurred to improve the property and benefit the tenants, and evidence to show that the incurred 
costs were paid. The owner can only pass through 70% of costs incurred and may not increase the rent more 
than 10%. 

3. INCREASED HOUSING SERVICE COSTS: (Regulations Section 10.) 
Housing Service Costs are expenses for services provided by the landlord related to the use or occupancy of 
a rental unit. In determining whether an increase in housing service costs justifies a rent increase in excess 
of the annual CPI increase, the annual operating expenses related to the property for the most recent two 
years are compared. Year two costs must exceed year one costs by more than the current annual increase. 
The expenses considered include property taxes, business license/taxes, and insurance, P.G. && E., water, 
garbage, maintenance and repairs, managerial costs and other legitimate annually recurring expenses to 
operate the rental property, except debt service. Evidence is required to prove each of the claimed housing 
costs. 

4. BANKING/RENTAL HISTORY: 
"Banking" refers to deferred annual general rent increases (CPI increases) that were not imposed, or were 
not imposed in full, and carried forward to future years. Subject to certain limitations, imposition of annual 
general increases may be deferred up to 10 years. After 10 years, general increases that were not imposed, 
expire. Evidence of the rental history of the subject unit is required. 

5. NECESSARY TO MEET CONSTITUTIONAL FAIR RETURN REQUIREMENTS: 

In order to prove that the owner is entitled to a rent increase based on constitutional fair return an owner 
must establish that the return on the investment is less than the return that would have been received for an 
investment of similar risk. At a minimum, proof of the amount of investment, evidence of the return from 
other investments of similar risk and an analysis of the rate of return from the rental property, including an 
appreciation in the value of the property, are required. 



000081000178

( 

6. DEBT SERVICE: 

Debt service has been eliminated as a reason for a rent increase effective April 1, 2014. However, if an 
owner made a bona fide offer to purchase property before April 1, 2014, a debt service rentincrease may be 
approved. An increase in rent based on debt service costs will only be approved in those cases where the 
total property income is insufficient to cover the housing service costs and 95% of the debt service costs for 
purchase money for mortgages secured by the subject property. Eligible debt service costs are the actual 
principal and interest applicable to the property. 

Additional Requirements 

1. have a current Oakland Business License 
2. be current on payment of the Rent Adjustment Program's Service Fee 
3. file a timely response on the Landlord Response form and submit the required 

If you wish to review all documents filed, you are entitled to review the file at the Rent Adjustment 
Program Office. Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you 
may review these in the Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment 
ONLY. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721. 

If you have questions not answered by this notice, please contact the Residential Rent Adjustment 
Office at (510) 238-3721 between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 



000179

t" 
j 

\ 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T20-0054 

( .. 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Landlord Notification of Tenant Petition 
Landlord Response Form 
Copy of Tenant Petition 

Owner 
JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in .the mail collection 
receptacle described· above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of · e State of Califo 
and correct. Executed on March 16, 2020 in Oakla d, CA. 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000082 



000180

CITY OF OAKlAND 

,· 
l 
I 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

March 16, 2020 

Tenant . 
Fatima McQuillion 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Dear Petitioner: 

The Rent Adjustment Program has received a petition filed by you. 

Your case has been assigned Case No. T20-0054. 

The case title and file name is McQuillion v. JJCM Investments. 

The analyst assigned to your case is Ava Silveira at (510) 238-7093. 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

After a petition is filed and until a final decision in this case, the contested rent increase is 
suspended, except for the portion of the rent increase equal to the current CPI Rent Adjustment if 
that amount is stated separately on the notice of increase. 

IF THE NOTICE OF INCREASE DOES NOT STATE THE PORTION OF THE 
INCREASE THAT EQUALS THE ANNUAL CPI INCREASE, THE TENANT NEED 
NOT PAY ANY OF THE RENT INCREASE WHILE THE PETITION IS PENDING. 

If you wish to review all documents filed, you are entitled to review the file at the Rent Adjustment 
Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment ONLY. For an appointment to 
review a file call (510) 238-3721. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Rent Adjustment Program 
at (510) 238-3721. 

000083 



000181

( 

\ ( 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

CASE NUMBERS: 

ORDER TO CONSOLIDATE 

T19-0313 McQuillion v. American Liberty 
T19-0510 McQuillion v. American Liberty 
T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

· T19-0313 and T19-0510: On February 4, 2020, an Order to Consolidate was 
mailed out to all parties named in Case Number T19-0313 and T19-0510, notifying the 
parties that the two cases were being consolidated and would be heard on April 27, 
2020, at 10:00 a.m. That hearing date was subsequently postponed due to Covid-19 
and must now be rescheduled. 

T20-0054: On March 13, 2020, a Notice of Hearing was mailed out to all parties 
named in the Tenant Petition, setting a hearing date for June 17, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. 
This hearing is hereby cancelled. 

All three of the above-referenced cases involve the same subject property. 
Therefore, they are being consolidated and will be heard in a single hearing. A notice 
with the new hearing date will be issued at a later date. 

Dated: May 19, 2020 
~~ 

Maimoona Sahi Ahmad 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 



000182

( 

I 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

( 

Case Numbers T19-0313, T19-0510, T20-0054 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached document listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Document Included 
Order to Consolidate 

Owners 
American Liberty 
P.O. Box 577374 
Modesto, CA 95357 

Frederick 0. Lewis, American Liberty 
7205 Spyglass Dr. 
Modesto, CA 95356 

JJCM Investments 
8212 Laguna Brook Way 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

Owner Representative 
Liz Hart, Rent Board Matters 
1801 University Ave., Ste. 308 
Berkeley, CA 94703 

Tenant 
Fatima McQuillion 
3114 Ashbrook Court 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's 'practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 



000183

( ( 

and correct. Executed on May 20, 2020 in Oakland, CA. 

Ava Silveira 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



CITY OF OAKLAND  
 
 
 
 
 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 
94612 2034 

 Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

 

   TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

 
   
 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 

 

CASE NUMBERS: T19-0313 McQuillion v. American Liberty 
T19-0510 McQuillion v. American Liberty 

T20-0054 McQuillion v. JJCM Investments 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

 
SUMMARY OF DECISION 

 

 The tenant petitions are dismissed. 
 

ISSUES PRESENTED 

 
 1. Does the Rent Adjustment Program have jurisdiction to hear these cases? 
 

INTRODUCTION 

 

 The tenant filed petitions on June 9, 2019, November 6, 2019, and January 30, 
2020, contesting rent increases and alleging decreased housing services. All three 
cases were consolidated and a hearing was set for September 23, 2020. Subsequently, 
the owner representative notified the Rent Adjustment Program that there is a lawsuit 
pending in Superior Court (Case Number RG19008160) that addresses the very same 
claims listed in the tenant petitions referenced above. The owner representative 
requested a postponement of the hearing in the above referenced cases pending the 
outcome of the civil lawsuit. The postponement was granted and a hearing was 
scheduled for March 23, 2021.  
 

EVIDENCE 

 
 On February 16, 2021, the owner representative notified the Rent Adjustment 
Program that the parties signed a Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release dated 
February 8, 2021, and the tenant received monetary compensation to resolve the legal 
action in Case Number RG19008160. A copy of the Mutual Settlement Agreement and 
Release is attached as Exhibit 1. A review of the Mutual Settlement Agreement and 
Release shows that a release in the agreement precludes the tenant from raising all 
claims arising out of her tenancy at 3114 Ashbrook Court, in Oakland, California, that 
were brought or which could have been brought in the litigation entitled “Fatima 
McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investments & 

000084000184



2 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t, L

L
C

, F
re

d
e

ric
k
 O

. L
e

w
is

, III., a
n

d
 D

o
e

s
 1

 th
ro

u
g

h
 3

0,” A
ction N

o. 
R

G
19008160 in the S

uperior C
ourt of C

alifornia, C
ounty of A

lam
eda, and from

 any and 
all other claim

s w
hich could have been brought by her related to or stem

m
ing from

 her 
occupancy and possession of 3114 A

shbrook C
ourt.  

S
ince the A

lam
eda C

ounty S
uperior C

ourt assum
ed jurisdiction over all claim

s 
arising from

 the tenant’s tenancy at 3114 A
shbrook C

ourt, and all claim
s w

ere resolved 
in the M

utual S
ettlem

ent A
greem

ent and R
elease, the R

ent A
djustm

ent P
rogram

 no 
longer has jurisdiction over claim

s raised in the above-referenced tenant petitions.  
Therefore, the tenant petitions are dism

issed.  

O
R

D
E

R
 

1.
P

etitions T19-0313, T19-0510, and T20-0054 are dism
issed.

2.
The H

earing scheduled for M
arch 23, 2021 is cancelled.

R
ight to A

ppeal:  T
h

is
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 is

 th
e

 fin
a

l d
e

c
is

io
n

 o
f th

e
 R

e
n

t A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
.  E

ither party m
ay appeal this decision by filing a properly com

pleted appeal 
using the form

 provided by the R
ent A

djustm
ent P

rogram
.  The appeal m

ust be received 
w

ithin tw
enty (20) days after service of the decision.  The date of service is show

n on the 
attached P

roof of S
ervice.  If the R

ent A
djustm

ent O
ffice is closed on the last day to file, 

the appeal m
ay be filed on the next business day. 

D
ated:  February 17, 2021 

______________________________ 
M

aim
oona S

ahi A
hm

ad
 

H
earing O

fficer 
R

ent A
djustm

ent P
rogram

 

000085

000185

r 
l 

t 



000186

CITY OF OAKLAND Fordatestamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRA1\1 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 
CBfenant - (h, Ov.; /kvl 0 Owner 

f-~+,·l'Y1 (J\_ 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

) 1('1 Ashbrook {ov.r-1-, {Jk&rh~ rJ orrwot 
Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

3 /flt .,Ast,bf7/V k ~+✓ o~kt,/ld; C4 Cj{ffol TJ. 0 - OnS-C(. 
Date (]1f Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

;;).<i? I Tel-ct,~Ph Ave. 
r?rorkricK ~vi~ tsi c~ttl~ cA q<f 66 e, 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part: of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealin:g. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the expl:anation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decisio111 to be updated. (Please clettrl.v 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) ~e decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions 
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

b) 0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (ln your explanation, 
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

c) D The decision raises a new policy issue that bas not been dedded by the Board. (In your expla11aiio111 

you must provide a detailed statement of ihe issue and why the issue should be decided in your.favor.). 

d) 0'4he decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your exp/a11ation, you must provide a detailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) !Ctthe decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must e,xp/ain why 
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence.found in the case record.) 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev 6/18/2018 

000086 

1 



000187

t) 

g) 

b) 

efrwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. (In 
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to d~fend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every; case. Staff may issue a 
decision without a hearing ifsi!f./icientfacts to make the decision are not in dispute.) 

D The decision denies the Owner a fair returo on my investment. (You may appeal 011 this ground only 
when your underlying petition was based on a.fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
denied a/air return and attach the calculatio11s supporting your claim.) 

D Othel". (In your explanation, you mus, attach a detailed explanation of your grounds/or appeal.) 

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party with.in IS days of filing the appeal Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party wi 11 be considered by the Board, su~ject to Regulations 8.22.01 O(A)(S). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number a/pages attached: _I __ . 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. • 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of CaJifo1mia that on F-<; 6. ~.5 , 20&, 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

~ ttd(M Jn W5.f m(,,., f .5 
Addt~s 1~1~ lo... 1 u ;'W\_ fnok ?v/Jv 
Ciu. Statil ii12 Elk Gn1ve/ 

( 

0 C/~75""f 

~ 
Li2 ~rf fftnf lfo(A~J m~/k,,--s 

I 

Addctss 18'0/ Un/ v-<r,-, ·~ k., ) l,( /t'c '562 
~in. Stat~ ii12 

, 

'f56r-iuky J iA ql/70? 

DATE 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

000087 

2 



000088000188

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision 
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a 
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program 

with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal. 
• The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre

designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

3 



000089000189

On February 21, 20219 Fatima McQuillon filed a lawsuit against American Liberty 
Investments, LLC; Frederick A. Lewis, III; and Triple Good Investment & Management 

LLC. The case number for the subject lawsuit is RG19008160. 

JJCM Investments Inc purchased the property on December 6, 2019 and JJCM 

Investments Inc was not a party to the lawsuit. 

The civil settlement did not cover Ms. McQuillon's current living conditions, her 
current over payment in rent based on the hearing decision issued in T18-0152 on 
September 20, 2018. Her complaints against JJCM Investments Inc are ongoing and 

being incurred on a monthly basis. 

Oakland Municipal Code [hereinafter OMC] 8.22.150 (A)(4) states "The remedies 
available in this Chapter are not exclusive and may be used cumulatively with any other 
remedies in this Chapter or at law." 

Furthermore OMC 8.22.150 (C) states "An aggrieved party or the City Attorney, on 
behalf of such party, may bring a civil action for injunctive relief or damages, or both, for 
any violation of the provisions of this Chapter or an order or decision issued by a 
Hearing Officer or the Board." 

The release that the RAP hearing officer based her dismissal on only covered 
claims brought in the said civil action. It is clear that Ms. McQuillon has not pursued any 
civil action against JJCM Investments nor has she received any civil remedies from JJCM 
Investments. Nor does the settlement agreement make any determination as to the 
proper amount of rent. Ms. McQuillon believes she is currently over paying every 
month based on the hearing decision in T180-0152. 

Ms. McQuillon deserved to be heard on this matter and not have the matter be 
dismissed based on the representations of the current owners. 



000090000190

r 

MUTUAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE 

The following individuals and/or entities are the "Parties to the Agreement" or 
"Parties" of this written Settlement Agreement and Release ("Agreement"): 

1.0 PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT 

1.1 Plaintiff FATIMA MCQUILLON; 

1.2 Defendant/Cross-Complainant AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, 
LP; 

1.3 Defendant/Cross-Complainant FREDERICK 0. LEWIS III; and, 

1.4 Defendant/Cross-Defendant TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & 
MANAGEMENT LLC 

The term "Plaintiff' as used in this Agreement, means Fatima McQuillon, identified in paragraph 
1.1. The term "Defendants" as used in this Agreement means each and every individual and/or 
entity identified in paragraph 1.2, 1.3, and 1.4. The term "Cross-Complainant" as used in this 
Agreement means each and every individual and/ or entity identified in paragraph 1.2 and 1.3. 
The term "Cross-Defendant" as used in this Agreement means each and every individual and/ or 
entity identified in paragraph 1.4. The term "Parties" as used in this Agreement means Plaintiff 
and Defendants collectively. 

2.0 INTENT 

2.1 The Parties named in Section 1.0 have been involved in litigation entitled "Fatima 
McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investments & Management, 
LLC, Frederick 0. Lewis, III., and Does 1 through 30," Action No. RG19008160 in the Superior 
Court of California, County of Alameda (hereinafter ''the litigation"). The litigation has involved 
claims by Plaintiff against Defendants arising from Plaintiff's occupancy of the real property 
commonly known as 3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland (hereinafter "the premises"). The 
Litigation involves claims for Tortious Breach of Implied Warranty of Habitability - Civil Code 
§ 1941, Breach of Quiet Enjoyment - Civil Code § 1927, Contractual Breach of Implied Warranty 
of Habitability - Civil Code § 1941, Violations of Civil Code § 1942.4, Breach of Contract -
Civil Code§ 3300 et seq., Retaliation - Civil Code Section 1942.5 (c), Private Nuisance - Civil 
Code §3501 et eq., Premises Liability- Violation of Cal. Civil Code §1714, Negligence, 
Violation of Oakland Tenant Protection Ordinance 8.22.600 et seq., Violation of Oakland Tenant 
Protection Ordinance 8.22.300 et seq., Constructive Eviction - Negligence, Unfair Business 
Practice - Business & Professions Code §§ 17200, 17500, and Fraud against Defendants. 

2.2 It is the intent of the Parties to this Agreement that Plaintiff, shall release 
any and all claims against Defendants, and their family, heirs, estate, executors, administrators, 
successors, personal representatives, agents, insurers, employees, and assignees, if any, and all 
other tortfeasors in accordance with section 877 of the Code of Civil Procedure of the State of 
California, from any and all claims, demands, damages, actions or causes of action of every kind 
known or unknown that they brought or could have brought in the litigation, including all claims 

McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, et al. 
Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release 



000091000191

arising from or related to Plaintiffs tenancy in the premises and any damages Plaintiff claims to 
have suffered in connection with her occupancy of, and eviction from, the premises. 

3.0 SETTLEMENT 

A. SETTLEMENT OF AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LP and 
FREDERICK 0. LEWIS III AND PLAINTIFF 

, 3.1 In consideration of covenants and releases contained in this Agreement, 
Defendants/Cross-Complainants AMERICAN LIB ER TY INVESTMENTS, LP and 
FREDERICK 0. LEWIS III, by and through their insurers, Mercury Insurance Company and 
Capital Insurance Company, agree to pay a total settlement sum of THIRTY TWO THOUSAND 
AND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($32,500.00) to Plaintiff and her attorneys, subsequent to 
Plaintiff delivering to counsel for these Defendants both ( 1) this Agreement bearing Plaintiff's 
signature, and (2) a Request for Dismissal with Prejudice of this action as to Defendants/Cross
Complainants AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LP and FREDERICK 0. LEWIS III. 

3.2 Payment of the total settlement sum referenced in paragraph 3.1 shall be 
made as follows: 

(a) Payment will be made payable to Broderick H. Brown Law Firm and 
Fatima McQuillon and sent to the Broderick H. Brown Law Firm within 
20 days of receipt from Plaintiff of this executed Settlement Agreement & 
Release and an executed Request for Dismissal with prejudice as to 
AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LP and FREDERICK 0. 
LEWIS III. 

B. SETTLEMENT OF TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT 
LLC AND PLAINTIFF 

3.3 In consideration of covenants and releases contained in this Agreement, 
Defendant/Cross-Defendant TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT LLC, agrees 
to pay a total settlement sum of TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($10,000.00) to Plaintiff and her 
attorneys, subsequent to Plaintiff delivering to counsel for this Defendant counsel both ( 1) this 
Agreement bearing Plaintiff's signature, and (2) a Request for Dismissal with Prejudice of this 
action as to Defendant/Cross-Defendant TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT 
LLC. 

3.4 Payment of the total settlement sum referenced in paragraph 3.3 shall be 
made as follows: 

(a) Payment will be made payable to Broderick H. Brown Law Firm and 
Fatima McQuillon and sent to the Broderick H. Brown Law Firm within 
20 days of receipt from Plaintiff of this executed Settlement Agreement & 
Release and an executed Request for Dismissal with prejudice as to 
TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT LLC. 

C. SETTLEMENT OF CROSS-COMPLAINANT AND CROSS
DEFENDANTS 

3.5 In consideration of covenants and releases contained in this Agreement, 

McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, et al. 
Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release 

2 



000092000192

Defendants/Cross-Complainants AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LP and 
FREDERICK 0. LEWIS III. agree to file a Request for Dismissal with Prejudice of their Cross
Complaint against Defendant/Cross-Defendant TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & 
MANAGEMENT LLC no later than 20 days after receipt of the filed Request for Dismissal with 
Prejudice of Plaintiffs Complaint against TRIPLE GOOD INVESTMENT & MANAGEMENT 
LLC. 

4.0 RELEASE TERMS 

4.1 The Parties to this Agreement hereby mutually release and forever 
discharge one another and each of their respective heirs, employers, employees, principals, 
partners, officers, directors, agents, property managers, contractors, insurers, attorneys, assigns, 
predecessors and successors in interest, from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, 
demands of every kind and nature, whether based in tort, contract or arising from statutes, 
ordinances, or regulations, or other theory of recovery, in law, equity, or otherwise, known or 
unknown, suspected or unsuspected, disclosed or undisclosed, for damages, actual or 
consequential, past and future, brought or which could have been brought, in the litigation 
entitled "Fatima McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investments & 
Management, LLC, Frederick 0. Lewis, III., and Does 1 through 30, "Action No. RG 19008160 
in the Superior Court of California, County of Alameda, and from any and all other claims which 
could have been brought by her related to or stemming from her occupancy and possession of the 
Premises, including, but not limited to, any claims for possession, claims for personal, bodily or 
emotional injury, property damage or other losses. 

4.2 The Parties hereto understand and acknowledge that it is possible that other 
damages or claims not now known will develop or be discovered or consequences or results of 
known damages will develop or be discovered, and therefore, it is understood and agreed that 
this final compromise and release is expressly intended to cover and include, and does cover and 
include, all such future damages or rights of action thereof. 

4.3 The Parties each understand and agree that the released claims contemplated 
by this Settlement Agreement and Release include all claims described herein of every nature and 
kind whatsoever whether known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, and hereby expressly waive 
all rights under Section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California, which provides as follows: 

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE 
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR 
HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH 
IF KNOWN BY IDM OR HER MUST HA VE MATERIALLY AFFECTED 
HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR. 

The Parties each acknowledge and assume the risk that they may hereafter discover facts 
different from, or in addition to, those which they now know or believe to be true with respect to 
the released claims and agree that this Settlement Agreement and Release and the releases and 
covenants contained herein shall be and remain effective in all respects notwithstanding such 
different or additional facts or the discovery thereof. 

\\\ 
\\\ 

McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, et al. 
Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release 

3 



000093000193

4.4 To the extent that Plaintiff is maintaining a claim for personal or bodily 
injury, Plaintiff will hold harmless and indemnify Defendants and all of their agents, heirs, 
employees, employers, executors, attorneys, assigns, and insurers, from any claim, loss, demand 
or cause of action of the spouse, children or other family of said injured Party, as well as those of 
any insurance company, subrogation agent, governmental agency, health care provider, fraternal 
or benevolent organization, employer, union, or any lien pursuant to Sections 708.410 through 
708.480 of the Code of Civil Procedure (Liens in Pending Action or Proceedings), Section 
14124.70 et seq. of the Welfare and Institutions Codes (Medi-Cal Rights Against Third Parties), 
or from Medicare (see 42 CFR 405.324 -- Medicare Rights Against Third Parties), or from any 
County seeking reimbursement for care given to the undersigned ( see Government Code Section 
23004.1 ), or from any Emergency or Ongoing Care Providers seeking reimbursement for care 
given to the Plaintiff (see Civil Code Sections 3045.1 through 3045.6). Plaintiff herein expressly 
agrees to hold harmless, ,defend and indemnify Defendants, their insurers and attorneys from any 
lien claim or demand for reimbursement from any medical provider, health insurer, including 
Medicare and Medi-Cal, and any subrogation agent or entity for the cost or payment of medical 
treatment, services or benefits received by Plaintiff as a result of any alleged injury suffered at or 
as a result of her occupancy at the Premises. 

4.6 The Parties hereby agree not to disparage each other to any third parties 
either in print, internet, social media, radio, television, etc., or otherwise take any action which 
could reasonably be expected to adversely affect each other's personal or professional 
reputations. 

4.7 Each Party hereto shall bear her own attorney's fees and costs of suit. 

5.0 OTHER PROVISIONS 

5.1 The Parties hereto expressly recognize that liability for incidents giving rise 
to this litigation is disputed by the parties herein released and that this Agreement is a good faith 
compromise and settlement of disputed claims and shall not be construed as an admission of 
liability. Releasors agree that this Agreement shall not be admissible as evidence in any suit or 
proceedings whatsoever as an admission of any liability. 

5.2 This written Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties 
to this Agreement. The terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a mere recital. The 
Parties to this Agreement further declare that no promise, inducement, or agreement not herein 
expressed has been made and that this Agreement is executed without reliance upon any 
representation by any person concerning the nature or extent of injuries, damages, or legal 
liability therefore, and that each of the Parties to this Agreement has carefully read and 
understands the contents of this Agreement and signs same as their own free act. 

5.3 This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California. 

5.4 This Agreement shall bind the heirs, personal representatives, agents, 
insurers, successors, and assigns of the Parties hereto and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties 
hereto, their agents, employees, servants, insurers, successors, and assigns. 

5.5 The Parties to the Agreement hereto stipulate that any common law or 

McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments, et al. 
Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release 

4 



February 16, 2021

000094000194

statutory provision that an ambiguous tenn be construed against the maker of this Agreement is 
hereby waived. 

5.6 1n the event any paragraph or provision of this Agreement is held to be 
void and/or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall nevertheless be 
binding upon the Parties to the Agreement with the same force and effect as though the void or 
unenforceable part had been severed and deleted. 

5.7 Each of tbe Parties to this Agreement warrants that it is empowered and 
entitled to give a complete release and discharge, and each signatory represents and warrants that 
they have actual authority to bind the Parties to the terms of this Agreement. 

5.8 The Parties to the Agreement will indemnify and bold harmless any other 
Parties to the Agreement from any loss inctmed directly or indirectly by reason of the falsity or 
inaccuracy of any representation herein by said Party. 

5.9 The Parties to the Agreement hereto acknowledge that, in entering into 
this Settlement Agreement and Release, they have sought and obtained, or otherwise waived, the 
advice of legal counsel and, in executing this Agreement, do so with full knowledge of its 
significance and legal consequences. 

5.10 This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. 

DATED: 1-~rt-L( 

I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of California and I have reviewed and 
approved this Agreement. 

BRODE ROWN, ESQ. 
Broderi Law Firm 

mtiff 

I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of California and I have reviewed and 
approved this Agreement. 

DATED: --------

McQuillon v. American Liberty Investments. et al. 
Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release 

STEVEN F. EGLER, ESQ. 
Haapala, Thompson & Ahem, LLP 
Attorneys for Defendants/Cross-Complainants 
AMERICAN LIBERTY INVESTMENTS, LP and 
FREDERICK 0. LEWIS Ill 

5 



000195

I am an attorney licensed to practice Jaw in the State of California and I have reviewed and 
approved this Agreement. 

Judy C. Tsai, Esq. 
Law Office of Judy Tsai 

McQuillon v. American Liberty investments. et al. 
Mutual Settlement Agreement and Release 

JUD . T Al, ESQ. 
Law Office of Judy Ts i 
A ttomeys for Defendants/Cross-Complainants 
TRIPLE GOOD rNVESTMENT & 
MANAGEMENT LLC. 

6 

000095 



  CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.: Case 

Name: Property 

Address: 

Parties: 

T18-0311  

Cervantes v. Fong 

1791 28th Avenue, Oakland CA 94601 

May & Grant Fong (Property Owners) 
Maria & Luis Cervantes (Tenants)       
Xavier Johnson, (Tenant Representative) 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity 

Tenant Petition filed 

Owner Response filed  

Hearing Decision mailed  

Owner Appeal filed           

Corrected Hearing Decision mailed           

Panel Appeal Decision mailed         

Remand Decision mailed          

Owner Appeal filed  

Date 

June 12, 2018 

November 13, 2018 

October 3, 2019  

October 9, 2019      

October 17, 2019   

March 10, 2020      

December 18, 2020     

December 29, 2020 

000196



000197

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND -·· . . ·Fordatestamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRJtlU J lN 12 PM 3: 5' 
P.O. Box 70243 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

TENANT PETITION 

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may 
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. 

Pl l 'bl ease prmt e21 1y 
Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone: 

Maria Amezquita and Luis Ayala Cervantes 1791 28th Ave 510-927-1332 Oakland, CA 94601 

E-mail: 

Your Representative's Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: 

Email: 

Property Owner(~ name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: 
May Lee Fong an 358 Cerro Ct. 650-757-2988 Grant Wai Fong Daly City, CA 94015 

Email: 

Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: 
(if applicable) 

Email: 

Number of units on the property: _ 6 ____ _ 

Type .of unit you rent 
□ House □ Condominium 

iii Apartment, Room, or 
(check one) Live-Work 
Are you current on iii Yes □ No your rent? ( check one) 

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in 
your unit.) 

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the 
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on 
one or more of the following grounds: 

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. 

I 

I 
I 



000198

rent increase. 

X 
(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice ofincrease(s) I am 
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) 

)( (e) The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program" at least 
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). · 
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law. 

IX (g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period. 

K (h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems 
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete 
Section III on following page) 

X 
(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for 
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an 
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.) 
(Complete Section III on following page) 
(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired. 

X '(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period 
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014). 
(I) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on 
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I) 
(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request. 

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080. 

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section) 

Date you moved into the Unit: __ A_ug_u_s1_2_0_15 ____ _ Initial Rent: $ 945 /month ----------

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: 8/24/17 . If never provided, enter "Never." 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No 

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If 
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can 
contest all past increases. You must check "Yes" next to each increase that you are challenging. 

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a 
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program 

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the 
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of 

Increase? 

'I I J.i.te/1 Y 'fldk:/t9 $ 1200 $ 1400 _.llYes □ No □ Yes .,.6No 

8/24/17 10/3/2017 $ 945 $ 12.00 ,ef°Yes □ No ,res □ No 

8/24/17 9/5/2017 $ 945 $ 1233 ftYes □ No )i'J'Yes □ No 

$ $ □ Yes □ No □ Yes □ No 

"' "' ~ T• ~" ~" r, ,-. T -



000199

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the 
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If 
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you 
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) 

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit? 
□ Yes 

,No 

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions: 

III. DESCRIPTION OF.DECJREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: 
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful 
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must 
complete this section. 

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? 
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 

.dYes 
CYYes 
9'Yes 

□ No 

□ No 

□ No 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a 
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the 
following: 

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); 
2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s) 
3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and 
4) how you calculate the dollar value oflost service(s) or problem(s). 

Please attach documentary evidence if available. 

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an 
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. 

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: 

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said 
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

Date 

_p=----x_-_1~-=---



000200

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an 
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a 
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing 
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. 

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an 
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If 
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees 
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties 
requesting the use of their services. 

Mediation will,be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner's response have 
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adiustment Program will not schedule a 
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A. 

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below. 

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 

Tenant's Signature Date 

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program, 
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a 
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot 
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721. 

File Review 
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the 
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner's Response. The petition and 
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing 
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the 
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. 

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM? 

Printed form provided by the owner 
__ Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program 
~Legal services or community organization 

Sign on bus or bus shelter 
Rent Adjustment Program web site 

____IL' Other (describe): ________________ _ 



000201

Tenant Petitioner 

Addendum A-Decrease in Services 

Description of Decreased Approximate Date this Date Tenant Notified Landlord and Date Estimated Value to 
Service Service was Lost how fixed, if Loss of Service 

any 
Electric wiring malfunction; August 2015 September 2015 NIA 30% 
You can see the sparks when 
you use electric 

Windows; they do not close August2015 September 2015 NIA 20% 
in the bedroom and in the 
living room it is not properly 
installed 

Bathroom; the sink has August 2015 September 2015 NIA 20% 
mold, is rotten, and has a bad 
smell. The bathtub has mold 
or some kind of black right 
around it. 
Kitchen drawers and August 2015 September 2015 NIA 8% 
cabinets; they do not open 
and close properly 

- - .. 

! 

' 



000202

Tenant Petitioner 
Maria Amezquita 

Luis Ayala Cervantes 
1791 28th Ave. 

Oakland, CA 94601 

Addendum A- Changed Conditions 

1. Since their move in July 2015 the rent included the water bill. In June of 2017 the 

landlord discontinued their water services and tenants were forced to place the water in 

their name. 

PLEASE NOTE: Tenant Petitioner is a monolingual Spanish speaker and requests an interpreter. 



000203

( 

Notice of Balance Due 

April 26, 2018 
DATE 

Maria Amezquita Arceo, et al 
RESIDENT NAME 

1791-28th Avenue 
RESIDENT ADDRESS 

Oakland, Ca 94601 
CITY, STATE, ZIP 

DearMaria Amezquita Arceo, et al 

Your account has a balance due of $800 . Please remit payment as 
soon as possible so your account can remain in good standing. You may submit your payment to: 

May Fong, 358 Cerro Court, Daly City, Ca 94015 or BofA acct #0893703533 

Breakdown of Charges: 

Date Description Amount 

9/1/17 Security Deposit $2000 

12/1/17 Balance rent $200 

1/1/17 Balance rent $200 

2/1/17 Balance rent $200 

3/1/17 Balance rent $200 

4/1/17 Balance rent $200 

Total: $3000 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact _M_a~y~F_o_n_g~, _O_w_n_e_r ______ _ 
(NAME/TITLE) 

at 415-812-9908 mayfong@pacbell.net 
(PHONE, EMAIL AND/OR OTHER CONTACT INSTRUCTIONS) 

Thank you, 

~ 
AOA Form No. 155 - Copyright 2016 - Apartment Owners Association of California, Inc.• www.aoausa.com 

San Fernando Valley: (818) 988-9200 - Los Angeles: (323) 937-8811-Long Beach: (562) 597-2422-Garden Grove: (714) 539-6000 • San Diego: (619) 28().7007 - Northern California: (510) 769-7521 



000204

( 

• CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-6402 

· Bureau ofBuilding . FAX:(510)238-2959 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services TDD:(5 I 0) 238-3254 
inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

4/25/18 

To: Fong Grant W & May L 
358 Cerro Ct 
Daly City CA 94015 

Certified and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 1801330 
Property: 1791 28th Ave 
Parcel Number: 25-733-12 

Re-inspection Date/Correction Due Date: 6/5/18 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on 4/23/18 and confrrmed: 

~ that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below are present and need to be addressed as specified 
under "Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

0 that work was perfonned without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation 
because you did not get the required permit within three (3) days ofreceiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the 
inspector indicated below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

0 Investor Owned Program - Per OMC 8.58 
--Q Foreclosed and Defaulted Properties-~-Per OMC8.54 

At thi!S p<>int, no fees or other ch_!!rgfl~ haY.e.been assess_e_d.__for the.~e . .vioJations. To stop further code-e-nf-orceflreflrftCt-ion,-you...ar.e. 
_ advised to correct the above violations and (:ontact Inspector Hugo.Barron, who is assigned to your case, before the re-inspection date
shown above to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-6612 and by email at 

-hbarron@oaklandnet.com. 

I/the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may also complete the form and include photographs of the 
corrected violations. · · 

Note: if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this 
notice an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, if violation(s) remain uncorrected . 
after you receive a 30-day Notice of Violation,further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees . 

. 

• If you do not contact your inspector to discuss why you ~annot comply or if applicable, complete the Property Owner 
Certification form and the re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you may be charged for inspection 
and a(lministratiye costs, which can total $2,665.00. 

• The City may also abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can also total over 
$1,000.00; 

• Priority Lien fees in the amount of$1,349.00 may be assessed if fees are not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice. 
Charges may be collected by recording liei;is on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing in 

- - -- Small Claims Court. ----····· ···· · ----

• The Notice of Violation may be recorded.on your property with associated fees for processing and recording. 

March2018 Notice of Violation 
Scan to: Code Enforcement-Chronology~Abatement Activities 



000205

. ( ' . / ' 

You have a right to appeal this NL.~e of Violation. You must complete the enclosL. lppeal form and return it with supporting 
do~mnentation in the enclosed envelope. If Code Enforcement Services does not receive your written Appeal within the appeal 
deadline dited: 6/S/18 you will waive your right for administrative review. Note: Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an 
on# notification of your intention to appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the time prescribed or a 
written appeal received by us without a filing fee are not acceptable and will be rejected 

Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, Repeat Violation and the Property Owner 
Certification on record. 

If you choose to file an appeal no further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Inspectors until you have had the opportunity to be 
heard by an independent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to the Oakland Municipal Code Section 15.08.380 (B)(3) and a 
Final Decision is determined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 days from the end of the appeal period. A filing fee in the 
amount of$110.00 is due at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa 
Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 5 J 0-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal). MasterCard 
and Visa are accepted. 

Investor-Owned Residential Property 
OMC8.58 

Administrative/Civll penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC 
Sections 8.24.020, 1.08.60, 1.12). Penalties may be assessed for up to 21 days 
at $1,000 a day. You will be notified separately if penalties have accrued. 

Nuisance Abatement Lien (Notice of Violation) 
A Nuisance Abatement Lien may be filed with the Alameda County 
Clerk-Recorder for recordation on the property title which shall have the force, 
effect and priority of a Judgment Lien. The Nuisance Abatement Lien may be 
foreclosed by an action brought by the City ofOaldand for a money judgment. 

(Priority Lien) (OMC 8.58.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendency ofa collection action for an 
Assessment to all other interested parties shall be established on the 
date a lien is recorded b the Alameda Coun Clerk-Recorder 

Foreclosed and Defaulted 
OMC8.S4 

Civil penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC Sections 
8.24.020. 1.08.601 .12). Penalties may be assessed for up to 21 days at $1,000 a 
day. You will be notified separately if penalties have accrued. 

(Priority Lien) (OMC 8.54.430) 
A Constructive notice of the pendency of a collection action for an 
A~sessment to all 0th.er interested parties shall be established on the 
date a lien is recorded by the Alameda County Clerk-Recorder 

Hug 
Spe a ·on Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

~- Enclosures as applicable: 

0 Blight brochure 
0 Property Owner Certification 
D Lead Paint brochure 

0 Residential Co~e Enforcement brochure 
0 Mold and Moisture brochure 

0 Vehicular Food Vending brochure , 
0 Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
0 Smoke Alarms brochure 

0 Photographs 

cc: 

0 Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
0 Stop Work brochure 

2 

0 Condominium Conversion brochure 



000206

Property Acldress: 1791 28th Ave 

Ti-ash, debris, building materials, recyclable items, indoor 
furniture over rown ve etation. Remove. 

Zoning 

( 

Complaint #: 1801330 

Remove 8.24.020.D 

Remove 8.24.020.F.3 



000207

Description of Property Maintenance Violations 

Property Address: Complaint #: 

Property Maintenance- OMC 8;24.020 

Abandoned building or structure (OMC 8.24.020 A) 
D A building or structure which is not occupied, inhabited, used, or secured; a building or structure is unsecured when it is unlocked 

or the public can gain entry without the consent of the owner. OMC 8.24.020 (I) 
D Any partially constructed, reconstructed or demolished building or structure upon which work I abandoned - No valid and current 

building or demolition permit or no substantial work on the project for six months. OMC 8.24.020 (2) 

Attractive Nuisance (OMC 8.24.020 B) 
D Property which is in an unsecured state so as to potentially constitute an attraction to children, harbor vagrants, criminals, or other 

unauthorized persons. 

A building or structure which is in a state of disrepair (OMC 8.24.020 C) 
D Any building or structure which by reason of rot, weakened joints, walls, floors, underpinning, roof, ceilings, or insecure 

foundation, or other cause has become dilapidated or deteriorated. OMC 8.24.020 (I) 
D Any building or structure with exterior walls and/or roof coverings which ae become so deteriorated as to not provide adequate 

weather protection and bel likely to, or have resulted in, termite infestation or dry rot. OMC 8.24.02 (2) 
D Buildings or structures with broken or missing windows or doors which constitute a hazardous condition or a potential attraction 

to trespassers 8.24.020 (3) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backy1:1rd 
D Buildings or structures including but not limited to, walls, windows, fences, signs, retaining walls, driveways, or walkways which 

are obsolete, broken, deteriorated, or substantially defaced to the extent that the disrepair visually impacts on neighboring 
property or presents a risk to public safety i.e. writings, inscriptions, figures, scratches, or other markings referred to as "graffiti" 
and peeling, flaking, blistering, or otherwise deteriorated paint. OMC 8.24.020 (4) 

Property inadequately maintained (OMC 8.24.020 D) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 
IZI Property which is not kept clean and sanitary and free from all accumulations of offensive matter or odor including, but not 

limited to, overgrown or dead or decayed trees, weeds or other vegetation, rank growth, dead organic matter, rubbish, junk, 
garbage animal intestinal waste and urine, and toxic or otherwise hazardous liquids and substances and material - Combustible 
and noncombustible waste materials, residu~ from the burning of wood, coal, coke;--.md other combustible.material; paper, rags, 
cartons, boxes, wood, excelsior, rubber, leather, tree branches, yard trimmings, hay, straw, tin cans, metal mineral matter, glass, 
crockery~1_1d dust_l:!D_!]Jlal fee~~nd~he 2,roduc:t~_ot~nd residue from animaLquarter'i-r=-PMC 8.24._Q_20 Q) __ _ ~--

□ Property which c:onstitutes a fire hazard or a condition considered dangerous to the public health, safety and general welfare. 
OMC 8.24.020(2) -- --

□ Property which is likely to or does harbor rats or other vectors, vermin, feral pet, or other non-domesticated animal nuisances 
OMC 8.24.020 (3) 

D Property which substantially detracts from the aesthetic and economic values of neighboring properties including, but not limited 
to; personal property and wares and foodstuffs, premises garbage and refuse receptacles, and commercial and industrial business 
activities which are inadequately buffered from any street, sidewalk, or other publicly trafficked area or suchbuffering which is 
inadequately maintained. OMC 8.24.020 (4) and OPC Chapter 17.110 · 
Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

D Landscaping which is inadequately maintained Cir which is not installed as required by city codes or any permit issued in 
accordance with such codes. OMC 8.24.020 (5) Violation l,,ocation: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

0 M!ltter including but hot limited to smoke, odors, dust, dirt, debris, fumes, and sprays which is permitted to be tr;msported by 
wihd or oth_erwise upon any street, course, alley, sidewalk, yard, park, or other public or private property and which is determined 
.!.<> Q~_!!__yi<>J~k>_11 o,(f~~f!lJi sJa_te, reg~o_n,al,_or J~c_a!itir. qt1itlity !egu_la_ti()p~. QM.C 8.24.Q70 _(6) 
Yi()Jntion Loc1:1tion: D Front D Side _ D Rear/Backyard 

D Property including, but not liinited to building facade, window, doorway; driveway, walkway, fence, wall, landscaped planter or 
area, sidewalk, curb, and gutter,.and edge ofstreet pavement on which dirt, iitter, vegetation, garbage refuse, debris, flyers, or· 
circulars have ilGGUmulated. OMC 8.24.-020 (7-) Violation Location: D Fi·ont □ Side D Rear/Backyar-d---- - -

0 Property on: which a swimlllihg pool, pond, stream, or other body of water which is abandoned, unattended, unfiltered, or not 
otherwise maintained, resulting ih the water becoming polluted. OMC 8.24.040 (8) 



000208

Property Maintenance (cont'd) 
( ( 

< 

D Parking lots, driveways, paths, and other areas used or intended to be used for commercial and industrial business activities 
including, but not limited to, selling; manufacturing, processing, packaging, fabricating, treating, dismantling, processing, 
transferring, handling, transporting, storing; compounding, or assembling which are inadequately maintained and pose a dsk of 
harm to public health or safety including, but not limited to, unpaved surfaces which generate fugitive dust and paved surfaces 
with cracks, potholes, or other breaks. OMC 8.24.020 (9) · 

D Property on which recyclable materials (goods, vehicles, machinery, appliances, product or article, new or used), are openly 
stored (not in an enclosed building). OMC 8.24;020 (10) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

0 Property which is not securely fenced or adequately lighted to prevent illegal access and activity related to the dumping of 
garbage, waste, debris and litter. OMC 8.24.020 (I I) 

Property which creates a dangerous condition (OMC 8.24.020 E) 
D Property having a topbgraphy, geology, or configuration which, as a result of grading operations, erosion control, sedimentation 

control work, or other improvements to said property, causes erosion, subsidence; unstable soil conditions, or surface or 
subsurface drainage problems as to harm or pose a risk of harm to adjacent properties. OMC 8.24.020 (I) 

D Property where any condition or object obscu,res the visibility of public street intersect4ions to the public so as constitute a hazard 
including, but not limited to, landscaping, fencing, signs, posts, or equipment. OMC 8.24.020 (2) 

D Conditions which due to their accessibility to the public pose a hazard including, but not limited to, unused and broken 
equipment, abandoned wells, shafts, or basements, hazardous or unprotected pools, ponds, or excavations structurally unsound 
fences or structures, machinery which is inadequately secured or protected, lumber, trash, fences or debris that may pose a hazard 
to the public, storage of chemicals, gas, oil, or toxic or flammable liquids OMC 8.24.020 (3) 

Parking, Storage or Maintenance of Areas Zoned for Residential Use (OMC 8.24.020 F) 
D Any construction or commercial equipment, machinery, material, truck or tractor or trailer or other vehicle have a weight 

exceeding 7,000 pounds, or recyclable materials, except that such items may be temporarily kept within or upon residential 
property for the time required for the construction of installation of improvements or facilities on the property. OMC 8.24.020 (I) 
Violation Location: D Front D Side D :Rear/Backyard 

D Trailers, campers, recreational vehicles, boats, and other mobile equipment for a period of time in excess of72 consecutive hours 
in front or side yard area. OMC 8.24.020 (2) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

D Any parking, keeping or storing of items in the side or rear yard areas shall be either in an accessory building constructed m 
accordance with the provisions of this code or in an area which provides for a 5-foot setback from any property line. OMC 
8.24.020 (2a) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

D 1500 sq. feet or at least 60 percent of the remaining rear yard, whichever is less, must be maintained as usable outdoor 
recreational space. 8.24.020 (2b) 

0 No item shall be parked, stored or kept within 5 feet of any required exit, including existing windows. OMC 8.24.020 F. (2c) 
D Any 111otor_vehicle which has been wrecked, dismantled or disassembled, or-any part thereof, or any motor vehicle which is 

disabled or which may not be operated because of the need for repairs or for any other reason for a period of time in excess of72 
hours. OMC 8.24.020 (3) Violation Location: D Front D Side D RearLBru:kyard __ . , 

0 AiiYi'efrigerator, washingm:achine, sink; stove, heater, boiler, tank or-any oih~r household-eqmpment, macninefy, furniture, or 
other than furniture designed for outdoor activities, appliances, or any parts of any of the listed items for a period of time in 
excess of-72 hours. OMC 8.24.02_0 (4) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard _ 

D Storing or keeping packing boxes, lumber, dirt and other debris, except a allowed by this code for the purpose or construction, in 
any setback areas visible from public property or neighboring properties for a period of time in excess of72 hours. OMC 8.24.020 
(5) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

0 No item covered by this section shall be parked, stored, or kept between the front lot line and the front wall of the facility, 
including the projection of the front wall across the residential property lot line, except where such item is located in an approved 
driveway or approved parking space. OMC 8.24.020 (6) Violation Location: D Front D Side D Rear/Backyard 

Activities Prohibited in Areas Zoned for Residential Uses (OMC 8.24.020 G) 
D Wrecking, dismantling, disassembling, manufacturing, fabricating, building, remodeling, assembling, repairing, painting, 

washing, cleaning or servicing, in any setback area of any airplane, aircraft, motor vehicle, boat, trailer, machinery, equipment, 
appliance or appliances, furniture or other personal property. OMC 8.24.020 (I) 

0 Any owner, leasee or occupant of residential property may repair, wash, clean or service any personal property which is owned, 
leased or rented by such owner, lease or occupant of such property. Any such repairing or servicing performed in any such areas 
shall be completed within a 72 hours period. OMC 8.24.020 (la) 

D A vehicie_:_orpart thereofwhich~c:9mpJetl'lly enclosed within a building in a-lawful manner wher_eitisnot_visible from the street · 
or other public or private property; OMC 8.24.020 (lb) 

0 A vehicle or part thereof which is stored or parked in a lawful manner ori private property in connection with the business of a 
licensed dismantler, licensed vehicle dealer or a junkyard which is a legal nonconforming use. OMC 8.24.020 (2c) 



000209

D 'Thepse of any trailer, camper, recreational vehicle or inotor vehicle for living or sleeping quarters in any place in the city, outside 
ofa lawfully operated mobile home park or travel trailer park OMC 8.24.020 (2) 

D Guests occupying a trailer, camper, or recreational vehicle upon a resi.dential premise exceeding 72 hours. OMC 8.24.020 (2a) 
0 Trailer, camper, or recreational vehicles shall not discharge any waste or sewage into the city's sewage system except through the 

residential discharge connection of the residential premises on which it is parked. OMC 8.24.020 (2b) 

Permit Requirement OMC 8.24.020 (H) 
· 0 Any use of property which does not have all required permits pursuant to city codes or where such permits have expired or been 

revoked. 

General Conditions (OMC 8.24.020 I) 

0 Any condition which is detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare or which constitutes a public nuisance. OMC 
8.24.020 (I) 

0 Any condition of deterioration or disrepair which substantially impacts on the aesthetic or economic value ofneighboring 
. properties OMC 8.24.020 (2) 



000210

Owner Response ( 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

Owner Response 

Case 

Property Address 

Party 

Tenant 

Owner 

TlS-0311 

1791 28th Avenue 

Name 

Maria & Luis Cervantes 
(510) 927-1332 

May & Grant Fong 
650-757-2988 

Business Information 

Date of which you aquired the building 

Total Number of Units 

ls there more than one street address on the parcel? 

Type of Unit 

Address 

1791 28th Avenue 
Oakland, CA 9460 I 

358 Cerro Court 
Daly City, CA 94015 

Is the contested increase a capital improvements increase? 

Rent Histm·y 

The tenant moved into the rental unit on 

Initial monthly rent 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled Notice to 
Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP Notice") to all of the 
petitioning tenants? 

On what date was the notice first given? 

ls the tenant current on the rent? 

Exemption 

The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins 
Rental Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption 
under Costa-Hawkins, please answer the following questions: 

rrintOwnerResponse.aspx?Responseld-5 8 

Mailing Address 

1-30-2015 

6 

No 

Apartment, 
Room or Live
work 

No 

8-24-2017 

1233 

Yes 

8-24-2017 

No 

No 

Page 1 of 4 

,..._, 
c:::> 
ClO 

:i!: 
0 .... ;;: 

w 

11/13/2018 



000211

Owner Response ( ( 

City ofOnkland 

http ://apphub/RAP Admin/PrintOwner Response.aspx?Responseld==5 8 

Page 2 of 4 

I 1,-, 
I -

11/13/2018 



000212

Owner Response ( 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

Owner Response 

Case TlS-0311 

Property Address 179128th Avenue 

The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, No 
agency or authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or No 
after January 1, 1983. 

On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, No 
or boarding house for less than 30 days. 

The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a-cost of 50% or more of the No 
average basic cost of new construction. 

The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, No 
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an 
educational institution. 

The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of No 
the units continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one 
year. 

http:/ /apphub/RAP Admin/PrintOwnerResponse. aspx?Responseld==5 8 

Page 3 of 4 

11/13/2018 



000213

Owner Response Page 4 of 4 

City of Oakland 2/'2 

http:/ /apphub/RAP Admin/PrintOwner Response. aspx ?Responseld=S 8 11/13/2018 



000214

( ' ( v.J .,. -~ oo i!"v11 l '}-

~ 1t, OAKLAND RENTAL AGREEMENT AND/OR LEASE e(I, 

Landlord/1.essor/Agent: _ _...-""-'~...,_,_....,. _____ ...-_ _,,,---,-------- Apartment Number _,1,._.7'-'9,._]..__ __ _ 

Tenan~s)/Lessee: fA,/', ~ 
Tenan~s)/Lessee:_~_..;;.r.:..C ---'"""'-~..;;.:_:_->-=..;:c__-+-"....,;.w.......::::,__:_;_--+-1µ<+:~C.:........'--'-V'r-e tt\ ~t°' 
Apartment Number. __,1 .... 7_9...,1._ ___ _ 
Apartment Address: 1 Z91-2Rth Avenue ~r,.r 
City: Oaklao~ r ,s~e(a ,Zip946Q1 ,,~lP 
Monthly Rental Ra~~ 9 I I Z..3 ~ ~~~Is agreement shall commence on _9..,./_.1.,_/.._1.._7 ____ ~, and continue: (check one below) 

Rental Due Date: 1st nf month ~&:\~"" l\. _D__ Month to Month Agreement 

Security Deposit: $=5DD 2PP M,,.~ ')J.. • A B. JZL. UnUI R/30/18 at which Ume thereafter shan become a month to 

Late Charge: $ 75 if not naid bv 3rd month tenancy. II Tenant should move from premises prior to the explraUon date, he shall be 

Parking Space: ....,_________ liable for all the rent due unUI such time the apartment Is OCOJpled by Landlord-approved resident 

Storane Space: and/or expiration or said Ume period, whichever is shorter. 

1. This Rental Agreement and/or Lease shall evidence the complete terms and conditions under which the parties whose signatures appear below have agreed. 
Landlonl/Lesaor/Agent shall be referred to as 'OWNER" and Tenanl{aVLessee(s) shall be referred to as "RESIDENT." As conslderaUon for this agreement, OWNER agrees to 
rent/lease to RESIDENT and RESIDENT agrees to rent/lease from OWNER for use SOLEL V AS A PRIVATE RESIDENCE, the premises listed above. RESIDENT acknov.iedges that 
any false statements round In RESIDENTS application shall consUtute a non-curable breach of this agreemenl RESIDENT hereby agrees to complete an updated application, 
including a census as to the occupants in the unit upon seven days request of OWNER. 
2. PAYMENTS: Rent and/or other charges are to be paid at the office or apartment of the manager of the building or at such other place designated In writing by OWNER. For the \ (\..,, 
safety of th8/11.Jllil9Bt. all payments are to be made by check or money ord@r and no cash shall be acceptable. OWNl;B ilrJ<n...Qwl.edges r I I pl the Fl~j!!O~'§.. _ \.,. • o,. \ \ , 1 
rental: $._,_ •. Lc...::;~_s ___ ~andaSecuri Deposito1$ "2C.X)O foratotalpaymentolS ?,l-•rs ~ . v,,,...r '\~--, 7 
All payments are to be made yable to: and delivered to • California, 
Telephone Number =-.....__..._._........L..,_..,_,.._ __ who is usually available on lhe following days:......,......,.......,.......,_.__ ___ during the following hours: 9am-5pm 
3. LA TE CHARGE/FEES: The late charge amount noted above, not to exceed 6% of the monthly rent, shall be added to any payment of renl nol made on the rental due dale or for 
whlc!l a deficient (bounced) check shall have been given. Tenant shall be liable for $25 each Ume a check is returned lo OWNER because the check was dishonored. A fee of $50.00 
will be Incurred each Ume lhe OWNER Is required to serve a 3-Day Notice to Pay the Rent due to the Tenant's !allure lo pay rent on the day rent Is due, 
4. SECURITY DEPOSITS: The Security Deposit shall not exceed two Umes the monthly rent for unfurnished apartmenls or three times the monthly rent for furnished apartmenls. The 
total of the above deposits shall secure compliance with the terms and condiUons of this agreement and shall be refunded to RESIDENT within 21 days after the premises have been 
completely vacated less any amount necessary .to pay OWNER: a) any unpaid renl, b) cleaning costs, c) key replacement costs, d) costs for repair of damages to apartment and/or 
common areas above ordinary wear and tear, and e) any other amount legally allowable under the terms of this agreement. A written accounUng of said charges shell be presented to 
RESIDENT within 21 days of move-out. If deposits do not cover such costs and damages, the RESIDENT shall Immediately pay said additional costs for damages to OWNER. During 
the term of tenancy, RESIDENT agrees to Increase the deposit upon 30 day.s written notice by an amount equal to any future increases in rent and.lor an amount necessary to cover the 
cost of rectifying any damage or expense for which RESIDENT Is responsible. Security deposit ls not to be used as last month's rent. 
5. UTILITTES: RESIDENT agrees to pay for all utilities and/or services based upon occupancy of the premises except narbane . 
6. OCCUPANTS: Guest(s) staying over 14 days cumulative or longer during any 12-month period, without the OWNER'S written consent shall be considered a breach of this 
agreement ONLY the foRowing Osted Individuals and/or animals, AND NO OTHERS shall occupy the subject apartment for more than 14 days unless the expressed written consent of 
OWNER Is obtained In advance, (the 14 day period maybe extended by local Rent Control Laws): Oakland . RESIDENT shall 
pay additional rent at the rate of $100.00 per month or 25% (or the amount allowed under rent control) of the current monthly rent whichever amount Is greater, for the period of 
Ume that each additional guest In excess of the above named shall occupy the premises. RESIDENT shall pay the same additional monthly rent for each additional animal In excess of 
the above named anlmal(s), which shall occupy the premises. Acceplance of additional rent or approval of a guest shall not waive any requirement of this agreement or convert the 
status of any 'guest' into a RESIDENT. 
7. PETS AND FURNISHINGS: Furnishings• No liquid-filled furniture of any kind may be kept on the premises. II the structure was built in 1973 or later RESIDENT may possess a 
walerbed If he maintains waterbed Insurance valued at $100,000.00 or more. RESIDENT must furnish OWNER with proof of said Insurance. RESIDENT must also comply with Civil 
Code Section 1940.5. Resident shall not keep on premises a receptacle containing more than ten gallons of liquid, highly combustible materials or other Items which may cause a 
hazard or affect Insurance rates such as, musical instrument, ltem(s) of unusual weight or dimension, RESIDENT also agrees to carry Insurance deemed appropriate by OWNER to 
cover possible losses caused by using said Items. Pets - ~o animal, fowl, fish, repUle, and/or pet of any kind shall be kept on or about the premises, for any amount of time, without 
obtaining the prior written consent and meeting the requirements of the OWNER. Said consent, If granted, shall be revocable at OWNER'S opUon upon giving a 30-day written notice. 
In the event laws are passed or permission Is granted to have any Item prohibited by this agreement or If for any reason such Item exists on the premises, there shall be minimum 
addiUonal rent of $25.00 a month for each such Item if another amount Is not stated in this agreement. In the event laws are passed or permission Is granted to have a pet and/or 
animal of any kind, an addiHonal deposit In the amount of$ 3 000 shall be required along with the signing of OWNER'S 'PET AGREEMENT." 
8. PARKING/STORAGE: When and if RESIDENT Is assigned a parking space on OWNER'S property, the parking space shall be used exclusively for parking of passenger 
automobiles and/or those approved vehicles listed on RESIDENT'S 'Application to RenVLease· or attached hereto. RESIDENT may not wash, repair, or paint In this parking space or at 
any other common areas on the premises. (RESIDENT may not assign, sublet, or allow RESIDENTS guest(s) to use this or any other parking space.) RESIDENT Is responsible for oil 
leaks and other vehicle discharges for which RESIDENT shall be charged for cleaning II deemed necessary by OWNER Only vehicles that are operational may park In their assigned 
space. 
9. NOISE: RESIDENT agrees not to cause or allow any nolse or activity on the premises that might disturb the peace and quiet of another RESIDENT. Said noise and/or activity shall 
be a breach of this Agreement. 
10. LOITERING AND PLAY: Lounging, playing, or unnecessary loitering in the halls, on the front steps, or in the common areas In such a way as to Interfere with the free use and 
enjoyment, passege or convenience of another RESIDENT Is prohibited. 
11. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: If the premises become totally or partially destroyed during the term of this Agreement so that RESIDENTS use Is seriously impaired, RESIDENT 
or OWNER may terminate this Agreement immediately upon three-day written notice to the other. 
12. CONDITION OF PREMISES: RESIDENT acknowledges that he has examined the premises and that said premises, all furnishings, fixtures, furniture, plumbing, heating, electrical 
faclllties, all Items listed on the attached inventory sheet if any, and/or all other Items provided by OWNER are all dean, and In good saUsfactory condition except as may be Indicated 
elsewhere In this Agreement. RESIDENT agrees to keep the premises and all Items In good order and condition and to immediately pay for costs to repair and/or replace any portion of 
the above damaged by RESIDENT, his guests and/or invitees, except as provided by law. At the termination of this Agreement, all of the above-enumerated Items In this provision shall 

~ 
AOA Form No. 101-0AKLANO (Revlaod 7/17) • Copyright 2010, Apartment Owners Association of California, Inc, -www.aoauaa.com 

• Son Fcmondo Vollcy(HtHI 98H-9200• Los Angele, (3231937-KKI t • Lons ll<a<h (5621597-2422 • GardcnOrovo (7141 SJY.6000 • San Diego (6191280-7007 • Nnnhcm t:atifotnia (5101769-7521 



000215

( 

be returned to OWNER in dean and good condition except for reasonable wear and tear; the premises shall be free of all personal property and trash not belonging to OWNER. It is 
agreed that all dirt, holes, tears, bums, or stains of any size or amount in the carpets, drapes, walls, fixtures, and/or any other part of the premises, do not constitute reasonable wear 
and tear. 
13. MAINTENANCE AND ALTERATIONS: RESIDENT shall not pain~ wallpaper, alter or redecorate, change or install locks, install antenna or other equipment, saews, fastening 
devices, excessively large nails, or adhesive materials, place signs, displays, or other exhibits, on or In any portion of the premises without the written consent of the OWNER except as 
may be provided by law. RESIDENT shall deposit all garbage and waste In a dean and sanitary maMer into the proper recaptades as provided and shall cooperate in keeping the 
garbage area neat and dean. RESIDENT shall be responsible for disposing of Items of such size or nature as Is not normally acceptable by the garbage hauler for the building. 
RESIDENT shall be responsible for keeping the garbage disposal clean of chicken bones, toothpicks, match sticks, celery, pits, grease, metal vegetable lies, and all other Items that 
may tend lo cause stoppage of the mechanism. RESIDENT shall pay for the cleanlng out of any plumblng fixture that may need to be cleared of stoppage and for the expense or 
damage caused by the stopping of waste pipes or overflow from bathtubs, washbasins, toilets, or sinks, if caused by negligence or misuse by RESIDENT or their guests. Tenant must 
notify landlord with a written notice stating what llem(s) need service or repair and give landlord a reasonable opportunity to service or repair that item(s). Should any charges be 
Incurred by the City as a result of not notifying the landlord In writing of such needed service or repairs, tenant shall be responsible for a minimum of $201.50 for each occurrence plus 
any additional fines or Inspection fees Imposed by a government office as a result of RESIDENT not notifying OWNER In writing of any deficiencies with the residence. 
14. SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS: The rental unit Is equipped with properly functioning smoke and carbon monoxide detectors. Resident agrees lo test the smoke 
and carbon monoxide deteclors In the rental unit monthly for proper function. Resident agrees not to interfere with their normal function or disable any detectors in any manner. 
15. HOUSE, POOL, AND LAUNDRY RULES: RESIDENT shall comply with all house, pool, pet, and laundry rules altached to this agreement which may be changed from time to time. 
These rules shall apply to, but are not limited to, noise, odors, disposal of trash, pets, parking, use of common areas, and storage of toys, bicycles, tools, and other personal items 
(Including signs and laundry), which must be kept Inside and out of view. OWNER shall not be liable to RESIDENT for any violation of such rules by any other RESIDENTS or persons. 
Rights of usage and maintenance of the laundry room and/or pool and pool area are gratuitous and subject to revocation by OWNER at any time. 
16. CHANGE OF TERMS: The terms and conditions of this agreement are subject to future change by OWNER after the expiration of the agreed lease period upon 30 days written 
notice setting forth such change and delivered to RESIDENT. Any changes are subject to laws In existence at the time of the Notice Of Change Of Terms. 
17. TERMINATION: After expiration of the leasing period, this agreement is automatically renewed from month•to-month, but may be terminated by either party. The owner giving a 60· 
day notice and the resident giving a 30-<lay written notice of intention to terminate. Where laws require "just cause," such just cause shall be so stated on said notice. The premises 
shall be considered vacated only after all areas lnduding storage areas are clear of all RESIDENrS belongings, and keys and other property furnished for RESIDENrs use are 
returned to OWNER. Should the RESIDENT hold over beyond the termination date or fail to vacate all possessions on or before the termination dale, RESIDENT shall be liable for 
additional rent and damages, which may Include damages due to OWNER'S loss of prospective new RENTERS. 
18. POSSESSION: If OWNER Is unable to deliver possession of the Apartment to RESIDENT on the agreed date, because of the loss or destruction of the Apartment or because of the 
!allure of the prior RESIDENT to vacate or for any other reason, the RESIDENT and/or OWNER may Immediately cancel and terminate this agreement upon written noUce to the other 
party at their last known address, whereupon neither party shall have liability to the other, and any sums paid under this Agreement shall be refunded In lull. If neither party cancels, this 
Agreement shall be pro-rated and begin on the date of actual possession. 
19. INSURANCE: RESIDENT acknowledges that OWNER'S Insurance does not cover personal property damage caused by fire, theft, rain, war, acts of God, acts of others, and/or any 
other causes, nor shall OWNER be held liable for such losses. RESIDENT HEREBY AGREES TO OBTAIN HIS OWN INSURANCE POLICY TO COVER ANY PERSONAL LOSSES. 
This does not waive OWNER'S duly to prevent personal Injury or property damage where that duty Is imposed by law, however, RESIDENrS failure to maintain said policy shall be a 
complete waiver of RESIDENT'S rights to seek damages against OWNER for above stated losses. 
20. RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INSPECTION: OWNER or OWNER'S Agent by themselves or with others, may enter, inspect and/or repair the premises at any time In case of emergency 
or suspected abandonment. OWNER shall give 24 hours advance noUce and may enter for the purpose of showing the premises during normal business hours to prospecdve renters, 
buyers, lenders, for smoke alarm Inspections, and/or for normal Inspection and repairs. OWNER Is permitted to make an alterations, repairs and malntenanoe that In OWNER'S 
Judgment is necessary to perform. In addition, OWNER has the right to enter pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954. If the work performed requires that RESIDENT temporarily vacate the 
unit, then RESIDENT shall vacate for this temporary period upon being served a 7-day noUce by OWNER. RESIDENT agrees that In such event RESIDENT will be solely compensated 
by a corresponding reduction in the rent for those many days that RESIDENT was temporarily displaced. No other compensation shall be due to the RESIDENT. II the work to be 
performed requires the cooperation of the RESIDENT to perform certain tasks, then RESIDENT shall perform those tasks upon receiving a 24-hour written notice. (EXAMPLE: 
removing food Items from cabinets so that the unit may be sprayed for pests.) Upon 24 hours noUce, RESIDENT hereby agrees to lend OWNER the keys to the premises for the 
purpose of having a duplicate made for OWNER'S use. 
21. ASSIGNMENT: RESIDENT agrees not to transfer, assign or sublet the premises or any par1 thereof and hereby appoints and authorizes the OWNER as his agent and/or by 
OWNER'S own authority to evict any person claiming possession by way of any alleged assignment or subletting. 
22, PARTIAL INVALIDITY: Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as waiving any of RESIDENrS or OWNER'S rights under the law. If any part of this Agreement 
shall be In conflict with the law, that part shall be void to the extent that It Is In conflict, but shall not Invalidate this Agreement nor shall it affect the validity or enforceability of any other 
provision of this Agreement. 
23. NO WAIVER: OWNER'S acceptance of rent with knowledge of any default by RESIDENT or waiver by OWNER of any breach of any term or condition of this Agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver of subsequent breaches. Failure to require compllance or to exercise any right shall not be construed as a waiver by OWNER of said term, condition, and/or right, 
and shall not affect the valldlly or enforceablllly of any other provision of this Agreement. 
24. ATTORNEY'S FEES: If any legal action or proceeding be brought by either party to this agreement, the prevailing party shall be reimbursed for all reasonable attorneys' fees up to 
but not more than $500 In addition to other damages awarded. 
25. ABANDONMENT: California Civil Code Section 1951.2 shall govern Abandonment If any rent has remained unpaid for 14 or more consecutive days and the OWNER has a 
reasonable belief of abandonment of the premises, OWNER shall give 18 days written notice to RESIDENT at any place (including the rented premises) that OWNER has reason to 
believe RESIDENT may receive said notice of OWNER'S lntenUon to dedare the premises abandoned, RESIDENT'S failure to respond to said noUce as required by law shall allow 
OWNER to redalm the premises. 
26. The undersigned RESIDENTS are Jointly and severally responsible and liable for all obligations under this agreement and shaO Indemnify OWNER for liability caused by the actions 
(omission or commission) of RESIDENTS, their guests and Invitees. 
27. Pursuant to Section 1785,26 of the California Civil Code, as required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative aedlt report reflecting on your aedit history may be 
submitted to a aedit reporting agency, If you fail to fulfill the terms of your aedlt obligation. RESIDENT expressly authorizes OWNER/AGENT (indudlng a collecllon agency) to obtain 
Resident's consumer credit report, which OWNER/AGENT may use ii attempting to collect past due rent payments, late fees, or other charges from Resident, both during the term of 
the Agreement and thereafter. 
28. Lead Warning Statement: Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint Lead from paint, paint chips and dust pose health hazards II not managed properly. Lead 
exposure Is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. Before renting pre-1978 housing, OWNERS must disclose the presence of known lead-based paint hazards In 
the dwelling. RESIDENTS must also receive a federally approved pamphlet on lead poisoning prevention. 

~AGENT DISCLOSURE (Initial) 
OWNER'S lnlUals (on left) mean OWNER has no knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lea~d hazards In or on the Premises and OWNER has no reports or 

records pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards In or on the Premises, and U RENTER'S Initial (on left) Indicate that RENTER has 
received a copy of a "Protect Your Family from Lead In Your Home", and that RENTER shall notify OWNER promplly In writing of any 
deteriorating and/or peeling paint. 

29. MOLD: The OWNER/AGENT has Inspected the unit prior to lease and knows of no damp or wet building materials and knows of no mold contamination. Resident agrees to 
accept full responsibility and maintain the premises in a manner that prevents the occurrence of an lnfestaUon of mold In the premises. Resident also agrees to Immediately 
report to the OWNER/AGENT any evidence of water leaks, excessive moisture or lack of proper ventilation and evidence of mold that cannot be removed by deaning. 

~ 
AOA Form No. 101-0AKLANO (Revised 7117) • Capyrighl 2010 • Apanmen1 Owne111 Aasoclalian of Calffomia, lne •• www.aaausa.com 

• S:m Fcmsndo Volley (RIKI 98Jl-9200 • Lo, Angele, (J?JI 937-SKI I • Long Dcoch (S621 597-2422 • Gnrdco Grove (714) 539-6000 • San Diq;o (6191 211(1. 7007 • Northern t"olifomiA (5 IOJ 769•7'2 I 



000216

( 

31. NOTICES: All notices to RESIDENT shall be served at RESIDENrS apartment/ house whether or not RESIDENT Is present at the Ume of delivery and all notices to OWNER/ 
AUTHORIZED PERSON shall be served by first class malling to: 

Person Authorized To Manage Property: 
Name ___________ Address _______________________________ _ 
Phone Number __________ _ 

Owner of property or a person who Is authorized to act for and on behalf of the owner for the purpose of service of process and for the purpose of receiving and receipting 
for all notices and demands. 
Name, ___________ Address, _______________________________ _ 
Phone Number __________ _ 
Person or Entity Authorized to Receive Payment of Rent: 
Nai'ne ___________ Address, _______________________________ _ 
Phone Number __________ _ 
32. INVENTORY: The Apartment contains the following items for use by RESIDENT:,..;;Sut..,.O.,.V:..:P:..-1.[.1;;PCL1frui..,.n1,1;P:.a.[,..a ... to ........ r ____________ _ 

RESIDENT further acknowiedges that the subject premises are furnished with the additional furnishings listed on the attached Inventory and that said attached Inventory Is hereby 
made part of this agreement 
33. Proposition 65 Notice: Wamlng: Some areas may contain chemicals known to the State of California to cause cancer, birth defects or other reproductive harm. 
34. NoUce Is hereby given of the existence of the Resldentlal Rent Arbitration Board (RRAB) and the Rent Arbitration Program of the City of Oakland, the office of which Is located at 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, s~ Floor, Qakfand, CA, 94612, phone number (510) 238-3721. The Ren! Arbitration Program (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22) lease addendum Is 
attached to this lease and acknowiedged In number 35 below as a lease addendum notifying tenants of the NoUce to Tenants regarding Qakland's Rent Adjustment Program). In the 
event that Owner/Agent elects not to implement an annual rent adjustment, the Owner/agent hereby advises Tenant that Owner/agent elects to bank any such rent adjustment to future 
year(s) pursuant to the provisions of the Oakland Rent ArbltraUon Ordinance. 
Note: Tenant and Landlord has adopted, and agree to comply with Measure EE 'Just Cause Eviction· Ordinance for the City of Oakland, CA., which requires landlords of specified 
residential properties, the right to evict a tenant only for reasons specified In the measure, such as non-payment of ren~ breach of lease, damaging premises, drug or other Illegal 
activity, disorderly conduct, rehabilitation of unit, landlord or relative occupancy, except In certeln circumstances where the tenant Is disabled, elde~y or catastrophically Ill. Further, the 
ordinance provides for damages, penalties and attorneys' fees against landlords who violate this law. Should Tenant violate any portion of the ordinance, Landlord may exercise his/her 
right lo evict tenant for damages, penalties and attorneys' lees, 

35. RESIDENT acknowiedges receipt of the following, which shall be deemed a part of this Agreement: (Please check) 

House Rules 
Laundry Rules 
Mailbox Keys 

i Pet Agreement 
Pool Rules 
Apartment Keys 

i Garage Door Opener 
Notice to Tenants: Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program 
lnformaUon About Bed Bugs Sheet 

36. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between OWNER and RESIDENT. No oral agreements have been entered Into, and all modifications or 
notices shall be In wriUng to be valid, The undersigned Residents are jointly and severally responsible for all obligations under this agreement and shall Indemnify Owner for liability 
caused by the actions (omission or commission) of residents, their guests and lnvttees. Renter has relied on his own judgment In entering Into this agreement. 
37. NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 290.46 of the Penal Code, inlormatlon about specified registered sex offenders is made available to the public via an Internet Web site maintained by 
the Department of Justice at www.meganstaw.ca.gov. Depending on an offender's criminal history, this lnformatlon wlll lndude either the address at which the offender resides or the 
community of residence and ZIP Code In which he or she resides. 
38. RECEIPT OF AGREEMENT: The undersigned RESIDENT hereby certifies that he/she is nuent in the English language and has read and completely understands this Agreement 
and hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of this 'Rental Agreement and/or Lease.• (_) RESIDENTS Initials: 
OR Pursuant to California Civil Code 1632, which requires translation of speclfted contracts or agreements that are negotiated in Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Tagalog 
or !(o[ean: • 1,,, 
( tb;q A,J Resident•, lnl Is on left hereby acknowledge that this agreement was translated in lhelrforelgn language of: spao., n 

C>~ "'J' V I o c:;r/2'-1/17 
Date 

Owner/Agent Date 

Owner/Agent Date 

NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR THE ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION IN THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL ADVICE, CONSULT 
YOUR ATTORNEY. 

~ 
AOA Form No. 101·OAKlANO (RoYlsed 7/17). Copyright 2010 • Apartment OWnera Assoclallon of California, Inc. -www.aoausa.com 

• San Fi:m,rllo Vallq (KIKI 9HHmou • Lo, Ana,t.:,(323)937,HHI I• Lons llco,h (S621 S97•2422 • Gonlcn Grove (7141 SJQ.1,0Q0 • Son Diego (619)280.7007 • Nonh<:mC"olifomio (SIDI 769-7521 



000217

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND ~ 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 ~ 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on 
which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• Starting on f ebruary I, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 
annual general rent increase ("CPI increase") or allowed "banked" rent increases. These include capital 
improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your 
rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may exceed I 0%. You 
have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. You do not have 
to tile your own petition. 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (I) within ninety (90) days 
of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent 
increase; or (2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with 
the notice of rent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your 
tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. 
Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP drop-in office at the Housing Assistance 
Center: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland and at: 
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Govemment/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment. 

• (f you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 
retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. lf the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the 
tenantportion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (''TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

• The owner fl is Jll. is not pennitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in etlect when the prior tenant vacated was ...,1..L7_.,.9'-.l.1 __ 

N NTS' SMOKING OLICY DISC O URE 
• Smoking (circle one) IS or pennitted in Unit 1291 , the unit you intend to rent. 
• Smoking ( circle one) IS or pennitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking uniL<i 

exist in tenant's building,_a:UtMtJ1Hr11s1 of units in which smoking is pennittcd.) 
• There (circle one) IS o SN a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ . 

1 received a copy of this notice on ··,g--z. 4- \ --=t Mar, a Amerf'='i+a 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

!ltiSUii'M (.fl1l1M!) ififfl3ttUIJiUD1!Hff;fj i:t:i Jt.lW)~. fflJ.lttl (510) 238-3721 ;mlfititJ;t;:.. 
La Notiflcaci6n del Derecho del lnqulllno estii dlsponlble en espai'iol. SI desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

Revised 2/10/17 



000218

( 

CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario y Vivienda 
Programa de Ajustes en el Alquller TEL. (510) 238-3721 

FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

AVISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN EL ALQUILER 
RESIDENCIAL 

• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (Rent Adjustment Program, RAP) que limita los 
aumentos en el alquiler (Capitulo 8.22 del C6digo Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la rnayoria de las 
unidades residenciales en alquiler construidas antes de 1983, Para mas informaci6n sabre las viviendas 
c.'Ubiertas, contacte a la oficina del RAP. 

• A partir del I" de febrero de 20 I 7, un propietario debe presentar una peticion ante el RAP pam todo 
aumento en el alquiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anual en el alquiler ("aumento CPI") o 
permitido que los aumentos en el alquiler sean "invertidos", Estos incluyen mejoras de capital y aumentos 
en los gastos operativos. En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede aumentar su 
alquilcr solo despucs de quc un funcionario de audiencia haya autorizado cl incrcmcnto. Ningun awncnto 
anual en el alquiler podra exceder el I 0%. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el aumento en el alquiler 
propuesto respondiendo a la peticion del propietario. No es indispensable que usted presente su propia 
petici6n. 

• Como disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una peticion ante el RAP para disputar 
aumentos ilfcitos en el alquiler o la disminucion de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el 
alquiler, debe prescntar una peticion (I) en un plazo de (90) dias a partlr de la fecha del aviso de aumento 
en el alquiler si el propietario tambien proporcion6 este Aviso a los lnquitinos con la notiticacion del 
aumento en el alquiler; o (2) en un plazo de 120 dfas a partir de la fecha de recepcion del aviso de aumento 
en el alquiler si este Aviso a los lnquilinos no fue entregado con la notificaci6n de aumento en el alquiter. 
Si el propietario no entreg6 este Aviso a los lnquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrcndamiento, debera 
presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) dias a partir de la f echa en que recibi6 por primera vez cste 
Aviso a los lnquilinos, Encontrara informacion y formularios disponibles en la oficina del RAP en el 
Centro de Asistencia de Vivienda: 2S0 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6° Piso, Oakland; tambien puede visitar: 
http://www2.oaklandnct,com/Govcrnrnent/o/hcd/o/RentA<!lustment. 

• Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquilet con el aumento disputado hasta que 
presente la peticion. Si cl aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pago, adcudara la surna del incremcnto 
retroactivo a la fecha de inicio de vigencia del aumento. 

• Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza de Desalojo por Causa Justa y Reglamentos, O.M.C. 8.22) 
que limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Pam mas informacion contacte la oticina 
RAP. 

• Oakland les cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Alquiler (Rent Program 
Service Fee) por vivienda al ai\o. Si la tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad 
del costo de esta tarifa al inquilino, No se requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas subsidiadas paguen la 
porcion del inquilino de la tarifa. 

• Oakland posee una Ordenan?.a de Protecci6n al lnquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) para impedir 
el comportarniento abusivo por parte de propietarios y para ofrecerles a los inquitinos recursos legates en 
instancias donde han sido vfctimas de cornportamiento abusivo por parte de propietarios (O,M.C. 
8.22.600). (Ordenanza del Concejo Municipal No. 1326S C.M.S.) 

• El propietario Il tiene JZL no tiene pennitido establecer el alquiler iniciat de esta vivienda sin 
limitaciones (por ejcmplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tienc permitido 
establecer el alquiter inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquitino anterior desaloj6 la 
vivienda era de 2016 

Modlflcado el 10 de febrero de 2017 
HCDrap201702b SP 



000219

( 

INFORMACt6N A LOS INOUILINOS S~BRE LAS POLiTICAS PARA FUMADORES 

• Fumar (encierre en un circulo) ESTA ~TA pennitido en la Vivienda. ____ , la vivienda que usted 
prctcnde alquilar. 

• Fumar (encierrc en un circulo) EST A ~TA permitido en otras viviendas de su editicio. (Si hay disponibilidnd 
de ambas vivienda~, fumador y no fum , L'll el edilicio del inquilino, adjunte una lista de las vivicndas en dondc se 
permitc fumar.) ~ 

• (Encierre en un clrculo), HAY o~ Y un area designada al aire libre para fumnr. Se encuentra en ___ _ 

Rccibi una copia de cstc aviso cl Z-2 t( - \ J H 0. '( \ °' Am~, [f-4 
(Fccha) (Finnn dcl inquilino) 

Jlt.&liW (IU'llll mffl$ffUIJil!l~•fflff 4' :SZ:llfi*o ffli!t'il (510) 238-3721 fUl'U\lJ*o 
La Notlficaci6n del Derecho del lnqulllno esta disponible en espai\ol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

Modlflcado el 10 de febrero de 2017 
IICDrap201702b SP 



000220

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T18-0311 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE in the above-referenced 
case by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope in City of Oakland mail collection 
receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, 
Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Maria Amezquita and Luis Ayala Cervantes 
1791 28th Ave. 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on December 4, 2018 in Oakland, California. 

Ma garet Sullivan 
Oakland Re Adjustment Program 



000221

(\ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA. SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND. 

Housing and Community Development 
Department Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong 

1791 28th Avenue, Oakland, CA 

June 3, 2019 

October 3, 2019 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

APPEARANCES: Xavier Johnson, Attorney for Tenant 
Luis Ayala Cervantes, Tenant 
Maria Amezquita, Tenant 
Abigail Romero, Interpreter 
May Fong, Owner 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant's petition is partly granted. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

On June 12, 2019, the tenant filed a petition contesting two (2) rent increases, and 
alleging that her housing services have decreased. The basis for the tenant's petition 
includes the following: 

• The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated 
incorrectly; 

• The increases exceed the CPI Adjustment and are unjustified or are greater 
than 10%; 

• I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received 
approval from the Rent Adjustment Program for such as increase and the 
rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked rent 
increase; 

• No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice 
of increases I am contesting; 

• The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent 
Adjustment Program" at least 6 months before the effective date of the rent 
increases; 



000222

• The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-
month period; 

• There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, 
or there are serious problems with the conditions in the unit because the 
owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance; 

• The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received 
previously or is charging me for services originally paid by the owner; and 

• The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 
years. 

The owner filed a timely response denying the allegations. 

THE ISSUES 

(1) When, if ever, did the tenant receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice)? 
(2) Are the contested rent increases valid? 
(3) Have the tenant's housing services been decreased and, if so, by what 
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner? 

EVIDENCE 

Rent History and RAP Notice 

On her petition, the tenant stated that she moved into the subject unit in August 
of 2015, at an initial monthly rent of $945.00. She did not sign a lease at that time but· 
paid rent directly to the owner. On August 24, 2017, the tenant signed a written lease 
for the subject property effective September 1, 2017 .1 The lease states that the tenant's 
rent shall be $1,233.00 for the first three (3) months and will increase to $1,400.00 in 
December of 2017. The tenant testified that she paid $1,233.00 in rent monthly for 
September, October, and November of 2017. In December of 2017, the tenant began 
paying $1,200.00 in rent monthly instead of the increased amount of $1,400.00. The 
tenant testified that she began paying $1,200.00 because she found out that she was 
paying more than other tenants in the building. The tenant is still paying $1,200.00 in 
rent monthly. 

The tenant further testified that the 2017 lease was negotiated in Spanish, with 
the tenant's minor son serving as an interpreter, but the tenant was only provided the 
written lease in English. The tenant also testified that she first received the RAP Notice 
on August 24, 2017, at the time she signed the lease.2 The RAP Notice was provided 
to her in English and in Spanish. Finally, the tenant testified that she signed the 2017 
lease under duress, because the owner told her that if she did not sign it, the owner 
would evict them because there were too many people living in the unit. The tenant 
testified that there are two (2) adults, and five (5) minor children living in the unit. 

I Exhibit l 
2 Exhibit I 

2 



000223

The owner testified that she received a text from the tenant's son in August of 
2017, requesting a lease under the tenant's name. It was only at that time that she 
realized that the tenants did not have a lease for the property. She also found out that 
there were seven (7) people living in the unit. That is a fire hazard, so the owner told 
the tenant that she could only have three (3) people living in the unit. The owner also 
told the tenant her rent would be increased because there were so many people living in 
the unit. Finally, she testified that both parties came to an agreement that the rent 
would be $1,233.00 for the first three months after the lease was signed and would 
increase to $1,400.00 in December of 2017. The owner testified that the tenant has 
paid $1,200.00 in rent monthly instead of the increased amount of $1,400.00. 

Decreased Housing Services 

With the petition, the tenant submitted a list of decreased housing services. The 
parties testified as follows regarding the tenant's list of decreased housing services. 

Electrical Wiring: The tenant testified that some of the electrical outlets were 
broken. Sparks came out if anything was plugged into the outlets. She first noticed this 
issue shortly after moving into the unit, in August of 2015. She complained about the 
electrical outlets to the maintenance worker, Mateo, on three or four occasions over the 
years but nothing was done. The City of Oakland Code Enforcement Services did an 
inspection of the unit on April 23, 2018, and issued a Notice of Violation on April 25, 
2018.3 The Notice of Violation cited a code violation for the electrical outlets in the living 
room and bathroom. In response, the owner completed repairs and Code Enforcement 
reqords show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018.4 The tenant testified that 
she has not had any issues with the outlets since July of 2018. 

The owner testified that she did not receive notice of this issue until she received 
the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018. She never received a verbal or written 
complaint from the tenant. In response to the Notice of Violation, she completed the 
necessary repairs and the violation was abated as of July 2018. 

Windows: The tenant testified that the windows in the bedroom do not open 
completely and the window in the living room is not installed properly. She noticed this 
issue when she first moved into the unit. She complained to Mateo, the maintenance 
worker, about this issue multiple times. The Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, 
cited a code violation for the windows, stating that the "windows in the bedroom do not 
open/close properly". In response, the owner completed repairs and Code Enforcement 
records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018.5 The tenant testified that 
she has not had any issues with the windows since July of 2018. 

Mold in Bathroom: The tenant testified that there is mold in the bathroom, 
specifically around the sink and bathtub. She uses Clorox to clean the mold but it keeps 

3 Exhibit 3 
4 Exhibit 3 
5 Exhibit 3 

3 



000224

returning. She complained to Mateo about the mold when she first moved into the unit 
but nothing has been done. The tenant submitted photographs of the mold.6 

The owner testified that she never received notice of the mold prior to the filing of 
the petition. Further, mold was not cited .in the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018.7 

Kitchen Drawers: The tenant testified that the kitchen drawers and cabinets do 
not open and close properly. The drawers get stuck because they do not fit properly 
into the cabinets. She complained to Mateo, the maintenance worker, about this issue 
approximately a year after moving into the unit. Mateo sanded the drawers but they still 
got stuck. The Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited a code violation for the 
kitchen drawers. Code Enforcement records show that the violation was abated on July 
6, 2018.8 

Splitting of Utilities: The parties did not provide any testimony on this issue, 
therefore, this claim is dismissed. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Invalid Rent Increases 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance states that an owner seeking a rent increase in 
excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment or available banking must first petition the Rent 
Program and receive approval for the rent increase before the rent increase can be 
imposed 9. Any rent increase not based on the CPI Rent Adjustment or Banking that is 
not first approved by the Rent Adjustment Program is void and unenforceable. 10 

In this case, the contested rent increases exceed the CPI Rent Adjustment and 
available banking. The owner failed to petition the Rent Program to receive approval for 
the rent increases built into the 2017 lease before imposing the increases on the 
tenants. Therefore, the contested rent increases are void and unenforceable as a 
matter of law. The monthly rent remains $945.00, the rent amount prior to the rent 
increases imposed in the 2017 lease. Since the tenants have paid a portion of the rent 
increases, they are owed restitution for rent overpayments as outlined in the Table 
below. 

Although the tenant acknowledged receiving the RAP Notice in August of 2017, 
the timeliness requirements outlined in the RAP Notice only apply to rent increases 
based on the CPI, banking, or other claims such as decreased housing services, code 
violations etc. The timeliness requirements do not apply to rent increases that are void 
and unenforceable as a matter of law. 

6 Exhibit 4 
7 Exhibit 3 
8 Exhibit 3 
9 0.M.C. §8.22.065(A) 
10 O.M.C. §8.22.065(A) 

4 



000225

Timeliness of Decreased Housing Service Claims 

The Oakland Rent Ordinance provides that for a petition claiming decreased 
housing services: 

a. If the decreased housing is the result of a noticed or discrete change in 
services provided to the tenant, the petition must be filed within ninety days of 
whichever of the following is later: 

i. The date the tenant is noticed or first becomes aware of the decreased 
housing service; or 

ii. The date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice. 
b. If the decreased housing is ongoing, the tenant may file a petition at any 

point but is limited in restitution for ninety (90) days before the petition is filed and to the 
period of time when the owner knew or should have known about the decreased 
housing service. 11 

Therefore, the tenant's restitution for any decreased housing services shall be 
limited to March of 2018, ninety (90) days before the petition filing date of June 12, 
2018. 

Decreased Housing Services 

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services 
is considered to be an increase in rent12 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. 13 

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be 
either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy, or 
one that is required to be provided in a contract between the parties, or a violation of the 
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit. 
Further, an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a reasonable opportunity to 
make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted. 

Additionally, the tenants have the burden of proof with respect to each claim. 

Electrical Wiring: The tenant testified credibly that some of the electrical outlets 
were broken and she notified Mateo, the maintenance worker, about this issue multiple 
times. Mateo is an agent of the owner, and therefore, notice of this issue is imputed 
onto the owner. Further, the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited a code 
violation for the electrical outlets in the living room and bathroom. Code Enforcement 
records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018. 

This claim affects the habitability of the unit and the tenant is entitled to 
compensation for past decreased housing services from March 2018, through July 
2018, as stated in the Table below. 

11 O.M.C. Section 8.22.090(A)(3) 
12 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(F) 
13 O.M.C. Section 8.22.1 IO(E) 

5 



000226

Windows: The tenant testified credibly that the windows in the bedroom do not 
open completely and she notified Mateo about this issue multiple times. Further, the 
Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited a code violation for the windows, stating 
that the "windows in the bedroom do not open/close properly". Code Enforcement 
Records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018.14 

This claim affects the habitability of the unit and the tenant is entitled to 
compensation for past decreased housing services from March 2018, through July 
2018, as stated in the Table below. 

Mold in Bathroom: The tenant testified that she complained about mold in the 
bathroom to Mateo when she first moved into the unit. However, mold was not cited in 
the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018. The tenant has failed to sustain her burden 
of proof regarding the mold and compensation for this claim is denied. 

Kitchen Drawers: The tenant testified that the kitchen drawers and cabinets do 
not open and close properly. Further, the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited 
a code violation for the kitchen drawers. Code Enforcement Records show that the 
violation was abated on July 6, 2018. 

This claim affects the habitability of the unit and the tenant is entitled to 
compensation for past decreased housing services from March 2018, through July 
2018, as stated in the Table below. 

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES 
Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid 

Decrease /month Months 

Electrical 1-Mar-18 1-Jul-18 $945 2% $ 18.90 5 $ 94.50 
Outlets 

Windows 1-Mar-18 1-Jul-18 $945 2% $ 18.90 5 $ 94.50 
Drawers 1-Mar-18 1-Jul-18 $945 1% $ 9.45 5 $ 47.25 

I TOTAL LOST SERVICES $ 236.25 

OVERPAID RENT 

Max 
Monthly Monthly Difference per No. 

From To Rent paid Rent month Months Sub-total 

1-Sep-17 1-Nov-17 $1,233 $945 $ 288.00 3 $ 864.00 

1-Dec-17 1-Oct-19 $1,200 $945 $ 255.00 23 $ 5,865.00 

I TOTAL OVERPAID RENT $ 6,729.00 

14 Exhibit 3 

6 



000227

RESTITUTION 

MONTHLY RENT 
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT $ 

TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 
AMORTIZED OVER MO. BY REG. IS 

OR 
OVER 24 MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS $ 

ORDER 

1. Petition T18-0311 is partly granted. 

2. The 2017 rent increases are invalid. The tenant's base rent remains 
$945.00. 

$945 
6,965.25 

737% 

290.22 

3. The tenant is entitled to restitution for rent overpayments and past decreased 
housing services in the amount of $6,965.25. The restitution shall be 
amortized over twenty-four (24) months. The tenant's rent from November 
2019 to October 2021 is $654.78. In November of 2021, the tenant's rent will 
revert to the base rent of $945.00. 

4. The remaining claims of decreased housing services are denied. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on 
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to 

· file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: October 3, 2019 ,·"172, ~~·· 

Maimo6~ahl Ahmad 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

7 



000228

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number TlS-0311 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Hearing Decision 

Owner 
May & Grant Fong 
358 Cerro Court 
Daly City, CA 94015 

Tenant 
Maria & Luis Cervantes 
1791 28th A venue 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant Representative 
Xavier Johnson, Centro Legal de la Raza 
3022 International Blvd Ste. 410 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on October 03, 2019 in Oakland, CA. 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000229

( 

.. ', ·r 
' ; ,\., 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAilJl 9 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
(510) 238-3721 

Appellant's Name 
00wner 

May Fong 
Property Address (Include Unit Number) 
1791-28th Avenue, Oakland, Ca 94601 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 
358 Cerro Court, Daly City, Ca 94015 T18-0311 

Date of Decision appealed 
October 3, 2019 

APPEAL 

D Tenant 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation mu~t 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal ~ed '. '. 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. ;:~ 1 - .., 

~ ·-, .... , 
1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please cleQ(tJ 

explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

,r:-
a) D The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior d~tisioris 

.) 

i 
•} 

l 

'1 
.J 

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Boar'd i:i 
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). 

b) D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation, 
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) 

c) D The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation, 
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.). 

d) 0 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed 
statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

0 The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why 
the decision is nots{ ·· - · ··- · ·---- ·· ------• --~ound in the case record.) 

' 

ne (510) 238-3721. 
1 



000230

t) □ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. (In 
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what 
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a 
decision without a hearing if sujjicientfacts to make the decision are not in dispute.) 

g) D The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only 
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been 
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) 0 Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.0l0(A)(S). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: ~- · 

*Please listen to only the section of testimony on the audio day of hearing. 
• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. • 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on October 8 , 20_1_9 _, 

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

~ 
Luis Cervantes AND Maria Amezquita 

Address 
1791-28th Avenue 

Ci!I. State Zip 
Oakland, Ca 94601 

~ 

Address 

~in:. S1il1e Zill 

10/8/19 

DATE 

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev. 6/18/2018 

2 



000231

T18-0311 APPEAL EXPLANATION 

1) The hearing officer calculated the rent incorrectly. The rent for tenants Cervantes and 
Amerzquita was $1400 as per signed lease in Exhibit A. The application for habitability 
issues is also incorrect. The electrical issues was due to the tenants' overloading the 
circuits with expansive outlets with overloading appliances. Please see attached 
Exhibit B. This caused shortages and dangerous circumstances and is due to the 
overcrowding of the unit 1 bedroom unit. The hearing officer calculated the decreased 
housing from March 2018 to July 2018. She has to put into account that the Owner was not 
made aware of any problems until receiving notice regarding the issues from code enforcement 
in or about May 2, 2018. Owners are allotted a reasonable time period to make repairs. 
Electrical and cabinets were repaired on May 8,2018. Window Repairs were completed June 
1, 2018 due to ordering of windows. Please see attached receipts and email with the Code 
Enforcement Inspector. Please see attached Exhibit C. The hearing officer did not 
adhere to the decrease housing clause. [an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a 
reasonable opportunity to make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will 
be granted] These were all repaired within a reasonable time period which is exactly a day 
after receiving notice repairs had been made with exception of the windows that needed special 
ordering; therefore, there should be no compensation for decreased housing. The issues were 
abated in July only because the inspection for the unit'was scheduled for July. 

2) d) The decision violates Ca state law 2007 California Civil Code Article 2. Rental Agreement 
CA Codes (civ:798.15-798.23.5) CIVIL CODE SECTION 798.15-798.23.5. Tenant Luis 
Cervantes AND Maria Amezquita attempts to claim they should takeover the rent amount set 
at the original tenant lease. Nazana Nevarez was the original tenant that signed a valid lease 
with previous landlord on May 30, 2012. Please see attached Exhibit D. Owner May Fong 
purchased property January 30, 2015 and sent notices to existing tenants of new ownership 
information along with RAP information to the original authorized tenant. Please see attached 
Exhibit E. 
Nazana Nevarez subletted the unit to Luis Cervantes and Maria Amezquita without my 
approval or consent which is a breach of lease terms. Please see highlighted section regarding 
Subletting. It states the following: 

[Tenant will not sublet any part of the Premises or assign this agreement without the prior 
written consent of Owner. The named Tenants are the only "Original" Tenants. No person 
other than the named Tenants will be permitted to regularly or continuously use or occupy 
the Premises unless all of the following conditions are met: 1) Tenant notifies Owner in 
writing, signed by every Tenant, stating a request to have a new person occupy the 
Premises; 2) said prospective occupant completes and gives to Owner Owners rental 
application; 3) Owner approves of the prospective occupant's creditworthiness and 
references from prior landlords; and 4) the new occupant signs Owner's Change of Tenant 
Agreement for such occupancy before occupying the Premises, which agreement will 
include a provision that the new occupant will abide by and perform all the obligations of 



000232

this Agreement. The rent for the Premises may be raised to market rates when the last 
Original Tenant(s) moves from the Premises. 

In the event that Owner consents to any sub-tenancy, is hereby agreed that the Original 
Tenant may not charge more to the sub-tenant(s) than that proportional share of the rent 
which is being charged by and paid to Owner. 

No action or inaction or acceptance of rent or knowledge on the part of Owner will be 
deemed to be a waiver of the provision of this Section on the part of Owner and will not be 
deemed an approval of any person as a "sub-tenant" for.any purpose.] 

Owner May Fong was totally unaware that Luis Cervantes and Maria Amezquita were illegal 
subtenants that moved into premises without authorization until the text sent by Luis Cervantes 
8/18/17 as stated at the hearing. Please see attached Exhibit F. Original tenants were given proper 
notices with RAP notices. Please see attached Exhibit E. 

When Owner was made aware of the Cervantes and Amezquita were illegal subtenants, Owner 
was to evict them based on violation of lease and unauthorized subtenants. Tenants begged owner 
to stay. With heart, On August 24, 2017, Owner decided to allow tenant to stay and have tenants 
fill out an application and sign new lease as per original lease ONLY based on 3 persons residing 
in Premises and abide by stipulation in the original lease that the rent for the Premises may be 
raised to market rates when the last Original Tenant(s) moves from the Premises. Tenants 
Cervantes and Amezquita professed on multiple occasions they only had 3 in their family. Owner 
would never have signed a new lease with 7 living in a I bedroom unit because it is an unsafe and 
unhealthy environment. 

Per original lease, Original Tenant(s) moved out or Premises and Cervantes and Amezquita had 
become the new tenant, the lease sign and agreed by both parties raised to market rate at $1400 
per month is valid according to the California state law. Please see attached Exhibit D. 

2.e. The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. The Preponderance of evidence is 
upon the Petitioner to not give testimony but present factual supported documented evidence. All 
of the tenants' claim has not been supported with any documents and the evidence the hearing 
officer claims is not accurate. The hearing officer claimed the tenant did not receive the RAP until 
we signed a new lease which is correct. However, she neglected to acknowledge all the RAP 
notices Owner sent was to the original tenant Nanzania. Tenants Cervantes and Amezquita would 
not be sent these notices. Please see attached Exhibit F. 

The hearing officer did not take into account that tenants Cervantes and Amezquita were 
unauthorized subtenants until the new lease was signed. I emphasize they were not the authorized 
master tenants. Any rent payments the Petitioner claims was directly deposited in Owners account 
without disclosing to the Owner the rent payments were from anyone but the master tenants 
owners. Rent payments were also deposited in owners account with either cash or bank transfer 
masking who is depositing the rent. Please see Exhibit G. As evidenced in the application and 
lease signed and dated August 24, 2017. Please see attached Exhibit A. This is the Petitioners' 



000233

only and original lease as new tenants at the new marker rate of $1400 (market value is $1800). 
The attached stated the terms of lease as per California law and was based on the tenant's 
misrepresentation of facts regarding their claim was only 3 persons in the unit. 

The hearing officer incorrectly claims that Owner testified "told the tenant her rent would be 
increased because there were so many people living in the unit." This is TOTALLY UNTRUE. 
Please listen to audio. Owner never made any claims of raising the rent due to the amount of 
people in unit. The rent was raised to market value as· allowed by law when the original tenant 
vacates premises which happened. It is a fact I stated only 3 tenants can reside in the Premises 
and the tenant misrepresented themselves. Owner did indicate and firmly believe 7 in a 300 
sleeping space is unsafe and hazardous but never claimed the rent is raised due to the amount of 
people that would be living there. 

Tenants Cervantes and Amezquita were unauthorized subtenants and as per original lease in 
Exhibit D, the rent for the Premises may be raised to market rates when the last Original 
Tenant(s) moves from the Premises as well as State and local laws. 

h) The hearing officer did not adhere to the State or local laws. There was no 2017 rent increase 
as the hearing officer claims. This was a new lease to the new tenants of the unit. Prior to that 
they were unauthorized subtenants that never made me aware of their unauthorized residency until 
August 2017. Contracts .matter and it is unjust to reward tenants who inove into units without 
written authorization. Owners have the right to choose their tenants and charge market rent to new 
tenants once authorized. Tenants Cervantes and Amezquita deceived the Owner by moving into 
Premises without authorization and then misrepresenting themselves in order to avoid eviction and 
to obtain a new lease. This is not legally adhering to the laws. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on October 08, 2019 in Oakland, CA. -

~ 
May Fong, Owner 



000234

(, 

( \ ( •; 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA. SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND. 

Housing and Community Development 
Department Rent Adjustment Program 

CORRECTED HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1791 28th Avenue, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: June 3, 2019 

DATE OF CORRECTED DECISION: October 16, 2019 

APPEARANCES: Xavier Johnson, Attorney for Tenant 
Luis Ayala Cervantes, Tenant 
Maria Amezquita, Tenant 
Abigail Romero, Interpreter 
May Fong, Owner 

REASON FOR CORRECTED DECISION 

On October 3, 2019, a Hearing Decision was mailed to all parties. On page 3 of 
that Hearing Decision, it stated "The owner also told the tenant her rent would be 
increased because there were so many people living in the unit." After reviewing the 
audio recording of the Hearing, that sentence has been removed. Other than the 
removal of that sentence from page 3, the Hearing Decision remains the same. 

This CORRECTED HEARING DECISION does not set a new appeal period. 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant's petition is partly granted. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

On June 12, 2019, the tenant filed a petition contesting two (2) rent increases, and 
alleging that her housing services have decreased. The basis for the tenant's petition 
includes the following: 

• The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice .1 was given was calculated 
incorrectly; 



000235

( 

• The increases exceed the CPI Adjustment and are unjustified or are greater 
than 10%; 

• I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received 
approval from the Rent Adjustment Program for such as increase and the 
rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked rent 
increase; 

• No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice 
of increases I am contesting; 

• The property owner did not give me the required form "Notice of the Rent 
Adjustment Program" at least 6 months before the effective date of the rent 
increases; 

• The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-
month period; 

• There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, 
or there are serious problems with the conditions in the unit because the 
owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance; · 

• The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received 
previously or is charging me for services originally paid by the owner; and 

• The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 
years. 

The owner filed a timely response denying the allegations. 

THE ISSUES 

(1) When, if ever, did the tenant receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice)? 
(2) Are the contested rent increases valid? 
(3) Have the tenant's housing services been decreased and, if so, by what 
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner? 

EVIDENCE 

Rent History and RAP Notice 

On her petition, the tenant stated that she moved into the subject unit in August 
of 2015, at an initial monthly rent of $945.00. She did not sign a lease at that time but 
paid rent directly to the owner. On August 24, 2017, the tenant signed a written lease 
for the subject property effective September 1, 2017.1 The lease states that the tenant's 
rent shall be $1,233.00 for the first three (3) months and will increase to $1,400.00 in 
December of 2017. The tenant testified that she paid $1,233.00 in rent monthly for 
September, October, and November of 2017. In December of 2017, the tenant began 
paying $1,200.00 in rent monthly instead of the increased amount of $1,400.00. The 
tenant testified that she began paying $1,200.00 because she found out that she was 

1 Exhibit 1 

2 



000236

paying more than other tenants in the building. The tenant is still paying $1,200.00 in 
rent monthly. 

The tenant further testified that the 2017 lease was negotiated in Spanish, with 
the tenant's minor son serving as an interpreter, but the tenant was only provided the 
written lease in English. The tenant also testified that she first received the RAP Notice 
on August 24, 2017, at the time she signed the lease.2 The RAP Notice was provided 
to her in English and in Spanish. Finally, the tenant testified that she signed the 2017 
lease under duress, because the owner told her that if she did not sign it, the owner 
would evict them because there were too many people living in the unit. The tenant 
testified that there are two (2) adults, and five (5) minor children living in the unit. 

The owner testified that she received a text from the tenant's son in August of 
2017, requesting a lease under the tenant's name. It was only at that time that she 
realized that the tenants did not have a lease for the property. She also found out that 
there were seven (7) people living in the unit. That is a fire hazard, so the owner told 
the tenant that she could only have three (3) people living in the unit. Finally, she 
testified that both parties came to an agreement that the rent would be $1,233.00 for the 
first three months after the lease was signed and would increase to $1,400.00 in 
December of 2017. The owner testified that the tenant has paid $1,200.00 in rent 
monthly instead of the increased amount of $1,400.00. 

Decreased Housing Services 

With the petition, the tenant submitted a list of decreased housing services. The 
parties testified as follows regarding the tenant's list of decreased housing services. 

Electrical Wiring: The tenant testified that some of the electrical outlets were 
broken. Sparks came out if anything was plugged into the outlets. She first noticed this 
issue shortly after moving into the unit, in August of 2015. She complained about the 
electrical outlets to the maintenance worker, Mateo, on three or four occasions over the 
years but nothing was done. The City of Oakland Code Enforcement Services did an 
inspection of the unit on April 23, 2018, and issued a Notice of Violation on April 25, 
2018.3 The Notice of Violation cited a code violation for the electrical outlets in the living 
room and bathroom. In response, the owner completed repairs and Code Enforcement 
records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018.4 The tenant testified that 
she has not had any issues with the outlets since July of 2018. 

The owner testified that she did not receive notice of this issue until she received 
the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018. She never received a verbal or written 
complaint from the tenant. In response to the Notice of Violation, she completed the 
necessary repairs and the violation was abated as of July 2018. 

2 Exhibit I 
3 Exhibit 3 
4 Exhibit 3 

3 



000237

I 
\ 

/ ., 

Windows: The tenant testified that the windows in the bedroom do not open 
completely and the window in the living room is not installed properly. She noticed this 
issue when she first moved into the unit. She complained to Mateo, the maintenance 
worker, about this issue multiple times. The Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, 
cited a code violation for the windows, stating that the "windows in the bedroom do not 
open/close properly". In response, the owner completed repairs and Code Enforcement 
records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018. 5 The tenant testified that 
she has not had any issues with the windows since July of 2018. · 

Mold in Bathroom: The tenant testified that there is mold in the bathroom, 
specifically around the sink and bathtub. She uses Clorox to clean the mold but it keeps 
returning. She complained to Mateo about the mold when she first moved into the unit 
but nothing has been done. The tenant submitted photographs of the mold.6 

The owner testified that she never received notice of the mold prior to the filing of 
the petition. Further, mold was not cited in the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018.7 

Kitchen Drawers: The tenant testified that the kitchen drawers and cabinets do 
not open and close properly. The drawers get stuck because they do not fit properly 
into the cabinets. She complained to Mateo, the maintenance worker, about this issue 
approximately a year after moving into the unit. Mateo sanded the drawers but they still 
got stuck. The Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited a code violation for the 
kitchen drawers. Code Enforcement records show that the violation was abated on July 
6, 2018. 8 

Splitting of Utilities: The parties did not provide 'any testimony on this issue, 
therefore, this claim is dismissed. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Invalid Rent Increases 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance states that an owner seeking a rent increase in 
excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment or available banking must first petition the Rent 
Program and receive approval for the rent increase before the rent increase can be 
imposed 9. Any rent increase not based on the CPI Rent Adjustment or Banking that is 
not first approved by the Rent Adjustment Program is void and unenforceable. 10 

In this case, the contested rent increases exceed the CPI Rent Adjustment and 
available banking. The owner failed to petition the Rent Program to receive approval for 

5 Exhibit 3 
6 Exhibit 4 
7 Exhibit 3 
8 Exhibit 3 
9 O.M.C. §8.22.065(A) 
10 O.M.C. §8.22.065(A) 

4 



000238

( 

the rent increases built into the 2017 lease before imposing the increases on the 
tenants. Therefore, the contested rent increases are void and unenforceable as a 
matter of law. The monthly rent remains $945.00, the rent amount prior to the rent 
increases imposed in the 2017 lease. Since the tenants have paid a portion of the rent 
increases, they are owed restitution for rent overpayments as outlined in the Table 
below. 

Although the tenant acknowledged receiving the RAP Notice in August of 2017, 
the timeliness requirements outlined in the RAP Notice only apply to rent increases 
based on the CPI, banking, or other claims such as decreased housing services, code 
violations etc. The timeliness requirements do not apply to rent increases that are void 
and unenforceable as a matter of law. 

Timeliness of Decreased Housing Service Claims 

The Oakland Rent Ordinance provides that for a petition claiming decreased 
housing services: 

a. If the decreased housing is the result of a noticed or discrete change in 
services provided to the tenant, the petition must be filed within ninety days of 
whichever of the following is later: 

i. The date the tenant is noticed or first becomes aware of the decreased 
housing service; or 

ii. The date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice. 
b. If the decreased housing is ongoing, the tenant may file a petition at any 

point but is limited in restitution for ninety (90) days before the petition is filed and to the 
period of time when the owner knew or should have known about the decreased 
housing service. 11 

Therefore, the tenant's restitution for any decreased housing services shall be 
limited to March of 2018, ninety (90) days before the petition filing date of June 12, 
2018. 

Decreased Housing Services 

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services 
is considered to be an increase in rent12 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment. 13 

However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be 
either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy, or 
one that is required to be provided in a contract between the parties, or a violation of the 
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit. 
Further, an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a reasonable opportunity to 
make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted. 

11 O.M.C. Section 8.22.090(A)(3) 
12 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(F) 
13 O.M.C. Section 8.22. l lO(E) 

5 



000239

Additionally, the tenants have the burden of proof with respect to each claim. 

Electrical Wiring: The tenant testified credibly that some of the electrical outlets 
were broken and she notified Mateo, the maintenance worker, about this issue multiple 
times. Mateo is an agent of the owner, and therefore, notice of this issue is imputed 
onto the owner. Further, the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited a code 
violation for the electrical outlets in the living room and bathroom. Code Enforcement 
records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018. 

This claim affects the habitability of the unit and the tenant is entitled to 
compensation for past decreased housing services from March 2018, through July 
2018, as stated in the Table below. 

Windows: The tenant testified credibly that the windows in the bedroom do not 
open completely and she notified Mateo about this issue multiple times. Further, the 
Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited a code violation for the windows, stating 
that the "windows in the bedroom do not open/close properly", Code Enforcement 
Records show that the violation was abated on July 6, 2018.14 

This claim affects the habitability of the unit and the tenant is entitled to 
compensation for past decreased housing services from March 2018, through July 
2018, as stated in the Table below. 

Mold in Bathroom: The tenant testified that she complained about mold in the 
bathroom to Mateo when she firstmoved into the unit. However, mold was not cited in 
the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018. The tenant has failed to sustain her burden 
of proof regarding the mold and compensation for this claim is denied. 

Kitchen Drawers: The tenant testified that the kitchen drawers and cabinets do 
not open and close properly. Further, the Notice of Violation dated April 25, 2018, cited 
a code violation for the kitchen drawers. Code Enforcement Records show that the 
viblation was abated on July 6, 2018. 

This claim affects the habitability of the unit and the tenant is entitled to 
compensation for past decreased housing services from March 2018, through July 
2018, as stated in the Table below. 

14 Exhibit 3 

6 



000240

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES 
Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. 

Decrease /month Months 

Electrical 1-Mar-18 1-Jul-18 $945 2% $ 18.90 5 $ 
Outlets 

Windows 1-Mar-18 1-Jul-18 $945 2% $ 18.90 5 $ 
Drawers 1-Mar-18 1-Jul-18 $945 1% $ 9.45 5 $ 

I TOTAL LOST SERVICES $ 

OVERPAID RENT 

Max 
Monthly Monthly Difference per No. 

From To Rent oaid Rent month Months 

1-Sep-17 1-Nov-17 $1,233 $945 $ 288.00 3 $ 

1-Dec-17 1-Oct-19 $1,200 $945 $ 255.00 23 $ 

I TOTAL OVERPAID RENT $ 

RESTITUTION 
MONTHLY RENT 

TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT $ 
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 

AMORTIZED OVER MO. BY REG. IS 
OR 

OVER 24 MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS $ 

ORDER 

1. Petition T18-0311 is partly granted. 

2. The 2017 rent increases are invalid. The tenant's base rent remains 
$945.00. 

Overpaid 

94.50 

94.50 
47.25 

236.25 

Sub-total 

864.00 
5,865.00 

6,729.00 

$945 
6,965.25 

737% 

290.22 

3. The tenant is entitled to restitution for rent overpayments and past decreased 
housing services in the amount of $6,965.25. The restitution shall be 
amortized over twenty-four (24) months. The tenant's rent from November 
2019 to October 2021 is $654. 78. In November of 2021, the tenant's rent will 
revert to the base rent of $945.00. 

4. The remaining claims of decreased housing services are denied. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 

7 



000241

(\ 

within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on 
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to 
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: October 16, 2019 
Maimoon'a Sahi Ahmad 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

8 



000242

(\ 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number TlS-0311 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Corrected Hearing Decision 

Owner 
May & Grant Fong 
3 5 8 Cerro Court 
Daly City, CA 94015 

Tenant 
Maria & Luis Cervantes 
1791 28th Avenue 
Oakland, CA 9460 I 

Tenant Representative 
Xavier Johnson, Centro Legal de la Raza 
3022 International Blvd Ste. 410 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on October 17, 2019 in Oakland, CA. 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000243

( 

CITY OF OAKLAND ·.~ 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 . ~ 
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 . .. . 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board (HRRRB) 

PANEL APPEAL DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: 

APPEAL HEARING: 

T18-0311, Cervantes v. Fong 

January 16, 2020 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1791 28th Avenue 
Oakland, CA 

APPEARANCES: May Lee Fong Owner Appellant 
Xavier Johnson Tenant Appellee Representative 

Procedural Background 

On June 12, 2018, tenants Maria Amezquita and Luis Ayala Cervantes 
filed a petition contesting rent increases and claiming code violations and 
decreased housing services. The contested rent increases included the following: 

• 4/26/18-from $1,200 to $1,400 
• 10/3/17-from $945 to $1,200 
• 9/5/17-from $945 to $1,233 

The decreased housing claims included (1) malfunctioning electrical 
wiring, (2) windows not closing or installed properly, (3) mold in the bathroom, (4) 
kitchen drawers do not open properly and (5) splitting of utilities. 

Staff mailed a copy of the tenant petition and owner response form to the 
owners on August 17, 2018. The owners filed untimely Owner Responses on 
November 18, 2018, and November 27, 2018. 

On October 3, 2019, the Hearing Officer issued a Hearing Decision, 
stating the owners filed a timely response to the tenant petition (Owner May Fong 
was permitted to participate in the hearing). The Decision noted that the tenant 

1 



000244

( 

testified that her rent was $945 when she moved into the unit in August 2015 and 
that the owner testified that she realized in 2017 that the tenants did not have a 
lease. Regarding the decreased housing services claims, the Hearing Decision 
noted that the tenant testified that she complained to the building maintenance 
worker about the problems, that the City issued a Notice of Violation in April 2018 
related to the electrical wiring, windrows, and drawers, and that City records 
showed that the violations were abated in July 2018. 

The Decision denied the rent increases in the 2017 lease ($1,233 for the 
first three months, $1,400 thereafter) on the grounds that the owners did not seek 
prior approval from the Rent Adjustment Program of increases more than CPI or 
banking, and stated that the tenants' base rent remains $945.00. The Decision 
ordered restitution for rent overpayment and past decreased housing services in 
the amount of $6,965.25 ($6,729 for rent paid 9/1/17 to 11/1/17 and 12/1/17 to 
10/1/19; $236.25 for problems with electrical outlets, windows, and drawers, 
3/1/18 to 7/1/18), amortized over 24 months.· Finally, the Decision denied the 
remaining decreased housing services qlaims. The Decision did not address the 
Costa Hawkins issue of whether the 2017 lease constituted a new tenancy. 

Grounds for Appeal 

The owners filed an appeal on October 9, 2019, on the following grounds: 

• The decision violates federal, state or local law; 
• The decision is not supported by substantial evidence; 
• Other. 

Specifically, the owner contends that: 

(1) The Hearing Officer calculated the rent incorrectly, which is $1,400.00 
per the signed lease, not $945.00; 

(2) Regarding the decreased housing claim, the electrical outlet issue was 
caused by the tenants' overloading appliances and overcrowding of the 
1 bedroom unit, the restitution period was incorrectly calculated from 
March 2018 to July 2018, and the owners were not advised of any 
problems until May 2018 and made repairs by June 1, 2018; 

(3) The Hearing Decision violates California Civil Code Section Article 2, 
Rental Agreement, §798.15-798.23.5. The original tenant was Nazana 
Nevarez, who sublet his unit to the tenant without the owner's prior 
written consent. The owner was unaware that Ms. Amezquita and Mr. 
Cervantes were illegal tenants until August 24, 2017. The owners 
agreed to allow them to stay upon signing of a new lease, based on 3 
persons residing in the unit. The lease provides that the rent for the 
unit may be raised to market rates when the last original tenant moves 

2 



000245

(/ 

from the premises. The original tenant moved out and the owner 
raised the monthly rent to $1,400.00; 

(4) The decision is not supported by substantial evidence because the 
tenants' claims are not supported with documents; 

(5) While the tenants did not receive the RAP notice until they signed the 
new lease, the RAP notice was sent to the original tenant. 
The owners also denied that they told the tenants that their rent would 
be increased because there were so many people living in the unit. On 
October 17, 2019, the Hearing Officer issued a Corrected Hearing 
Decision, removing the sentence on page 3 of the Hearing Decision 
stating "The owner also told the tenant her rent,would be increased 
because th€;:!re were so many people living in th'e unit." 

Appeal Decision 

After questions to the parties and Board discussion, R. Stone moved to 
remand the Hearing Decision to the Hearing Officer to address when the tenancy 
commenced; and state the reasoning as to when the tenancy commenced, and 
restate the monthly base rent, disregarding any evidence presented on appeal. 
K. Sims seconded the motion. 

The Board panel voted as follows: 

Aye: R. Stone, K. Sims 
Nay: · H. Flanery 
Abstain: 0 

The motion carried. 

CRANEE FRANKLIN MINOR 
BOARD DESIGNEE 
CITY OF OAKLAND 
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 

3 



000246

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number TlS-0311 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
HRRRB Panel Appeal Decision 

Owner 
May & Grant Fong 
3 5 8 Cerro Court 
Daly City, CA 94015 

Tenant 
Maria & Luis Cervantes 
1 791 28th A venue 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant Representative 
Xavier Johnson, Centro Legal de la Raza 
3022 International Blvd Ste. 410 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on March 10, 2020 in Oakland, CA. 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



000247

Silveira, Ava 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

( \ 
\ 

May Fong <mayfong@pacbell.net> 
Friday, January 24, 2020 9:53 AM 
Silveira, Ava 
Fw: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program CASE T18-0311 

JAN 24 2020 
Attachments: ADDENDUM CASE CERVANTES.pdf RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

. OAKLAND 

. [EXTERNAL] This email originatE:ld outside of the CiW of Oakland. Please do not diqk lfr1ks or open atta~hfo~nt(li~l~ss 
r YOU recognize the sender cind expect the !T\ElSSage, ' ' ' ' ' ' ,. ' 

,,,, '""">••-• ,., ~,~,,,,..,,., ,,.,,,,,' , > >~ , ""''"'">'<""""'"''"'""'•,'~' ,, ,>,<<,,~._"""" '°'""'""'''"''"'' •••<'• ', ,', '._,, ,,,, ••~••''"""«.'<,> :.4-,~•<>••••' ,i "" ,..,,,a,H»·•,; •-

Hi Ava! 

Here is another case I sent to Margaret this addendum and when I was at the hearing the hearing officer 
says they didn't receive it. This is what I told you about. Roberto told me this case was Margaret so I 
forwarded to her. I was very shocked when the hearing officer told me she didn't receive the addendum 
and then she wouldn't take what I had into consideration because she claims she didn't receive it in the 
file. In the past hearings especially I remember with Barbara Kong, the tenant's attorney would give the 
hearing officer paperwork at the hearing and it was taken into account. 

This was a huge impact in my case and I will send you the originals for this case too because in appeal 
they would not take this in consideration claiming it was new evidence and was remanded back to the 

. hearing officer. The tenant did not give any evidence yet the hearing officer only based her decision on 
tenant testimony and not on the evidence presented. 

May 

~---- Forwarded Message -----
From: May Fong <mayfong@pacbell.net> 
To: Sullivan, Margaret <MSullivan@oaklandca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018, 04:08:52 PM PST 
Subject: Re: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program CASE T18-0311 

H'I I. 

Can you add this addendum to this case? 

May 

From: "Costa, Robert" <RCosta@oaklandca.gov> 
To: May Fong <mayfong@pacbell.net> 
Cc: "Sullivan, Margaret" <MSullivan@oaklandca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:54 AM 
Subject: RE: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program 

Hi May: 

1 



000248

~ We received your on line response, I have printed and date stamped the document to be included in the file by 
the assigned Program Analyst, Margaret Sullivan. 

I have forwarded your e-mail to Ms. Sullivan, her direct line is (51 0) 238-7387 if you have additional questions 
about this case. 

Best, 

Roberto F. Costa 
City of Oakland Housing & Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program Analyst II 
Mailing Address: Rent Adjustment Program / 250 frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 
TEL. 510-238-2079 - Direct 
TEL. 510-238-3721 - Main Number 
FAX. 510-238-6181 
Email: RCosta@oaklandca.gov 

From: May Fong [mailto:mayfong@pacbell.net] 
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 10:07 AM 
To: Costa, Robert <RCosta@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program 

Hi Roberto! 

Did you receive my lease attached to my online response? 

May 

----- Forwarded Message-----
F_rom: City of Oakland - Applications <oakapps@oaklandnet.com> 
To: mayfong@pacbell.net 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:18 AM 
Subject: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program 

Owner Response Submission Confirmation 

Thank you for submitting your response to case number T18-0311. 

Your response number is 58. 

A copy of your response will be added to the case file and a copy will be sent to the other party. Both parties may 
submit any further documentation up until 14 days before the assigned hearing date. Please pay close attention 
to your email and mail for further information regarding this case. 

If at any point you would like to withdraw your petition, please submit a withdrawal form that can be found on the 
Rent Adjustment Program website. If you have any questions please contact RAP staff at Phone: (510) 238-3721. 

2 



000249

ADDENDUM Tl 8-0311 CERVANTES 

Please find attached original tenant lease showing prohibition of sublease. Tenant was unauthorized tenant. 
I've also attached te-?(.ts to show the thread regarding the realization of Tenant's were the unauthorized 
tenants. Tenant committed fraud in obtaining lease claiming 3 occupants when there was actually 7. 



000250

(-\ 
'Pii~v~tit11:~~v#i61?~ 117l::.4~mP~P1?f P.~.<WAfiA\(\~1.111~1~~~~~: 

, . · ., . . . . :'R~nt1i,.~gre.em~ntJl\lt('Jnt«~tQ-M<irlt1Jt , . . . . . . 
IQW"j;ff t~~t~1fp,f~ng;i!if~,~n~1,ttm~n#'t·t,~n~fti)m,.¢W;~t:ir,1rt~~fr)f$~~sµ~[~J;fl?'1M\foll~l~·~ .. ~r:6\\,f.lmf.~~ditto~'ti, · 

< "' •• ' • • ' ' • ) ' , ' ' • • • 

'e4f~i~g. 

,sti:,rag~ 
'•'. 

1$~.~1t1~ ~~R¢s1t 

: hme''qJJa,rijb 
·'· 

> :it 
·· ~l)S¥fi ini~nm.f • 

. \ ,,,.<,,/" ,,,: , , 

,•~· ~~~~~~9~~"-=~~~--ic.=.~· t~~~~),\t,"fi'Jr,f·J: ft · 1~~~a~ 
(lf1$.;rio,,J.. :~·';_;'.t.ri.' .. ·.;;. ... }f•.q.' .. ' . .(li'ri.t;i\i ~----....;.,;;""'="..,.,.,...~1l'~""',1'"R'F ~; ~ ~~I ""•~~~~.{'[, 

<,; '. 
1 

•• ; 1 ; : << • ,; \ 'I ,•:' f. • \ •(~a~~1:; '.t~ ~:111r1:~:~~~,,I. (~?~J 
·~1J-~\t: . ~~u~~~j: .. ~~~m~)· ~: ~:~-.-~~. . .,~:°'ell: 

.... _ ......... · . · . . . . •lNam~Jt ................ · .... · . . ... :(Q~~l 

,< .{~~•~ .m-tli(~ a~!J&·-~&~~~~M :~r~~ ~3t-M1~~ 
$ ,, : · · t:t~~:nil\!:~»:i:~tV'a~1~;·(\1,s;4yan~.Qtrffi~...J:i, < '7 •• d~y,9feM~·,.mgn~~/ 

P:arkll}s,si,eitr~a$~j!'.Jt\eti' . :,~~.. .. { Mt?rrt~l~·ri~~tg~.llF .J~,:tf%: •✓ ~i:i.¥~~J~;wJtttthli~th'91teht 
$(~~ij~ ~~a~ ~~$iifM~: )$~. , ',. . , . M~61tilY tih~t~i ~(.. ,ti1 :~: :: : i,f!~Y~~t~ W!ttt~onthly• ren~. 
b:pt~~trqnt~•f#ijM~ rtl'liin~er (~FTx • 
· ~er~eMI ttiii,~ · , 

~laii1:i1i·e J~ ~t'i~okl~tt tnQ.I'\~ cf!faif 
.. •~sn. 

$ .'.at~o~tt\ .... ·•·~. 
$! ,fll,rl~; 7~' iifibi1.iner: do~~ ~.ot,;r~AA~~;i:enfin full ~ti'ii\\: Jr .... ~~~s-,aH~i•fhe, cltt~•<JJte,. 

~Y~J:J~ .. ~~>f.•ttt~(.l({,12r ~ttf~t,tqrm.i)J;'p~tmj(¼rttoy T~rl~t:1!i~,r~\\lro'~si'fC'Jr,1~1J~ ~f~yttiilJent 
0'1fJll,Yi.Otlit1H~~spfi~ · · 

i?lrtr~ (')fte~~nA:.y· 11;:~'J;'el)~oy.M~io$•. 
rooof~'.bt¼$l~liri!l!J 

~--;>.6B¥;1;.::,,,~arl.~ie~g~.&Jv' I • ~~19c~au~ ttf~t~Jlit~t $1:ll'lti'nqe~Hlf;l .$>fn9J\th~or 

,p~~ 

· 'QWni(if s :utHffl~s 

i'~1:1arit'~·IJtil.~1~s, 

A~pll~JI~& 
1t2i;iti.1.r e,~ · 

ti~~·~lid' 
, p¢'.\illi,ltrv;.1 

AP~:OPel>,~? '~<!.o,i' -~H.•~··· '™n~~~l1~wr·, ~ ~0ektt;.,~. . *. ~: . ~·•."~.t:ries::'. , i .. 
.. · .... ··.•.•'··· j ;;.,·, .. · ······t;·· .. 

rriir:it1nt,B~y~1wr.,..· .,...· ·~·'.-~· ~~~~~~=~.,,.,..,,.~~~~ ......... ~~,..,.,.,..--.-,~~__,_...-~ 
'. 

~M¢r~l\?'?li'.tes,·;.:_,· .;,,·~··• .C;.,.····~~Y~~~~~~~~~~~,.,..,,.,~_...--~~.,___,,.,.../:'• 

; &.erra~.:'11 'ftrm~:an.d .~ttdfti~fli <ttt~ina.a~y, 
1~~; l?rernl~~~ f\{~ W ~fgGP\l . f~it~~cl l;l~~q ant . %t;pi!v.~t~,te~(dijn¢.$:b~ J;$.~.~Qf:,,V;Jl~(;lijf 9V'{M~s· ttriqt WF\tt~n 
®;l1,$.~U~~1sl.li'.ljfi)Pt-'~ a~.flli~ f9f){! .. , ~Cl9~!il~til;':Y[ bf~dtlitk,in~t:[pl1lt~Qns•f Pt!110I~•~t1at1'~~vW.~~kt1}n: 
a~)!•'$i)'<i~'/i!ntt1rp:¢npdi$ .. · ... , . ;Wit ..... ·· .)'~~~.li•·~n~imt, Vfc;,J!l . ~/*Q'Vl$f<1~1:lfthli.:~~ijUPrt:l~;~f 
apq!:i\Wl'ti~Jyiqlatltil:l ~f:~rru\ttiri~N!iirm o ,'th~,t~rii:ln r:.t1:1ntf Jt:;ll!1.J!ls~ $.~u~~1fur ~. · .tio,tJ\ · 

. I fiav~ r~yi~W!ftf~ti!~ M~ii:~ {}1,' ~ ._1......,...,;._,_;~~ ~t~rt~Q\il,'fi#ills); 

r!~~1'of4 



000251

(--·., 

,,!DMy~lqJ'l'a~?elqpa'Jb~4~1:f¢;$~tl(~C4~f\f~A~4~81-aiEll.1:~~~;, 

§i€4'.tfritjee~~it• 
' 'i' 

A 
I 

, ', "_,·:,:'" 

· ·' : an9 nr,tol$·aa• 
t~tt~ ~~cl''ttii,itjJ . .. . 

nl1:l'ti 
',l?n~y·o~d~t•~fM~~/'fi@~ f~nd~ifet 

. tl'l.ec,~.Yil\11iWJ ~oqt<!'dts ~ . . . . .•· ., 
oU:i~r)~QmtJ12h't1reas,, · · · · · · ·· · · · ' · ·· 

.. 11,av~ i~YIEIW,~g\Yl[a Pt!~i,~~~~~,,.,..:.:;;~~'f erta11itott{~W 

, P;~sli z i?f .k 



000252

{;~e6tJe:J:I, 
&q~~t\~% 

1'3:e~aii'i iih~: 
b.lle@tlPt!~ 

Wlit~fftlf itd: 
, Ft1tr1R~ti{ . 
1$fug~~.l:l~t~~f9r$ 

., . . .· ;, , .. Sr~'~fJ!~l1t:(lVl~n,~{ .,'.,\ · . · , . , , . 
!fat)~~f l;lg;te.\:lll . . .. F,'(~f{i\!ieS'O(ati .. · . ffl(~!'itl!5n e>f lh~ 

• ·• • ' ,." • ·,. 1 ,, · ~iri~ii· 1¥ e~ .'T~J:il'.lntto1;1¥ 
~rit 1 • ..• ;Qt ll.;;x,~~Ni:l,l!\ 
it. · · . ort,;1mman<.! ~Y 
,~ . ,.do:yit~,$':tfrr◊\l~h 

• ,.! . $~'~\ia:ri~i. Winl;l,i:lw, ~,M U9Pt•c<J~\J~cirtgi/:, .!).ti~~fiMJl~bfrttkrt~~,:ind1bih'e~ ~tti\eylf,ifl" 
. · ~ft~ofbwt1~~. • < • • . . . . . •.. 

.. ·: ; ... , .. P!!Pf(J 

prw 
.•,i,~ 

sf.p. oil 
., ~Jp'.d,,¥i¥6 • . .. .. . . . . · · .. · · · ' . . . . .. · .~ !l., .. 

~\(!\!, 
.. .. . ~l:\f,'e, ·. 

. ;frornth.i•P:'t'etn~js tcifs11c.~[1$f¥<itltlvf ci~,qr 
. '.lfnjrf~ J/:¼?~Pn.~6~ l'\fl!'J~.s,~yyA¢>, \Ti.~ii\J~in fh:e: 

'.ToeI:t~ot ~grc1,~s.lt6 nu!f~: 1:tJ\w,~ in:Ur!'f .h:v!,irt!Jtfmf 'Jti:t,1;1 
.rn9J'e) qcitf~. e~bl\,1~~s~n~ll',< ~~tif'. @lt, (11:lijii: tf'.t. 
kr<iip~ftY: .. i:Jtld 'it\Sr;i\\ll:ll<.~f;'qarn:@.9!H~n.~ (Jf1'tr/(l!il;i:J:\f~~ialtG,•, . . . ··• . . . . . . . . . ,. . . .. . ·. · l!FM~lfs~tn'.$ 1 

tQhiJ.)l~~i t\1W 
rlv.~n1~mc~ Qf. 

· es' 1irinst:M1 c.r< 'l~~y ci(k li~'i:l1(,~(!<ilWl'i• 
~ 1,itl}eteJ,!Qr'f\~ . ,· 

~it.~11$E1rl!:<>t'.~i/it1 ,, .. · ....... , °' .. . ... ·. ~R~ 
. ~l}hi:llri Wi)itig . . . .. ' . {~µoil :;js' p~l 

*""'''t;" tlY bt~ml .. ' I ii f ·la (:fflS \H avs . ,., , ~1,,,19 )l ("I, .. lll!lS,. 1;1,tR., qt .. • :~ p),'!' 

9 
\ '. . ' ' "' ' . ' ,,,, 

t.:e.· ~,a~t. a .. !Jta .. ~.i t&.~. <,eE!pt. ,:nn.:, ~!\~.'.'~' 1:li~ppefi~IM.it&··.". :ii . Jii,>l'.t,Y b,~!onglllU;' to 1:,11.:i.1:it 
~nij Tellifl:rit'.s,.gQ!l,sl$arif.!iinv,~~ the HQ lf~bfilfytq~,any·~ocli. 
I~~~/ ::\i!t(EieiJ;lfilrtlE!l1Jit . ' .· \~ .· rt!OG~q:ioll~ frqo\,l/!,fl).CO!;Jflii:ad'im,i.ll'attCe fil1l'.ff() ~O!tElf' 
!~ · '.~ ~~1>mfrr~13,ri;"Q~aJ ~~~eriy1~am~J1~ an~rmtmJi~P tMI)\'.<) Ri,~fft~ 

·~9:W~faj~a~/if~m~!t¼tnot:w.at~t'ifiil?<h~m1l~(~~m~~'k'~~'~ir .llia.•J)l):(,}tnl~9:S1 

'r~e:it>{~Mi~ .: t!3: eq!:jlf>'.~~d wJ1h;{u1)qli~rif ~~~lQ!HJ~:,,,l~~.;Fa.nan~ will'l).~cr~~pqt;isib[i(fgrf!f . the 
u . . '~ttdd(QmE1dlat~het t,ttiaMtin~o~ ~f11J;~<fftJt'1'8t,~t1:i,.ww11~r; : :wl!I 

. . 1:l 1,t1fill'i!5a1fi:iries't>~. · . 
till) ~pa1c \. /• ~; ~)c}Jf!,rmJ~iite~ byt~~~~!?:Y>~~~1~~.'~9/9,d~Y,,~~llort~Pfi@.6fJ4fmirt!:Jtlbii 1Jp:,m:~W!1<}I1,aod~iy 
' 0,Wl\'t; l;if 9 ll ~ . ~~' npiip~,~f Wr T:1,f11;aJ1~<r1f l'?[l~n~ 11~$, U~~o fg,; ~t;!lkilt otJl:te 
P~~m1~Jls; . . ~:.t~Q' , ... . ... . · qrbN,et\li. ,<>ti~~•9i•1~rm10/3t{e;in;\:l):190 Wt;!,. .. . . . . Jl:(as 
. , . 'P,qss~s~r;il),o.f. ttie;!?re,rfIJs.~iffQt O:... l~rJ'rlil'!~ll<l~ p9tica ,,s,:s9l;Je.cbt~ t1p9l[9FJ;l:ili,tJ~~J.¼i' 
mn~ ritrr;il .or~l·!\~hlle$ . .·.. ~f.tf , . . .... ·· . . .ajasf •l?Y'(ii'1:1iJH~tJ;-$'.~f!bqllak~ eir~riy,◊lh$r' 
/,lGlu~$ .fi!l),~~Jfi)\f$;19'(1i\ib1;1rn,yntn bltaJ~,~NJ. . f~f~. Qfl~!~lte~, iha ter11mci~ [s, tf#frih;i~t~c.t. . ' . . 

ffo~Qe; rev¥~1~4~th;s,1>i.!i1~~• ~·.•~.;....;...;'i-½'i-½~ {J~~nt,inl\,l.at¢j 

•f1;.1gµl~l'~ 



000253

( ', 

·_. l:)9qtj~t(iJ1];t1Ve1gp~l0;04airrc'®t:o1P'Q;4~AF.!~$!t+a?a1!a~1,~~ 

'N,<.>tit~t? ' 
-Witdl(y ~f ia<{~fl 
~~it'' . 

· ~~ptlort~,apcf 
1'!~1111bqs: · 
A'p..,mrtf n 1'!,,!l ~ 

Tijt'i:t\n{ . ~-

'R t(' VA. .. ,~' ,t,''1M·. 0 > ',i;j: )M'' 0 fi\l ,rt .• t~ . Jlt~ ... m~m,.~: "J1tn ~Q .. , ~f:1 -~"l 

· :fo ~n,y ac.~li:!n '~t 1~~1. ~ft1tl;\~dihi:t'V> ~ntqf~ ~m P~i:t' llf tl;i'.i~;~gr,~~ot~~I\_ e~9,t, sJI(iirt: ~ill'~~-i~~pq~~.!~!eJpt t~~IJ,' 
, ~~n a~tornayt,i fa ell: andr~oQrt: q()!\it?, 1,µ~e:1,trq,.~~tiJ~ql( (p: Jq9<1,l ,(Mt;~po1,i;i:\t· 1?xq1~1;J'!\cef ;~n.d ,re91,11~tlqns ma.tt mR1y· 
~~!lilt: . . .. . . . . .· . 

i90;/f5, . ~ ©M(.l/ln\l~-1?~."~-t t'io. d_.~:inf<:iJ · t1ilili~l!lt~,,~~iijft~hr;!er$.f~, 
."th~%~· Wll'. fip ltl! '.I, .WJil:t lW . : ~;i'irt~~~L,ilf~'.~(1¢:ii ~[, 

<la,gqv, :tier,(i;!O, log 1'>!:lcaJI .ar's' ti •',· tl'(l. W!U Jn:~lude J:/lfttac~a, 
,ij@tf, . . ,. the'. Offef'1def'.@!ltleilBl~ fft~ CQmrnUl'!i!y otr~$idqor;e -~. ,', . . ~i;\!l~ ln ~~Jstt:6l)g(,$i)~_:r~~w~~; 
Anrt!i'~\il(~~,n~11ru}*:01~Y,~e:t1~11i(!red\ifi'T:e11ro1t--~(t~a·i:,1t~m.lsEi~'~M··l1tOWne·r:,or~~~dt•r~iR(fitl~d1!'.fo~9e,i!,. 
ffc;iJv:ii· PP~!~16 of, ... st~~ln~hJ i~ h~jµ· r9:~]!, fQVl3if~,, its)nr:~li{JlW Wlii n6f,?f~pl,(fle.v~1/dffy, o,r;ief!fpr/ieij~ill\y tjNilJy 
otf'i~r I p~ov1s 011: P . Aqr,~em~o.t 

?•th~ ,~a~ti~it:s:11~.·'' ij~~t(ing_·•·' $ .. ·. in' ,'t~~ ,k-11~~m.r.tnti,1§lnGl1:J~ti~:w lri,tpf~r~r~~.i'1.~~,1Utt,~iw1~~;!'\'¢1_',patt Jftne. l!iritis Qr! . 
prgv!sfoM'of 11i1~.Agr~~tne~t: . · · · ·· · · .· 

~~ef do~,~~~l s4~miti~!f~Y: J:~u~~~· hi;'l~¾P{ P,Qf?l~cl, . ;' ~~'1!fioti9tr ll'~t,t11~~ II) flll.t ., 
rre<il ll!it,M,iin Will be:corts1cter1;1<! a .i1-1bitil't1\l~hl '(;lt:a ,rr11\t~i!-lPt~rrn .qfltl~ 

i', .. ,1 ~ ✓; , ,,,,, ' '' ' , , , ' ' ' '</ '' ' ' 

~V\~1J9'f!t 

,~/it t'oJtQwlt1.!lr~~~~o~~~t§ ~Je,-1n~r,l?i+Jr?'fea ·~~· pa11t~t'~hi.1F A~rb.~ment; . 
· t;ll.$,¢1(:)$;1J(~.~f lo.{ar,mi;tti/?:~:011. ~fiit~~~~~diPi.i~t:~nd IA~~:IHl~~i;J'(;I ~aln.'t:f-tazards• 
:(i,19yffntfv1i/lv~"Qijt¢Mti~l~t. 

· ~ii~fon1ilrt,(otl~ !~ t~nool~, 
, ~A hob~leteli~tle~ ··~reit~6i'!if ctutF~Mil}!.~QlP k~fl.l! Jri Y,OQJ' /ii:imil . ,, . . 

lltlf.(.lq-'®ll'fe'nt•afid 'i\tt~illin1e1t1ts,,1ifE1ntift~il ·ii~t}:,,:~; pt,ti~tlll!t1af th/;/,·.~ptire..Agr~emant ~J;;~~wt lti~.,p~ti!~~r €!!ld'iiitt. 
' ·· · ' · · · · 't m~Jt(~ij~e! cp'ij(9iry~~ :hate, and fn~~~.jfupjf~q(o,y',(rJ~t / .,b\i~n .f1¥li,1~4l'Y', 

!'/,td:Ws'<111 · ' lr:nus{"li~ 1(\:Wfif.it1~'il~&}ft$d,1':i~ ~Wi_1erin'!d1 • n('li,x9~P,M~~t 
fl'I$; &Nb.~/t~n~rtqy. Agt(ll~tjl~rit p'tir!?~~~nl;I Ojyi(~~~e $ection:~2t· · .•· ·. · 

TeMrit 

B'{fSiQ}:11fig;al:io!ler0Wl1er.~tj(fjt}Wlt!d~,i3,S h,;avl(1~(~,(:el❖.etf,an{l;ir.enanJ•fl¢knowl$d\,1~1?·p,aymant,dtth~'{oJ.lo.Wf'~~}. · 
St'.!¢~1l1i□ef'X~Sit :$,.:...' . ____ --'__,,_. 

R~tifr t: .... :---~-ti,inth~ petil,la: ____ to·_--'-'-'-'-'--'--

191h~ti 

T~wl· t~¢!iN~,& 

FQrm·prC1;'rld<:</b.r·th~,/E.b-st:iJa1'tl~ri(ol'Ht!utln~:/!$:;QczilitiM~· 
. .fy'v.r111~f;/Jtho,r:qbi . ' . 

'F,:clit,1/{fi(!fi(1fAgr~:¢:iit~of(Mi>*li~ti?-M~r,thl~ (06/ttJ 

.f?'afit14:Z9f 4 



000254

NOTICE TO TENANTS AT 28TH AVENUE 

Dear Tenants, 

I am writing in regards to the rules and maintenance of the building for 1783-28 th 

Avenue. Thank you for those who have been doing their share in maintaining the 
cleanliness of the building and property including the carport, yard and garbage 
areas. Unfortunately, there seems to be some big problems we have been having 
with the garbage and some tenants have been throwing diapers down their 
windows to the back and sides of the building. I hope all tenants are aware that 
garbage that is thrown on the property and not put in the proper containers will 
cause huge rodent problems. According to the lease, each tenant has a 
responsibility to maintain the property. As a courtesy to all the other tenants, 
please do your share in keeping the property in good condition. 

I want to clarify the rule that there is only 1 carport space per unit. If you have more 
than 1 car, you must not park it in any of the carport space or yard. Your car must 
be parked outside the gated area. 

Since there seems to be some problems with the moving of the garbage container, I 
will he looking into having individual garbage cans where each tenant would be 
responsible for moving out their garbage container outside on garbage day. We 
have recycle bins. Please be sure to use these for recycling plastic, glass and paper. 
This will help the environment. 

I will be slowly making repairs and improvement to the building to make the 
property more beautiful. Please do your part in helping to improve our building. 

I will be meeting with each tenant to sign leases. I do want to remind all tenants to 
write down their unit address on the deposit slips when making your rent deposits 
so I can credit you correctly. Please find attached the RAP sheet as required by the 
Oakland rent board in regards to your tenant rights. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

May Fong 
415-812-9908 



000255

(\ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
RentAdjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized 
units, most single family dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units. For more information 
on which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual 
general rent increase ("CPI increase"). An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits, 
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases ("banking"). 
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. If the owner decreases 
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services include substantial 
problems with the condition of a unit. 

• To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is 
later: (1) the date the owner served the rent increase notice; or (2) the date you first received this Notice 
To Tenants. Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, 6th Fl., Oakland, CA 94612 or: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
After your petition is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the amount of the CPI rate, you have 
to pay your rent plus the CPI increase. If the CPI rate has not been stated separately, you may pay the rent 
you were paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you wiU 
owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Your payment for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 
Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the .fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) · 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 

Smoking (circle one) IS o!!Jermitted in Unit 1791 , the unit you intend to rent. 
Smoking (circle one) IS o ermitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 
exist in tenant's building, t of units in which smoking is permitted.) 

■ 

■ 

■ There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ___ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on _______ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

Jlti5l'~~ (!il3ir.ill) mf!l~tiifiJim~□ 'i'~ft1'i"q:,3tm.:<$;o ~J!r!Ut (510) 238-3721 *El"xilJ*o 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
Baun Thoang Bauo quyean 1/Yii cuua ngoo(lli thuea trong Oakland na(lly cu5ng COLI baeng tieang Vieat Nea COLI moat 
baun sao, xin go'ii (510) 238-3721. 

Revised 11/18/14 



000256

( \ (" 
THIRTY-DA'! NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MONTHLY RENT 

TO: -------,-,-,-::----,--=-N-=-=a=z=a,.,_n=a:....:N_,_e"'-v=...:a:::.:.r=e=-z,_, T-'--e=-'r:...=e=s=-a---'V:...=a::::z:..:aqc:::u.:::e.:::.s'-', F'-e=-'r'-'-n=a,.,.,n.:::d.:::o....,_N_,_,e:e..:vc:::a,.,_re""z=--.:::,a,_,_nd~Cc:::e=s=-a'-:-r .:....:N=e_,_va=r'-"e=z"-, =e.,_t a=l'-------
AII Residents (tenants and subtenants) in possession (full name) and all others in possession 

of the premises located at: 

__________ 1~7~9~1~-2=8~t~h ~A=v=en=u=e~---------' Unit# (if applicable) ___ _ 
(Street Address) 

Oakland , CA --~94~6~0~1 __ 
(City) (Zip) 

You are hereby notified, in accordance with California Law, that 30 days after service upon you of this Notice, or 

8/1/16 1 whichever is later, your monthly rent which is payable in advance on or before the 
(Date) 

----'1'""s..,_t __ day of each month, will be the sum of $9 ~9~5~----' instead of $~9~4~5 _____ , the current monthly 
rent. 

Except as herein provided, all other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect. 

If you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency. 

6/30/16 
Date 

Proof of Service 
I, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare that I served this notice, of which this is a true copy, on the 30th 
day of June (month), 2016 (year), on the above-mentioned resident(s) in possession, in the manner indicated below. (Select 
one) 

RI BY MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States Mail, in a sealed 
envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of residence 

Place of Mailing: _______ __,,,,S,.,a""'n_,_F_,_r..,.a'-"nc...,i""sc,..,o"---------Date of Mailing: ____ ....,6,.,_/3""0,.,,/_,_1=6 ___ _ 

□ BY DELIVERING a copy of the Notice to the following resident(s) PERSONALLY: ____________ _ 
□ BY LEAVING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) with a person of suitable age and discretion at the residence or usual 

place of business of the resident(s), said resident(s) being absent thereof; 
AND MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States 
Mail, in a sealed envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of 
residence. 

□ BY POSTING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) in a conspicuous place on the property therein described, 
there being no person of suitable age or discretion to be found at any known place of residence or business of said 
resident(s); 
AND MAILING by first class mail on the same day as posted, a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the 
United States Mail, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the resident(s) at the place where the 
property is situated. 

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is true and correct and if called 
as a witness to testify thereto, I could do so competently. 

Executed this ....3Q1b._ day of __ J~W-□~e~_(month), 2Q16_ (year), in ____ S~an~F~ra=n~c~is~c~o ___ (city), ___c.a._ (state). 

May Fong 
Name of Declarant (Print) (Signature of Dec/arant) 

California Aparlment Association Approved Form 
www. ca a net. org 

1a Form 5.1-SV-Revised 12114 -©2014-AII Rights Reserved 
Page 1 of 1 

Unauthorized Reproduction 
of Blank Forms is Illegal. 

Printed Using formsRus.com On-Line Forms Software 12/14 

G:r 



000257

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

(\ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized 
units, most single family dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units. For more information 
on which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the ·annual 
general rent increase ("CPI increase"). An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limit~, 
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases ("banking"). 
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. If the owner decreases 
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services include substantial 
problems with the condition of a unit. 

• To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is 

later: (1) the date the owner served the rent increase notice; or (2) the date you first received this Notice 
To Tenants. Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, 6th Fl., Oakland, CA 94612 or: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
After your petition is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the amount of the CPI rate, you have 
to pay your rent plus the CPI increase. If the CPI rate has not been stated separately, you may pay the rent 
you were paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you will 
ciwe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Your payment for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 
Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 

• Smoking (circle one) IS o'.lti*•rermitted in Unit ____ , the unityou intend to rent. 
• Smoking (circle one) IS or ermitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant's buildin~lilllllli~a 1st of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
• There (circle one) IS or SNOT designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ___ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on _______ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

Jl:tffil:¥~ (!'1!:~:liil) $f!l~ttUIJim_~iH1H1"PX/t&)fs;o tiJj{ffi (510) 238-3721 jtifxilJ*o 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espaf\ol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
Baun Thoang BaLio quyean lcYii cuOa ngtio¢i thuea trong Oakland na¢y cu5ng COLI baeng tieang Vieat. Nea COLI moat 
baOn sao, xin go'ii (510) 238-3721. 

Revised 11/18/14 



000258

TEXTS FROM LUIS 8/17/17 ESTABLISHED !~LEGALLY STAYING AT UNIT 



000259

Bank of America I Online Banking I Accounts I AccC.~,\etails I Account Activity 9/3/19, 5:35 PM 

BankofAmerica .. Online Banking 

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details 

Post date: 

Amount: 

Type: 

Description: 

Merchant name: 
~ 

Transaction 
category: 

12/05/2018 

1,200.00 

Deposit 

CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE 
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1603915720 

CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE 
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1603915720 

Income: Deposits 

https ://secure.ban kofa m eric a. com/myacco u nts/d eta i ls/deposit/ sea r ... e5 223 a 6 6 d 7eb4 9 2e6 c 976 6 6 6 40791178 9 7 b b19 42 05 b117fe3 9 e 175f b 241 a B 351 Page 1 of 1 



000260

r', 
l 

Bank of America I Online Banking I Accounts I Acc(>c ,, Details I Account Activity 9/3/19, 5:37 PM 

BankofAmerica .. Online Banking 

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details 

Post date: 

Amount: 

Type: 

Description:. 

Merchant name: 
11! 

Transaction 
category: 

03/05/2018 

1,200.00 

Deposit 

CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE 
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0511268718 

CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE 
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0511268718 

Income: Deposits 

https ://secure. ban kola m eri ca, co m/mya cc ou nts/d eta i ls/deposit/sea r ... e5 2 23a 6 6d 7e b4 9 2e 6 c97666 6 40791178 9 7 bb194 2 0 5 b117fe3 9 e 17 5 f b 241a83 51 Page 1 of 1 



000261

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00205989 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility" of 
complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of "the 
State of California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each yeaL Per 
Section 85.04.190A, of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year. 

DBA FONG GRANT W & MAY L 
EXPIRATION DATE 

12/31/2020 
BUSINESS LOCATION 1783 28TH A VE 

OAKLAND, CA 94601-2453 

BUSINESS TYPE M Rental- Apartment 

MAYFONG 
MAYFONG 
358CERROCT 
DALY CITY, CA 94015-4087 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 
IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 
MUST OBTAIN AV ALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 
OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 
PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 
THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

::c 
m z 
-; 
l> 

OE c.... 
l)c )>, 

:,i;;~ ::z: 

~! l\:) 

o:i 
z-1 "'-> c:::, 
c;:& ~ 

0 
c:::, 

c;, 

~ 
!C 

:1J 
m n 
m 
iifZE!i'/l!I 

< m 
C 

-\ 

f 
/ 

---,\ 
) 

/ 



000262

ADDENDUM B -TlS-0311 CERVANTES 

RECEIVED 
JAN 2 8 2020 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

I want to point out that I emailed the original lease on November 3, 2018 to Ms. Sullivan to show 
the Cervantes were illegal subtenants which I prohibited based on the lease. I brought this to the 
hearing and because the hearing officer did not find it in the file, she would not allow it to be 
considered in the case. As I mentioned, in past hearings, specifically I recall with hearing officer 
Barbara Kong, she had accepted evidence from Tenant attorneys presented at the hearing. The 
hearing officer abused her discretion by failing to consider the leases and applying unequal 
standards to my evidence of the original lease establishing the Tenants were unauthorized 
subtenants and failed to consider the mutually signed new lease. The Tenants failed to meet their 
burden of proof to establish there rent to be $945 yet the hearing officer took only the tenant's 
testimony in regards to the rent amount. 

I request the hearing officer to accept the original lease into evidence as proof the tenants were 
illegal subtenants which was prohibited. Cervantes was new tenants and under Costa Hawkins 
and Oakland Municipal code, Owner is able to set rent at market rent. Therefore, the hearing 
officer should find the rent is $1400. 



000263

AT&T Yah,oo Mail - Fw: Owner Response - Rent Adjr•·-'~(ogram CASE T18-0311 1/25/20, 7:23 PM 

Fw: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program CASE T18-0311 

From: May Fong (mayfong@pacbell.net) 

To: asilveira@oaklandca.gov 

Date: Friday, January 24, 2020, 09:53 AM PST 

Hi Ava! 

Here is another case I sent to Margaret this addendum and when I was at the hearing the hearing 
officer says they didn't receive it. This is what I told you about. Roberto told me this case was 
Margaret so I forwarded to her. I was very shocked when the hearing officer told me she didn't 
receive the addendum and then she wouldn't take what I had into consideration because she claims 
she didn't receive it in the file. In the past hearings especially I remember with Barbara Kong, the 
tenant's attorney would give the hearing officer paperwork at the hearing and it was taken into 
account. 

This was a huge impact in my case and I will send you the originals for this case too because in 
appeal they would not take this in consideration claiming it was new evidence and was remanded 
back to the hearing officer. The tenant did not give any evidence yet the hearing officer only based 
her decision on tenant testimony and not on the evidence presented. 

May 

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: May Fong <mayfong@pacbell.net> 
To: Sullivan, Margaret <MSullivan@oaklandca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018, 04:08:52 PM PST 
Subject: Re: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program CASE T18-0311 

H., 
I. 

Can you add this addendum to this case? 

May 

From: "Costa, Robert" <RCosta@oaklandca.gov> 
To: May Fong <mayfong@pacbell.net> 
Cc: "Sullivan, Margaret" <MSullivan@oaklandca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:54 AM 
Subject: RE: Owner Response - Rent Adjust Program 

Hi May: 

https://mail.yahoo.com/d/search/keyword=AVA/messages/ALnQAzEpjvYKXisvDA8TYA62gm0?reason=invalid_cred Page 1 of 3 



000264

ADDENDUM Tl8-031 l CERVANTES 

Please find attached original tenant lease showing prohibition of sublease. Tenant was unauthorized tenant. 
I've also attached texts to show the thread regarding the realization of Tenant's were the unauthorized 
tenants. Tenant committed fraud in obtaining lease claiming 3 occupants when there was actually 7. 



000265

r-, 
DocuSign Envelope ID: 487EC307-7DC4-4AFA-A644-8787E6164433 

Rent 

Late Payments 

Returned 
Payments 

Individual 
Liability 

Failur,;i to Pay 

Security Deposit 

Sui:>tetting 

Parking 

Storage 

Rental Agreement (Month~to"Month) 
Hent will be pclld in [ull to Owner or Own,u's agr.nt without offsots, deductk,115 or crodi\s. Tenant b<ciars thta risk of 
loss or delay of any rnc1iled rayn,enl. Owner resel'1es the 1igt11 to rnfuso any partiHI payment. Paynwnt will bH 
applied to any outstanding obligation of Tenant to Owner, notwithstrmding any nlher designation by Tenant. 

Tenant wifl pay Owner s late charge if r1cmt is not received on tirno. By accepting a late charg(~. Owner does not 
waive \!10 right to insist on payment of the rnnt in ft1ll 011 the duo dste. Tenant snd Ownw agme t11al lh,1 late 
cl1ar£1e represents a fair and reasonable estimate ol costs incl11rnd by Ow11er in this circunH;tanc;,;. Ten~nt and 
Owner agree that paying rent rnore than nve clays late on t11ree sep;,1rnte or;c;asions in w1y 12-munth period rs a 
substantiE1I violation of a material term of the tenancy ancl is a just cause ror eviction. 

Tenant will pay Owner a returned payrnenl fee in the event any check or olher form of payment off0red by Tommt 
t.o Owner in payment of rent or any other amount due under this Agreement is returned for lack of sufficient funds, 
a ''stop payment" or any otller reason. Temml and Owner ,;1gree that this mnounl represents a fair and rec1sonablri 
estimate of costs incurred by Owner in this circumstance. A returned check m;;:iy rionsti(ute late payment of rent. In 
the event of a returnee! c/le<.:k, Owner reserves the right to den1and payment by money order or certified funds fm 
the current and all futvre payments. 

Each person who signs this Agreement, whether or not they remain in possession of tho Pre111ises, will be jointly 
and severally liable for the full performance of this Agreement, including the payment of alt ronl due and the 
payment of costs to remedy damages lo ltie Premises caused by Tenant, guests or lrwik10s. 

As required by law, Tenant is notified lilat a negative credit report r•>Oecting on your credit record may be 
submitted to a credit reporting agency if you fail to fulfill llie terms of your crodil obligations, such as your 
obligations under the terms of this ,l\greement. 

Tenant may not apply the security deposit lo the last month's rent or lo ;;:iny oth0r sum due lrnder lhis Agreernonl. 
Within two weeks after Tenant has vacated the Premises, Owner will furnish Tenant wit11 an itemized written 
statement of the reasons for, and \he dollar amount of, any of the :;ecurlty deposit retained by \Ile Owner, along 
with a ct1eck for any deposit balance. Under Section 1950.5 of lhe California Civil Code, Owner may wilt1hold only 
that portion of Tenant's security deposit necessary to; (1) rnmedy any d0fa1;II by Tenant In the paymont of rent; (2) 
repair damages to the Premises excll1sive of ordinary wear :and tear: and (3) clean the Premises Jf necessary. 
Under stata and local .law, no if)lerest p.1yment!; s.re required on security deiposils . 

. Tenant will not sublei any part of the Premises or tissigh this agreement \~ilhoul ttie prior written consenl bf 
Owner. Yhe named Tenants are the only "Or·igirial'' Tenants. No person other than the named Tenants will be 
permitted to regularly or continuously use or occupy the Premises unless all of the following conditions are met: 1) ' 
Tenant nolifiei, Owner in writing, signed by every Tenant, stating a request lo have <1 new person ot:cupy tho ' 
Premises; 2) said prospective occupant t:ompletes and gives to Owner Owner's rental application; 3) Owner 
approves o( the prospective occupant's creditworthiness ri11d references from prior landlords; and 4) the new 
occupant signs Owner's Change of Tenant Agrmm1ent for such occupancy beforn occupyif\g the Prernisos, which 
agreement will include a provision that the new ot:cupant wilt abicle by ,md perform all tho obligations of \his 
Agreement. The rent for tile Premises may be raised to mnrkot rates when \ho last Original Tenant(s) moves from 
the Premises. 

In the event that Owner consents to any sub-tenanl.)y, it is hereby agreed that the Original Tenant may not ch~rge 
more to the sub-tenant(s) lhan that proportional share of tho rent which is being ctiari:ierJ by and paid to Owner. 

No action or inaction or acceptance of rent or knowledge on the IJ;;1rt of OwniH will be cieemed to be a waiver of 
the provision of this Section on the part of Owner and will not be deemed an approval of any Irnrson as a •sub
tenant" for any purpose. 

The ~ssi,gned parkint;1 space is for the exolusi.ve u$e of the T~nan\s and may be used for lh!l parkino of rnotor 
vehicles only, No vehicle longer thaii 20 feet may be parf;ed in lhe Space. Any rnoto(vehlcle maintenance .or 
repair performed in 11,,i Space, or any other use of t11e properly withoul the prior consent of Owner, is prohibited. 

Owner will not be liable for any damage done by bursting, loaking or running of any gas or w,)tor or any plllmbin\J 
fixture in, above, upon or about the parking Int; for drnmige by wr1ter, snow or Ice being upon tir corning off the lot; 
clarnsge arising from acts or neglect of other occupants of the lot or otl,er motor vehicles; or theft or v,1ndalism by 
others. It is encouraged that Tenants purchase insurance to coven the above-mentioned instances. 

Tenants release Owner from any liability for loss or clarnage to Tenants' property while storer.I on the Premises. 
Any property stored in designated storage areas shall be removed on or before the dale of termination of tenancy. 
In the; event such property is not so removed, Owner may dispose of sflme without ,my liability to Tenaf\lS. 
Tenants waive any rights as defined in Civil Code Section 1980 el. seq. Owner reserves !he right to inspect al! 
such storage areas and require necessary removal or clean up as deemeli necessary for tile health and safety of 
the Premises, \he buil(1ing and/or its occupants, No stor<1ge of any kind will be permitted on fire escapes or in 
other common areas. 

Page 2 of 4 



000266

(-,_\ 
DocuSign Envelope ID: 487EC307-7DC4-4AFA-A644-8787E6164433 

Attorney Fees 

Megan's Law 

Notices 

Validity of Each 
Part 

Captions ;:ind 

Headings 

Application 

Attachments 

Entire 
Agrncrnent 

Tenant 

Tenant 

Rental Agreement (Montll-•to-Month) 

In any ac\ion or legal proceeding to enforce any part of this Agreement, mich party will IJe responsible for their 
own attorneys' fec~\ and court costs, subject to subject to local rent 1:ontrol ordin;:inces and regulations that rm1y 
apply. 

Pursunnt to Section 290.46 of tl1e Califomia Penal Code, infornmtion ahout specifier! rngistered $DX offi~nrJern is 
made available to Ille public via an internet vmll site rnc1intai11ctl by the Departrnont of ,Justice at 
www.meganslaw.ca.9ov. Depending on an offender's criininol history, lhis information will include either the 
address at wliich the offender resides or the communily of residenc,i c1nd the. ZIP code in wl1icl1 lie or sfv;J resides. 

Any reql1ired notices rna)1 he delivered to Tenant ill the Premises find to Owner or Agent for Rent and NolicrJs. 

If any portion of this Agreement is held to be invalid, its invalidity will not affect the validity or enforceability of any 
other provision of this Agreement. 

The captions and headings in this Agreement are included to improve reaclabllity rrnd are not part of the terms or 
provisions of this Agreement. 

Any rental application or related document submitted by Tenant is incorporated herein as thou~Jh set forth in full. 
Any misrepresentations contained therein will be considered a substantial violation of a materi.il term of tho 
tenancy and is a just cause for eviction. 

The following attachments are incorporated as part of this Agremnent: 

Disclosure of Information on Load-Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint Hazards 

Move-In-Move-Out Checklist 

Oakland Notice to Tenants 

EPA booklet entitled "Protect Your Fc1rnily from Lead in Your Home' 

This document and Attachments idGnlified above constitute the entire Agreement b,:,,twel'Jn the pmiies, and no 
promises or representations, other than those contained here o111d those implied by law, have been made by 
Owner or Teno1nt. Any modifications to this Agreement must be in writing signod l>y Owner and Tenant except that 
Owmir may change the, terms of the tenancy and this Agreement pursuant to Civil Coda Section 827. 

---------------.---·-·------·-· -----
Tenant Date 

Date Terrnnt Dale 

Receipt 

By signing above, Owner ar,knowledges t1aving received, and Tenant 8cknowledgrrn payment of, Urn following: 

Security Deposit $. _____ _ 

Rent: 

Other: 

Total received: 

$ ______ for the periocl _____ to ____ _ 

$ for _____________ _ 

$ ______ payment method _________ _ 

Form provided by the Eost £Jay Rental Nousing Asmcic1tion"' 
www.ebrha.com 

Form Rental Agreement (Mont/Ho-Manth)© (06/11/ 

Page4 of 4 



000267

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized 
units, most single family dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units. For more information 
on which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual 
general rent increase ("CPI increase"). An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits, 
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases ("banking"). 
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. If the owner decreases 
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services include substantial 
problems with the condition of a unit. 

• To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is 

later: (I) the date the owner served the rent increase notice; or (2) the date you first received this Notice 

To Tenants. Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, 6th Fl., Oakland, CA 94612 or: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/GovernmenUo/hcd/o/RentAdjustment 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
After your petitioq is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the amount of the CPI rate, you have 
to pay your rent plus the CPI increase. If the CPI rate has not been stated separately, you may pay the rent 
you were paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you will 
owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Your payment for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 
Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 

• Smoking ( circle one) IS o!!lermitted in Unit 1791 , the unit you intend to rent. 
• Smoking (circle one) IS 01 ermitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant's building, t of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
• There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on ________ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

Jl:ti5}-~* (~%iiifl) rnf.§~tlllJiffi~□ C:~iHi' i:J::i JtX.&:;.fi-o iut~ (510) 238-3721 ~£fxll'ill*o 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, Ila me al (510) 238-3721. 
Baun Thoang Ba LIO quyean lo'fi cuua ngc56¢i thuea trong Oakland na¢y cu5ng COLI baeng tieang Vieat. Nea COLI moat 
baun sao, xin go'ii (510) 238-3721. 

Revised 11/18/14 



000268

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

( \ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized 
units, most single family dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units. For more information 
on which units are covered, contact the RAP office. 

• You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual 
general rent increase ("CPI increase"). An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits, 
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases ("banking"). 
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. If the owner decreases 
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services include substantial 
problems with the condition of a unit. 

• To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is 

later: (1) the date the owner served the rent increase notice; or (2) the date you first received this Notice 

To Tenants. Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa 

Plaza, 6th Fl., Oakland, CA 94612 or: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
After your petition is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the amount of the CPI rate, you have 
to pay your rent plus the CPI increase. If the CPI rate has not been stated separately, you may pay the rent 
you were paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you will 
owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Your payment for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 
Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 

■ Smoking (circle one) IS o • ._ .. Permitted in Unit _____ , the unit you intend to rent. 
■ Smoking (circle one) IS or ermitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant's buildin_.lillllilll~a 1st of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
■ There (circle one) IS or SNOT designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on ________ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

Jlt{~~* (Jl.Rili) rnf.H.~tl:f1Jim~□ ,rnt1'l"9'< x~.&;;t::o ~JUjtffl (510) 238-3721 *!lx~IJ,$:o 
La Notificacion del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espaFiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
Baun Thoang BaLio quyean 16'ii cu Ga ngcio(1)i thuea trong Oakland na(1)y cuong COLI baeng tieang Vieat. Neil COLI moat 
baGn sao, xin go'ii (510) 238-3721. 

Revised 11/18/14 



000269

{\ 
• Bank of America I Online Banking I Accounts I Acc .. ..,nt Details I Account Activity 10/27/18, 2:42 PM 

Bank of America • Online Banking 

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details 

Post date: 03/05/2018 

Amount: 1,200.00 

Type: Deposit 

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE 
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0511268718 

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE 
1-f: #0000546 CA Confirmation# 0511268718 

Transaction Income: Deposits 
category: 

https ://secure. ban kofameri ca .com/my accounts/details/deposit/sear ... e52 23 a66d7 eb4 92e6c9766664079117897bb19420 5b117f e3 9e175fb241a8351 Page 1 of 1 



000270

i 
I 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

REMAND HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1791 28th Avenue, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: June 3, 2019 

DATE OF DECISION: October 3, 2019 

DATE OF CORRECTED DECISION: October 17, 2020 

DATE OF APPEAL HEARING: January 16, 2020 

DATE OF APPEAL DECISION: March 10, 2020 

DATE OF REMAND DECISION: November 24, 2020 

INTRODUCTION 

A Hearing Decision in this case was issued on October 3, 2019. A Corrected 
Hearing Decision was issued on October 17, 2020. The Hearing Decision partly 
granted the tenant's petition. Specifically, the Hearing Decision denied the rent 
increases in the 2017 lease ($1,233.00 for the first three months, $1,400.00 thereafter), 
on the grounds that the owner did not seek prior approval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program for increases exceeding the CPI and banking, and stated that the tenant's 
base rent remains $945.00. Additionally, the Hearing Decision granted ,restitution for 
rent overpayments and past decreased housing services in the amount of $6,965.25. 
The owner filed an Appeal, which was heard by the Board on January 16, 2020. The 
Board remanded the case to the Hearing Officer to address when the tenant's tenancy 
commenced, and state the reasoning as to when the tenancy commenced, and restate 
the monthly base rent, disregarding any evidence presented on appeal. 

EVIDENCE 

A review of the evidence presented at the underlying hearing and the Hearing 
Decision shows the following: 

Commencement of Tenancy and Base Rent: The tenant stated on her petition 
and testified at the hearing that she moved into the subject unit in August of 2015, at an 



000271

( 

initial monthly rent of $945.00. She did not sign a lease at that time but paid rent 
directly to the owner. The tenant submitted copies of rent receipts verifying rent 
payments to the owner. 1 The tenant further testified that the owner was aware that they 
were living the subject unit as of 2015. 

The owner testified that she received a text from the tenant's son in August of 
2017, requesting a lease under the tenant's name. It was only at that time that she 
realized the tenants did not have a lease for the property. In response, she met with the 
parties and they signed a new lease effective September 1, 2017. At that time, they 
came to an agreement that the rent would be $1,233.00 for the first three months after 
the lease was signed and would increase to $1,400.00 in December of 2017. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

The tenant testified credibly that she moved into the subject unit in August of 
2015 at an initial rent of $945.00. Although the tenant did not sign a lease at the time 
she moved into the unit, she paid rent directly to the owner and provided rent receipts 
verifying these payments. 

The Rent Ordinance defines a tenant as "A person entitled, by written or oral 
agreement, to the use or occupancy of any covered unit"2. The tenant's credible 
testimony establishes that the subject tenancy commenced in August of 2015. The 
owner's acceptance of the tenant's rent since 2015, as shown by the rent receipts, is 
further evidence of a tenancy between the tenant and the owner. It is hereby found that 
the subject tenancy began in August of 2015, and the monthly base rent is $945.00. 

ORDER 

1. The subject tenancy commenced in August of 2015. 

2. The monthly base rent is $945.00. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed 
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be 
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of 
service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is 
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: November 24, 2020 

1 Exhibit 2 
2 Rent Ordinance, Definitions 

Maimoor7as.Afunad; Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

2 ' 



000272

PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number Tl8-0311 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached REMAND HEARING DECISION by placing a true copy of it in 
a sealed envelope in City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Tenant: 
Maria &Luis Cervantes 
1791 28th Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant Representative 
Xavier Johnson, Centro Legal de la Raza 
3022 International Boulevard, Suite #410 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Property Owner 
May & Grant Fong 
358 Cerro Court 
Dali City, CA 94105 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on December 18, 2020 in Oakland, California. 

~~ 
/RobertF.Costa 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 



1 
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev.  6/18/2018 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM  
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721

For date stamp. 

APPEAL 

Appellant’s Name 
☐ Owner    ☐ Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.  

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

c) ☐ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) ☐ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

e) ☐ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

May Fong

1791-28th Avenue, Oakland, Ca 94601

T18-0311358 Cerro Court, Daly City, Ca 94015

Date of Decision appealed
November 24, 2020

000273

CITY OF OAKLAND 

✓ 



2 
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 

Rev.  6/18/2018 

f) ☐ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) ☐ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) ☐ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent 
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first 
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5). 
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: _____.   

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ●
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on            , 20        , 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name 

Address 

City, State Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State Zip 

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

19

Luis Cervantes AND Maria Amezquita

Oakland, Ca 94601

1791-28th Avenue

12/28/20

32

October 8

*Please listen to only the section of testimony on the audio day of hearing.

000274



T18-0311 APPEAL EXPLANATION 

1) The hearing officer calculated the rent incorrectly.  The rent for tenants Cervantes and
Amerzquita was $1400 as per signed lease in Exhibit A.   The application for  habitability
issues is also incorrect.  The electrical issues was due to the tenants’ overloading the
circuits with expansive outlets with overloading appliances.  Please see attached
Exhibit B.  This caused shortages and dangerous circumstances and is due to the
overcrowding of the unit 1 bedroom unit.  The hearing officer calculated the decreased
housing from March 2018 to July 2018.  She has to put into account that the Owner was not
made aware of any problems until receiving notice regarding the issues from code enforcement
in or about May 2, 2018.  Owners are allotted a reasonable time period to make repairs.
Electrical and cabinets were repaired on May 8,2018. Window Repairs were completed June
1, 2018 due to ordering of windows.  Please see attached receipts and email with the Code
Enforcement Inspector.  Please see attached Exhibit C.    The hearing officer did not
adhere to the decrease housing clause. [an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a
reasonable opportunity to make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will
be granted] These were all repaired within a reasonable time period which is exactly a day
after receiving notice repairs had been made with exception of the windows that needed special
ordering; therefore, there should be no compensation for decreased housing.  The issues were
abated in July only because the inspection for the unit was scheduled for July.

2) d)  The decision violates Ca state law 2007 California Civil Code Article 2. Rental Agreement
CA Codes (civ:798.15-798.23.5) CIVIL CODE SECTION 798.15-798.23.5. Tenant Luis
Cervantes AND Maria Amezquita attempts to claim they should takeover the rent amount set
at the original tenant lease.  Nazana Nevarez was the original tenant that signed a valid lease
with previous landlord on May 30, 2012.  Please see attached Exhibit D.  Owner May Fong
purchased property January 30, 2015 and sent notices to existing tenants of new ownership
information along with RAP information to the original authorized tenant.   Please see attached
Exhibit E.
Nazana Nevarez subletted the unit to Luis Cervantes and Maria Amezquita without my
approval or consent which is a breach of lease terms. Please see highlighted section regarding
Subletting.  It states the following:

[Tenant will not sublet any part of the Premises or assign this agreement without the prior 
written consent of Owner. The named Tenants are the only "Original" Tenants. No person 
other than the named Tenants will be permitted to regularly or continuously use or occupy 
the Premises unless all of the following conditions are met: 1) Tenant notifies Owner in 
writing, signed by every Tenant, stating a request to have a new person occupy the 
Premises; 2) said prospective occupant completes and gives to Owner Owners rental 
application; 3) Owner approves of the prospective occupant's creditworthiness and 
references from prior landlords; and 4) the new occupant signs Owner's Change of Tenant 
Agreement for such occupancy before occupying the Premises, which agreement will 
include a provision that the new occupant will abide by and perform all the obligations of 

000275



this Agreement. The rent for the Premises may be raised to market rates when the last 
Original Tenant(s) moves from the Premises.  

In the event that Owner consents to any sub-tenancy, is hereby agreed that the Original 
Tenant may not charge more to the sub-tenant(s) than that proportional share of the rent 
which is being charged by and paid to Owner.  

No action or inaction or acceptance of rent or knowledge on the part of Owner will be 
deemed to be a waiver of the provision of this Section on the part of Owner and will not be 
deemed an approval of any person as a "sub-tenant" for any purpose.] 

Owner May Fong was totally unaware that Luis Cervantes and Maria Amezquita were illegal 
subtenants that moved into premises without authorization until the text sent by Luis Cervantes 
8/18/17 as stated at the hearing.  Please see attached Exhibit F.  Original tenants were given proper 
notices with RAP notices.  Please see attached Exhibit E. 

When Owner was made aware of the Cervantes and Amezquita were illegal subtenants, Owner 
was to evict them based on violation of lease and unauthorized subtenants.  Tenants begged owner 
to stay.  With heart, On August 24, 2017, Owner decided to allow tenant to stay and have tenants 
fill out an application and sign new lease as per original lease ONLY based on 3 persons residing 
in Premises and abide by  stipulation in the original lease that the rent for the Premises may be 
raised to market rates when the last Original Tenant(s) moves from the Premises.  Tenants 
Cervantes and Amezquita professed on multiple occasions they only had 3 in their family.  Owner 
would never have signed a new lease with 7 living in a 1 bedroom unit because it is an unsafe and 
unhealthy environment. 

Per original lease, Original Tenant(s) moved out or Premises and Cervantes and Amezquita had 
become the new tenant, the lease sign and agreed by both parties raised to market rate at $1400 
per month is valid according to the California state law.  Please see attached Exhibit D. 

2.e. The decision is not supported by substantial evidence.  The Preponderance of evidence is
upon the Petitioner to not give testimony but present factual supported documented evidence.  All 
of the tenants’ claim has not been supported with any documents and the evidence the hearing 
officer claims is not accurate.  The hearing officer claimed the tenant did not receive the RAP until 
we signed a new lease which is correct.  However, she neglected to acknowledge all the RAP 
notices Owner sent was to the original tenant Nanzania.  Tenants Cervantes and Amezquita would 
not be sent these notices.  Please see attached Exhibit F.   

The hearing officer did not take into account that tenants Cervantes and Amezquita were 
unauthorized subtenants until the new lease was signed.  I emphasize they were not the authorized 
master tenants.  Any rent payments the Petitioner claims was directly deposited in Owners account 
without disclosing to the Owner the rent payments were from anyone but the master tenants 
owners.  Rent payments were also deposited in owners account with either cash or bank transfer 
masking who is depositing the rent.  Please see Exhibit G.  As evidenced in the application and 
lease signed and dated August 24, 2017.  Please see attached Exhibit A. This is the Petitioners’ 

000276



only and original lease as new tenants at the new marker rate of $1400 (market value is $1800).  
The attached stated the terms of lease as per California law and was based on the tenant’s 
misrepresentation of facts regarding their claim was only 3 persons in the unit.  

The hearing officer incorrectly claims that Owner testified “told the tenant her rent would be 
increased because there were so many people living in the unit.”  This is TOTALLY UNTRUE.  
Please listen to audio.  Owner never made any claims of raising the rent due to the amount of 
people in unit.   The rent was raised to market value as allowed by law when the original tenant 
vacates premises which happened.  It is a fact I stated only 3 tenants can reside in the Premises 
and the tenant misrepresented themselves.  Owner did indicate and firmly believe 7 in a 300 
sleeping space is unsafe and hazardous but never claimed the rent is raised due to the amount of 
people that would be living there.  

Tenants Cervantes and Amezquita were unauthorized subtenants and as per original lease in 
Exhibit D, the rent for the Premises may be raised to market rates when the last Original 
Tenant(s) moves from the Premises as well as State and local laws. 

h) The hearing officer did not adhere to the State or local laws.  There was no 2017 rent increase
as the hearing officer claims.  This was a new lease to the new tenants of the unit.  Prior to that 
they were unauthorized subtenants that never made me aware of their unauthorized residency until 
August 2017.  Contracts matter and it is unjust to reward tenants who move into units without 
written or oral authorization.  Owners have the right to choose their tenants and charge market rent to new 
tenants once authorized.  Tenants Cervantes and Amezquita deceived the Owner by moving into 
Premises without authorization and then misrepresenting themselves in order to avoid eviction and 
to obtain a new lease.  This is not legally adhering to the laws. 

_____________________________________ 

May Fong, Owner 

and correct. Executed on December 28, 2020 in Oakland, CA.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 

2 (a & b)  The hearing officer did not adhere to the evidence presented and did not include all evidence 
as with my past hearings including T12-0105, T17-0025,  where all evidence was taken into account 
and the hearing officer based the decision on facts and evidence including evidence attorneys brought 
into hearing on day of case and offered to extend to tenants more time for evidence for the case to be 
sure all facts were taken into account.

000277



EXHIBIT A

000278

APPLICATION TO RENT OR LEASE 

PLEASE PRINT 
Driver's License # 

Email Address 

EMPLOYMENT 
Current Employment Prior Employment 

Employer 

Address 

Employer Phone 
~ 

Job Title 

Name of Supervisor 

Dates of Employment From: To: From: To: 

Income Per Month $ $ 

RESIDENCE 
Current Residence Previous Residence Previous Residence 

Street Address ,~q, 2sr .+\.i A-ve 
City ~klnvv.J rin I 
State & Zip 10,4&!:)r 
Dates of Stay 

Owner/Manager 
And 

Phone number 

Reason For Leaving 

Last Rent Paid $ $ $ 

VEHICLES 
Automobiles Make Model Color Year License No. 

Motorcycles 

PERSONAL REFERENCES 
Address Ci 

Nearest Relative Living Elsewhere 

~ 
AOA Form No. 100A (Rev 10//13)- Copyright 2006-Apartment Owners Associabon of California, Inc.• www.aoausa.com 

• San Fernando Valley (HIS) 9RM-9200 • l.os Angcles(.123) 9.17-11811 ~ Long Beach (562) S97-24:?2.• Garden Grove (714) 539-6000 • San Diego (61912H0-7007 • Northern Colifomia (510)769-7521 



000279

CREDIT INFORMATION Pi ease st a vour mancia o llaatlons ll II I b 
Name of Bank or Savinas & Loan Branch or Address 

I Checking 

I Savings 

Credit Accounts Account No. Address/Citv Phone 

GENERAL INFORMATION Check answer that applies 
• Doyou smoke? 
• Do you have any pets/animals? 
• Have you ever filed for bankruptcy? 
• Do you have any musical instruments? 
• Do you have any water-filled furniture or do you intend to use 

water filled furniture in the apartment? 
• Have you ever been convicted for selling, possessing, 

distributing or manufacturing illegal drugs or convicted of any 
other crime? · 

• Have you ever been evicted or named as a defendant in an 
eviction for non-payment of rent or any other reason? 

Please explain any "yes" answers to the above questions: 

Account No. Balance 
$ 

$ 
Balance Due Monthlv 

□ YES □ ·NO 
□ YES □ NO 
□ YES □ NO 
□ YES □ NO 
□ YES □ NO 

□ YES □ NO 

□ YES □ NO 

Why are you leaving your current residence? _________________________ _ 

The applicant hereby applies to rent/lease Apartment # ____ at'---------------
________________ for $ _____ per month, and upon owner's approval agrees to 
enter into a Rental Agreement and/or Lease and pay all rent and security deposits required before 
occupancy. 

An application fee of $ _____ is hereby submitted for the cost of processing this application, to obtain 
credit history and other background information. 

Applicant represents that all information given on this application is true and correct. Applicant hereby authorizes 
verification of all references and facts, including but not limited to current and previous landlords and employers, and 
personal references. Applicant hereby authorizes owner/agent to obtain Unlawful Detainer, Credit Reports, Telechecks, and/or 
criminal background reports. Applicant agrees to furnish additional credit and/or personal references upon request. Applicant 
understands that incomplete or incorrect information provided in the application may cause a delay in processing which may 
result in denial of tenancy. In the event that a material misstatement or misrepresentation is discovered after Applicant is 
accepted as a Resident, and whether or not a Lease or Month to Month Rental Agreement is executed, Owner may, at Owner's 
sole discretion, deem such misstatement or misrepresentation to be a material and non-curable breach of any subsequent Lease 
or Month to Month Rental Agreement and grounds for rescission of the contract and immediate eviction. Applicant hereby 
waives any claim and releases from liability any person providing or obtaining said verification or additional information. 

Applicant: ~a Ameup ,# 
(Sig ture required} 

· Date:_g __ --~-=~'-1,,-------"\_5.___ __ _ 

~ 
AOA Form No. 100A (Rev 10//13) • Copynght 2006 • Apartmanl Owners Aasociallon of Califamia, Inc. • www.aoausa.com 

• San Fernando Valh.-y(KIK)988-9200 • l.o. .\ftgeles{l?.1)9l7-8&1 l i wr,g ll,:ach(~2) ~97-2422.•Cianlcn °""T(714) Sl'l-6000• San Diego (6191280-7007 • NosthcmCalilomia (SIOJ769-7521 



000280

~ v.J t .~ oo g'j'v-1( l r 
&- OAKLAND RENTAL AGREEMENT AND/OR LEASE -4, 

Landlord/LessodAgent: _..Mav En~ 
Tenanqs)/Lessee: Mt/./\ i M,t ttaw f ~ J>.r~t o 
Tenanqs)/Lessee: ~('. -✓~"'-_iiS I .:SoJ().v'\, 

ApartmentNumber ..... l ... Z-9 ... l~---

Apartment Number: _,1....,7_.9._1.._ ___ _ 

ApartmentAddress: 1791-281:b Avenue ~r~ 
City: Qaklaorl~.f ~ . ~ Ca . Zip 94601 '- ,1--\.cP 
Monthly Rental Ra~~ 1 \ 1 i.3~ ~-'{~ agreement shall commence on ..... 9 ... 1 ...... ].._/1.._7.__ ____ • and continue: (check one below) 

Rental Due Date: ..1.st.af mnnth _,..It\~""\ Il_ Month to Month Agreement 

Security Deposit t-35ffl} io-.P -f~ M ~A B . ..JZL Until 8/30/18 at which time thereafter shaD become a month to 

Late Charge: S 75 if nnt oaid hv 3rd month tenancy. If Tenant should move from premises prior to the expiration date, he shaD be 

Parking Space: ~-------
Slora!le Space: 

liable for all the rent due unlil such time the apartment is occupied by Landlord-approved resident 

and/or expiration of said time period, whichever is shorter. 

1. This Rental Agreement and/or Lease shall evidence the complete terms and conditions under which the parlies whose signatures appear below have agreed. 
Landlord/Lessor/Agent shall be referred to as "OWNER" and Tenant(s}/1.essee(s) shall be referred to as "RESIDENT." As consideralion for this agreement, OWNER agrees to 
rent/lease to RESIDENT and RESIDENT agrees to renlllease from OWNER for use SOLELY AS A PRIVATE RESIDENCE. the premises listed above. RESIDENT acknowledges that 
any false statements found in RESIDENTS application shall constitute a non-Qlrable breach of this agreement RESIDENT hereby agrees to complete an updated application. 
including a census as to the occupants in the unit upon seven days request of OWNER. 
2. PAYMENTS: Rent and/or other charges are to be paid at the office or apartment of the manager of the buDding or at such other place designated in writing by OWNER. For the \ '""-
safety of the,11J11119et. all payments are to be made by check or money ordpr and no cash shall be acceptable. OWNER ;M;lcn.Bledges t pf the FlWJn~s \.a. ,., 0\ \ \ I. ~ 
rentof: s_,....;;....::-L.S::;.._s ___ .anda~Depositof$ <'2U)O foratotalpaymentof$ '3'-t~ So. - • .,_.,. '\'~ , 
All payments are to be made 81~ to: ona and delivered to • California. 
Telephone Number 415- 2-99ffi3 who is usually available on the following days:......,.....,_...._._.....,. ___ during the following hours: 9am-Spm 
3. LATE CHARGE/FEES: The late charge amount noted above, not to exceed 6% of the monthly rent. shall be added to any payment of rent not made on the rental due date or for 
which a deficient (bounced) check shaD have been given. Tenant shall be liable for $25 each lime a check is returned to OWNER because the check was dishonored. A fee of $50.00 
will be incurred each time the OWNER is required to serve a 3-Day Notice to Pay the Rent due to the Tenant's failure to pay rent on the day rent Is due. 
4. SECURITY DEPosrrs: The Security Deposit shall not exceed two times the monthly rent for unfurnished apartments or three times the monthly rent for furnished apartments. The 
total of the above deposits shaD secure compliance with the terms and conditions of this agreement and shall be refunded to RESIDENT within 21 days after the premises have been 
completely vacated less any amount necessary to pay OWNER: a) any unpaid rent. b) cleaning costs. c) key replacement costs. d) costs for repair of damages to apartment and/or 
common areas above ordinary wear and tear. and e) any other amount legaOy allowable under the terms of this agreement. A written accounting of said charges shall be presented to 
RESIDENT within 21 days of move-out. If deposits do not cover such costs and damages. the RESIDENT shall immediately pay said additional costs for damages to OWNER. During 
the term of tenancy, RESIDENT agrees to Increase the deposit upon 30 days written notice by an amount equal to any future increases in rent and/or an amount necessary to cover the 
cost of recllfylng any damage or expense for which RESIDENT is responsible. Security deposit is not to be used as last month's rent 
5. UTILmES: RESIDENT agrees to pay for aD utilities and/or services based upon occupancy of the premises except aarbaae . 
6. OCCUPANTS: Guesl(s) staying over 14 days cumulalive or longer during any 12-month period. without the OWNER"S written consent shall be considered a breach of this 
agreement ONLY the following listed individuals and/or animals. AND NO OTHERS shaD occupy the subject apartment for more than 14 days unless the expressed written consent of 
OWNER is obtained in advance. (the 14 day period maybe extended by local Rent Control Laws): Oakland . RESIDENT shall 
pay additional rent at the rate of $100.00 per month or 25% (or the amount allowed under rent control) of the a1rrent monthly rent; whichever amount is greater. for the period of 
time that each additional guest in excess of the above named shall occupy the premises. RESIDENT shall pay the same additional monthly rent for each additional animal in excess of 
the above named animal(s), which shall 0CCUpy the premises. Acceptance of additional rent or approval of a guest shan not waive any requirement of this agreement or convert the 
status of any •guest· into a RESIDENT. 
7. PETS AND FURNISHINGS: Furnishings· No Uquid-filled furniture of any kind may be kepi on the premises. If the structure was built in 1973 or later RESIDENT may possess a 
waterbed If he maintains waterbed insurance valued at $100.000.00 or more. RESIDENT must fumish OWNER wilh proof of said insurance. RESIDENT must also comply with Civil 
Code Section 1940.5. Resident shaO not keep on premises a receptade containing more than ten gallons of fiquid. highly combusbble materials or other Hems which may cause a 
hazard or affect insurance rates such as. musical instrument, item(s) of unusual weight or dimension. RESIDENT also agrees to carry insurance deemed appropriate by OWNER to 
cover possible losses caused by using said items. Pets - Ho animal. fowl. fish. reptile, and/or pet of any kind shall be kept on or about the premises. for any amount of time. without 
obtaining the prior written consent and meeting the requirements of the OWNER. Said consent. if granted, shaD be revocable at OWNER"S option upon giving a 30-day written nolice. 
In the event laws are passed or permission is granted to have any item prohibited by this agreement or if for any reason such item exists on the premises, there shall be minimum 
additional rent of $25.00 a month for each such Hem if another amount is not stated in this agreement In the event laws are passed or permission is granted to have a pet and/or 
animal of any kind. an additional deposit in the amount of S 3 000 shall be required along with the signing of OWNER'S "PET AGREEMENT." 
8. PARKING/STORAGE: When and if RESIDENT is assigned a parking space on OWNER"S property. the parking space shaD be used exclusively for parking of passenger 
automobiles and/or those approved vehicles listed on RESIDENT'S "Applicalion to Rent/Lease• or attached hereto. RESIDENT mey not wash. repair. or paint in this parking space or at 
any other common areas on the premises. (RESIDENT mey not assign. sublet or allow RESIDENT'S guesqs) to use this or any other parking space.) RESIDENT is responsible for oil 
leaks and other vehicle dischaiges for which RESIDENT shall be charged for cleaning if deemed necessary by OWNER Only vehicles that are operational may park In their assigned 
space. 
9. NOISE: RESIDENT agrees not to cause or allow any noise or activity on the premises that might disturb the peace and quiet of another RESIDENT. Said noise and/or activity shall 
be a breach of this Agreement 
10. LOITERING AND PLAY: Lounging. playing. or unnecessary loitering in the halls. on the front steps, or in the common areas in such a way as to interfere with the tee use and 
enjoyment, passage or convenience of another RESIDENT is prohibited. 
11. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: If lhe premises become totally or parliaOy destroyed during the tenn of this Agreement so that RESIDENT'S use is seriously impaired. RESIDENT 
or OWNER may terminate this Agreement immed'iately upon three-day written nolice to the other. 
12. CONDmON OF PREMISES: RESIDENT acknowledges that he has examined the premises and that said premises. all furnishings. fixtures. furniture. plumbing, healing. electrical 
facllllies. all Items fisted on the atteched inventory sheet, if any, and/or all other items provided by OWNER are all dean. and in good satisfactory condition except as may be indicated 
elsewhere in this Agreement RESIDENT agrees to keep the premises and all items In good order and comfrtion and to immediately pay for costs to repair and/or replace any porlion of 
the above damaged by RESIDENT. his guests and/or invitees, except as provided by law. Al the termination of this Agreement. all of the above-enumerated items in this provision shall 

~ 
A0A Fann No. 101-0AKI.AND (Revised 71171 • Capyrtght 2010 • Apartmem Owneni Association of California, Inc.• -.aoeuaa.c:om 

• San Fernando Valley (818) 988-9200• Los Angclcs(32Jl 937-881 I • Lons Beach (S62) 597-2422 • Oardcn Orm<: (7141539-liOOO • San Diego (61912118,7007 • Northern Calilixnia (5101769-7521 



be returned to OWNER in clean and good condition except for reasonable wear and tear; the premises shall be free of all personal property and trash not belonging to OWNER. It is 
agreed that all dirt, holes, tears, bums, or stains of any size or amount in the carpets, drapes, walls, fixtures, and/or any other part of the premises, do not constitute reasonable wear 
and tear. 
13. MAINTENANCE AND ALTERATIONS: RESIDENT shall not paint, wallpaper, alter or redecorate, change or install locks, install antenna or other equipment, screws, fastening
devices, excessively large nails, or adhesive materials, place signs, displays, or other exhibits, on or in any portion of the premises without the written consent of the OWNER except as
may be provided by law. RESIDENT shall deposit all garbage and waste in a clean and sanitary manner into the proper receptacles as provided and shall cooperate in keeping the 
garbage area neat and clean. RESIDENT shall be responsible for disposing of items of such size or nature as is not normally acceptable by the garbage hauler for the building. 
RESIDENT shall be responsible for keeping the garbage disposal clean of chicken bones, toothpicks, match sticks, celery, pits, grease, metal vegetable ties, and all other items that
may tend to cause stoppage of the mechanism. RESIDENT shall pay for the cleaning out of any plumbing fixture that may need to be cleared of stoppage and for the expense or 
damage caused by the stopping of waste pipes or overflow from bathtubs, washbasins, toilets, or sinks, if caused by negligence or misuse by RESIDENT or their guests. Tenant must
notify landlord with a written notice stating what item{s) need service or repair and give landlord a reasonable opportunity to service or repair that item(s). Should any charges be 
incurred by the City as a result of not notifying the landlord in writing of such needed service or repairs, tenant shall be responsible for a minimum of $201.50 for each occurrence plus 
any additional fines or inspection fees imposed by a government office as a result of RESIDENT not notifying OWNER in writing of any deficiencies with the residence. 
14. SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS: The rental unit is equipped with properly functioning smoke and carbon monoxide detectors. Resident agrees to test the smoke 
and carbon monoxide detectors in the rental unit monthly for proper function. Resident agrees not to interfere with their normal function or disable any detectors in any manner. 
15. HOUSE, POOL, AND LAUNDRY RULES: RESIDENT shall comply with all house, pool, pet, and laundry rules attached to this agreement which may be changed from time to time. 
These rules shall apply to, but are not limited to, noise, odors, disposal of trash, pets, parking, use of common areas, and storage of toys, bicycles, tools, and other personal items 
(including signs and laundry), which must be kept inside and out of view. OWNER shall not be liable to RESIDENT for any violation of such rules by any other RESIDENTS or persons. 
Rights of usage and maintenance of the laundry room and/or pool and pool area are gratuitous and subject to revocation by OWNER at any time. 
16. CHANGE OF TERMS: The terms and conditions of this agreement are subject to future change by OWNER after the expiration of the agreed lease period upon 30 days written 
notice setting forth such change and delivered to RESIDENT. Any changes are subject to laws in existence at the time of the Notice Of Change Of Terms. 
17. TERMINATION: After expiration of the leasing period, this agreement is automatically renewed from month-to-month, but may be terminated by either party. The owner giving a 60-
day notice and the resident giving a 30-day written notice of intention to terminate. Where laws require "just cause,· such just cause shall be so stated on said notice. The premises 
shall be considered vacated only after all areas induding storage areas are clear of all RESIDENTS belongings, and keys and other property furnished for RESIDENTS use are 
returned to OWNER. Should the RESIDENT hold over beyond the termination date or fail to vacate all possessions on or before the termination date, RESIDENT shall be liable for 
additional rent and damages, which may include damages due to OWNER'S loss of prospective new RENTERS. 
18. POSSESSION: If OWNER is unable to deliver possession of the Apartment to RESIDENT on the agreed date, because of the loss or destruction of the Apartment or because of the
failure of the prior RESIDENT to vacate or for any other reason, the RESIDENT and/or OWNER may immediately cancel and terminate this agreement upon written notice to the other 
party at their last known address, whereupon neither party shall have liability to the other, and any sums paid under this Agreement shall be refunded in full. If neither party cancels, this 
Agreement shall be pro-rated and begin on the date of actual possession. 
19. INSURANCE: RESIDENT acknowledges that OWNER'S insurance does not cover personal property damage caused by fire, theft, rain, war, acts of God, acts of others, and/or any 
other causes, nor shall OWNER be held liable for such losses. RESIDENT HEREBY AGREES TO OBTAIN HIS OWN INSURANCE POLICY TO COVER ANY PERSONAL LOSSES. 
This does not waive OWNER'S duty to prevent personal injury or property damage where that duty is imposed by law, however, RESIDENT'S failure to maintain said pollcy shall be a
complete waiver of RESIDENT'S rights to seek damages against OWNER for above stated losses.
20. RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INSPECTION: OWNER or OWNER'S Agent by themselves or with others, may enter, inspect and/or repair the premises at any time in case of emergency
or suspected abandonment. OWNER shall give 24 hours advance notice and may enter for the purpose of showing the premises during normal business hours to prospective renters, 
buyers, lenders, for smoke alarm inspections, and/or for normal inspection and repairs. OWNER is permitted to make all alterations, repairs and maintenance that in OWNER'S 
judgment is necessary to perform. In addition, OWNER has the right to enter pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954. If the work performed requires that RESIDENT temporarily vacate the 
unit, then RESIDENT shall vacate for this temporary period upon being served a 7-day notice by OWNER. RESIDENT agrees that in such event RESIDENT will be solely compensated 
by a corresponding reduction in the rent for those many days that RESIDENT was temporarily displaced. No other compensation shall be due to the RESIDENT. If the work to be 
performed requires the cooperation of the RESIDENT to perform certain tasks, then RESIDENT shall perform those tasks upon receiving a 24-hour written notice. {EXAMPLE:
removing food items from cabinets so that the unit may be sprayed for pests.) Upon 24 hours notice, RESIDENT hereby agrees to lend OWNER the keys to the premises for the 
purpose of having a duplicate made for OWNER'S use. 
21. ASSIGNMENT: RESIDENT agrees not to transfer, assign or sublet the premises or any part thereof and hereby appoints and authorizes the OWNER as his agent and/or by 
OWNER'S own authority to evict any person claiming possession by way of any alleged assignment or subletting. 
22. PARTIAL INVALIDITY: Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as waiving any of RESIDENT'S or OWNER'S rights under the law. If any part of this Agreement
shall be in conflict with the law, that part shall be void to the extent that it is in conflict, but shall not invalidate this Agreement nor shall it affect the validity or enforceability of any other 
provision of this Agreement. 
23. NO WAIVER: OWNER'S acceptance of rent with knowledge of any default by RESIDENT or waiver by OWNER of any breach of any term or condition of this Agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver of subsequent breaches. Failure to require compliance or to exercise any right shall not be construed as a waiver by OWNER of said term, condition, and/or right, 
and shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement. 
24. ATTORNEY'S FEES: If any legal action or proceeding be brought by either party to this agreement, the prevailing party shall be reimbursed for all reasonable attorneys' fees up to 
but not more than $500 in addition to other damages awarded. 
25. ABANDONMENT: California Civil Code Section 1951.2 shall govern Abandonment. If any rent has remained unpaid for 14 or more consecutive days and the OWNER has a
reasonable belief of abandonment of the premises, OWNER shall give 18 days written notice to RESIDENT at any place {including the rented premises) that OWNER has reason to 
believe RESIDENT may receive said notice of OWNER'S intention to declare the premises abandoned. RESIDENT'S failure to respond to said notice as required by law shall allow 
OWNER to reclaim the premises. 
26. The undersigned RESIDENTS are jointly and severally responsible and liable for all obligations under this agreement and shall indemnify OWNER for liability caused by the actions 
{omission or commission) of RESIDENTS, their guests and invitees. 
27. Pursuant to Section 1785.26 of the California Civil Code, as required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit history may be
submitted to a credit reporting agency, if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligation. RESIDENT expressly authorizes OWNER/AGENT (including a collection agency) to obtain
Resident's consumer credit report, which OWNER/AGENT may use if attempting to collect past due rent payments, late fees, or other charges from Resident, both during the term of 
the Agreement and thereafter. 
28. Lead Warning Statement Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint paint chips and dust pose health hazards if not managed properly. Lead
exposure is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. Before renting pre-1978 housing, OWNERS must disclose the presence of known lead-based paint hazards in
the dwelling. RESIDENTS must also receive a federally approved pamphlet on lead poisoning prevention. 

O�NDf AGENT DISCLOSURE (Initial) 
� OWNER'S initials {on left) mean OWNER has no knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lea�ed hazards in or on the Premises and OWNER has no reports or 
records pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in or on the Premises, and U RENTER'S initial (on left) indicate that RENTER has 
received a copy of a "Protect Your Family from Lead In Your Home", and that RENTER shall notify OWNER promptly in writing of any 
deteriorating and/or peeling paint. 

29. MOLD: The OWNER/AGENT has inspected the unit prior to lease and knows of no damp or wet building materials and knows of no mold contamination. Resident agrees to
accept full responsibinty and maintain the premises in a manner that prevents the occurrence of an infestation of mold in the premises. Resident also agrees to immediately 
report to the OWNER/AGENT any evidence of water leaks, excessive moisture or lack of proper ventilation and evidence of mold that cannot be removed by deaning. 

� 
AOA Form No. 101-OAKLAND (Revised 7/17) - Copyright 2010-Apartment Owners Association of California, Inc. - www.aoausa.com 

• San Fernando Valley (81K) 988-9200 • Los Angeles (323) 937-KKI I • Long Beach (562) 597-2422 • Garden Grove (714) S39-6000 • San Diego (619) 2K0-7007 • Northern California (SIOI 769-7521 

000281



000282

31. NOTICES: All notices to RESIDENT shall be served at RESIDENTS apartment I house whether or not RESIDENT is present at the time of delivery and all notices to OWNER / 
AUTHORIZED PERSON shall be served by first class mailing to: 

Person Authorized To Manage Property: 
Name ____________ Address, __________________________________ _ 
Phone Number ___________ _ 
Owner of property or a person who Is authorized to act for and on behalf of the owner for the purpose of service of process and for the purpose of receiving and receipting 
for all notices and demands. 
Name ____________ Address. __________________________________ _ 
Phone Number ___________ _ 
Person or Entity Authorized to Receive Payment of Rent: 
Name. ____________ Address. __________________________________ _ 
Phone Number ___________ _ 
32. INVENTORY: The APartment contains the following items for use by RESIDENT: . ...:Sut.._o..,v,..e:;;...Jru.e::.it.LCu.i0.1.JP.::.Cua;J.JtuO.LJ[c__ ____________ _ 

RESIDENT further acknowledges that the subject premises are furnished with the additional furnishings listed on the attached inventory and that said attached inventory is hereby 
made part of this agreement 
33. Proposilion 65 Notice: Warning: Some areas may contain chemicals known to the State of California to cause cancer, birth defects or other reproductive harm. 
34. Notice is hereby given of the existence or the Residential Rent Arbitration Board (RRAB) and the Rent Arbitration Program of the City of Oakland, the office of which is located at 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 5ti Floor, Oakland, CA, 94612, phone number (510) 238-3721. The Rent Arbitration Program (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22) lease addendum is 
attached to this lease and acknowledged in number 35 below as a lease addendum notifying tenants of the Notice to Tenants regarding Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program). In the 
event that Owner/Agent elects not to implement an annual rent adjustment, the ONner/agent hereby advises Tenant that Owner/agent elects to bank any such rent adjustment to future 
year(s) pursuant to the provisions of the Oakland Rent Arbitration Ordinance. 
Note: Tenant and landlord has adopted, and agree to comply with Measure EE • Just Cause Eviction· Ordinance for the City of Oakland, CA., which requires landlords of specified 
residential properties, the right to evict a tenant only for reasons specified in the measure, such as non-payment of rent, breach of lease, damaging premises, drug or other illegal 
activity, disorderly conduct, rehabilitation of unit, landlord or relative occupancy, except in certain circumstances where the tenant is disabled, elderly or catastrophically ill. Further, the 
ordinance provides for damages, penalties and attorneys' fees against landlords who violate this law. Should Tenant violate any portion of the ordinance, Landlord may exercise his/her 
right to evict tenant for damages, penalties and attorneys' fees. 

35. RESIDENT acknowledges receipt of the following, which shall be deemed a part of this Agreement: (Please check) 

House Rules 
Laundry Rules 
Mailbox Keys 

Pet Agreement 
Pool Rules 
Apartment Keys 

i Garage Door Opener 
Notice to Tenants: Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program 
Information About Bed Bugs Sheet 

36. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between OWNER and RESIDENT. No oral agreements have been entered into, and all modifications or 
notices shall be in writing to be valid. The undersigned Residents are jointly and severally responsible for all obligations under this agreement and shall indemnify Owner for liability 
caused by the actions (omission or commission) of residents, their guests and invitees. Renter has relied on his own judgment in entering into this agreement. 
37. NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 290.46 of the Penal Code, information about specified registered sex offenders is made available to the public via an Internet Web site maintained by 
the Department of Justice at www.meganslaw.ca.gov. Depending on an offendefs criminal history, this information will include either the address at which the offender resides or the 
community of residence and ZIP Code in which he or she resides. 
38. RECEIPT OF AGREEMENT: The undersigned RESIDENT hereby certifies that he/she is fluent in the English language and has read and completely understands this Agreement 
and hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of this "Rental Agreement and/or Lease."( __ ) RESIDENT'S initials: 
OR Pursuant to California Civil Code 1632, which requires translation of specified contracts or agreements that are negotiated in Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Tagalog 
or Korean: ~ 1,. 
( }big '4,J Resident'p lni Is on left hereby acknowledge that this agreement was translated reted in their foreign language of: S()<A O I { rJ 

Cl~ ""J V l o lf/~l.//17 
Date 

/24/17 Marla Ar,1e?1";t" 8"-24-r~ 
Resident > Date 

Owner/Agent Date 
<r.,te..--,,..l/&k'.'}.Lr'le_> 

Date 

Owner/Agent Date 
JOVOlt'.11 ~~lO\ S-'2 'f-J~ 

Resident Date 

NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR THE ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION IN THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL ADVICE, CONSULT 
YOUR ATTORNEY. 

~ 
AOA Form No. 101-OAKLAND (ReV1sed 7117) - Copyrtgh12010 -Apartrrent Owners Association of California. Inc. -www.aoausa.com 

• San Fcm:mdo Valley (SIM) <JMH-9200 • Los Arisck!i.(323) 937-881 I • Lon!: Beach (562) 597-2422 • Ganlcn Grove {714) 539-6000 • San Diego (619) 21-:0-7007 • Northern Cahfornia (510) 769-7521 



000283

CITY OF OAKLAND 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program r·RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on 
which units are covere~ contact the RAP office. 

• Starting on February l, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 
annual general rent increase ("'CPI increase") or allowed ··banked" rent increases. These include capital 
improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your 
rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may exceed I 0%. You 
have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. You do not have 
to file your own petition. 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition ( 1) within ninety (90) days 
of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent 
increase; or (2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with 
the notice of rent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your 
tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. 
Infonnation and the petition forms are available from the RAP drop-in office at the Housing Assistance 
Center: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland and at: 
http://www2.oak1andnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdiustment. 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 
retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more infonnation contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the 
tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance {"TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

• The owner fl is Jll. is not pennitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not pennitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was _1~7_9_1 __ 

NANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
• Smoking (circle one) JS or pennitted in Unit 1791 . the unit you intend to rent. 
• Smoking (circle one) IS or ....... ~ ...... pennitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking uniL<t 

exist in tenant's buildin isl ofunils in which smoking is penniltcd.) 
• There (circle one) IS o SN a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ . 

Mar\ a Amezovifa l received a copy of this notice on __ ·tg_-_'2._t{_-_\ T __ 
(Date) (Tenant's signaturefr 

Jlti)}Ji• {!ltJillf) ifUllfJrfflflJiiUIJ§ffllj ~ Jtfi&*o ffllj(flt (510) 238-3721 *fl>iilJ*o 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espanol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

Revised 2/10/17 



000284

CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario y Vivienda 
Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler TEL. (510) 238-3721 

FAX (510) 238-6181 
TDD (510) 238-3254 

A VISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN EL ALQUILER 
RESIDENCIAL 

• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (Rent Adjustment Program, RAP) que limita )os 
aumentos en el a)quiler (Capitulo 8.22 del C6digo Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoria de las 
unidades residenciales en alquiler construidas antes de 1983. Para mas informaci6n sobre las viviendas 
cubicrtas, contacte a la oficina del RAP. 

• A partir del 1 ° de febrero de 2017, un propietario debe presentar una petici6n ante el RAP para todo 
aumento en el a)quiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anua1 en el alquiler f'aumento CPr') o 
permitido que Jos aumentos en el alquiler sean "'invertidos". Estos incluyen mejoras de capital y aumentos 
en los gastos operativos. En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede aumentar su 
alquiler solo despucs de quc un funcionario de audicncia haya autorizado el incrcmcnto. Ningim aumento 
anual en el alquiJer podra exceder el 10%. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el aumento en el alquiler 
propuesto respondiendo a la peticion del propietario. No es indispensable que usted presente su propia 
petici6n. 

• Como disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una petici6n ante el RAP para disputar 
aumentos ilicitos en el alquiler o la disminuci6n de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el 
alquiler, debe prcscntar una petici6n ( 1) en un plazo de (90) dias a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento 
en el alquiler si el propietario tambien proporcion6 este Aviso a los lnquilinos con la notificaci6n del 
aumento en el alquiler; o (2) en un plazo de 120 dias a partir de la fecha de recepcion del aviso de aumento 
en el alquiler si este Aviso a los lnquilinos no fue entregado con la notificaci6n de aumento en el alquiler. 
Si el propietario no entrego este Aviso a los lnquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrendamiento, debera 
presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) dias a partir de la fecha en que recibi6 por primera vez este 
Aviso a los lnquilinos. Encontrara informaci6n y formularios disponib)es en la oficina de) RAP en el 
Centro de Asistencia de Vivienda: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6° Piso, Oakland; tambien puede visitar: 
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdiustment. 

• Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquiler con el aumento disputado hasta que 
prcsente la petici6n. Si el aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pag6, adeudara la suma del incremcnto 
retroactivo a la fecha de inicio de vigencia del aumento. 

• Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza de Desalojo por Causa Justa y Reglamentos, O.M.C. 8.22) 
que limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Para mas informaci6n contacte la oficina 
RAP. 

• Oakland les cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Alquiler (Rent Program 
Service Fee) por vivienda al ai\o. Si la tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tienc derecho a cobrar la mitad 
del costo de esta tarifa al inquilino. No se requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas subsidiadas paguen la 
porci6n del inquilino de la tarifa. 

• Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Protecci6n al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) para impedir 
el comportamiento abusivo por parte de propietarios y para ofrecerles a los inquilinos recursos legales en 
instancias donde han sido victimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de propietarios (0.M.C. 
8.22.600). (Ordenanza del Concejo Municipal No. 13265 C.M.S.) 

• El propietario Il tiene JlL no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta vivienda sin 
limitaciones (por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tiene permitido 
establecer el alquiler inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desaloj6 la 
vivienda era de 2016 

Modificado el 10 de febrero de 2017 
HCDrap201702b SP 



000285

INFORMACION A LOS INQUJLINOS SOHRE LAS POLiTICAS PARA FUMADORES 

• Fumar (encierre en un circulo) ESTA @TA permitido en la Vivienda ____ • la vivienda que usted 
pretendc alquilar. 

• Fumar (encierre en un circulo) EST A ~TA permitido en otras viviendas de su edificio. (Si hay disponibilidad 
de ambas viviendas, fumador y no furn • en el ediflcio del inquilino, adjunte una lista de las viviendas en donde se 
permite fumar.) C7:J 

• (Encierreen un circulo), HAY o~Y un area designada al aire libre para fumar. Se encuentra en ___ _ 

Rccibi una copia de este aviso el Z -2.-4 - \J M 0. 'f \ G\ Am~II j.fa 
(Fecha) (Finna dcl inquilino) 

Jli:6UiW-(Jl:Jl■) ;:f;ffl~ffi~Jill~•Pn~c:p Xlli*o RD:11 (510) 238-3721 fHl'jtllJ,tto 
La Notificacion del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espanol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 

Modificado el 10 de febrero de 2017 
HCDrap20 I 702b SP 



RECEIPIENT:

May Fong

LOCATION:

1791 28th Ave

Oakland

SENDER:

Michael Mehreteab Electric

6119 Market St, Oakland, Ca 94608

Phone: (510) 978- 2489

Replace burnt outlet in living room due to overloaded circuit.  Checked circuit breaker for damages.         $200 

Received payment 5/9/18

Job #29

RECEIVED 05/10/18MICHAEL MEHRETEAB
ELECTRIC

EXHIBIT B

000286



SPECIAL SERVICES CUSTOMER INVOICE
Notice of Cancellation (see Exhibit A) may be sent to this address:
HOME DEPOT U.S.A., INC.
Store 0639 COLMA II
2 COLMA BLVD
COLMA, CA 94014

Phone: (650) 755-9600
Salesperson: kxh6ggf
Reviewer: sv995

S
O

LD
 T

O

Name Phone 1

MAY FONG        MAY FONG (415) 812-9908

Address 358 CERRO CT Phone 2

Company Name

City DALY CITY Job Description 1791
State CA Zip 94015 County SAN MATEO

REPRINT

2018-05-09 14:00

WILL-CALL MERCHANDISE PICK-UP

		Will-Call items will be held in the store for 7 days only.

Check your current order status online at

		www.homedepot.com/orderstatus

FOR WILL CALL
 MERCHANDISE PICK-UP

 PROCEED TO WILL CALL OR
 SERVICE DESK AREA

(Pro Customers, Proceed To The Pro Desk)

-

CUSTOMER PICKUP #1 MERCHANDISE AND SERVICE SUMMARY We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise
sold to customers

REF # W02 SKU # 0000-515-664 Customer Pickup / Will Call
S.O. MERCHANDISE TO BE PICKED UP: S/O MILGARD MFG INC REF # S01 ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE: 05/30/2018 P.O. #39505099

REF # SKU QTY UM DESCRIPTION PI TAX PRICE EACH EXTENSION
S0101 0000-301-390 0.00 EA NA / SINGLE SLIDER 29.5 X 47.5 VINYL XO / SINGLE SLIDER29.5 X

47.5VINYLXO{#1}
A N $269.07 $0.00*

SCHEDULED PICKUP DATE:  Will be scheduled upon arrival of all S/O Merchandise MERCHANDISE TOTAL: $0.00
END OF CUSTOMER PICKUP - REF #W02

CUSTOMER PICKUP #2
REF # W04 SKU # 0000-515-664 Customer Pickup / Will Call

S.O. MERCHANDISE TO BE PICKED UP: S/O MILGARD MFG INC REF # S03 ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE: 05/31/2018 P.O. #39505130
REF # SKU QTY UM DESCRIPTION PI TAX PRICE EACH EXTENSION
S0303 0000-301-390 1.00 EA NA / SINGLE SLIDER 29.5 X 47.5 VINYL XO / SINGLE SLIDER29.5 X

47.5VINYLXO{#1}
A Y $220.57 $220.57*

SCHEDULED PICKUP DATE:  Will be scheduled upon arrival of all S/O Merchandise MERCHANDISE TOTAL: $220.57
END OF CUSTOMER PICKUP - REF #W04

* Indicates item markdown

Page 1 of 2

Page 1 of 2 Customer CopyNo. H0639-111901

No. H0639-111901EXHBIT C

000287



TOTAL CHARGES OF ALL MERCHANDISE & SERVICES
ORDER TOTAL $220.57

SALES TAX $19.30
TOTAL $239.87

BALANCE DUE $0.00

   Policy Id (PI):
   A: 90 DAYS DEFAULT POLICY;

   'The Home Depot reserves the right to limit / deny returns. Please see the return policy sign in stores for details.'

END OF ORDER No. H0639-111901

Page 2 of 2

Page 2 of 2

Name: MAY FONGSPECIAL SERVICES CUSTOMER INVOICE - Continued

Customer CopyNo. H0639-111901

No. H0639-111901

000288



10/7/19, 8)01 PMAT&T Yahoo Mail - Re: Case 1801330 1783-28th Avenue

Page 1 of 2about:blank

Re: Case 1801330 1783-28th Avenue

From: May Fong (mayfong@pacbell.net)

To: HBarron@oaklandnet.com

Date: Friday, June 15, 2018, 9:55 AM PDT

Hi Hugo! 

The inspection passed on Wednesday. 

Please confirm the case has been abated. 

Thx 

May
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2018, at 8:33 AM, Barron, Hugo <HBarron@oaklandnet.com> wrote:

Not, you need to call 238-3444 and schedule a final inspection once the permit is final
please call me and let me know. Hugo.

From: May Fong [mailto:mayfong@pacbell.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Barron, Hugo <HBarron@oaklandnet.com>
Subject: Re: Case 1801330 1783-28th Avenue

Hi Hugo!

I wanted to find if you are able to pass my inspection for my windows since you were at the unit
yesterday?

Thanks.

May

From: May Fong <mayfong@pacbell.net>

EXHIBIT C

000289

------- --- -- -------

-- --- -------

mailto:HBarron@oaklandnet.com
mailto:mayfong@pacbell.net
mailto:HBarron@oaklandnet.com
mailto:mayfong@pacbell.net


10/7/19, 8)01 PMAT&T Yahoo Mail - Re: Case 1801330 1783-28th Avenue

Page 2 of 2about:blank

To: "hbarron@oaklandnet.com" <hbarron@oaklandnet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:49 PM
Subject: Case 1801330 1783-28th Avenue

<image001.jpg>

To Inspector Barron,

I received the above reference complaint.  Please find attached the notice I sent to the tenants
regarding a violation you have included.  I was made aware of the dumping on April 18th by a tenant,
not by Luis Ayala.  I verified the issues and contacted Luis regarding the violations he has caused  and
sent over the notices.  Mr. Ayala has never complained to me regarding electrical or cabinet issues.  I
was made aware of the window and my handyman will repair the drawers in the kitchen and window
well as today.  My electrician will take care of the electrical on Friday and I already had made
arrangements for bulky item pickup next Wednesday.  I warned the tenant with the red van not to park
at the lawn and I installed yellow parking bumpers to prevent cars from entering the lawn as per
picture.  I also installed security cameras in hopes to prevent the dumping and illegal car parking.

I will send you the confirmation that everything is taken care of and you can reinspect by May 14th.

Thanks.

May

000290

mailto:hbarron@oaklandnet.com
mailto:hbarron@oaklandnet.com


EXHIBIT D

000291

DocuSign Envelope ID: 487EC307-7OC44AFA-A644-8787E6164433 

Rental Agreement (Month-to-Month) 

Owner rents to Tenants and Tenants rent from Owner the Premises subject to the following terms and conditions. 

Owner 

Agent for 
Rent & Notices 

Tenants 

Premises 

Rent 

Parking 

Storage 

Rent Payments 

Security Deposit 

Late Charge 

Returned 
Payment 

Term of Tenancy 

Pets 

Owner's Utilities 

Tenant's Utilities 

Appliances & 

Fixtures 

Use and 
Occupancy 

Terms of Tenancy 

J O 5 e... r \, -s. m 0- v- \) vl c__ 3 

los~os 
~(}Jf 12/29/2014 

.Sct....,.\,V\;:€.....- Q-5 a:..\) cc.J-e (Name) 

I e, I 4- ·z_g TC\ I~ tJ L Oa.-KlCL vv::l C < (L ' 0t % C, I • (~I~) 

sz O -3 qk - i 9 i:\-:::J, .J s \~'\ G ~ \ d ~__\,\ \Ao U,,,,\1"<':, 1£ G i!V!C(.c I (Phone & Email) 

~la.. · 0-.. V. N e ... J..J o,_v--Q,· (Name) I I -2I;'·- 1 'l (DOB) 

-L.....>...--'-----'--~'-""-"~--'r=~~:..,.._-e...5.'--"""------- (Name) ~5_-_l 'l~--9~':J~·-___ (DOB) 

-----'i==-----'-e;=-:--,r---'--,l--'-=\0......-=-=\A.'-==-'"..c_.-\__._--"'·e_=-u=-Q.--"---'\-r-'e...,~----(Name) ___._i 0-'---·, __ -_,_I """S_·_· L--'-.1-J1'-----(DOB) 

_C...~e...=s~·~G,)~><-__ N'-1-"'--e~,u_"_a.....~Y-_e...._:3 ________ (Name)-----'l_c,'-----;t~t.1_-_0_, t.t ............ __ (DOB) 

______________________ {Name) _________ (DOB) 

X \ '1 9 l 2..S 7v\ ii.\ 0e__v\ Ll:€ .. t O a,\: ~ Q ,v\ c\ C 0, 94:lo I (Address) 

$ 8 9 5 < ~ per month payable in advance on the l 6 t day of each month. 

Parking space assigned -0'+->-~s ___ . Monthly charge$ N A 

Storage space assigned -~+.e__,_£.......,. __ . Monthly charge $ N f'.\ 
D Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) 

m'Personal check 

rn'tashier's check or money order 

~sh 

$ 800:_q_,. 

, payable with monthly rent. 

• payable with monthly rent 

'0'\ 
if Owner does not receive rent in full v.iithin b days after the due date. 

2.C- __ OC> 
$_~-:;~ •" ___ in the event any check or other form of payment by Tenant is returned for lack of sufficient 

funds, a "stop payment" or any other reason. 

The Tenancy begins on De(,, I ~() (8..and ends on •/Y)o:.¼'. 3O,J,Ol'2.and thereafter continues on a month-to-

month basis until terminated. . 

Approved pets __ ...... \\!....i..;tJ=---'?----"e.....=......c\-s ___________________ _ 

Owner pays for __ W-~Q~L,;=~~'.£,~1~-----~--8-c---1-. _CL_'r __ \o_Qfj_:--+-~r::-===~------------
1 _, \ I ,._ 

Tenant pays for G CL<;,. G I:=. -e__c_.r: \~LG 

Owner provides S to_ U ~ f! (3' e...G V tg ~Y u...,+; Y-

General Terms and Conditions of Tenancy 

The Premises are to be occupied and used only as a private residence by Tenants, without Owner's prior written 

consent, subject to applicable state and local laws. Occupancy by additional persons for more than two weeks in 

any six-month period is prohibited without Owner's written consent. Violation of the provisions of this Section is a 

substantial violation of a material term of the tenancy and is a just cause for eviction. 

I have reviewed this page_ N .-1l_ _____ (Tenant initials) 

Page 1 of4 



000292

DocuSign Envelope ID: 487EC307-7DC4-4AFA-A644-8787E6164433 

Rent 

Late Payments 

Returned 
Payments 

Individual 
Liability 

Failure to Pay 

Security Deposit 

Subletting 

Parking 

Storage 

Rental Agreement (Month-to-Month) 
Rent will be paid in full to Owner or Owner's agent without offsets, deductions or credits Tenant bears the risk of 
loss or delay of any mailed payment. Owner reserves the righl to refuse any partial payment. Payment will be 
applied to any outstanding obligation of Tenant to Owner, notwithstanding any other designation by Tenant. 

Tenant will pay Owner a late charge if rent is not received on time. By accepting a late charge, Owner does not 
waive the right lo insist on payment of the rent in full on the due date Tenant and Owner agree that the late 
charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of costs incurred by Owner in this circumstance. Tenant and 
Owner agree U,at paying rent more than five days late on three separate occasions in any 12-month period is a 
substantial violation of a material term of the tenancy and is a just cause for eviction. 

Tenant will pay Owner a returned payment fee In the event any check or other form of payment offered by Tenant 
to Owner 111 payment of ren1 or any other amount due under this Agreement is returned for lack of sufficient funds, 
a "stop payme111" or any other reason. Tenant and Owner agree that this amount represents a fair and reasonable 
estimate of costs incurred by Owner in this circumstance. A returned check may constitute late payment of rent. In 
the event of a returned check, Owner reserves the right to demand payment by money order or certified funds for 
the current and all future payments. 

Each person who signs this Agreement, whether or not they remain in possession of the Premises, will be jointly 
and severally liable for the full performance of this Agreement, including the payment of all rent due and the 
payment of costs to remedy damages to the Premises caused by Tenant. guests or invitees. 

As required by law, Tenant is notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be 
submitted lo a credit reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, such as your 
ob!igations under the terms of this Agreement. 

Tenant may not apply the security deposit to the last month's rent or to any other sum due under this Agreement. 
Within two weeks after Tenant has vacated the Premises, Owner will furnish Tenant with an itemized written 
statement of the reasons for, and the dollar amount of, any of the security deposit retained by the Owner, along 
with a check for any deposit balance. Under Section 1950.5 of the California Civil Code, Owner may withhold only 
that portion of Tenant's security deposit necessary to: (1) remedy any default by Tenant in the payment of rent; (2) 
repair damages to the Premises exclusive of ordinary wear and tear; and (3) clean the Premises if necessary. 
Under state and local law, no Interest payments are required on security deposits. 

Tenant will not sublet any part of the Premises or assign this agreement without the prior written consent of 
Owner. The named Tenants are the only "Original" Tenants. No person other than the named Tenants will be 
permitted to regularly or continuously use or occupy the Premises unless all of the following conditions are met: 1) 
Tenant notifies Owner in writing, signed by every Tenant, stating a request to have a new person occupy the 
Premises; 2) said prospective occupant completes and gives to Owner Owner's rental application; 3) Owner 
approves of the prospective occupant's creditworthiness and references from prior landlords; and 4) the new 
occupant signs Owner's Change of Tenant Agreement for such occupancy before occupying the Premises, which 
agreement will include a provision that the new occupant will abide by and perform all the obligations of this 
Agreement. The rent for the Premises may be raised to market rates when the last Original Tenant(s) moves from 
the Premises. 

In the event that Owner consents to any sub-tenancy, it is hereby agreed that the Original Tenant may not charge 
more to the sub-tenan1(s) than that proportional share of the rent which is being charged by and paid to Owner. 

No action or inac ·on or acceptance of rent or knowledge on the part of Owner will be deemed to be a waiver of 
the provision of this Section on the part of Owner and will not be deemed an approval of any person as a 'sub
tenant" for any purpose. 

The assigned parking space Is for the exclusive use of the Tenants and may be used for the parking of motor 
vehicles only. No vehicle longer than 20 feet may be parked in the Space. Any motor vehicle maintenance or 
repair performed in the Space, or any other use of the property without the prior consent of Owner, is prohibited. 

Owner will not be liable for any damage done by bursting, leaking or running of any gas or water or any plumbing 
fixture in, above, upon or oboul the parking lot; for damage by water, snow or ice being upon or coming off the lot; 
damage arising from acts or neglect of other occupants of the lot or other motor vehicles; or theft or vandalism by 
others. It is encouraged that Tenants purchase insurance to cover the above-mentioned instances. 

Tenants release Owner from any liability for loss or damage to Tenants' property while stored on the Premises. 
Any property stored in designated storage areas shall be removed on or before the date of termination of tenancy. 
In the event such property is not so removed, Owner may dispose of same without any liability to Tenants. 
Tenants waive any rights as defined in Civil Code Section 1980 et. seq. Owner reserves the right to inspect all 
such storage areas and require necessary removal or clean up as deemed necessary for the health and safety of 
the Premises, the building and/or its occupants. No storage of any kind will be permitted on fire escapes or in 
other common areas. 

I have reviewed this page __ _l"1 ~-----(Tenant initials) 

Page 2 of 4 

-------- -----

mayfong
Highlight

mayfong
Highlight



000293

DocuSign Envelope ID: 487EC307-7DC4-4AFA-A644-8787E6164433 

Condition of 
Premises 

Appliances and 
Fixtures 

Pets 

Trash 

Owner's Access 

Extended 
Absences 

Quite Enjoyment 

Repairs and 
Alterations 

Financial 
Responsibility 

Water-filled 
Furniture 

Rental Agreement (Month-to-Month) 
Tenant agrees to: (1) keep the Premises clean a:id sanitary and in good repair and, upon termination of the 
tenancy, to return the Premises to Owner in a condition identical to thal which existed when Tenant took 
occupancy, excep for ordinary wear and tear; (2) immediately notify Owner of any defects or dangerous 
conditions in and about the Premises of which they become aware; and (3) reimburse O 1mer, on demand by 
Owner. for the cost of any repairs to the Premises damaged by Tenant or Tenant's guests or invitees through 
misuse or neglect. 

Tenant acknowledges u1at all appliances, window and floor coverings. attached light fixtures. and other attached 
or semi-attached items are the property of Owner. 

Only Approved Pets are allowed on or about the Premises. Owner may require a photo of all Approved Pets. No 
other animals are allowed even temporarily or with a guest, without Owner's prior written consent. excepting 
guide, service or signal dogs pursuant to California Civil Code Sections 54.1 and 54.2. Stray animals shall not be 
kept or fed in or around the Building Strays can be dangerous and Owner must be notified immediately of any 
strays in or around the Building. 

Approved Pets are not permitted outside Tenant's unit unless on a leash. Tenant agrees to immediately clean up 
any defecation in a sanitary manor. tf Tenant fails to prevent any infestations of neas, ticks, or other creatures. 
Tenant may be charged for cleaning, de-fleaing, deodorizing or shampooing any portion of the building or 
Premises. Tenant shall not permit the pets to cause any discomfort, annoyance, nuisance, or in any other way 
inconvenience any other Tenant. Any "mess" created by the Pet(s) shall immediately be cleaned up by Tenant. 
Tenant shall be liable to Owner, and shall defend Owner, hold Owner harmless, and indemnify Owner for all 
injuries. damages, expenses. losses or obligations of any kind incurred by or in connection with the pet. 

Tenant agrees to dispose of their ordinary household trash by placing it in the Waste Management containers for 
periodic collection. Tenant agrees to dispose of extraordinary trash, such as damaged iurniture, broken 
appliances and the like, by immediately hauling it to the dump themselves or by paying someone else to remove 
it. In the event that Tenant's trash is left outside the Premises, Owner will arrange to have ii removed at Tenant's 
expense. 

California law allows Owner to enter the Premises for certain purposes during normal business hours. Owner will 
provide written notice to Tenant prior to entering the Premises whenever required by state law (Civil Code Section 
1954). 

Tenant agrees to notify Owner in the event that Tenant will be away from the Premises for 14 consecutive days or 
more. During each absence, Owner may enter the Premises at times reasonably necessary to maintain the 
property and inspect for damage and needed repairs. 

Tenant will be entitled to quiet enjoyment of the Premises. Tenant and Tenant's guests or invitees will not use the 
Premises or adjacent areas in such a way as to: (1) violate any raw or ordinance, including raws prohibiting the 
use, possession or sale of illegal drugs; (2) commit waste or nuisance: or (3) annoy, disturb, inconvenience or 
interfere with the quiet enjoyment and peace and quiet of any other tenant or nearby resident. 

Tenant will not. without Owner's prior written consent. alter. re-key or install any locks to the Premises or install or 
alter any burglar alarm system, Tenant will provide Owner with a key or keys capable of unlocking all such re
keyed or new tocks as well as instructions on how to disarm any altered or new burglar alarm system. 

Except as provided by law or as authorized by the prior written consent of Owner, Tenant will not make or allow to 
be made any installation or modification of cable or telephone wiring, decorations (such as painting and 
wallpapering), alterations, or repairs (inclusively, "Changes") to the Premises. Tenant agrees to pay all costs of 
correcting any unauthorized Changes. 

Tenant agrees to accept financial responsibility for any loss or damage to personal property belonging to Tenant 
and Tenant's guests and invitees caused by theft, fire or any other cause Owner assumes no liability for any such 
loss. Owner recommends that Tenant obtain a renter's insurance polic;y from a recognized insurance firm to cover 
Tenant's liability. personal property damage and damage to the Premises. 

No waterbed or ofher item of water-filled furniture wilt be kept on the Premises. 

Smoke Detectors The Premises are equipped with functioning smoke detection devices. Tenant will be responsible for testing the 
devices weekly and immediately reporting any problems, maintenance or need for repairs lo Owner. Tenant wiU 
not remove their batteries or otherwise disable them. 

Termination The tenancy may be terminated by Tenant by serving a 30-day written notice of termination upon Owner. and by 
Owner by serving a 30-day written notice of termination upon Tenant if Tenant has been in possession of the 
Premises for less than one year, or by serving a 60-day written notice of termination upon Tenant if Tenant has 
been in possession of the Premises for one year or longer. Any termination notice is subject to applicable local 
rent control ordinances and regulations. If the Premises are damaged by fire, flood. earthquake or any other 
cause so as to render them uninhabitable and therefore destroyed, the tenancy is terminated. 

I have reviewed this page_ Ji_~------- (Tenant initials} 

PageJ of4 



000294

DocuSign Envelope ID: 487EC307-7DC4-4AFA-A644-8787E6164433 

Attorney Fees 

Megan's Law 

Notices 

Validity of Each 
Part 

Captions and 
Headings 

Application 

Attachments 

Entire 
Agreement 

Rental Agreement (Month-to-Month) 

In any action or legal proceeding to enforce any part of this Agreement, each party will be responsible for their 
own attorneys' fees and court costs. subject to subject to local rent control ordinances and regulations that may 

apply. 

Pursuant lo Section 290.46 of the California Penal Code, information about specified registered sex offenders is 
made available to the public via an internet web site maintained by the Department of Justice at 
www.meganslaw.ca.gov. Depending on an offender's criminal history, this information will include either the 
address at which the offender resides or the community of residence and the ZIP code in which he or she resides. 

Any required notices may be delivered to Tenant at the Premises and to Owner or Agent for Rent and Notices. 

If any portion of this Agreement is held to be invalid, its invalidity will not affect lhe validity or enforceability of any 

other provision of this Agreement. 

The captions and headings in this Agreement are included to improve readability and are not part of the terrns or 
provisions of this Agreement. 

Any rental application or related document submitted by Tenant is incorporated herein as !hough set forth in full. 
Any misrepresentations contained therein will be considered a substantial violation of a material term of the 
tenancy and is a just cause for eviction. 

The following attachments are incorporated as part of this Agreement: 

Disclosure of lniormation on Lead-Based Paint and Lea.d-Based Paint Hazards 

Move-In-Move-Out Checklist 

Oakland Notice to Tenants 

EPA booklet entitled "Protect Your Family from lead in Your Horne• 

This document and Attachments identified above constitute the entire Agreement between the parties, and no 
promises or representations, other than those contained here and those implied by law, have been made by 
Owner or Tenant. Any modmcations to this Agreement must be in writing signed by Owner and Tenant except that 
Owner may change the, terms of the tenancy and this Agreement pursuant to Civil Code Section 827. 

Date 
/ ta~ I I - Zl- l L 

---------------!----.-<- ----------------- ------

_T_en'-, __,i><'.Ct''-"! :;,;JLl,._,,._,""'-<:---1_l_;~Ll.:l.·'-"':~,,,,'"-.:•2:;,.,/;:__ Dl~t~ ;).~ - 13'. Tenant Date 

Date Tenant Date Tenant 

Tenant Date Tenant Date 

Tenant Date Tenant Date 

Receipt 

By signing above, Owner acknowledges having received, and Tenant acknowledges payment of, the following: 

Security Deposit: $ 

Rent. ~ 

Other: $ 

Total received: $ 

,<@\EBRHA 
~ EST.1939 .com 

for the period to 

for 

payment method 

Form provided by tlie East Boy Rental Housing Association"' 
www.ebrho.com 

Form Rental Agreement (Month-to-Month)© (06/11} 

Page4of4 

~ 
((ilJll IOIUIIC 
01PORTUKITY 



NOTICE	  TO	  TENANTS	  AT	  28TH	  AVENUE	  

Dear	  Tenants,	  

I	  am	  writing	  in	  regards	  to	  the	  rules	  and	  maintenance	  of	  the	  building	  for	  1783-‐28th	  
Avenue.	   	  Thank	  you	   for	   those	  who	  have	  been	  doing	  their	  share	   in	  maintaining	  the	  
cleanliness	   of	   the	   building	   and	   property	   including	   the	   carport,	   yard	   and	   garbage	  
areas.	   	   Unfortunately,	   there	   seems	   to	   be	   some	   big	   problems	   we	   have	   been	   having	  
with	   the	   garbage	   and	   some	   tenants	   have	   been	   throwing	   diapers	   down	   their	  
windows	   to	   the	   back	   and	   sides	   of	   the	   building.	   	   I	   hope	   all	   tenants	   are	   aware	   that	  
garbage	   that	   is	   thrown	   on	   the	   property	   and	   not	   put	   in	   the	   proper	   containers	   will	  
cause	    huge	    rodent	    problems.	   According	    to	    the	    lease,	    each	    tenant	    has	    a	  
responsibility	   to	   maintain	   the	   property.	   	   As	   a	   courtesy	   to	   all	   the	   other	   tenants,	   
please	  do	  your	  share	  in	  keeping	  the	  property	  in	  good	  condition.	  

I	  want	  to	  clarify	  the	  rule	  that	  there	  is	  only	  1	  carport	  space	  per	  unit.	  	  If	  you	  have	  more	  
than	  1	  car,	  you	  must	  not	  park	  it	  in	  any	  of	  the	  carport	  space	  or	  yard.	  	  Your	  car	  must	  
be	  parked	  outside	  the	  gated	  area.	  	  	  

Since	  there	  seems	  to	  be	  some	  problems	  with	  the	  moving	  of	  the	  garbage	  container,	  I	  
will	   be	   looking	   into	   having	   individual	   garbage	   cans	   where	   each	   tenant	   would	   be	   
responsible	   for	   moving	   out	   their	   garbage	   container	   outside	   on	   garbage	   day.	   	   We	   
have	  recycle	  bins.	  	  Please	  be	  sure	  to	  use	  these	  for	  recycling	  plastic,	  glass	  and	  paper.	  	  
This	  will	  help	  the	  environment.	  

I	   will	   be	   slowly	   making	   repairs	   and	   improvement	   to	   the	   building	   to	   make	   the	   
property	  more	  beautiful.	  	  Please	  do	  your	  part	  in	  helping	  to	  improve	  our	  building.	  

I	  will	  be	  meeting	  with	  each	  tenant	  to	  sign	  leases.	  	  I	  do	  want	  to	  remind	  all	  tenants	  to	  
write	  down	  their	  unit	  address	  on	  the	  deposit	  slips	  when	  making	  your	  rent	  deposits	  
so	   I	   can	   credit	   you	   correctly.	   Please find attached the RAP sheet as required by the 
Oakland rent board in regards to your tenant rights.

Thank	  you	  for	  your	  attention	  and	  cooperation.	  

Sincerely,	  

May	  Fong	  
415-812-9908

EXHIBIT E

000295

----------
---.... 
~
 



 

Revised 11/18/14 
 

    
    CITY OF OAKLAND 

 
P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development TEL  (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program  FAX (510) 238-6181 
  TDD (510) 238-3254 
 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
 

 Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized 
units, most single family dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units. For more information 
on which units are covered, contact the RAP office.  

 You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual 
general rent increase (“CPI increase”). An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits, 
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases (“banking”). 
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing.  If the owner decreases 
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services include substantial 
problems with the condition of a unit. 

 To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is 
later:  (1) the date the owner served the rent increase notice; or (2) the date you first received this Notice 
To Tenants. Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, 6th Fl., Oakland, CA 94612 or: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment  

 If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
After your petition is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the amount of the CPI rate, you have 
to pay your rent plus the CPI increase. If the CPI rate has not been stated separately, you may pay the rent 
you were paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you will 
owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

 Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

 Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Your payment for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 
Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

 Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 
 

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
 

 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit___________, the unit you intend to rent. 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
 There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ___________. 

 
I received a copy of this notice on _____________________       ___________________________ 

      (Date)   (Tenant’s signature) 
 
此份屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市租客權利通知書附有中文版本。請致電 (510) 238-3721 索取副本。  
La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
Baûn Thoâng Baùo quyeàn lôïi cuûa ngöôøi thueâ trong Oakland naøy cuõng coù baèng tieáng Vieät. Ñeå coù moät 
baûn sao, xin goïi (510) 238-3721. 

1791

000296

8 

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment


California Apartment Association Approved Form 
www.caanet.org 
Form 5.1-SV – Revised 12/14 - ©2014 – All Rights Reserved 
Page 1 of 1 

THIRTY-DAY NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MONTHLY RENT 

TO:           
All Residents (tenants and subtenants) in possession (full name) and all others in possession 

of the premises located at: 

  , Unit # (if applicable)
(Street Address) 

 , CA     .
(City) (Zip) 

You are hereby notified, in accordance with California Law, that 30 days after service upon you of this Notice, or 

  , whichever is later, your monthly rent which is payable in advance on or before the  
(Date) 

  day of each month, will be the sum of $   , instead of $  , the current monthly  
rent. 

Except as herein provided, all other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect. 

If you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency. 

  
Date Owner/Agent

Proof of Service 
I,  the  undersigned,  being  at  least  18  years  of  age,  declare  that  I  served  this  notice,  of  which  this  is  a  true  copy,  on  the  ______  
day  of      (month),    (year),  on  the  above-mentioned  resident(s)  in  possession,  in  the  manner  indicated  below. (Select 
one) 

 BY MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States Mail, in a sealed 
 envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of residence 

Place of Mailing:                                   Date of Mailing:                      

 BY  DELIVERING  a  copy  of  the  Notice  to   the  following  resident(s)   PERSONALLY:    
 BY LEAVING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) with a person of suitable age and discretion at the residence or usual 

place of  business of the resident(s),  said  resident(s)  being  absent  thereof; 
AND  MAILING  by  first  class  mail  on  said  date  a  copy  to  each  resident  by  depositing  said  copies  in  the  United  States  
Mail,  in  a  sealed  envelope,  with postage  fully  prepaid,  addressed  to  the  above-named  resident(s)  at  their  place  of  

 residence. 
 BY  POSTING  a  copy  for  each  of  the  above-named  resident(s)  in  a  conspicuous  place  on  the  property  therein  described,  

there  being  no  person  of  suitable  age  or  discretion  to  be  found  at  any  known  place  of  residence  or  business  of  said  
 resident(s); 

AND  MAILING  by  first  class  mail  on  the  same  day  as  posted,  a  copy  to  each  resident  by  depositing  said  copies  in   the  
United  States  Mail,  in  a  sealed envelope  with  postage  fully  prepaid,  addressed  to  the  resident(s)  at  the  place  where  the  
property  is  situated. 

I  declare  under  penalty  of  perjury,  under  the  laws  of  the  State  of  California,  that  the  foregoing  is  true  and  correct  and  if  called  
as  a  witness  to  testify  thereto, I could do so competently. 

Executed this     day of    (month),     (year), in ____________________________ (city),    (state). 

 
Name of Declarant (Print) (Signature  of  Declarant)

San Francisco

Oakland

June Ca

2016

6/30/16

945

2016

1791-28th Avenue

May Fong

Nazana Nevarez, Teresa Vazques, Fernando Nevarez and Cesar Nevarez, et al

30th

San Francisco

6/30/16

995

✘

8/1/16

Printed Using formsRus.com On-Line Forms Software 12/14

1st

94601

30th

May Fong

June

000297

/~ 

Unauthorized Reproduction 
of Blank Forms is Illegal. 



 

Revised 11/18/14 
 

    
    CITY OF OAKLAND 

 
P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 
Department of Housing and Community Development TEL  (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program  FAX (510) 238-6181 
  TDD (510) 238-3254 
 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
 

 Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland 
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized 
units, most single family dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units. For more information 
on which units are covered, contact the RAP office.  

 You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual 
general rent increase (“CPI increase”). An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits, 
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases (“banking”). 
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner must provide you with a written summary of the 
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing.  If the owner decreases 
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services include substantial 
problems with the condition of a unit. 

 To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is 
later:  (1) the date the owner served the rent increase notice; or (2) the date you first received this Notice 
To Tenants. Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, 6th Fl., Oakland, CA 94612 or: http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment  

 If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. 
After your petition is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the amount of the CPI rate, you have 
to pay your rent plus the CPI increase. If the CPI rate has not been stated separately, you may pay the rent 
you were paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you will 
owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

 Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

 Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the 
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Your payment for the annual fee is not part of the rent. 
Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

 Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) 
 

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
 

 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit___________, the unit you intend to rent. 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
 There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ___________. 

 
I received a copy of this notice on _____________________       ___________________________ 

      (Date)   (Tenant’s signature) 
 
此份屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市租客權利通知書附有中文版本。請致電 (510) 238-3721 索取副本。  
La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
Baûn Thoâng Baùo quyeàn lôïi cuûa ngöôøi thueâ trong Oakland naøy cuõng coù baèng tieáng Vieät. Ñeå coù moät 
baûn sao, xin goïi (510) 238-3721. 

000298

E3 
1 1 

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment


TEXTS FROM LUIS 8/17/17 ESTABLISHED ILLEGALLY STAYING AT UNIT 

EXHIBIT F

000299

3:46 ....... 
< 

< 

Luis 

Aug 18, 2017, 5·50 l"t,• 

Hey this luis I just had a 
question if is possible if 
you can change the 
apartment name under 
our name because my 
social worker is asking 
for the papers I was just 
trying to see if you can 
do us that favor 

3:47 

Ok please send me the 
names of everyone on 
lease 

Aug 19, 2017 ·t)g AM 

Can you send the name 

Luis 

< 

3:46 . ...... 
< 

Luis 

Aug 19 2017, g·,.o AM 

Maria Amezquita Arceo 

Luis Cervantes 

Jovani Ayala Amezquita 

Linda Ayala Amezquita 

Luis David Ayala 
Amezquita 

Ruby Ayala Amezquita 

Jessica Ayala 
Amezquita 

7 people are li'Jing 
there? 

Aug 20, 2017, 6:02 At.I 

Luis 

At this time there's 7 
people living in the ll'lit 
and that 1s endangering 
the li'Jes of you and 
ihose residing in the unit 
as well as my other 
tenants in the apartment 
complex. You rnust not 
allow more than 3 in the 
unit as it against 
housing code and a 
possible fire hazard. 

This1s against the fire 
code 

Hey we are waiting for 
my mom to get out of 
work and I was trying to 
ask if we can pay less 

< 

< 
Luis 

Aug 20, 2017, 6:02 AM 

Luis I'm looki11g at the 
old lease and I don't see 
any of the names on the 
lease. I thought you 
were the son of Nazana 
Nevarez. 

How are you related to 
nazana? 

Aug 20, 2017, 10::;g AM 

Hi Luisi Per my 
conversation with you 
and Nancy you are 
residing in the unit 
illegally as Nancy 
cannot allow or sublet 

3:•7 

< 

A o m 
GD e CilG 

Luis 

Hey we are waiting for 
my mom to get out of 
work and I was trying to 
ask if we can pay less 
because we really want 
to stay here 

I will meet you on 
Thursday at 9am 

H~1e ;;re sorne nor 1 
profit organizations that 
can help you per our 
conversation 

Season of sh3ring 
Catholic charities 

Ok thank you 

m 0> 0 
a 01 ee:: 

... '$' '!:;..f 

Luis 

Aug 20, 2017, 10 39 AM 



9/3/19, 5(33 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 07/08/2019

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0262910428

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0262910428

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

EXHIBIT G

000300

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);
mayfong
Highlight



9/3/19, 5(34 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 06/05/2019

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1476793191

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1476793191

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000301

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);
mayfong
Highlight



9/3/19, 5(34 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 05/06/2019

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0317314036

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0317314036

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000302

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);
mayfong
Highlight



9/3/19, 5(35 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 04/05/2019

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1750389378

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1750389378

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000303

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);


9/3/19, 5(35 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 03/06/2019

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1789276445

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1789276445

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000304

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);


9/3/19, 5(36 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 02/05/2019

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 2740017444

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 2740017444

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000305

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);


9/3/19, 5(36 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 12/05/2018

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1603915720

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 1603915720

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000306

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);


9/3/19, 5(37 PMBank of America | Online Banking | Accounts | Account Details | Account Activity

Page 1 of 1https://secure.bankofamerica.com/myaccounts/details/deposit/sear…e5223a66d7eb492e6c9766664079117897bb194205b117fe39e175fb241a8351

Post date: 03/05/2018

Amount: 1,200.00

Type: Deposit

Description: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0511268718

Merchant name: CA TLR transfer Banking Ctr FRUITVALE
#0000546 CA Confirmation# 0511268718

Transaction
category:

Income: Deposits

Fong Investments: Account Activity Transaction Details

000307

Bank of America~ Online Banking 

? 

javascript:void(0);


1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     September 20, 2021 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Oliver Luby 

Re:     Appeal Summary in T19-0424, Thornton v. Joyce 
                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       September 23, 2021 
 

Property Address:   2809 8th Avenue, Unit 4, Oakland, CA 

Appellant/Owner:  Michael Joyce (Benecia Lake LLC)     
 
Respondent/Tenant: Ronald Thornton 
                             

BACKGROUND 

 On September 11, 2019, tenant Ronald Thornton filed a petition contesting a rent 
increase from $886.82 to $1,005.60, effective October 1, 2019. The $886.82 included 
$777.82 for base rent and a separate charge of $109.00 for parking. The rent increase of 
$1,005.60 included  $855.60 for base rent and a separate charge of $150.00 for parking.  

  The tenant’s claims included the following: 

 The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated 
incorrectly. 

 I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received 
approval form the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) for such an increase 
and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked 
rent increase; and  

 The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received 
previously or is charging me for services originally paid by the owner. 
 

The owner did not file a response but appeared for the hearing. The Hearing Officer 
found good cause for the owner’s failure to file a response as the petition was sent to an 
incorrect address. 



2 
 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 The Hearing Officer found that (1) the owner did not receive approval from the 
RAP for the rent increase before increasing the rent and (2) the parking space rented by 
the tenant is part of his housing services even if he is billed separately for the parking, 
based on the Board’s decision in Millar v. Black Oak Properties (2002), T01-0376, which 
stated: “Where the landlord rents a rental unit and a parking space to the tenant, the 
parking is part of the housing services, even where the parking is separately charged.”   

The Hearing Decision issued on July 17, 2020, denied the rent increase and 
granted restitution for rent overpayments totaling $1,187.80. 

 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 On July 31, 2020, the owner timely appealed the hearing decision on the grounds 
that the decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. The 
owner contends that combining the rental agreement and the parking/storage 
agreement will set a dangerous precedent, that a large number of property owners in 
the City of Oakland have separate agreements for parking, and the parking agreement 
is not under the jurisdiction of the Rent Board. 
 

ISSUES 

 1. May the owner increase the tenant’s parking fee without limitation, or is the 
parking fee considered part of the tenant’s rent? 

 2. Is the hearing decision denying the rent increase supported by substantial 
evidence? 

 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

Applicable Law 

a. Rent defined  
 
O.M.C. § 8.22.020- Definitions. 
 
““Housing Services” means all services provided by the owner related to the 
use or occupancy of a covered unit, including, but not limited to, insurance, 
repairs, maintenance, painting, utilities, heat, water, elevator service, laundry 
facilities, janitorial service, refuse removal, furnishings, parking, security 
service, and employee services.”1 

 
1 Effective July 21, 2020, the definition of “Housing Services” was amended to further include “any other benefits 
or privileges permitted the tenant by agreement, whether express or implied, including the right to have a specific 



3 
 

 
““Rent” means the total consideration charged or received by an owner in 
exchange for the use or occupancy of a covered unit including all housing 
services provided to the tenant.” 

 
b. Rent Increases 

     O.M.C. § 8.22.065 (Rent adjustments in general), subsection A. 

“Notwithstanding any other provision of this Chapter, owners may increase 
rents only for increases based on the CPI Rent Adjustment or Banking, or by 
filing a petition to increase rent in excess of that amount. Any rent increase not 
based on the CPI Rent Adjustment or Banking that is not first approved by the 
Rent Adjustment Program is void and unenforceable.” 

  
Past Board Decisions 

a. Parking Fees Considered Part of Rent 

T01-0376, Millar v. Black Oak Properties  

The owner served the tenant with separate rent increases for parking and for 
the apartment unit. The Board held that the owner was not entitled to the rent 
increase because he had previously increased the tenant’s rent, and the Rent 
Ordinance defines a rental unit to include all the housing services provided 
with the unit. The Appeal Decision noted, “Housing Services are defined to 
include parking.” The Board opined: “Where the landlord rents a rental unit and 
a parking space to the tenant, the parking is part of the housing services, even 
where the parking is separately charged.  Under such circumstances, an 
increase in the separate parking fee is an increase in rent”. 

b. Substantial evidence 

T07-0133 Huynh v. Ly 

Board found substantial evidence to support hearing officer’s decision that 
tenant created a new tenancy, despite the absence of a written agreement, 
when tenant paid rent, and rent was accepted for 20 months. 

T00-0340, -0367, & -0368, Knox v. Progeny Properties 
 
Board will not overturn factual findings by hearing officer if there is substantial 
evidence to support the hearing decision. 

 
#3108506v1 

 
number of occupants and the right to one-for-one replacement of roommates, regardless of any prohibition 
against subletting and/or assignment.” 



1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     September 20, 2021 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:     Appeal Summary in  
    T19-03-13, McQuillon v. American Liberty 
    T19-0510, McQuillon v. American Liberty 

   T20-0054, McQuillon v. JJCM Investments 
                 
Appeal Hearing Date:       September 23, 2021 
 

Property Address:   3114 Ashbrook Court, Oakland, CA 

Appellant/Tenant:  Fatima McQuillon 
 
Respondent/Owner:  American Liberty & JJCM Investments 
                             
 

BACKGROUND 

 Tenants Fatima McQuillon filed a petition (T19-0313) on June 10, 2019, 
contesting a monthly rent increases of $881.08 to $986.08, effective January 1, 2019, 
on the grounds that the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and available 
banking without approval from the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), and alleging 
decreased housing services. Tenant filed a second petition (T19-0510) on November 6, 
2019, contesting a monthly rent increase of “$1,095.8” (sic) to $1,187.90, effective 
November 1, 2019, on multiple grounds and alleging decreased housing services. 
Tenant filed a third petition (T20-0054) on January 30, 2020, contesting a rent increase 
of $1,095.08 to $1,192.55. Owner American Liberty Investments filed a response to the 
first petition, disputing the allegations.  Owner responses were not submitted for the 
other two petitions.  

The petitions were consolidated and the Hearing Officer issued an Administrative 
Decision on February 17, 2021, served on the parties on February 18, 2021, dismissing 
the tenant petitions.  The Decision found that the parties had signed a Mutual 
Settlement Agreement and Release dated February 8, 2021, that precludes the tenant 



2 
 

from raising claims that were brought or could have been brought in Fatima McQuillon 
v. American Liberty Investments, LLC, Triple Good Investments & Management, LLC, 
Federick O. Lewis, III, and Does 1-30, Case No. RG19008160. The Decision noted that, 
since the Alameda County Superior Court assumed jurisdiction over all claims arising 
from 3114 Ashbrook Ct. and all claims were resolved in the Mutual Settlement 
Agreement and Release, RAP no longer has jurisdiction over the claims raised in the 
tenant petitions. 

 
On March 4, 2021, the tenant filed a timely appeal.  An appeal hearing was held 

before the HRRRB on June 10, 2021.  The Board postponed the hearing until the Board 
had an opportunity to review the Settlement Agreement and Release. 
 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The tenant appeal raised the following grounds:  

 The decision is inconsistent with O.M.C. Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, 
or prior decisions of the Board; 

 The decision violates federal, state or local law; 
 The decision is not supported by substantial evidence;  
 Denial of sufficient opportunity to present a claim.   

The tenant further contends that the settlement does not cover current 
conditions, as her lawsuit filed on February 21, 2019, was against American Liberty 
Investments, Frederick Lewis, III, and Triple Good Investment & Management, while 
JJCM Investments purchased the property in December 2019 and was not a party to 
the suit.  The tenant also contends the settlement did not make any determination 
regarding the proper amount of rent. 

 
ISSUES 

1. Does RAP lack jurisdiction over matters in the unit due to a Settlement with a 
prior owner? 

 
APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

1. Applicable Law 
 

a. O.M.C. Section 8.22.111.F.1 (“Administrative Decisions”): 

“Notwithstanding the acceptance of a petition or response by the Rent 
Adjustment Program, if any of the following conditions exist, a hearing may 
not be scheduled and a Hearing Officer may issue a decision without a 
hearing:  



3 
 

a. The petition or response forms have not been properly completed or 
submitted;  

b. The petition or response forms have not been filed in a timely manner;  

c. The required prerequisites to filing a petition or response have not been 
met;  

d. A certificate of exemption was previously issued and is not challenged by 
the tenant; or  

e. The petition and response forms raise no genuine dispute as to any 
material fact, and the petition may be decided as a matter of law.” 

2. Past Board Decisions  

Impact of court settlements 

T17-0371 Arnold v. Farley     

Board dismissed tenant’s appeal of dismissal of decreased services petition, based on 
prior court proceedings between the same parties on the same issues that were 
resolved via a settlement agreement over which the Superior Court retained continuing 
jurisdiction. 

T13-0140 Lewis et al v. Advent Properties     

Appeal dismissed administratively with prejudice pursuant to settlement between parties 
in Superior Court. 

 
 

#3104856v1 



 

1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     September 20, 2021 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:     Appeal Summary in T18-0311, Cervantes v. Fong 
                           
Appeal Hearing Date:       September 23, 2021 
 

Property Address:   1791 28th Avenue, Oakland, CA 

Appellant/Owner:  May Fong and Grant Fong 
 
Respondent/Tenant:  Maria Amezquita and Luis Ayala Cervantes 
 
     

BACKGROUND 

 On June 12, 2018, tenants Maria Amezquita and Luis Ayala Cervantes 
filed a petition contesting rent increases and claiming code violations and decreased 
housing services. The contested rent increases included the following: 

 4/26/18 – from $1,200 to $1,400 
 10/3/17 – from $945 to $1,200 
 9/5/17 – from $945 to $1,233 

On October 3, 2019, the Hearing Officer issued a Hearing Decision, denying the 
rent increases in the 2017 lease ($1,233 for the first three months, $1,400 thereafter) on 
the grounds that the owners did not seek prior approval from the Rent Adjustment 
Program of increases in excess of CPI or banking, and stating that the tenants’ base 
rent remains $945.00. The Decision ordered restitution for rent overpayment and past 
decreased housing services in the amount of $6,965.25 ($6,729 for rent paid 9/1/17 to 
11/1/17 and 12/1/17 to 10/1/19; $236.25 for problems with electrical outlets, windows, 
and drawers, 3/1/18 to 7/1/18), amortized over 24 months.  The Decision denied the 
remaining decreased housing services claims.  

 



 

2 
 

Owner May Fong filed an appeal on October 9, 2019, on various grounds, 
including asserting that the rent was $1,400 per the 2017 lease, that the original tenant 
had sublet the unit to the petitioners without the owners’ consent, and that the owners 
were unaware that the petitioners were illegal subtenants until August 2017. 
 

The owners also denied that they told the tenants that their rent would be 
increased because there were so many people living in the unit. On October 17, 2019, 
the Hearing Officer issued a Corrected Hearing Decision, removing the sentence on 
page 3 of the Hearing Decision stating “The owner also told the tenant her rent would 
be increased because there were so many people living in the unit.” 
 

On January 16, 2020, the Owners’ 2019 appeal was heard by an Appeal Panel of 
the HRRRB.  The Panel remanded the case to the Hearing Officer to address when the 
tenants’ tenancy commenced, state the reasoning as to when the tenancy commenced, 
and restate the base rent, without considering any evidence submitted after the hearing. 
 

RULING ON THE CASE 
 

On November 24, 2020, the Hearing Officer issued a Remand Hearing Decision, 
finding that the tenancy commenced in August of 2015 at an initial monthly rent of $945, 
due to rent paid directly to and accepted by the owner, based on evidence in the record 
including rent receipts.  The Decision noted testimony indicating that the owners were 
aware that the tenants were living in the unit as of 2015 and that the owner did not 
realize the lack of a lease until 2017.  The Decision was served on the parties on 
December 18, 2020. 

 
GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

On December 28, 2020, Owner May Fong filed a timely appeal on the following 
grounds: 

 the decision is inconsistent with Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22, Rent 
Board Regulations, or prior decisions of the Board; 

 the decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers; 
 the decision violates federal, state or local law; 
 the decision is not supported by substantial evidence;  
 denial of a sufficient opportunity to respond to the petitioner’s claim.   

The owner further contends that the the rent was $1,400 per the 2017 lease, that 
the original tenant had sublet the unit to the petitioners without the owners’ consent, and 
that the owners were unaware that the petitioners were illegal subtenants until August 
2017, amongst other arguments, including regarding the decreased housing service 
claims not at issue with the Remand Decision.  The three-page narrative explanation 
attached to the appeal is nearly identical to the narrative explanation attached to the 
2019 appeal and is accompanied by the same attached documentation provided with 
the 2019 appeal, including new evidence submitted on appeal. 



 

3 
 

ISSUE 
 

1. Is the determination in the Remand Decision regarding the time of 
commencement of the tenancy supported by substantial evidence? 

 
 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 
 

1. Applicable Law 
 

a. Definition of “Tenant:” Oakland Municipal Code Section 8.22.020 states, 
“"Tenant" means a person entitled, by written or oral agreement to the use or 
occupancy of any covered unit.”  

 
b.  Evidence at Appeal Hearing - Rent Adjustment Program Regulations Section      

8.22.120(F): 

1. As a general rule, the Board and Appeal Panels should not conduct 
evidentiary hearings. When the Board or Appeal Panel determines that 
additional evidence or reconsideration of evidence is necessary, the Board or 
Appeal Panel should remand the matter back to a Hearing Officer for 
consideration of the evidence. 

2. The Board or Appeal Panel should only consider evidence when the 
evidence is limited in scope and resolution of the matter is more efficient than 
having it remanded to a Hearing officer for consideration of the Evidence. 

3. In order for new evidence to be considered, the party offering the new 
evidence must show that the new evidence could not have been available at 
the Hearing Officer proceedings. 

4. If the Board or Appeal Panel deems an evidentiary hearing necessary, the 
appeal will be continued and the Board will issue a written order setting forth 
the issues on which the parties may present evidence. 

5. The parties must file any new documentary evidence with the Board or 
Appeal Panel and also serve it on the opposing party not more than ten (10) 
days after notice is given that a date has been set for the evidentiary appeal 
hearing. 

a. Parties must also file with the Rent Program proofs of service of the 
evidence on the opposing party. 

b. Failure to file the evidence and the proofs of service may result in the 
evidence not being considered by the Board or Appeal Panel. 



 

4 
 

6. When the Board or Appeal Panel conducts an evidentiary hearing, the same 
rules will apply as to hearings before Hearing Officers. 

 

2. Past Board Decisions 
 

a. Substantial Evidence 

T00-0340, -0367, & -0368, Knox v. Progeny Properties 
  
Board will not overturn factual findings made by Hearing Officer if there is  
substantial evidence to support the hearing decision. 

 

b. Acceptance of Rent 

T07-0133, Huynh v. Ly 

Board found substantial evidence to support hearing decision that new tenancy 
was created despite lack of written agreement when tenant paid rent and it was 
accepted for 20 months by owner. 

T07-0210, Generalao v. Treadway, & T07-0214, Girasolimo v. Treadway 

Petitioner is a tenant when he paid rent for four years while occupying apartment 
with knowledge of former and current owners, although unit was previously 
occupied by petitioner’s mother. 

 

c. New Evidence 

T05-0245, Hobbs v. Bernstein 

Owner request to submit new evidence denied where evidence in the record is 
sufficient to support hearing decision. 

T15-0368, Bivens v. Ali 

Board declined to accept new evidence even though the owner provided copies of 
prior RAP notices signed by the tenant in 2013 where tenant signed tenant petition 
under penalty of perjury that she never received the RAP notice. 

 

 
 
#3108688v1  


	HRRRB Agenda & Packet-Full Board Meeting 9.23.2021.pdf
	Board Agenda 9.23.2021.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
	FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING
	September 23, 2021
	5:00 P.M.
	Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom
	AGENDA
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	BKB BOARD MINUTES-7-22-21.pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	Board Training Outline 092321.pdf
	HRRRB 09.23.2021.pdf
	T19-0424 9.10.21.pdf
	T19-0424 1.12..pdf
	T19-0424 9.10.21.pdf
	Fax Evidence for Tenant  19 Pages_2020.01.28_T19-0424.pdf


	T18-0311 9.10.2021.pdf
	HRRRB 06.24.2021
	T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong 6.14.21.pdf
	HRRRB 05.13.21
	HRRRB 05.13.21.pdf
	HRRRB 05.13.21.pdf
	Binder9.pdf
	HRRRB 05.13.21.pdf
	T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong.pdf
	T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Tenant Petition 2019.6.12.pdf
	Addendum A-Decreasws in ServicesT18-0311.pdf
	Owner Response_T18-0311.pdf
	Hearing Decision 2019.10.3_T18-0311.pdf
	Appeal Owner 2019.10.9_T18-0311.pdf
	Corrected Hearing Decision 2019.10.17_T18-0311.pdf
	Panel Appeal Decision HRRRB_2020.3.10_T18-0311.pdf


	Addendum Cases_T18-0311.pdf


	POS Propery Owner Response_T18-0311.pdf

	Notice of Balance Due_T18-0311.pdf




	Appeal_Owner_T18-0311_2020.12.28.pdf
	1791 ORIGINAL TENANT LEASE.pdf
	Scan0119






	Appeal Memo-T19-0424 Thornton v. Joyce- 9.20.2021.pdf
	Appeal Memo-T20-0054, T19-0510, & T19-0313 McQuillon v. Owners- 9.20.2021.pdf
	Appeal Memo-T18-0311 Cervantes v. Fong- Appeal of Remand Decision- 9.20.2021.pdf



